
Online Board Packet 

 
 

Board of Trustees 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
 
 

Tuesday, June 27, 2017 
5:30 p.m. 

 

Pecan Campus 
Ann Richards Administration Building 

Board Room 
McAllen, Texas

 



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, June 27, 2017 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room 

Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501 
 

AGENDA 
 
“At anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code 
551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the Board of 
Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of 
the Texas Government Code.  Further, at anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive 
Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions 
to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code.  At this meeting, 
the Board of Trustees may deliberate on and take any action deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees on the following subjects:” 

I. Call Meeting to Order 

II. Determination of Quorum 

III. Invocation 

IV. Public Comments 

V. Presentations ...................................................................................................... 1 

A. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington D.C. 

B. Report on Legislative Appreciation for Approval of SB 2118” Authorizing 
South Texas College to Seek Coordinating Board Approval to Develop the 
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) Program 

 
VI. Consideration and Action on Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes ......................................................... 2 - 34 
1. May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 

 

B. Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Award(s) ........................... 35 - 36  
1. The GRADTX Program funds from the Texas Higher Education 

Coordinating Board up to $30,000 
2. The Scholarships for Technical Students from the Kenedy Memorial 

Foundation in the amount up to $15,000. 
3. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award 

 
VII. Consideration and Action on Committee Items 

A. Education and Workforce Development Committee 

1. Review of Presentation to the Education and Workforce Development 
Committee: ....................................................................................... 37 - 38 

1) Presentation on the South Texas College 2017 Robotics & Automation 
Summer Camp 

2) Presentation on South Texas College’s University Relations, Transfer 
and Articulation Center 



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m. 

Page 2 of 4     

B. Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee 

1. Review and Action as Necessary on the Quarterly Investment Report by 
Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. .......................................................... 39 - 51 

2. Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases, Renewals, and Interlocal 
Agreement (Not Bond Related) ......................................................... 52 - 74 

A. Awards 
1) Audio Visual Equipment and Parts – I (Award)  
2) Books and Educational Materials (Award) 
3) District Wide Active Learning Classrooms AV Installation (Award) 
4) Hospital Beds (Award) 
5) Pecan Campus Active Learning Classroom AV Installation (Award) 
6) Pecan Campus Building G Analog to Digital Audio Visual Upgrade 

(Award) 
7) Network Cabling Services (Rejection) 

B. Instructional Items 
8) Fire Science Training Vehicle (Purchase) 
9) Science Laboratory Supplies (Renewal) 

C. Non-Instructional Items 
10) Air Conditioning Equipment and Supplies (Purchase) 
11) Air Conditioning Filters (Purchase) 
12) Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment 

Maintenance (Purchase) 
13) Electrical Parts and Supplies (Purchase) 
14) Furniture (Purchase) 
15) Parts and Supplies (Purchase) 
16) 3-D Printers (Purchase) 
17) Equipment Rental Services (Renewal) 
18) Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal) 
19) Library Materials (Renewal)  
20) Library Serials (Renewal) 
21) Mail Services (Renewal) 
22) Merchant Services (Renewal) 
23) Online Real Estate Courses (Renewal) 
24) Truck Driver/Bus Driver Training (Renewal) 
25) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements (Lease/Rental) 

D. Technology Item 
26) Computers and Laptops (Purchase) 

3. Review and Action as Necessary on Award of a Proposal and Purchases 
for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and 
Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds ............................ 75 - 81 

A. Bond Proceeds 
1) Furniture (Purchase) 

B. Non-Bond Proceeds --Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O) 
2) Industrial Equipment (Award) 
3)  Library Theft Detection Gates (Award) 
4) Instructional Equipment (Purchase) 
5) Welding Equipment (Purchase) 

 

 



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m. 

Page 3 of 4     

4. Review and Action as Necessary on Revision of Policies ................. 82 - 89 
 

A. Revise Policy #3813: Academic Classification for Faculty  
B. Revise Policy #4115: Personnel Appointments 

 
5. Review and Action as Necessary on Participation in the Purchasing 

Cooperative with Region 3 – Purchasing Cooperative of America (PCA) ....  
. ......................................................................................................... 90 - 92 

6. Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Financial Advisor Services 
Agreement ...................................................................................... 93 - 106 

7. Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Continuing Disclosure 
Services Agreement ..................................................................... 107 - 114 

8. Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Arbitrage Rebate 
Compliance Services Agreement .................................................. 115 - 125 

9. Review and Discussion of Preliminary Summary of Projected Revenues 
and Expenditures for FY 2017-2018 Budget with Comparison to FY 2016-
2017 Approved Budget ................................................................. 126 - 138 

10. Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Annual Salary Increases 
for Faculty and Non-Faculty Personnel for FY 2017-2018 ............ 139 - 140 

11. Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Staff Positions for FY 2017-
2018 .............................................................................................. 141 - 146 

12. Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Non-Faculty Staff Positions 
for FY 2017-2018 as Necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program 
Facilities Expansion ...................................................................... 147 - 153 

13. Discussion and Action as Necessary on Non-Faculty Salary 
Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 .......................... 154 - 164 

 

C. Facilities Committee 

1. Update on Status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Status of 
Project and Program Accountability .............................................. 165 - 221 

2. Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Project 
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program .............. 222 - 224 

A. Pecan Campus 
B. Mid Valley Campus 
C. Nursing Allied Health Campus 

3. Review and Action as Necessary on Color Boards for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Project ............  
. ..................................................................................................... 225 - 245 

4. Report on Savings of Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) for the 
2013 Bond Construction Program ................................................. 246 - 249 

5. Review and  Action as Necessary on  Revised  Scope  of  the  Partial  
Guaranteed Maximum Price for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional 
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements ..........  
. ..................................................................................................... 250 - 253 



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m. 

Page 4 of 4     

6. Review and Action as Necessary on Revised Cooling Tower Enclosure for 
2013 Bond Construction Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion ............  
. ..................................................................................................... 254 - 255 

7. Review and Action as Necessary on Rejection of Construction Services 
Proposal and Re-solicitation for the Technology Campus Building B 
Domestic/Fire Sprinkler Lines Project ........................................... 256 - 257 

8. Review and  Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the Non-Bond  
Pecan Campus Building K Student Enrollment Center ................. 258 - 260 

9. Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects .................. 261 - 265 

  

VIII. Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports ........ 266 - 268 

 

IX. Informational Items 

 President’s Report ........................................................................ 269 - 275 
 
X. Announcements ............................................................................................. 276 

A. Next Meetings: 
 Tuesday, July 11. 2017 
 3:00 p.m. – Education and Workforce Development Committee 
 4:00 p.m. – Facilities Committee 
 5:30 p.m. – Finance, Audit, & HR Committee 

 Tuesday, July 25, 2017 
 5:30 p.m. – Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 
B. Other Announcements: 

 The College will be closed on Tuesday, July 4, 2017 in observance of 
Independence Day 



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 1 

Presentations 
 
A. Presentation on RGV Partnership Event in Washington D.C. 

Ms. Rose Benavidez, Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mrs. Wanda Garza, and Mr. Mario Reyna 
joined other elected officials and administrators from the Rio Grande Valley in 
Washington D.C. to meet with members of the US House and Senate as well as high 
ranking federal administrators to discuss the legislative priorities and federal needs of 
the region, and South Texas College’s Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. 
 
Administration developed an informative booklet on the South Texas College Regional 
Center for Public Safety Excellence, and a copy is provided under separate cover. 
 
Ms. Benavidez will update the Board on these meetings. 
 

B. Report on Legislative Appreciation for Approval of SB 2118, Authorizing South Texas 
College to Seek Coordinating Board Approval to Develop the Bachelor of Science in 
Nursing (BSN) Program 

The 85th Texas Legislature passed SB 2118, a bill that included authorization for South 
Texas College to seek Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) approval 
to develop the Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) Program.  Governor Abbott 
signed SB 2118 into law on June 12, 2017. 
 
This program is in great demand in the Rio Grande Valley, and nationally, as the need 
for baccalaureate-degreed nurses continues to rise.  In recognition of their strong 
support of SB 2118 and the needs of the region, South Texas College coordinated a 
Legislative Appreciation Event on Monday, June 26, 2017. 
 
Senator Juan “Chuy” Hinojosa, Senator Eddie A. Lucio, Jr., and Representative Sergio 
Munoz, Jr., were given special recognition for their stewardship of SB 2118 through 
the legislative process; however, the entire Rio Grande Valley legislative delegation 
supported this landmark legislation, which will pave the way for a new generation of 
nursing professionals in this community. 
 
The College invited the legislative delegation, other local leaders, and area health care 
providers to recognize the passage of SB 2118. 

 
These presentations are for the Board’s information and feedback to staff, and no action 
is requested.  

1



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 2 

Approval of Minutes  
 
The following Board Meeting Minutes are submitted for approval: 
 

1. May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and adopt 
the May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:  
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and adopts the May 23, 2017 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 

 

  

2



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 1 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room 

Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501 
 

  Minutes 
 

Call Meeting to Order: 
The Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees was held on 
Tuesday, May 23, 2017 in the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at the 
Pecan Campus in McAllen, Texas.  The meeting commenced at 5:35 p.m. with Dr. Alejo 
Salinas, Jr., presiding. 
  
Members present: Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., Mr. Jesse Villarreal, Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Mr. 
Gary Gurwitz, and Mr. Roy de León 
  
Members absent: Ms. Rose Benavidez and Mrs. Graciela Farias 
 
Also present: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Dr. David Plummer, Mr. Matthew 
Hebbard, Mr. Ricardo De La Garza, Mr. George McCaleb, Mr. Paul Varville, Ms. Becky 
Cavazos, Mr. Cody Gregg, Dr. Ali Esmaeili, Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Mr. Jason Gutierrez, Mr. 
Ken Lyons, Ms. Alicia Gomez, Mr. Nick Gonzalez, Mr. Bill Buhidar, Mr. Michael Gersten, 
Ms. Emma Miller, Mr. Brian Fruge, Ms. Tammy Tijerina, Mr. Bob Simpson, Mr. Juan 
Delgado, Mr. Raul Cabaza, and Andrew Fish. 
 
Determination of a Quorum 

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted. 
 
Invocation: 

Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Management, 
said the invocation. 
 

 

Public Comments 
 
No public comments were given and a notice of the meeting was posted. 
 
 

Presentations 
 
A. Presentation on Celebration of May 12 - 13, 2017 Commencement Ceremonies 

There were four graduation ceremonies conducted at the State Farm Arena on May 
12 -13, 2017.   

 

3



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 2 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment 
Management, provided the Board with a presentation on the collaborative strategies 
for preparing a record number of graduates and “behind the scenes” production of the 
graduation ceremonies.  There were over 120 people, including Trustees, 
administrators, faculty, and staff, that participated in the planning and production of 
the graduation ceremonies to honor these graduates. 
 
Number of Students Eligible to 
Participate in Spring 2017: 

Liberal Arts  973 

Social Sciences 588 

Nursing and Allied Health 381 

Business and Technology 669 

Math and Science 296 

Baccalaureate  146 

Total 3053 

 

For the Spring 2017 Commencement Ceremonies, dual credit students attaining a 
short (one term) certificate program credential did not participate in the 
Commencement exercises.  There were 720 additional certificates awarded in the 
following programs: 
 

• Architectural & Engineering Design Technology  
• Computer and Internet Specialist  
• Computer Applications Specialist  
• Employee & Labor Relations Assistant  
• Ford Maintenance and Light Repair  
• Multimedia Specialist  
• Payroll Assistant  
• Recruiter Assistant  
• Voice and Data Technician 

 
This presentation was for the Board’s information and feedback to staff, and no action 
was requested. 
 
 

Approval of Minutes  
 
The following Board Meeting Minutes were submitted for approval: 
 

1. April 17, 2017 Special Board Meeting 
2. April 24, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 

4



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 3 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the April 17, 2017 Special Board 
Meeting Minutes and the April 24, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as written.  The 
motion carried. 
 
 

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Award(s) 
 
Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds 
as authorized by each grant was requested: 
 
1. The Rea Charitable Trust Foundation Grant, from Wells Fargo Bank for the 

Music Department in the amount of $33,000 

This grant will help fund high-quality band instruments for the Music Department in an 
effort to expand access to the performing arts in the Rio Grande Valley.  

This grant aligns to Strategic Direction # 2, Access and Success by providing 
students an opportunity to learn and engage in the visual and performing arts at 
South Texas College.    

2. A Partnership Agreement with The University of Texas at San Antonio, Texas 
Pre- freshman Engineering Program (TexPREP) and South Texas College, 
High School Programs in the amount up to $16,923 
 
This partnership agreement helps identify high achieving middle and high school 
students with a potential career interest in science, technology, engineering, and 
mathematics in order to help prepare students in pursuit of STEM fields. TexPREP 
also stresses the development of abstract reasoning and problem-solving skills 
through coursework, team projects, class presentations, and examinations. The 
award is for the period of March 1, 2017, through February 28, 2018.  

 
This grant aligns to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success by seeking to increase 
the college-going rate of students across the Rio Grande Valley and providing middle 
and high school students with access to our facilities to engage them in attending an 
institution of higher learning.  

3. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award 
 

The presented grants would provide up to $49,923 in additional funding for the College 
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de León and a second by Mr. Jesse Villarreal, the Board of 
Trustees approved and authorized accepting the following grant awards and use of 
related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon official award as appropriate: 
 

1. The Rea Charitable Trust Foundation Grant, from Wells Fargo Bank for the 
Music Department in the amount of $33,000. 

5



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 4 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

2. A Partnership Agreement with The University of Texas at San Antonio, Texas 
Pre- freshman Engineering Program (TexPREP) and South Texas College, High 
School Programs in the amount up to $16,923 

The motion carried. 
 
 

Review of Presentation to the Education and Workforce 
Development Committee 

 
Dr. Salinas reviewed the following presentations that had been delivered to the Education 
and Workforce Development Committee: 
 
1) Review and Discussion of South Texas College’s Fact Book and Key Performance 

Indicators 

South Texas College Fact Book is available online, and provides relevant and timely 
data used to guide the institution and to report on the College’s performance.  The 
STC Fact Book accessible by the public through the College’s website. 
 
The STC Fact Book includes reporting on the STC Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 
which are used to evaluate student success at each stage of their pathway, from 
enrollment through post-graduation success. 
 
Dr. Laura Sanchez, Associate Dean of Institutional Research and Effectiveness, 
provided a guided tour of the STC Fact Book.  She discussed the process that 
administration undertook to identify the KPIs commonly used to evaluate student 
success at South Texas College, both internally and externally.   
 
In addition to the STC Fact Book and Key Performance Indicators, the Office of 
Research and Institutional Effectiveness provides the public with access to collect and 
understand additional data about South Texas College through its website. 
 
Data and Reporting Integrity 
The Fact Book and Key Performance Indicators are managed according to a clearly 
defined data set, which allows the College and its stakeholders to verify that the 
source(s) and comparison of data over time are consistent and clear.  When 
appropriate, the data used in the Fact Book is gathered from external sources, such 
as the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB), which independently 
audits all information prior to publication.  This provides strong confidence in the 
integrity of the data.   
 
For data reported internally by the College, research briefs are published online 
whenever possible, and all methodology is rigorously monitored and subject to audit, 
including by the College’s accrediting bodies. 

6



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 5 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Use of Data in College Administration 
The KPI data is updated according to a published schedule, and historical data is 
maintained to allow College administration to track progress and to evaluate its 
initiatives based upon concrete student success data.  This helps the College ensure 
that its resources are allocated wisely and in accordance with its Strategic Initiatives. 
 

This review of the Committee presentation was for the Board’s information and feedback 
to staff, and no action was requested. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Student Insurance 

Approval was requested to award the student insurance proposals for Voluntary Student 
Accident Insurance, Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance, and 
Student Accident Insurance - Workforce Training Programs as follows: 
 

       Voluntary Student Accident Insurance:  
Student Assurance Services, Inc. / Ameritas Life Insurance Corporation for the 
period beginning August 29, 2017 through August 28, 2018.  The student accident 
insurance limit is $25,000.  This is a voluntary product, so there was no cost to 
the College. 
  

       Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance:   
Affinity Insurance Services Inc. and C.N.A. American Casualty Company of 
Reading, PA for the period beginning August 29, 2017 through August 28, 
2018.  The premium is $22,968 which is $10 per student.  The recommendation is 
based on 2,296 students with limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence / $5,000,000 
aggregate.  The cost for the Medical Professional Liability Insurance would be 
paid by the students enrolled in the Nursing Allied Health and Child 
Development programs.  The College and Faculty would be insured parties 
at no cost to the student or to the College. 

  
 Student Accident Insurance – Workforce Training Programs: 

Student Assurance Services / Ameritas Life Insurance Corporation for the period 
beginning from August 29, 2017 through August 28, 2018.  The student accident 
insurance limit is $25,000.  The annual premium is $2,700 and includes all 
participants.  The Workforce Training premium is based on 689 participants.  
These participants are enrolled in non-credit Continuing Education Training 
Programs such as Phlebotomy, Emergency Care Assistant, Pharmacy Technician, 
Medication Aide, and Welding.  This cost would be covered by Workforce 
Solutions Project Grow and Accelerate Texas grants and cash paying 
students. 

  

7



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 6 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

The request for proposals was advertised and issued to five (5) vendors.  Two (2) 
responses were received and reviewed by Mr. Raul Cabaza, III, Risk Management 
Consultant, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, 
Frank Jason Gutierrez, Director of Accountability, Risk, & Compliance, Ken Lyons, Risk 
Manager, and the Purchasing Department.  
  
The recommendation and spreadsheets provided by Mr. Raul Cabaza, III, were included 
in the packet for the Board’s information and review. 
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the proposal awards for Voluntary Student Accident Insurance, Student / Faculty Medical 
Professional Liability Insurance, and Student Accident Insurance - Workforce Training 
Programs as presented. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposal awards for 
Voluntary Student Accident Insurance, Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability 
Insurance, and Student Accident Insurance - Workforce Training Programs as presented.  
The motion carried. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases, Renewals, and 
Interlocal Agreement (Not Bond Related) 

 
Approval of the following awards, purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreement (Not 
Bond Related) was requested.     
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the awards, purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreement (Not Bond Related) as listed 
below: 
 

A. Awards 
B. Instructional Items 

 C. Non- Instructional Items  
D. Technology Items 

 
A. Awards 
1) Floor Care Equipment (Award):  award the proposal for floor care equipment at 

a total amount of $139,268.30, to the following vendors: 
 

Vendor Amount 
C C Distributors, Inc. (Corpus Christi, TX) $14,046.30 
Gulf Coast Paper (Brownsville, TX) $125,222.00 

 
 
 

8



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 7 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

2) Medical Manikins (Award):  award the proposal for medical manikins at a total 
amount of $56,544.47 with the following vendors: 

 
Laerdal Medical Corporation (Wappingers Falls, NY) $32,760.07
Medical Shipment (Elk Grove Village, IL) $23,784.40

  
B. Instructional Items 
3) C-Arm X-Ray Imaging System (Purchase):  purchase a c-arm x-ray imaging 

system from GE Healthcare, Inc. (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a total 
amount of $128,719.00; 

4) Medication Dispensing Systems (Purchase):  purchase medication dispensing 
systems from Pocket Nurse Enterprise, Inc. (Monaca, PA), a National 
Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) approved vendor, at a total amount 
of $69,770.15; 

 
C. Non – Instructional Items 
5) Furniture (Purchase): purchase furniture from the National Cooperative 

Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance 
(NIPA/TCPN), National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), TIPS Purchasing 
Cooperative, Texas Association of School Boards – Buyboard, and the State of 
Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) approved vendors, at a total amount of 
$77,658.65; 

 

# Vendor Amount 
A Allsteel, Inc./ Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc. (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 
$9,025.76

B Clarus Glassboards, LLC./Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Fort Worth, TX/Edinburg, TX) 

$9,404.22

C Cramer/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. 
(Kansas City, MO/Edinburg, TX) 

$9,185.04

D Exemplis Corporation/Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) 

$12,356.70

E The Hon Company/Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 

$1,702.04

F Krueger International, Inc./Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) 

$18,475.56

G Library Design Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX) $17,509.33
 Total  $77,658.65

 
6) Law Enforcement Vehicles (Purchase):  purchase law enforcement vehicles from 

Caldwell County Chevrolet (Caldwell, TX), a Houston Galveston Area Council 
(HGAC) approved vendor, at a total amount of $61,381.00; 

7) Portable Communication Radios (Purchase):  purchase portable 
communication radios from Motorola Solutions, Inc. (Schaumberg, IL), a Houston 
Galveston Area Council (HGAC) cooperative purchasing program approved 
vendor, at a total amount of $58,116.75; 

 

9



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 8 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

8) Temporary Personnel Services (Renewal):  renew the temporary personnel 
services contracts for the period beginning June 29, 2017 through June 28, 2018, 
at an estimated amount of $450,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures.  
The vendor are as follows:  
 

a. AMP Personnel Services, LLC. 
(McAllen, TX) 

b. Express Employment 
Professionals (McAllen, TX) 

c. Extra Extras, Inc. (Weslaco, TX) d. Kelly Services, Inc. (McAllen, TX)

e. Manpower Group US, Inc. (McAllen, 
TX) 

f. One Stop Staffing, LLC. 
(Harlingen, TX) 

g. R & D Contracting, Inc./dba R & D 
Personnel (McAllen, TX) 

h. Region Staffing (Brownsville, TX)

i. Spherion Staffing, LLC. (Atlanta, GA) j. Texas Staffing Pros, LLC. 
(McAllen, TX) 

 

9) Graduation Facility (License Agreement):  lease the graduation facility from the 
City of Hidalgo – Texas Municipal Facilities Corporation (State Farm Arena) 
(Hidalgo, TX), through an interlocal license agreement for December 15, 2017 
beginning at 8:00 a.m. through December 17, 2017 at midnight, at an estimated 
amount of $23,000.00; 
 

D. Technology 
10) Computers and Laptops (Purchase):  purchase of computers and laptops from 

the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor 
Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), in the total amount of $87,018.50;  

11) Data Storage Appliance (Purchase):  purchase a data storage appliance from 
Logical Front (The Woodlands, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) approved vendor, at a total amount of $214,097.47; 

12) Servers (Purchase):  purchase servers from Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), a 
State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, at a 
total amount of $59,878.10; 

13) Audit Management Software (Interlocal Agreement/Renewal):  purchase audit 
management software from the Texas State Auditor’s Office (Austin, TX) through 
an interlocal agreement, for the period beginning May 24, 2017 through August 31, 
2018, at a total amount of $5,080.00.  This includes the initial purchase of $2,080.00 
for the period beginning May 24, 2017 through August 31, 2017 and the renewal 
and maintenance in the amount of $3,000.00 for the period beginning September 
1, 2017 through August 31, 2018. 
 

Recommend Action - The total for all awards, purchases, renewals, and interlocal 
agreement was $1,430,532.39. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees approved and authorized all awards, purchases, renewals, and interlocal 
agreement as presented.  The motion carried. 
 

 

10



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 9 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of a Proposal and 
Purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond 

Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds 
 
Approval of the following award of a proposal and purchases for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by Non-
Bond Proceeds was requested. 
  
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the award of a proposal and purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded 
by Bond Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as listed below: 
 
A. Non-Bond Proceeds  
      --Maintenance and Operation Property Taxes (M&O) and  
      --Transfers to Plant Fund 
 

1) Computers (Purchase): purchase computers from Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, 
TX) and Apple, Inc. (Dallas, TX), State of Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) approved vendors, at a total amount of $1,820,244.89; 

2) Instructional Lab Equipment (Purchase):  purchase instructional lab equipment 
from Pasco Scientific (Roseville, CA), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of 
$68,388.00; 

3) Printers (Purchase): purchase printers from Reyna Enterprise, Inc./dba CRC 
(McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) 
approved vendor, at a total amount of $121,187.00; 

4) Science Lab Equipment and Supplies (Purchase):  purchase science lab 
equipment and supplies from Fisher Scientific (Pittsburg, PA), a U. S. 
Communities purchasing cooperative approved vendor for the period beginning 
May 24, 2017 through August 31, 2017, at an estimated amount of $70,000.00; 

5) Spectrometer (Purchase):  purchase a spectrometer from Magritek, Inc. (San 
Diego, CA), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of $65,670.00; 
 

B. Bond Proceeds and Non-Bond Proceeds - Transfer to Plant Fund 
 

6) Security Cameras II (Award): award the proposal for security cameras II to 
Security Solutions of DFW (Dallas, TX), at a total amount of $715,827.00; 

7) Furniture (Purchase):  purchase furniture from the E & I Purchasing Cooperative, 
National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), National Intergovernmental 
Purchasing Alliance (NIPA/TCPN), National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), TIPS 
Purchasing Cooperative, the State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS), 
and Texas Association of School Boards - Buyboard approved vendors, at a total 
amount of $1,743,668.30. 

 

# Vendor Amount 
A Allsteel, Inc./ Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. 

(Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 
$20,200.76

B American Seating Company/Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Houston, TX/Edinburg, TX) 

$422,046.38

11



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 10 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

C Bretford Manufacturing, Inc./Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Franklin Park, IL/Edinburg, TX) 

$7,181.60

D Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $9,276.00

E Cramer/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. 
(Kansas City, MO/Edinburg, TX) 

$118,412.00

F Datum Filing Systems, Inc./Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Emigsville, PA/Edinburg, TX) 

$45,776.40

G Exemplis Corporation/Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Cyress, CA/Edinburg, TX) 

$98,263.06

H The Hon Company/Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 

$28,527.80

I Krueger International, Inc./Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) 

$419,996.60

J Library Design Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX) $165,151.58
K National Office Furniture/Gateway Printing and Office 

Supply, Inc. (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) 
$34,628.80

L NOVA Solutions, Inc./Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Effingham, IL/Edinburg, TX) 

$374,207.32

 Total  $1,743,668.30

 
8) Servers (Purchase): purchase servers from Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), a 

State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, at a 
total amount of $267,143.04. 
 

The total for the award of a proposal and all purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction 
Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond 
Proceeds was: 
 

Bond Proceeds: $2,611,676.77
Non-Bond M&O Taxes: $2,126,352.89

Non-Bond Transfer to Plant Fund: $134,098.57
Total: $4,872,128.23

 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees approved and authorized the award of a proposal and purchases for the 2013 
Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by 
Non-Bond Proceeds as presented.  The motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 

12



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 11 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Review and Action as Necessary on Jurisdictional and Interagency 
Support Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between South Texas 

College Police Department and the Pharr Police Department 
 
Approval of a Jurisdictional and Interagency Support Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) between South Texas College Police Department and the Pharr Police 
Department was requested. 
 
Purpose - The South Texas College Police Department had an MOU with the City of 
McAllen Police Department for the College’s Pecan, Nursing and Allied Health, and 
Technology campuses, the Rio Grande City Police Department for the Starr County 
Campus, and the Weslaco Police Department for the Mid Valley Campus and sought an 
MOU with the City of Pharr Police Department for the Regional Training Center for Law 
Enforcement Excellence.  
 
Justification – The MOU outlined the jurisdiction of each department, cooperation 
protocol, and identified which agency was responsible for responding to incidents in 
geographical locations within the City of Pharr. 
 
Background - This MOU was developed by South Texas College Chief Administrator of 
the Department of Public Safety Paul Varville and approved by the Pharr City 
Commission, Mayor, and Chief of Police Ruben Villescas.  
 
Funding Source - No funds were required for this MOU with the Pharr Police Department. 
 
Reviewers – The Jurisdictional and Interagency Support Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) was reviewed by the Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, the 
South Texas College Chief Administrator of the Department of Public Safety and by South 
Texas College’s legal counsel. 
 
Enclosed Documents – The Jurisdictional and Interagency Support Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) was provided in the packet for the Board’s review and information. 
 
Paul Varville, STC Chief Administrator of the Department of Public Safety, and Mary 
Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, attended the meeting 
to address any questions by the Board. 
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the Jurisdictional and Interagency Support Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
between South Texas College Police Department and the Pharr Police Department as 
presented. 
 
 

13



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 12 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board 
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the Jurisdictional and 
Interagency Support Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between South Texas 
College Police Department and the Pharr Police Department as presented.  The motion 
carried. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Write-off of Obsolete Fixed 
Assets/Capital Assets Valued at $5,000 and Over 

Approval to write-off obsolete fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over was 
requested. 
 
Purpose – The Fixed Asset/Inventory Department requested authority to write-off 
obsolete fixed assets and capital assets valued at $5,000 and over, consisting of obsolete 
and not in use software programs.  These assets would be removed, as applicable, from 
the College’s inventory system and general ledger at a total amount of $162,120.13. 
 
Justification – As per Policy #5130: Fixed Assets, the capital assets value and associated 
accumulated depreciation would be written-off from the College’s capital asset ledger and 
the reduction would be reflected on the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of 
August 31, 2017. 
 
Reviewers – These items were inspected by the College’s Financial Managers and the 
Fixed Assets Department as of April 26, 2017. 
 
Enclosed Documents - A listing of the fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and 
over was provided in the packet for Board’s information and review. 
 
Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, and Becky 
Cavazos, Director of Purchasing, attended the meeting to address any questions. 
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to 
write-off obsolete fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over in the amount of 
$162,120.13 as presented. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized writing off obsolete fixed 
assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over in the amount of $162,120.13 as 
presented.  The motion carried. 
 
 

 

14



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 13 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Review and Action as Necessary on Disposal of Surplus Property 
Valued at $5,000 and Over 

Approval to dispose of surplus property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction 
was requested. 
 
Purpose – The Fixed Assets Department requested approval of the disposal of surplus 
property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction.   
  
Justification and Benefit – It was necessary to dispose of obsolete, damaged, and non-
functioning property for safety purposes and due to the lack of storage area. 
 
Background – The surplus property went through an evaluation process by the 
departments to determine if the items were damaged beyond repair and unable to utilized 
district wide.  After this evaluation process, the department submitted a request to have 
the property removed from the department and relocated to the Shipping and Receiving 
Warehouse for auction. 
 
The auction items were located at the South Texas College Receiving Department, 3700 
W. Military Hwy., McAllen, TX.  The auction would be scheduled for the month of July at 
the auctioneers’ site due lack of space at the Central Receiving Warehouse. 
 
The items valued at $5,000 and over were included in the College’s inventory through the 
Banner system. The listing of the items to be auctioned was included in the packet for the 
Board’s review and information. 
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the disposal of surplus property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board 
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the disposal of surplus 
property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction as presented. The motion 
carried. 
 

 
Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Starr County Agreement for Tax 

Assessment and Collection 
 

Approval to renew the Starr County Agreement for Tax Assessment and Collection for 
current and delinquent taxes collected from September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018 
was requested.     
 

15



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 14 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Purpose – The Starr County Agreement for Tax Assessment and Collection must be 
approved by the College by June 1, 2017.  Approval of the tax assessment and collection 
fee was needed in order for the Starr County Tax Assessor to assess and collect taxes 
levied.   
 
Justification – Texas Property Tax Code, Sec. 6.27 (c) Compensation for Assessment 
and Collection, the assessor or collector was entitled to a reasonable fee, not to exceed 
actual costs incurred, for which it assesses and collects taxes.   
 
Background – The Board of Trustees approved the Inter-Local Cooperation Agreement 
for Tax Assessment and Collection with Starr County on June 18, 2001, with an option to 
renew for subsequent tax years.  The contract was last renewed on April 26, 2016, and 
the annual fee approved was $87,886.00.  Ms. Maria Ameida Salinas, Tax Assessor-
Collector for Starr County, has advised the College that the fee for tax year 2017 will be 
3.5% of the current and delinquent base taxes collected from September 1, 2017 through 
August 31, 2018.  The proposed fee would be approved by the Starr County 
Commissioner’s Court on May 22, 2017.  The annual fee was estimated to be 
$110,567.00.  The monthly collection fee would be reduced from taxes collected during 
the month and the remaining funds collected would be paid to the College.   
 
Below is a summary of fees charged by Starr County each year for the past eight years.   
 

Nine Year History of Fees for Starr County Tax Assessment and Collection 

Year Fee 

Increase 
over 

Previous 
Year Total Tax Levy 

% of Total Tax 
Levy 

2017 - 2018  $110,567.00 25.81% Not Available 3.5% 

2016 - 2017 $87,886.00 0% $3,494,095.10 2.52% 

2015 - 2016 $87,886.00 0% $3,871,198.83 2.27% 

2014 - 2015 $87,886.00 0% $3,352,380.96 2.62% 

2013 - 2014 $87,886.00 0% $2,735,855.80 3.21% 

2012 - 2013 $87,886.00 0% $2,735,414.30 3.21% 

2011 - 2012 $87,886.00 0% $2,978,854.04 2.95% 

2010 - 2011 $87,886.00 0% $3,307,592.42 2.66% 

2009 - 2010 $87,886.00 0% $3,354,236.73 2.62% 

 

16



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 15 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Below is a comparison summary of the tax assessment and collection fee charged by 
Starr County and Hidalgo County each year for the past eight years.   
 

Nine Year Comparison History of Fees for Starr County and Hidalgo County 

 Starr County Hidalgo County 

Year Fee Total Tax Levy

% of 
Total 
Tax 

Levy Fee Total Tax Levy

% of 
Total  
Tax  

Levy 

2017 - 2018  $110,567.00 
Not Available 3.5% $103,212.00 Not Available Not 

Available

2016 - 2017 $87,886.00 $3,494,095.10 2.52% $98,304.00 $59,701,217.59 0.16% 

2015 - 2016 $87,886.00 $3,871,198.83 2.27% $98,304.00 $56,408,070.41 0.17% 

2014 - 2015 $87,886.00 $3,352,380.96 2.62% $98,304.00 $52,781,657.49 0.19% 

2013 - 2014 $87,886.00 $2,735,855.80 3.21% $93,626.00 $42,343,115.93 0.23% 

2012 - 2013 $87,886.00 $2,735,414.30 3.21% $93,626.00 $41,616,411.41 0.22% 

2011 - 2012 $87,886.00 $2,978,854.04 2.95% $93,626.00 $41,248,920.80 0.23% 

2010 - 2011 $87,886.00 $3,307,592.42 2.66% $93,626.00 $41,499,214.55 0.23% 

2009 - 2010 $87,886.00 $3,354,236.73 2.62% $89,167.20 $41,613,876.97 0.21% 

 
 
Funding Source – The annual collection fee was reduced monthly from taxes collected 
during the month.  Funds for these expenditures would be budgeted in the Starr 
Appraisal/Collection Fee budget for FY 2017-2018 pending Board approval of the budget.   
 
Enclosed Documents – The Starr County Collection of Taxes Contract was provided in 
the packet for the Board’s information and review.   
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the renewal of the Starr County Agreement for Tax Assessment and Collection at a fee 
of 3.5% of the current and delinquent taxes collected from September 1, 2017 through 
August 31, 2018 as presented.    
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the renewal of the Starr 
County Agreement for Tax Assessment and Collection at a fee of 3.5% of the current and 
delinquent taxes collected from September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018 as 
presented.  The motion carried. 
 

17



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 16 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Update on Status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Status 
of Project and Program Accountability 

 
Broaddus & Associates has provided the enclosed documents on the current status of 
the 2013 Bond Construction program.  
 

 Executive Program Budget Overview Summary 
 Update on the status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program; 
 Video Update on Construction Projects; 
 Chart of Project Progress 
 Project Scorecards; and 
 Completion and Occupancy Schedule Timeline 

 
Broaddus & Associates has provided the following accountability reports: 

 Program Budget Summary worksheet; 
 Construction Budget worksheet; 

 
As of May 18, 2017, Broaddus & Associates has estimated the total budget shortfall to be 
at $4,744,996, with the use of buyout savings and design and construction contingency.  
 
Mr. Brian Fruge estimated that there was over $5M in buyout savings and unexpended 
contingency funds program-wide.  He indicated that the program was moving beyond the 
point of greatest exposure to risk for unexpected changes. 
 
Funding for any shortfall net of buyout savings and use of design and construction 
contingency will be covered by non-bond funds.  
 
In addition, college staff has prepared the following reports reflecting additional potential 
variances considering pending board action: 
 

 2013 Bond Construction Program Tracking Contingency Log as of May 23, 2017  
 2013 Bond Construction Program Non-Bond Proceeds – Transfer to Plant Fund 

Budget as of May 23, 2017 
 2013 Bond Construction Program Summary of Technology and Furniture 

Purchases  
 2013 Bond Construction Program Technology and Furniture Purchases for the 

Month of May 2017 
 
Timeline for Completion and Occupancy Dates 
Administration has received correspondence from Skanska USA regarding the 
substantial completion date for the Mid Valley Campus Health Professions and Science 
Building project and the Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion and Renovation projects.   
 

18



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 17 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Substantial completion dates for these projects were provided on their behalf by Broaddus 
& Associates on April 24, 2017, and included within the timeline approved by the Board 
that day. 
 
Mr. Fruge confirmed that Skanska USA realistically required additional time to complete 
the Mid Valley Health Professions & Sciences Building, and expected to complete it in 
November 2017. 
 
This report was provided for the Board’s information and no action was taken. 
 
 
Report on Use of Contingency Funds for the 2013 Bond Construction 

Program 

Mr. Brian Fruge reported on the use of contingency funds for the 2013 Bond Construction 
Program. 
 
Background 
On March 29, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved the delegation of authority to 
Broaddus & Associates to approve change orders from the use of Construction 
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program. The approval amount per 
change order was $5,000, with a monthly limit of $25,000. Broaddus & Associates was 
also expected to provide a contingency expenditure update to the Facilities Committee 
and Board of Trustees as part of their monthly update. 
 
On March 28, 2017, the Board requested that Broaddus & Associates provide an update 
on the specific use of Design and Construction Contingencies to the Facilities Committee 
on April 11, 2017 which Broaddus & Associates did not provide. Broaddus & Associates 
informed the Board on April 25, 2017 that they would be prepared to present the current 
status of use of Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program.  
 
The contingency funds consist of Design Contingencies which were to be used at the 
discretion of the Construction Manager-at-Risk with Owner oversight and the Construction 
Contingencies which were controlled solely by the Owner and by Broaddus & Associates 
as described above. On April 17, 2017, the Board requested that the same approval 
process that was established to approve the use of Construction Contingencies would be 
used for the Design Contingencies. Both Construction Contingencies and Design 
Contingencies were within the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) and would not increase 
the contract amount. 
 
Broaddus & Associates provided a list of change orders for the 2013 Bond Construction 
Program for review and recommendation for approval in a following agenda item. 
 
Presenters 
Broaddus & Associates reviewed the current status of the use of contingency funds for 
the 2013 Bond Construction Program. 
  
 
 
 

19



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 18 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Enclosed Documents  
Broaddus & Associates provided the requested documents indicating the current status 
of the design and construction contingencies.  
 

The Facilities Committee noted that Broaddus & Associates documented the use of 
Construction Contingency funds to pay for additional work crew shifts to complete the 
erection of structural steel at the Pecan Campus STEM Building, in order to meet the 
construction schedule.  The Facilities Committee stated that use of these funds would be 
included for the time being, but the College retained the option of reviewing the cause of 
construction delays at that project, and the right to recoup any costs related to the extra 
efforts required to bring the project back on schedule. 
 
This item was presented for the Board’s information.  No action was necessary. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Project 
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program 

Pecan Campus 
Technology Campus 
Mid Valley Campus 

 

Approval of proposed change orders for use of project contingencies for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Projects was requested. 

Purpose 
Projects for the 2013 Bond Construction program were in the construction stage and 
change orders were needed to allow the use of project contingencies within the 
Guaranteed Maximum Prices (GMPs) submitted by the Construction Managers-at-Risk 
(CM@Rs).   
 
Justification 
Change orders were needed for approval to provide for items needed to complete the 
construction of the projects.  
 
Background 
Project contingencies are provided as part of Guaranteed Maximum Price proposals 
submitted by the CM@Rs. GMPs are submitted by the CM@Rs at 60% construction 
drawings. There are two project contingencies and are based on percentages of the 
construction costs. Design Contingencies are included in the GMPs to allow for costs 
arising out of the final development and completion of the construction drawings and 
specifications. Design Contingencies are used at the CM@R’s discretion with Owner 
oversight. Construction Contingencies are controlled solely at the discretion of the Owner.  
Both contingencies do not increase the amount of the GMPs. 
 
On March 29, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved the delegation of authority to 
Broaddus & Associates to approve change orders from the use of Construction 

20



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 19 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program. The approval amount per 
change order was $5,000, with a monthly limit of $25,000. Broaddus & Associates was 
also be expected to provide a contingency expenditure update to the Facilities Committee 
and Board of Trustees as part of their monthly update. 
 
Below is a list of change orders with the recommended funding source: 

  Funding Source 

Construction 
 Project 

Change Order Item 
 Description 

Design 
Contingency

Construction  
Contingency 

Pending 
Buyout 
Savings  

Pecan Campus 

Thermal 
Plant 

CR‐43 Additional OCP insurance for 
December of 2016  $257.03  

  SUBTOTAL: $257.03 $0  $0

North 
Academic 
Building 

 

CR‐14 Revise classroom lockset function  $0 

CR‐24 Infrastructure for WiFi antennae 
on west wall  $325.00 

CR‐26 Repair damage to existing street 
light conduit  $395.00 

  SUBTOTAL: $0 $720.00  $0

STEM 
Building 

 

CR‐02R Site Utilities‐Add dedicated 
transformer and relocate emergency 
generator  $14,777 

CR‐03R Revise classroom lockset function  ($825) 

CR‐11 Accelerate structural steel erection 
with second crew  $22,555 

  SUBTOTAL: $0 $36,507.00  $0

Technology Campus 

Southwest 
Building 
Expansion 

Proposal Request No. 3 
Grinding/polishing of existing concrete 
floors  $14,988 

  SUBTOTAL: $0 $14,988  $0

Mid Valley Campus 

Student 
Services 
Building 
Expansion 

Additional Roof Insulation 

$6,000 

  SUBTOTAL: $0 $6,000  $0

TOTAL:  $257.00 $58,215.00  $0.00

 
Funding Source 
Funds were budgeted in the design and construction contingencies within the Guaranteed 
Maximum Prices for each of the 2013 Bond Construction project budgets.  
 

21



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 20 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Reviewers 
Broaddus and Associates and the design consultants for the associated projects 
concurred with the pricing as presented in the Construction Manager’s-at-Risk proposals.   
 
Enclosed Documents 
Change proposals from the Construction Manager-at-Risk for each change order request 
were included within the packet. 
 
Presenters 
Representatives from Broaddus and Associates presented the proposed change orders. 
 
The Facilities Committee noted that CR-11 for the Pecan Campus STEM Building project 
was the same use of additional labor crews to bring the project back on schedule as 
indicated in the preceding report on Construction Contingency expenditures. 
 
The Board reiterated that the College reserved the right to pursue compensation for CR-
11 at the Pecan Campus STEM Building project, in the amount of $22,555, from other 
parties as appropriate. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed change orders 
for the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed change orders 
for the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented.  The motion 
carried. 
 
 
Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Buyout 

Savings and Deduction of Contingencies for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program 

Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements 
Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 

 
Approval of proposed change orders for use of buyout savings for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Projects was requested. 

Purpose 
The current buyout savings for the 2013 Bond Construction Program projects above was 
reviewed and the proposed savings would be processed by submitting a change order.  

Buyout savings are realized when actual construction services are contracted at a lower 
cost than the Board approved Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP). GMPs include Design 
and Construction contingency funds based on a percentage of the total construction cost. 
When buyout savings reduce the total construction costs, the associated contingencies are 
also reduced from the GMP.  

The proposed Change Orders would reduce the overall GMPs due to buyout savings and 
associated reductions to project level Design and Construction contingencies, and the 

22



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 21 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

reduced costs would be transferred to the 2013 Bond Construction Program Contingency 
fund. Broaddus & Associates has been working with E-CON Group, LLC and D. Wilson 
Construction Company to determine the associated contingency savings.  

Background 
As part of the buyout process, E-Con Group, LLC presented cost information to allow the 
acceptance of actual buyout savings for the project. They were as follows: 
 
1.  2013 Bond Construction Buyout Savings 
 

Construction Projects Buyout Savings 
Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements $50,000

Site Modifications per ASI 1-Permit Additions required by the city 
Board approved change order on April 24, 2017 (41,102)

Total Net Buyout Savings $8,898

Technology Campus  
Parking and Site Improvements 

Board Approved 
Date 

Approved 
GMP Amount

Original Total GMP Approved  6/28/2016 $1,985,820
Previously Approved Deductive Change Order 12/13/2016 (422,246)
Revised GMP  12/13/2016 $1,563,574
Current Proposed Deductive Change Order 5/23/2017 (8,898)
Current Revised GMP  $1,554,676

 
Broaddus & Associates recommended accepting the buyout savings for a total of $8,898 
and approval of a change order for the Technology Campus Parking and Site 
Improvements and to re-allocate the savings to the 2013 Bond Construction Program 
Contingency.  
 
As part of the buyout and close out processes, D. Wilson Construction Company brought 
forward cost information to allow the acceptance of actual buyout savings and deduction 
of contingencies for the project. They were as follows: 
 
2.  2013 Bond Construction Buyout Savings and Deduction of Contingencies 
 

Construction Projects 
Design 

Contingencies 
Construction 

Contingencies 
Buyout 
Savings 

Total Net 
Amount 

Pecan Campus 
Thermal Plant 
Expansion $31,614.58 $7,919.25 $22,056.86 $61,590.69

Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
Board 

Approved Date 
Approved 

GMP Amount
Original Total GMP Approved  11/24/2015 $4,194,000
Current Proposed Deductive Change Order 5/23/2017 (61,590.69)
Current Revised GMP  $4,132,409.31

 

23



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 22 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Broaddus & Associates recommended accepting the buyout savings and deduction of 
contingencies for a total of $61,590.69 and approval of a change order for the Pecan 
Campus Thermal Plant Expansion and to re-allocate the savings to the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program Contingency.  
 
Staff recommended that Broaddus & Associates provide a regular report on buyout 
savings and documentation as those savings are reallocated to the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program Contingency fund, and to assist the College track its overall 
program budget. 
 
Presenters 
Representatives from Broaddus & Associates, EGV Architects, Halff Associates, E-Con 
Group, LLC, and D. Wilson Construction Company were present at the meeting to discuss 
the buyout savings and return of unused contingencies. 
 
Enclosed Documents 
Broaddus & Associates provided a summary of the current buyout savings, documents 
supporting buyout savings for the Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements, 
and a change order for the Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion.  
 
The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed buyout savings 
of $8,898 for the Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements, buyout savings 
and return of unused contingencies of $61,590.69 for the Pecan Campus Thermal Plant 
Expansion, and to reduce the GMP amount for the 2013 Bond Construction project as 
presented. 
 
The Board clarified that this would close out the Pecan Campus Thermal Plant project, 
with the exception of any pending work related to the cooling tower enclosure, which 
scope of work had been removed from the schematic design without the explicit 
knowledge of the Board. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed buyout savings 
of $8,898 for the Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements, buyout savings 
and return of unused contingencies of $61,590.69 for the Pecan Campus Thermal Plant 
Expansion, and to reduce the GMP amount for the 2013 Bond Construction project as 
presented.  The motion carried. 
 
 
Review and Action as Necessary on Revised Entry Drive for the 2013 

Bond Construction Starr County Campus Parking and Site 
Improvements Project 

 
Approval to recommend action on the revised entry drive for the 2013 Bond Construction 
Starr County Campus Parking and Site Improvements project was requested. 
 
 
 

24



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 23 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Purpose 
The revised entry drive design of the 2013 Bond Construction Starr County Campus 
Parking and Site Improvements required approval from the College for the Construction 
Manager-at-Risk (CMR) to provide any necessary cost changes and to continue the 
construction of the project. 

 
Background 
On November 22, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved the balance of the Guaranteed 
Maximum Price (GMP) for the 2013 Bond Construction Starr County Campus Parking 
and Site Improvements project with D. Wilson Construction Company. Melden and Hunt, 
Inc., civil engineer for the project, notified the project team that the original plans were 
based on an incorrect property survey and has since updated the plans with the corrected 
information. The original south entry drive that was proposed as part of the final 
construction plans was located incorrectly and has to be relocated north to be within the 
College’s property. Melden and Hunt, Inc. proposed a revised location and has provided 
two options regarding the intersection at the loop drive.  
 

 Option One would leave the loop drive and parking as originally designed. 
 Option Two would leave the loop drive unchanged and would create a 

center driving aisle in the adjacent parking lot. 
 

The Facilities Committee preferred Option Two, but noted that parking spaces would be 
deleted from the original plan to accommodate the center driving aisle.  Melden & Hunt 
acknowledged that 16 parking spaces would be lost, and offered to draw a new plan 
providing 16 additional spaces by extending the parking lot to the south. 
 
The Facilities Committee asked that this design, and pricing, be included within the Board 
packet for the Board’s consideration. 
 
Funding 
Funds were available in the Construction Contingency budget within the project GMP.   
 
Presenters 
Brian Fruge, Broaddus & Associates’ Associate Vice President and representatives from 
Melden and Hunt, Inc. presented the revised entry drive location. 
 
Enclosed Documents 
The packet included a revised site plan in accordance with the identified Option Two, as 
recommended by the Facilities Committee. 
 
Broaddus & Associates and D. Wilson Construction Company estimated that the revision 
would cost approximately $28,345.80. 
 

25



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 24 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

The Facilities Committee did not take formal action to recommend any design, and asked 
that the new design and pricing be presented for Board consideration and action as 
appropriate. 
 
Engineers from Melden & Hunt clarified that 24 parking spaces would be displaced by the 
proposed change to the entry drive, and those spaces would be relocated to remain within 
the overall design. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the revised site plan for the 
2013 Bond Construction Starr County Campus Parking and Site Improvements project as 
presented.  The motion carried. 
 

 
Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the 2013 

Bond Construction Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
 
Approval of final completion for the 2013 Bond Construction Pecan Campus Thermal 
Plant Expansion was requested. 
 

Project Final Completion
Documents Attached 

 
Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
 
Architect: Halff Associates 
Construction Manager-at-Risk: D. Wilson 
Construction Company 

Recommended Final Completion Letter

 
Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
 
Broaddus & Associates, Halff Associates, and College staff visited the site and concluded 
that the Construction Manager-at-Risk (CMR) had completed all items on the punch list. 
The engineer recommended final completion and release of final payment in the amount 
of $207,992.27 to D. Wilson Construction Company be approved. The original cost 
approved for this project was in the amount of $4,194,000. 
 
The following chart summarizes the above information: 
 

Guaranteed 
Maximum 

Price 

Net 
Total 

Additive 
Change 
Orders 

Net Total 
Deductive 
Change 
Orders 

Final Project 
Cost 

Final Project 
Cost including 

Pre-
construction 

Services 

Previous 
Amount Paid 

Remaining 
Balance 

$4,194,000 $0 $61,590.69 $4,132,409.31 $4,139,234.31 $3,931,242.04 $207,992.27
 

26



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 25 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Representatives from Broaddus & Associates, Halff Associates, and College staff 
inspected the site and confirmed that all punch list items were completed.   The packet 
included a final completion letter from Halff Associates acknowledging all work was 
complete and recommending release of final payment to D. Wilson Construction 
Company in the amount of $207,992.27. 
 
Broaddus & Associates, Halff Associates, and College staff recommended that final 
completion and release of final payment in the amount of $207,992.27, which includes 
final retainage, for D. Wilson Construction Company be approved. 
 
Recommended Language by Legal Counsel 
Staff has conferred with legal counsel, regarding the pending completion of an enclosure 
around the chiller towers, originally intended to be included within the scope of this project, 
included within the Board approved schematic design, and removed from the GMP 
without the explicit knowledge of the Board. 
 
Legal counsel recommended clarifying that as part of releasing this final payment, South 
Texas College and D. Wilson Construction Company do not waive the right to increase 
the scope of work.   
 
Legal Counsel further advised that the Board move to approve the recommended final 
completion and release of final payment, “subject to the reservation of any claim for any 
or all of the cost of the addition of the screen and any necessary structural addition." 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized final completion and release 
of final payment for the 2013 Bond Construction Pecan Campus Thermal Plant 
Expansion, with the understanding that South Texas College and D. Wilson Construction 
Company do not waive its right to increase the scope of work, and further subject to the 
reservation of any claim for any or all of the cost of the addition of the screen and any 
necessary structural addition, as presented.  The motion carried. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Revised Cooling Tower 
Enclosure Designs and Cost Proposals for 2013 Bond Construction 

Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
 
Approval of action as necessary regarding the revised cooling tower enclosure design and 
cost proposal for the 2013 Bond Construction Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
was requested. 
 
Purpose 
The metal wave design was requested by the Facilities Committee to be included as part 
of the cooling tower enclosure. Halff Associates and Broaddus & Associates provided 
options for the revised wave design and D. Wilson Construction Company provided cost 
proposals for review and approval. 

 

27



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 26 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Background 
The schematic design of the 2013 Bond Construction Pecan Thermal Plant Expansion 
was approved at the July 28, 2015 Board meeting. Halff Associates provided exterior 
renderings showing the wave design on the cooling tower screen enclosure which was 
approved by the Board.  
 
The Board approved the Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) at the November 24, 
2015 Board meeting. As part of the GMP, the wave design on the screen enclosure was 
excluded from the GMP without clear notification to the Board. The Board has since asked 
that the wave design be included as part of the final construction. The project team was 
instructed to provide the metal wave motif at a cost not to exceed the original cost that 
was removed from the GMP, which was $87,964. 
 
On March 7, 2013 the Facilities Committee was shown a revised wave design but did not 
meet the college’s request to conceal the top portions of the cooling towers. Halff 
Associates was instructed to provide a design that would conceal the cooling towers and 
included the wave motif which was the intent based on the original approved schematic 
design. 
 
Broaddus & Associates worked with Halff Associates and D. Wilson Construction 
Company to receive pricing and construction options to purchase and install a metal wave 
product to meet the College’s requirements.  
 
Funding Source 
Broaddus & Associates was expected to provide cost proposals. Funds had not been 
identified for this work. 
 
Enclosed Documents 
The packet includes information regarding the possible use of perforated panels, which 
could be fabricated in Dallas, Texas, according to a design of the Board’s selection.  
Sample designs were also included.  Pricing and engineering analysis were not 
provided. 
 
Presenters 
Representatives from Broaddus & Associates, Halff Associates, and D. Wilson 
Construction Company were present at the meeting to present the revised design options 
with the associated costs of the cooling tower enclosure.  
 
At the May 9, 2017 Facilities Committee meeting, Broadus & Associates proposed the 
implementation of a perforated steel panel that could be imprinted with a design of the 
College’s choice.  This could be used to dramatically improve the aesthetic of the 
screening enclosure, but had not been evaluated by Halff Associates.  Halff Associates 
noted that changing from corrugated steel panels to flat steel panels would require further 
study to ensure sufficient support was in place, or to design necessary support. 
 
The Facilities Committee took no formal action, asking that Broaddus & Associates 
present design options and price estimates to the Board for further consideration. 
 
Broaddus & Associates failed to provide design and cost information at the meeting.  Mr. 

28



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 27 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Fruge indicated that he was presenting the basic concept for Board approval to move 
forward and gather additional information. 
 
The Board instructed Broaddus & Associates to fully develop an action-ready proposal for 
the Facilities Committee to consider in June 2017.  The Board clarified that any 
documentation presented to the Board needed to sufficiently and clearly provide the 
information required by the Board for their deliberation and action as appropriate. 
 
No action was taken. 
 
 
Review and Action as Necessary on Balance of Guaranteed Maximum 

Price for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public 
Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements 

 
Approval of the revised scope of the Partial Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the 
2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site 
Improvements was requested.  
  
Purpose 
A Guaranteed Maximum Price is the method used by the Construction Manager-at-Risk 
(CM@R) to present their proposed construction cost to provide the Owner with a 
complete and functioning project.   
 
Justification 
The approval of the revised scope of the Partial GMP would allow the CM@R to continue 
with the work to meet their overall construction schedule. G2 Solutions Group, Inc., 
consultant to PBK Architects submitted the drawings with enough information regarding 
the proposed construction work of the project.  
 
Background 
On February 28, 2017, the Board of Trustees approved a Partial GMP for the Vehicle 
Skills Pad work for $1,140,000 with Noble Texas Builders Construction Company (CMR). 
Funds for the Vehicle Skills Pad are in the Non-Bond Construction budget from the Texas 
Department of Public Safety for fiscal year 2016-2017. The CMR has priced the original 
scope of the project and has informed Broaddus & Associates and Dannenbaum 
Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC that the actual costs for that work including the 
revised vehicle skills pad size of 240’ by 360’ is $717,529. This indicates a savings of 
$422,471. 
   
At the Facilities Committee meeting on May 9, 2017, Broaddus & Associates presented 
these savings and proposed using the savings to build part of the EVOC Driving Track, 
specifically the Accident Avoidance Course as provided by Dannenbaum Engineering 
Company-McAllen, LLC and G2 Solutions Group, Inc. The proposed course was 
reviewed by Broaddus & Associates and College staff. The proposed course as designed 
would be part of the overall EVOC Driving Track as proposed in the project’s master plan 
and previously approved by the Board. 
 

29



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 28 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Noble Texas Builders (CM@R) reviewed the proposed Accident Avoidance Course and 
proposed to add it to the scope of work for the Partial GMP of the Vehicle Skills Pad. The 
proposed size of the Accident Avoidance Course of 45’ x 721’, was included in the 
proposed revised scope, with a budget of $422,471, and the design also included 
additional safety waiting areas for the vehicles, an extension to the access road to reach 
the track and portable traffic lighting equipment needed to run the course.  
 
The total cost of the Partial GMP would remain at $1,140,000 and would be paid by funds 
provided by the Texas Department of Public Safety. Dannenbaum Engineering Company-
McAllen, Inc. would provide the additional construction documents needed for the CM@R 
to perform the work. 
 
Approval of the revised scope of the partial GMP would allow for the construction to 
continue and was in an effort for the CM@R to meet their overall construction schedule.  
 

Funding Source 
Vehicle Skills 
Pad 

Accident 
Avoidance 

Course Total 
Non-Bond 
Proceeds 
(TxDPS) 

$717,529 $422,471 $1,140,000

 
Reviewers 
The revised scope of the partial GMP was reviewed by Broaddus and Associates, and 
concurred with the pricing as presented in the Construction Manager-at-Risk’s proposal.   
 
Enclosed Documents 
A preliminary layout of the EVOC Driving Track indicating the Accident Avoidance Course 
provided by Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC and G2 Solutions Group, 
Inc. and a description of the updated partial GMP for the Vehicle Skills Pad as submitted 
by Noble Texas Builders Construction Company were included within the packet. 
 
Presenters 
Representatives from Broaddus and Associates, Dannenbaum Engineering Company-
McAllen, LLC Engineering, and Noble Texas Builders Construction Company attended 
the meeting to present the proposed EVOC Driving Track and the partial Guaranteed 
Maximum Price. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended the design team extend the scope of the project 
to include as much of the EVOC Driving Track as could be included at a price not to 
exceed $392,000, which was within the total GMP as previously approved. 
 
The recommendation proposed for Board action included an EVOC Driving Track that 
exceeded this limit discussed at the Facilities Committee, but without exceeding the prior 
approved GMP amount of $1,140,000.  This was accomplished through savings in the 
Vehicle Skills Pad, which would still be built to 240’ by 360’. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Jesse Villarreal, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the revised scope of the Partial 

30



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 29 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) which included $717,529 for the Vehicle Skills Pad 
and $422,471 for the Accident Avoidance Course, for a total amount of $1,140,000 with 
Noble Texas Builders Construction Company for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional 
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements as presented.  The 
motion carried. 
 
In addition to approval to change the scope of the previously approved Partial GMP for this 
project, staff also requested Board approval of the Balance of the GMP for the completion 
of the 2013 Bond Construction Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence 
Parking and Site Improvements project. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the Balance of the Guaranteed 
Maximum Price (GMP) for a total amount of $1,140,000 with Noble Texas Builders 
Construction Company for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety 
Excellence Parking and Site Improvements as presented.  The motion carried. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction 
Services for the District Wide Marker Board Replacement Project 

 
Approval to contract construction services for the District Wide Marker Board 
Replacement project was requested. 
 
Purpose 
The procurement of a contractor would provide for construction services necessary for 
the District Wide Marker Board Replacement project. 
 
This project included the replacement of 199 marker boards in 46 classrooms in Mid 
Valley Campus Buildings D and H. 
 
Background 
As part of the College’s Renewal and Replacement program, staff planned and budgeted 
for the replacement of the current marker board material. The existing marker material 
was in need of replacement. Staff would replace this material with the College’s standard 
marker board product. The replacement of the existing marker board material would be 
performed in phases over the next few years. Staff recommended beginning this work at 
the Mid Valley Campus North Academic Building G.  
 
Staff from the Facilities Planning and Construction and Purchasing Departments prepared 
and issued the necessary plans and specifications for the solicitation of competitive 
sealed proposals for this phase. 
 
Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals for this project began on April 3, 2017.  A total 
of seven (7) sets of construction documents were issued to general contractors and a 
total of one (1) proposal was received on April 24, 2017. 
 
 
 

31



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 30 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Timeline for Solicitation of Competitive Sealed Proposals 

April 3, 2017 Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals began. 

April 24, 2017 One (1) proposal was received.   

 
College staff reviewed and evaluated the competitive sealed proposal and recommend 
Noble Texas Builders as the highest ranked in the amount of $84,350.  
 
Funding Source 

 
Funds were budgeted in the Renewals and Replacements budget for fiscal year 2016-
2017.  
 
Reviewers 
The proposals were reviewed by College staff from the Facilities Planning & Construction, 
Maintenance & Operations, and Purchasing departments. 
 
Enclosed Documents 
Staff evaluated the proposal and provided a proposal summary in the packet. It was 
recommended that the top ranked contractor be recommended for Board approval. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract construction services 
with Noble Texas Builders in the amount of $84,350 for the District Wide Marker Board 
Replacement project as presented. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, the Board 
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized contracting construction 
services with Noble Texas Builders in the amount of $84,350 for the District Wide Marker 
Board Replacement project as presented.  The motion carried. 
 
 

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the 
Following Non-Bond Construction Project 

Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods – Phase II 
 
Approval of substantial for the following non-bond construction project was requested. 
 
 

Source of Funding 
Amount 

Budgeted 

Highest Ranked 
Proposal 

Noble Texas Builders Budget Variance 
Renewals and 
Replacements Fund $200,000 $84,350 ($115,650)
Total Amount $200,000 $84,350 ($115,650)

32



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 31 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Projects 
Substantial 
Completion 

Documents Attached 

1. Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods 
Phase - II 
 
Architect: Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC 
Contractor: NM Contracting, LLC  
 

Recommended Substantial Completion

 
1. Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods – Phase II 
 
It was recommended that substantial completion for this project with NM Contracting, LLC 
be approved. 
 
Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC and college staff visited the site and developed a 
construction punch list.  As a result of this site visit and observation of the completed 
work, a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the project was certified on April 11, 
2017. Substantial Completion was not accomplished within the time allowed in the 
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project. The contractor was late twenty four (24) 
days. As part of the Owner Contractor Agreement, liquidated damages of $500 per day 
for delays are included. The College was able to continue with the instructional studies 
required in the labs. Legal counsel advised that based on the College’s ability to continue 
using the facility, no actual damages were incurred by the College. A copy of the 
Substantial Completion Certificate was enclosed. 
 
Contractor NM Contracting, LLC would continue working on the punch list items identified 
and would have thirty (30) days to complete before final completion can be recommended 
for approval.  It was anticipated that final acceptance of this project would be 
recommended for approval at the June 2016 Board meeting. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of substantial completion for the 
Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods Phase - II project as presented. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Gary Gurwitz and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized substantial completion for the 
Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods Phase - II project as presented.  The motion 
carried. 
 
 

Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects 

 
The Facilities Planning and Construction staff provided a design and construction update. 
This update summarized the status of each capital improvement project currently in 
progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza were present to respond to questions and 
address concerns of the Board. 
 

  

33



May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Revised 6/23/2017 8:09:49 AM 
Page 32 

05‐23‐2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports 
 
Board action was requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports 
for the month of April 2017.  The approval was for checks submitted for release in the 
amount greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that 
were released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610. 
 
Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, provided a 
review of the Financial Report for the month of April 2017, and was available to respond 
to questions posed by the Board. 
 
The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval were included in the Board 
packet under separate cover. 
 
Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de León, the Board of 
Trustees approved the submitted checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00, the 
checks that were released as authorized by Board Policy #5610, and the financial reports 
submitted for the month of April 2017.  The motion carried. 
 
 

Announcements 
 

A. Next Meetings: 
 Tuesday, June 13. 2017 
 3:00 p.m. – Education and Workforce Development Committee 
 4:00 p.m. – Facilities Committee 
 5:30 p.m. – Finance, Audit, & HR Committee 

 Tuesday, June 27, 2017 
 5:30 p.m. – Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 
B. Other Announcements: 

 The College will be closed on Monday, May 29, 2017 in observance of 
Memorial Day 

 
 

Adjournment: 
There being no further business to discuss, the Regular Meeting of the South Texas 
College Board of Trustees adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
I certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Tuesday, May 23, 2017 
Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees. 
  
 
 
Mr. Jesse Villarreal 
Secretary 

 

34



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 3 

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Award(s) 
 
Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds 
as authorized by each grant is requested: 
 
1. The GRADTX Program funds from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating 

Board up to $30,000. 

This grant will provide financial support for students who have a significant number of 
semester credit hours and have “stopped out” without earning a credential or degree. 
Funds will be used to pay the balance on the accounts for students who demonstrate 
financial need and whose inability to pay has prevented them from re-enrolling and 
completing their program of study. The GRADTX program also supports South Texas 
College’s efforts that contribute toward meeting the objectives of the 60X30TX Higher 
Education Plan.  This award is for the period of August 2017 through August 31, 2018.  

This grant aligns to Strategic Direction # 2, Access and Success by providing students 
with financial support so that they may continue to enroll in coursework at South Texas 
College. 

2. The Scholarships for Technical Students from the Kenedy Memorial Foundation 
in the amount up to $15,000.  
 
Funding from the Kenedy Memorial Foundation for Scholarships for Technical 
Students will allow South Texas College to award scholarships to financially needy 
students to support their completion of an Associate of Applied Science degree in a 
technical field. This award is for the period of June 2017 through May 2018.  

 
This grant aligns to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success by providing 
scholarships to students to pursue their Associate of Applied Science Degree.  

3. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award 
 

The presented grants would provide up to $45,000 in additional funding for the College 
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve and authorize accepting the following 
grant awards and use of related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon 
official award as appropriate: 
 

1. GRADTX Program funds from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board up 
to $30,000. 

2. The Scholarships for Technical Students from the Kenedy Memorial Foundation in 
the amount up to $15,000.  

3. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award 
 
 
 

35



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 4 

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:  
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes accepting the 
following grant awards and using related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent 
upon official award as appropriate: 
 

1. GRADTX Program funds from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board up 
to $30,000. 

2. The Scholarships for Technical Students from the Kenedy Memorial Foundation in 
the amount up to $15,000.  

3. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award 
 

Approval Recommended: 
 
 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President  

36



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 5 

Review of Presentation to the Education and Workforce 
Development Committee 

 
1) Presentation on the South Texas College 2017 Robotics & Automation Summer Camp 

Mr. Carlos Margo, Associate Dean for Industrial Training and Economic Development, 
presented on the 2017 Robotics & Automation Summer Camp.  The program started 
with 62 students in 2015 and it has grown to serve over 400 students this year.  This 
program helps young students develop an interest in pursuing high skilled training in 
related fields. 
 
The South Texas College Institute for Advanced Manufacturing started the Robotics 
& Automation Summer Camp as a way to engage young students and develop an 
interest in robotics, computer science, engineering, math, automation, and advanced 
manufacturing. 
 
Students ranging from elementary through high school are divided into camps based 
on age and activity.  Each camp meets for four hours daily, for one week, and gives 
participants a meaningful, hands-on exposure to the real world use of robotics and 
automation used in advanced manufacturing. 
 
Mr. Margo provided additional information on the activities undertaken during the 
camps and responded to questions from the Committee. 

 

2) Presentation on South Texas College’s University Relations, Transfer and Articulation 
Center 

Dr. Kelli Davis, University Relations, Transfer, & Articulation Center Officer, and Dr. 
Ali Esmaeili, Dean of Math, Science, and Bachelor Programs, presented on the great 
work of the South Texas College University Relations, Transfer, and Articulation 
Center. 
 
The Center was opened on September 20, 2013 with the mission of providing 
information, guidance, and pathways to students desiring to continue their education 
at another institution of higher learning. 
 
The Center promotes student awareness of opportunities for further educational 
pursuits by providing advising, supporting study abroad, hosting visitors from other 
institutions of higher education, and by developing strong partnerships and articulation 
agreements that provide our students with seamless transfer and clear pathways to 
achieve their goals. 
 
This presentation highlighted the services offered by the Center, the visits to South 
Texas College campuses by institutions of higher education, and the partnership 

37



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 6 

agreements signed with these institutions.  The University Relations, Transfer, and 
Articulation Center provides a greatly needed service to students seeking academic 
and career training after achieving their goals at South Texas College.  
 
In addition to the presentation provided, Dr. Davis spoke about training sessions 
provided to local school district counselors as well as coordination with appropriate 
faculty and staff to help students understand their options in transferring credits 
earned at South Texas College into degree plans at other institutions of higher 
education. 
 
The Committee discussed the issues surrounding transfer and articulation 
agreements with Dr. Davis and Dr. Esmaeili, and stated that there is confusion in the 
community regarding the processes, particularly among dual credit students who plan 
to transfer credit to institutions without matriculating through South Texas College. 
 

This review of the Committee presentations is for the Board’s information and feedback 
to staff, and no action is requested. 
 
 
 
 
  

38



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 7 

Review and Action as Necessary on the Quarterly Investment Report 
by Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. 

 
The Board is asked to approve the College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter 
Ended May 31, 2017 as presented. 
 
Purpose – Ms. Susan Anderson from Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. will present on the 
status of the College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2017 
and provide a further update at the meeting. Ms. Anderson will present an overview of the 
investments, the annual interest earnings, the quarterly interest earnings, and economic 
overview. 
 
Justification – The report being presented will provide a brief review and update of the 
College’s Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2017 to the 
College’s Board of Trustees.  
 
Background – The Texas Public Funds Information Act (PFIA) and the College’s Policy 
#5120: Investment Policy and Investment Strategy Statement, requires an Investment 
Report to be prepared and submitted to the Board of Trustees and the President quarterly.  
 
Reviewers - The Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, Business Office 
staff, and Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. (Investment Advisor) have reviewed the 
information being presented. 
 
Enclosed Documents – A copy of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended 
May 31, 2017 follows in the packet for the Board’s information and review. 
 
Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2017, as 
presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the Quarterly Investment Report for the 
Quarter Ended May 31, 2017, as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 

  

39



Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
L

Y
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

F
o

r 
th

e 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

E
n

d
ed

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

7

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

, L
.L

.C
.

T
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

or
tfo

lio
 o

f t
he

 S
ou

th
 T

ex
as

 C
ol

le
ge

 is
 in

 c
o

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 F
un

ds
 In

ve
st

m
en

t A
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
ou

th
 

T
ex

as
 C

ol
le

ge
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y.

M
ar

ia
 G

. E
liz

on
do

, V
ic

e 
P

re
si

de
nt

 fo
r 

F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e

M
yr

ia
m

 L
op

ez
, C

om
pt

ro
lle

r 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 D

at
e

P
au

l R
. R

od
rig

ue
z,

 B
oa

rd
 o

f T
ru

st
ee

s,
 D

es
ig

na
te

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  D

at
e

D
is

cl
ai

m
er

: T
he

se
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

er
e 

co
m

pi
le

d 
us

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

S
ou

th
 T

ex
a

s 
C

ol
le

ge
.  

N
o 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 w

er
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 to

 te
st

 th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
r 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
of

 th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

  T
he

 m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
es

e 
re

po
rt

s 
w

er
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
.L

.C
. 

fr
om

 s
ou

rc
es

 b
el

ie
ve

d 
to

 b
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 r
ep

re
se

nt
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 v

al
ua

tio
n.

  D
ue

 to
 m

ar
ke

t f
lu

ct
ua

tio
ns

 th
es

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
re

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

re
fle

ct
iv

e 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 li
qu

id
at

io
n 

va
lu

es
.  

Y
ie

ld
 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 a
re

 n
ot

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 u
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fo
rm

ul
as

, a
re

 n
ot

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

of
 to

ta
l r

et
ur

n 
yi

el
ds

 a
nd

 d
o 

no
t a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 
in

ve
st

m
en

t a
dv

is
er

 
fe

es
.

40



S
u

m
m

ar
y

Q
u

ar
te

r 
E

n
d

 R
es

u
lt

s 
b

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
C

at
eg

o
ry

:

A
ss

et
 T

yp
e

A
ve

. Y
ie

ld
B

o
o

k 
V

al
u

e
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
B

o
o

k 
V

al
u

e
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e

D
D

A
/M

M
A

/N
O

W
0.

83
%

11
8,

70
9,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

8,
70

9,
40

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
5,

08
8,

67
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

5,
08

8,
67

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

P
oo

ls
0.

77
%

80
,1

61
,3

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,1
61

,3
38

   
   

   
   

   
60

,4
71

,9
17

   
   

   
   

   
60

,4
71

,9
17

   
   

   
   

   
C

D
/S

ec
ur

ity
0.

96
%

18
8,

63
1,

09
4

   
   

   
   

  
18

8,
63

1,
09

4
   

   
   

   
 

15
8,

75
3,

12
5

   
   

   
   

 
15

8,
75

3,
12

5
   

   
   

   
 

T
o

ta
ls

38
7,

50
1,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

7,
50

1,
83

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

35
4,

31
3,

71
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
35

4,
31

3,
71

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Y

ea
r-

to
-D

at
e 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
A

ve
ra

ge
 Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 Y
ie

ld
0.

88
%

A
ve

ra
ge

 Q
ua

rt
er

 E
nd

 Y
ie

ld
0.

70
%

R
ol

lin
g 

T
hr

ee
 M

o.
 T

re
as

. Y
ie

ld
0.

83
%

R
ol

lin
g 

T
hr

ee
 M

o.
 T

re
as

. Y
ie

ld
0.

57
%

R
ol

lin
g 

S
ix

 M
o.

 T
re

as
. Y

ie
ld

0.
81

%
R

ol
lin

g 
S

ix
 M

o.
 T

re
as

. Y
ie

ld
0.

61
%

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 Q

ua
rt

er
 E

nd
 T

ex
P

oo
l Y

ie
ld

0.
58

%

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 In

te
re

st
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

$7
36

,2
13

(U
na

ud
ite

d)
F

is
ca

l Y
T

D
 In

te
re

st
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

$1
,7

72
,8

29
A

cc
ru

ed
 In

te
re

st
-E

nd
 o

f Q
ua

rt
er

$1
40

,7
65

(U
na

ud
ite

d)
(U

na
ud

ite
d)

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
01

7
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
7

N
ot

e:
 A

ve
ra

ge
 y

ie
ld

s 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 q

ua
rt

er
 e

nd
 r

ep
or

t a
ve

ra
ge

 y
ie

ld
 a

nd
 a

dj
us

te
d 

bo
ok

 v
al

ue
, b

ut
 d

o 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 a
dv

is
er

 fe
es

 a
nd

 r
ea

liz
ed

 a
nd

 u
nr

ea
liz

ed
 g

ai
ns

 o
r 

lo
ss

es
.

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
1.

41



E
co

n
o

m
ic

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
5/

31
/2

01
7

T
he

 F
ed

er
al

 O
pe

n 
M

ar
ke

t 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
F

O
M

C
) 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

th
e 

F
ed

 F
un

ds
 t

ar
ge

t 
ra

ng
e 

of
 0

.7
5%

 -
 1

.0
0%

 (
ac

tu
al

 F
ed

 F
un

ds
 a

re
 t

ra
di

ng
 +

/-
90

 b
ps

).
  

T
he

re
 w

as
 n

o 
ac

tio
n 

at
 t

he
 M

ay
 F

O
M

C
 m

ee
tin

g.
  

T
he

 m
ar

ke
t 

hi
gh

ly
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

es
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

at
 t

he
 J

un
e 

m
ee

tin
g.

  
A

dd
iti

on
al

 a
ct

io
n 

m
ay

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
tr

on
ge

r/
st

ab
le

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

at
a.

  
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 t

he
 F

ed
 w

ill
 g

ra
du

al
ly

 r
ed

uc
e 

its
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

bo
nd

 h
ol

di
ng

s.
  

F
irs

t 
re

vi
si

on
 1

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
7 

G
D

P
 w

as
 a

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
to

 1
.2

%
. 

 N
ew

 N
on

-F
ar

m
 P

ay
ro

ll 
bo

un
ce

d 
fr

om
 p

oo
r 

to
 O

K
 r

ef
le

ct
in

g 
in

co
ns

is
te

nt
 s

tr
en

gt
h.

  
O

th
er

 U
S

 d
at

a 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

vo
la

til
e 

w
ith

 s
om

e 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
nu

m
be

rs
. 

 T
he

 S
to

ck
 M

ar
ke

ts
 r

ea
ch

ed
 n

ew
 h

ig
hs

. 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

es
tim

at
ed

 b
al

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ne

ed
s 

w
ill

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

la
dd

er
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
.

0

25
0

50
0

75
0

1,
00

0

1,
25

0

1,
50

0

1,
75

0

2,
00

0

2,
25

0

2,
50

0

2,
75

0

S
&

P
 5

00

0.
00

0.
50

1.
00

1.
50

2.
00

2.
50

3.
00

U
S 

T
re

as
ur

y 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l Y
ie

ld
s 

-
Si

nc
e 

N
ov

 2
01

5

Si
x 

M
on

th
 T

-B
ill

T
w

o 
Y

ea
r 

T
-N

ot
e

T
en

 Y
ea

r 
T

-N
ot

e

0.
00

0.
50

1.
00

1.
50

2.
00

2.
50

T
re

as
ur

y 
Y

ie
ld

 C
ur

ve
s

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

6
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

01
7

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

7

0.
00

0.
50

1.
00

1.
50

2.
00

2.
50

3.
00

3.
50

4.
00

4.
50

5.
00

5.
50

U
S 

T
re

as
ur

y 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l Y
ie

ld
s 

-
Si

nc
e 

20
06

Si
x 

M
on

th
 T

-B
ill

T
w

o 
Y

ea
r 

T
-N

ot
e

T
en

 Y
ea

r 
T

-N
ot

e V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
n

g
, 

L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
2.

42



 

C
o

u
p

o
n

/
M

at
u

ri
ty

 
S

et
tl

em
en

t
O

ri
g

in
al

 F
ac

e\
B

o
o

k
M

ar
ke

t
M

ar
ke

t
L

if
e

 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
at

in
g

D
is

co
u

n
t

D
at

e
D

at
e

P
ar

 V
al

u
e

V
al

u
e

P
ri

ce
V

al
u

e
(D

ay
s)

Y
ie

ld
B

B
V

A
 -

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

11
,4

62
,1

53
$ 

   
 

11
,4

62
,1

53
$ 

  
1.

00
11

,4
62

,1
53

$ 
  

1
0.

35
%

B
B

V
A

 -
 P

ay
ro

ll
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

92
0,

56
1

   
   

   
   

92
0,

56
1

   
   

   
 

1.
00

92
0,

56
1

   
   

   
 

1
0.

35
%

B
B

V
A

 -
 S

tu
de

nt
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

43
7,

86
4

   
   

   
   

43
7,

86
4

   
   

   
 

1.
00

43
7,

86
4

   
   

   
 

1
0.

35
%

B
B

V
A

 -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

 (3
)

0.
00

%
06

/0
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
  

1.
00

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

  
1

0.
00

%
B

B
V

A
 -

 I&
S

 B
on

d 
96

,0
2,

03
,0

4,
07

,1
0,

14
,1

5
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

2,
10

8,
78

9
   

   
   

2,
10

8,
78

9
   

   
 

1.
00

2,
10

8,
78

9
   

   
 

1
0.

35
%

B
B

V
A

 -
 I&

S
 B

on
d 

99
 &

 0
7

0.
36

%
06

/0
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
49

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
00

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0.

36
%

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
&

G
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

0.
35

%
06

/0
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
4,

72
0,

51
0

   
   

   
4,

72
0,

51
0

   
   

 
1.

00
4,

72
0,

51
0

   
   

 
1

0.
35

%
B

B
V

A
 -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
LT

 B
on

ds
 S

er
ie

s 
20

14
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

94
,1

10
   

   
   

   
  

94
,1

10
   

   
   

   
1.

00
94

,1
10

   
   

   
   

1
0.

35
%

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LT
 B

on
ds

 S
er

ie
s 

20
15

0.
35

%
06

/0
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
94

,8
08

   
   

   
   

  
94

,8
08

   
   

   
   

1.
00

94
,8

08
   

   
   

   
1

0.
35

%
G

re
en

 B
an

k 
M

M
A

1.
00

%
06

/0
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
20

,1
34

,2
99

   
   

 
20

,1
34

,2
99

   
  

1.
00

20
,1

34
,2

99
   

  
1

1.
00

%
N

ex
B

an
k 

M
M

A
1.

22
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

70
,1

15
,0

81
   

   
 

70
,1

15
,0

81
   

  
1.

00
70

,1
15

,0
81

   
  

1
1.

22
%

T
ex

P
oo

l L
G

IP
A

A
A

m
0.

77
%

06
/0

1/
17

05
/3

1/
17

60
,4

71
,9

17
   

   
 

60
,4

71
,9

17
   

  
1.

00
60

,4
71

,9
17

   
  

1
0.

77
%

 
In

te
r 

N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
0.

50
%

06
/0

1/
17

12
/0

1/
15

3,
02

2,
59

1
   

   
   

3,
02

2,
59

1
   

   
 

1.
00

3,
02

2,
59

1
   

   
 

1
0.

50
%

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

75
%

06
/0

1/
17

09
/1

5/
16

7,
03

4,
88

4
   

   
   

7,
03

4,
88

4
   

   
 

1.
00

7,
03

4,
88

4
   

   
 

1
0.

75
%

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
79

%
06

/1
2/

17
12

/1
4/

15
5,

04
9,

54
3

   
   

   
5,

04
9,

54
3

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

04
9,

54
3

   
   

 
12

0.
79

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
85

%
07

/0
5/

17
07

/1
2/

16
5,

03
5,

51
0

   
   

   
5,

03
5,

51
0

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

03
5,

51
0

   
   

 
35

0.
85

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
78

%
07

/0
5/

17
09

/1
5/

16
6,

03
1,

09
9

   
   

   
6,

03
1,

09
9

   
   

 
1.

00
6,

03
1,

09
9

   
   

 
35

0.
78

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
80

%
08

/0
1/

17
09

/1
5/

16
6,

03
1,

89
9

   
   

   
6,

03
1,

89
9

   
   

 
1.

00
6,

03
1,

89
9

   
   

 
62

0.
80

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
80

%
08

/0
1/

17
09

/1
5/

16
5,

02
6,

58
2

   
   

   
5,

02
6,

58
2

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

02
6,

58
2

   
   

 
62

0.
80

%
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
08

/3
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
15

,1
23

   
   

   
   

  
15

,1
23

   
   

   
   

1.
00

15
,1

23
   

   
   

   
92

1.
00

%
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
08

/3
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
20

0,
40

5
   

   
   

   
20

0,
40

5
   

   
   

 
1.

00
20

0,
40

5
   

   
   

 
92

1.
00

%
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
08

/3
1/

17
05

/3
1/

17
11

6,
87

8
   

   
   

   
11

6,
87

8
   

   
   

 
1.

00
11

6,
87

8
   

   
   

 
92

1.
00

%
In

te
r 

N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
0.

55
%

09
/0

1/
17

12
/0

1/
15

1,
51

2,
42

9
   

   
   

1,
51

2,
42

9
   

   
 

1.
00

1,
51

2,
42

9
   

   
 

93
0.

55
%

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

80
%

09
/0

1/
17

11
/0

1/
16

6,
02

3,
85

0
   

   
   

6,
02

3,
85

0
   

   
 

1.
00

6,
02

3,
85

0
   

   
 

93
0.

80
%

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
89

%
09

/1
4/

17
12

/1
4/

15
5,

05
5,

84
2

   
   

   
5,

05
5,

84
2

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

05
5,

84
2

   
   

 
10

6
0.

89
%

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

83
%

10
/0

2/
17

11
/0

1/
16

5,
02

0,
62

2
   

   
   

5,
02

0,
62

2
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
02

0,
62

2
   

   
 

12
4

0.
83

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
83

%
10

/0
2/

17
09

/1
5/

16
5,

02
7,

58
1

   
   

   
5,

02
7,

58
1

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

02
7,

58
1

   
   

 
12

4
0.

83
%

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

87
%

11
/0

1/
17

11
/0

1/
16

5,
02

1,
61

8
   

   
   

5,
02

1,
61

8
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
02

1,
61

8
   

   
 

15
4

0.
87

%
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
75

%
11

/0
6/

17
04

/0
6/

16
5,

04
0,

74
7

   
   

   
5,

04
0,

74
7

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

04
0,

74
7

   
   

 
15

9
0.

75
%

In
te

r 
N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

0.
85

%
12

/0
1/

17
12

/0
1/

15
3,

03
8,

48
9

   
   

   
3,

03
8,

48
9

   
   

 
1.

00
3,

03
8,

48
9

   
   

 
18

4
0.

85
%

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

12
/0

1/
17

02
/0

1/
17

10
,0

24
,4

03
   

   
 

10
,0

24
,4

03
   

  
1.

00
10

,0
24

,4
03

   
  

18
4

1.
00

%
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

01
%

12
/1

4/
17

12
/1

4/
15

5,
06

3,
41

0
   

   
   

5,
06

3,
41

0
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
06

3,
41

0
   

   
 

19
7

1.
01

%
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

01
/0

8/
18

01
/3

1/
17

5,
01

2,
19

2
   

   
   

5,
01

2,
19

2
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
01

2,
19

2
   

   
 

22
2

1.
00

%
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

86
%

03
/0

1/
18

04
/0

7/
16

5,
04

3,
13

9
   

   
   

5,
04

3,
13

9
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
04

3,
13

9
   

   
 

27
4

0.
86

%
T

ex
as

 R
eg

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
1.

01
%

04
/0

2/
18

04
/0

7/
16

5,
05

0,
69

2
   

   
   

5,
05

0,
69

2
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
05

0,
69

2
   

   
 

30
6

1.
01

%

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

H
o

ld
in

g
s

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

7

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
3.

43



 

C
o

u
p

o
n

/
M

at
u

ri
ty

 
S

et
tl

em
en

t
O

ri
g

in
al

 F
ac

e\
B

o
o

k
M

ar
ke

t
M

ar
ke

t
L

if
e

 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
at

in
g

D
is

co
u

n
t

D
at

e
D

at
e

P
ar

 V
al

u
e

V
al

u
e

P
ri

ce
V

al
u

e
(D

ay
s)

Y
ie

ld

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

H
o

ld
in

g
s

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

7

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

05
/0

1/
18

07
/1

2/
16

5,
04

1,
80

0
   

   
   

5,
04

1,
80

0
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
04

1,
80

0
   

   
 

33
5

1.
00

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
03

%
06

/0
1/

18
07

/1
2/

16
7,

56
4,

58
9

   
   

   
7,

56
4,

58
9

   
   

 
1.

00
7,

56
4,

58
9

   
   

 
36

6
1.

03
%

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

05
%

07
/0

2/
18

07
/1

2/
16

7,
56

5,
84

8
   

   
   

7,
56

5,
84

8
   

   
 

1.
00

7,
56

5,
84

8
   

   
 

39
7

1.
05

%
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

08
/0

1/
18

09
/1

5/
16

5,
02

4,
82

5
   

   
   

5,
02

4,
82

5
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
02

4,
82

5
   

   
 

42
7

1.
00

%
B

T
H

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

10
%

09
/0

4/
18

11
/0

3/
16

5,
02

7,
56

3
   

   
   

5,
02

7,
56

3
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
02

7,
56

3
   

   
 

46
1

1.
10

%
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

15
%

10
/0

1/
18

01
/2

6/
17

5,
01

4,
17

8
   

   
   

5,
01

4,
17

8
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
01

4,
17

8
   

   
 

48
8

1.
15

%
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

20
%

11
/0

1/
18

01
/2

6/
17

5,
01

4,
79

4
   

   
   

5,
01

4,
79

4
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
01

4,
79

4
   

   
 

51
9

1.
20

%
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
42

%
03

/0
1/

19
05

/1
8/

17
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
63

9
1.

42
%

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

43
%

04
/0

1/
19

05
/1

8/
17

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

1.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

67
0

1.
43

%
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
48

%
05

/0
1/

19
05

/1
8/

17
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
1.

00
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
70

0
1.

48
%

35
4,

31
3,

71
4

$ 
  

35
4,

31
3,

71
4

$ 
35

4,
31

3,
71

4
$ 

11
3

0.
88

%
 

(1
)

(2
)

(1
) 

W
ei

g
h

te
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
lif

e 
- 

P
oo

ls
, M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

, a
nd

 B
an

k 
D

ep
os

its
 a

re
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

on
e 

da
y 

m
at

ur
ity

.

(3
) 

C
om

pe
ns

at
in

g 
B

al
an

ce
s 

- 
al

th
ou

gh
 s

ho
w

n 
as

 a
 0

%
 c

ou
po

n/
di

sc
ou

nt
, t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
 g

en
er

at
es

 a
n 

ea
rn

in
gs

 c
re

di
t t

o 
of

fs
et

 d
ep

os
ito

ry
 b

an
k 

fe
es

.

(2
) 

W
ei

g
h

te
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
yi

el
d

 t
o

 m
at

u
ri

ty
 -

 T
he

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
yi

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
A

dj
us

te
d 

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

, a
dv

is
er

 fe
es

 a
nd

 r
ea

liz
ed

 a
nd

 u
nr

ea
liz

ed
 g

ai
ns

/lo
ss

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d.
  T

he
 p

oo
l a

nd
 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
d 

yi
el

ds
 a

re
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
la

st
 m

on
th

 o
f t

he
 q

ua
rt

e
r.

  B
an

k 
de

po
si

t y
ie

ld
s 

ar
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
ea

rn
in

gs
.

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
4.

44



D
D

A
/M

M
A

/ 
N

O
W

38
%

P
oo

ls
 

17
%

C
D

/S
ec

ur
ity

 
45

%

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 C

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 $
-

 $
50

 $
10

0

 $
15

0

 $
20

0

 $
25

0

 $
30

0

 $
35

0

 $
40

0

 $
45

0

Millions

Q
u

ar
te

r-
E

n
d

 B
o

o
k 

V
al

u
e

0
.0

0

0
.1

0

0
.2

0

0
.3

0

0
.4

0

0
.5

0

0
.6

0

0
.7

0

0
.8

0

0
.9

0

1
.0

0

Percentage

To
ta

l 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 W
ei

gh
te

d 
A

ve
ra

ge
 Y

ie
ld

 T
ex

P
o

ol

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, 
L.

L.
C

.

P
ag

e 
5.

45



C
o

u
p

o
n

/
M

at
u

ri
ty

 
O

ri
g

in
al

 F
ac

e\
P

u
rc

h
as

es
/

S
al

es
/A

d
ju

st
/

O
ri

g
in

al
 F

ac
e\

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
D

is
co

u
n

t
D

at
e

P
ar

 V
al

u
e

B
o

o
k 

V
al

u
e

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
M

at
u

ri
ti

es
P

ar
 V

al
u

e
B

o
o

k 
V

al
u

e
B

B
V

A
 -

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

25
,6

44
,6

80
$ 

  
25

,6
44

,6
80

$ 
  

–
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
18

2,
52

7)
$ 

  
11

,4
62

,1
53

$ 
  

11
,4

62
,1

53
$ 

  
B

B
V

A
 -

 P
ay

ro
ll

0.
35

%
06

/0
1/

17
67

3,
72

9
   

   
   

 
67

3,
72

9
   

   
   

 
24

6,
83

2
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
92

0,
56

1
   

   
   

 
92

0,
56

1
   

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 -

 S
tu

de
nt

0.
35

%
06

/0
1/

17
74

2,
59

5
   

   
   

 
74

2,
59

5
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

04
,7

31
)

   
   

   
 

43
7,

86
4

   
   

   
 

43
7,

86
4

   
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

 (
3)

0.
00

%
06

/0
1/

17
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

  
B

B
V

A
 -

 I&
S

 B
on

d 
96

,0
2,

03
,0

4,
07

,1
0,

14
,1

5
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

12
,5

92
,4

29
   

  
12

,5
92

,4
29

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

48
3,

64
0)

   
  

2,
10

8,
78

9
   

   
 

2,
10

8,
78

9
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 -
 I&

S
 B

on
d 

99
 &

 0
7

0.
36

%
06

/0
1/

17
49

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

B
V

A
 -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
E

&
G

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

11
,4

05
,5

00
   

  
11

,4
05

,5
00

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,6

84
,9

90
)

   
   

 
4,

72
0,

51
0

   
   

 
4,

72
0,

51
0

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
LT

 B
on

ds
 S

er
ie

s 
20

14
0.

35
%

06
/0

1/
17

14
,9

45
,0

76
   

  
14

,9
45

,0
76

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

85
0,

96
6)

   
  

94
,1

10
   

   
   

   
94

,1
10

   
   

   
   

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LT
 B

on
ds

 S
er

ie
s 

20
15

0.
35

%
06

/0
1/

17
94

,7
27

   
   

   
   

94
,7

27
   

   
   

   
 

81
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

94
,8

08
   

   
   

   
94

,8
08

   
   

   
   

G
re

en
 B

an
k 

M
M

A
1.

00
%

06
/0

1/
17

20
,0

86
,2

46
   

  
20

,0
86

,2
46

   
  

48
,0

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,1
34

,2
99

   
  

20
,1

34
,2

99
   

  
N

ex
B

an
k 

M
M

A
1.

22
%

06
/0

1/
17

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,1

15
,0

81
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

,1
15

,0
81

   
  

70
,1

15
,0

81
   

  
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
M

M
A

0.
00

%
06

/0
1/

17
7,

52
3,

92
7

   
   

 
7,

52
3,

92
7

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,5
23

,9
27

)
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ex

P
oo

l L
G

IP
0.

77
%

06
/0

1/
17

80
,1

61
,3

38
   

  
80

,1
61

,3
38

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

68
9,

42
1)

   
  

60
,4

71
,9

17
   

  
60

,4
71

,9
17

   
  

In
te

r 
N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

0.
45

%
03

/0
1/

17
2,

01
1,

26
9

   
   

 
2,

01
1,

26
9

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,0
11

,2
69

)
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

72
%

03
/0

1/
17

10
,0

36
,3

51
   

  
10

,0
36

,3
51

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

03
6,

35
1)

   
  

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
68

%
03

/1
4/

17
5,

03
4,

18
0

   
   

 
5,

03
4,

18
0

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
34

,1
80

)
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

74
%

04
/0

3/
17

10
,0

37
,3

62
   

  
10

,0
37

,3
62

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

03
7,

36
2)

   
  

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

60
%

04
/0

6/
17

5,
02

5,
21

4
   

   
 

5,
02

5,
21

4
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

25
,2

14
)

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
73

%
05

/0
1/

17
8,

02
4,

51
0

   
   

 
8,

02
4,

51
0

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,0
24

,5
10

)
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

65
%

05
/0

6/
17

5,
02

7,
32

1
   

   
 

5,
02

7,
32

1
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

27
,3

21
)

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
60

%
05

/3
1/

17
15

,1
83

   
   

   
   

15
,1

83
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
5,

18
3)

   
   

   
   

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

60
%

05
/3

1/
17

20
1,

20
1

   
   

   
 

20
1,

20
1

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
01

,2
01

)
   

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
60

%
05

/3
1/

17
11

7,
34

2
   

   
   

 
11

7,
34

2
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

17
,3

42
)

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

r 
N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

0.
50

%
06

/0
1/

17
3,

01
8,

78
7

   
   

 
3,

01
8,

78
7

   
   

 
3,

80
4

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

02
2,

59
1

   
   

 
3,

02
2,

59
1

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
75

%
06

/0
1/

17
7,

02
2,

03
5

   
   

 
7,

02
2,

03
5

   
   

 
12

,8
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
03

4,
88

4
   

   
 

7,
03

4,
88

4
   

   
 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
79

%
06

/1
2/

17
5,

03
9,

72
6

   
   

 
5,

03
9,

72
6

   
   

 
9,

81
7

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

04
9,

54
3

   
   

 
5,

04
9,

54
3

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
85

%
07

/0
5/

17
5,

02
5,

08
8

   
   

 
5,

02
5,

08
8

   
   

 
10

,4
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
03

5,
51

0
   

   
 

5,
03

5,
51

0
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

78
%

07
/0

5/
17

6,
01

9,
64

3
   

   
 

6,
01

9,
64

3
   

   
 

11
,4

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

03
1,

09
9

   
   

 
6,

03
1,

09
9

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
80

%
08

/0
1/

17
6,

02
0,

14
8

   
   

 
6,

02
0,

14
8

   
   

 
11

,7
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
03

1,
89

9
   

   
 

6,
03

1,
89

9
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

80
%

08
/0

1/
17

5,
01

6,
79

0
   

   
 

5,
01

6,
79

0
   

   
 

9,
79

2
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
02

6,
58

2
   

   
 

5,
02

6,
58

2
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

08
/3

1/
17

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,1

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,1
23

   
   

   
   

15
,1

23
   

   
   

   
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
08

/3
1/

17
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
40

5
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0,
40

5
   

   
   

 
20

0,
40

5
   

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
08

/3
1/

17
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
–

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

6,
87

8
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

6,
87

8
   

   
   

 
11

6,
87

8
   

   
   

 
In

te
r 

N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
0.

55
%

09
/0

1/
17

1,
51

0,
33

5
   

   
 

1,
51

0,
33

5
   

   
 

2,
09

4
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
51

2,
42

9
   

   
 

1,
51

2,
42

9
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

80
%

09
/0

1/
17

6,
01

2,
11

1
   

   
 

6,
01

2,
11

1
   

   
 

11
,7

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

02
3,

85
0

   
   

 
6,

02
3,

85
0

   
   

 
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

89
%

09
/1

4/
17

5,
04

4,
77

1
   

   
 

5,
04

4,
77

1
   

   
 

11
,0

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

05
5,

84
2

   
   

 
5,

05
5,

84
2

   
   

 

B
o

o
k 

an
d

 M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
01

7
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
7

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
6.

46



C
o

u
p

o
n

/
M

at
u

ri
ty

 
O

ri
g

in
al

 F
ac

e\
P

u
rc

h
as

es
/

S
al

es
/A

d
ju

st
/

O
ri

g
in

al
 F

ac
e\

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
D

is
co

u
n

t
D

at
e

P
ar

 V
al

u
e

B
o

o
k 

V
al

u
e

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
M

at
u

ri
ti

es
P

ar
 V

al
u

e
B

o
o

k 
V

al
u

e

B
o

o
k 

an
d

 M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
01

7
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
7

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

83
%

10
/0

2/
17

5,
01

0,
47

1
   

   
 

5,
01

0,
47

1
   

   
 

10
,1

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

02
0,

62
2

   
   

 
5,

02
0,

62
2

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
83

%
10

/0
2/

17
5,

01
7,

42
0

   
   

 
5,

01
7,

42
0

   
   

 
10

,1
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
02

7,
58

1
   

   
 

5,
02

7,
58

1
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

87
%

11
/0

1/
17

5,
01

0,
97

6
   

   
 

5,
01

0,
97

6
   

   
 

10
,6

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

02
1,

61
8

   
   

 
5,

02
1,

61
8

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

0.
75

%
11

/0
6/

17
5,

03
1,

53
7

   
   

 
5,

03
1,

53
7

   
   

 
9,

21
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

04
0,

74
7

   
   

 
5,

04
0,

74
7

   
   

 
In

te
r 

N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
0.

85
%

12
/0

1/
17

3,
03

1,
99

3
   

   
 

3,
03

1,
99

3
   

   
 

6,
49

6
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
03

8,
48

9
   

   
 

3,
03

8,
48

9
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

12
/0

1/
17

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

  
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
  

24
,4

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
24

,4
03

   
  

10
,0

24
,4

03
   

  
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

01
%

12
/1

4/
17

5,
05

0,
83

1
   

   
 

5,
05

0,
83

1
   

   
 

12
,5

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

06
3,

41
0

   
   

 
5,

06
3,

41
0

   
   

 
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

00
%

01
/0

8/
18

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

12
,1

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

01
2,

19
2

   
   

 
5,

01
2,

19
2

   
   

 
S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
0.

86
%

03
/0

1/
18

5,
03

2,
46

7
   

  
5,

03
2,

46
7

   
  

10
,6

72
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

04
3,

13
9

   
  

5,
04

3,
13

9
   

  
T

ex
as

 R
eg

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
1.

01
%

04
/0

2/
18

5,
03

8,
14

5
   

   
 

5,
03

8,
14

5
   

   
 

12
,5

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

05
0,

69
2

   
   

 
5,

05
0,

69
2

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
05

/0
1/

18
5,

02
9,

52
6

   
   

 
5,

02
9,

52
6

   
   

 
12

,2
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
04

1,
80

0
   

   
 

5,
04

1,
80

0
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

03
%

06
/0

1/
18

7,
54

5,
62

2
   

   
 

7,
54

5,
62

2
   

   
 

18
,9

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

56
4,

58
9

   
   

 
7,

56
4,

58
9

   
   

 
Le

ga
cy

T
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
05

%
07

/0
2/

18
7,

54
6,

51
0

   
   

 
7,

54
6,

51
0

   
   

 
19

,3
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
56

5,
84

8
   

   
 

7,
56

5,
84

8
   

   
 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
00

%
08

/0
1/

18
5,

01
2,

46
6

   
   

 
5,

01
2,

46
6

   
   

 
12

,3
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
02

4,
82

5
   

   
 

5,
02

4,
82

5
   

   
 

B
T

H
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
10

%
09

/0
4/

18
5,

01
3,

76
3

   
   

 
5,

01
3,

76
3

   
   

 
13

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
02

7,
56

3
   

   
 

5,
02

7,
56

3
   

   
 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
15

%
10

/0
1/

18
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
14

,1
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
01

4,
17

8
   

   
 

5,
01

4,
17

8
   

   
 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

1.
20

%
11

/0
1/

18
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

 
14

,7
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
01

4,
79

4
   

   
 

5,
01

4,
79

4
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
s s

 B
an

k  
C

D
1.

42
%

03
/0

1/
19

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

43
%

04
/0

1/
19

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

Le
ga

cy
T

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
1.

48
%

05
/0

1/
19

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

–
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L
38

7,
50

1,
83

6
$ 

38
7,

50
1,

83
6

$ 
86

,0
62

,0
13

$ 
  

(1
19

,2
50

,1
35

)
$ 

35
4,

31
3,

71
4

$ 
35

4,
31

3,
71

4
$ 

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
7.

47



A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

7
B

o
o

k 
&

 M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e

T
o

ta
l

O
p

er
at

in
g

O
p

er
at

in
g

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
E

n
d

o
w

m
en

t
In

te
re

st
 &

 
S

in
ki

n
g

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
14

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
15

B
B

V
A

 -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

 $
   

11
,4

62
,1

53
 

 $
   

 1
1,

46
2,

15
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

B
B

V
A

 -
 P

ay
ro

ll
   

   
   

  9
20

,5
61

 
92

0,
56

1
   

   
   

  
B

B
V

A
 -

 S
tu

de
nt

   
   

   
  4

37
,8

64
 

   
   

   
   

43
7,

86
4 

B
B

V
A

 -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

   
   

25
,0

00
,0

00
 

   
   

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0 

B
B

V
A

 -
 I&

S
 B

on
d 

96
,0

2,
03

,0
4,

07
,1

0,
14

,1
5

   
   

  2
,1

08
,7

89
 

   
   

 2
,1

08
,7

89
 

B
B

V
A

 -
 I&

S
 B

on
d 

99
 &

 0
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
7 

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
&

G
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

   
   

  4
,7

20
,5

10
 

   
   

 4
,7

20
,5

10
 

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LT
 B

on
ds

 S
er

ie
s 

20
14

   
   

   
   

 9
4,

11
0 

   
   

   
   

94
,1

10
 

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LT
 B

on
ds

 S
er

ie
s 

20
15

   
   

   
   

 9
4,

80
8 

   
   

   
   

94
,8

08
 

G
re

en
 B

an
k 

M
M

A
   

   
20

,1
34

,2
99

 
   

   
 2

0,
13

4,
29

9 
N

ex
B

an
k 

M
M

A
   

   
70

,1
15

,0
81

 
   

   
 3

0,
05

7,
71

0 
   

  4
0,

05
7,

37
1 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

M
M

A
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

– 
 

T
ex

P
oo

l L
G

IP
   

   
60

,4
71

,9
17

 
   

   
   

   
25

8,
15

8 
   

  2
8,

60
5,

02
9 

   
  2

2,
08

9,
28

6 
   

   
 9

,5
19

,4
44

 
   

06
/0

1/
17

–I
nt

er
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  3
,0

22
,5

91
 

   
   

   
3,

02
2,

59
1 

06
/0

1/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  7

,0
34

,8
84

 
   

   
 7

,0
34

,8
84

 
06

/1
2/

17
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
49

,5
43

 
   

   
   

5,
04

9,
54

3 
07

/0
5/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

35
,5

10
 

   
   

   
5,

03
5,

51
0 

07
/0

5/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  6

,0
31

,0
99

 
   

   
 6

,0
31

,0
99

 
08

/0
1/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  6
,0

31
,8

99
 

   
   

 6
,0

31
,8

99
 

08
/0

1/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
26

,5
82

 
   

   
   

5,
02

6,
58

2 
08

/3
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

   
   

 1
5,

12
3 

15
,1

23
   

   
   

  
08

/3
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

   
  2

00
,4

05
 

20
0,

40
5

   
   

   
08

/3
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

   
  1

16
,8

78
 

11
6,

87
8

   
   

   
09

/0
1/

17
–I

nt
er

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  1

,5
12

,4
29

 
   

   
   

1,
51

2,
42

9 
09

/0
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  6
,0

23
,8

50
 

   
   

 6
,0

23
,8

50
 

09
/1

4/
17

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

55
,8

42
 

   
   

   
5,

05
5,

84
2 

10
/0

2/
17

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
20

,6
22

 
   

   
 5

,0
20

,6
22

 
10

/0
2/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

27
,5

81
 

   
   

   
5,

02
7,

58
1 

11
/0

1/
17

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
21

,6
18

 
   

   
 5

,0
21

,6
18

 
11

/0
6/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

40
,7

47
 

   
   

   
5,

04
0,

74
7 

12
/0

1/
17

–I
nt

er
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  3
,0

38
,4

89
 

   
   

   
3,

03
8,

48
9 

12
/0

1/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
10

,0
24

,4
03

 
10

,0
24

,4
03

   
 

12
/1

4/
17

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

63
,4

10
 

   
   

   
5,

06
3,

41
0 

01
/0

8/
18

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

12
,1

92
 

5,
01

2,
19

2
   

   
03

/0
1/

18
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
43

,1
39

 
   

   
   

5,
04

3,
13

9 
04

/0
2/

18
–T

ex
as

 R
eg

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
50

,6
92

 
   

   
   

5,
05

0,
69

2 
05

/0
1/

18
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

41
,8

00
 

   
   

   
5,

04
1,

80
0 

06
/0

1/
18

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  7

,5
64

,5
89

 
   

   
   

7,
56

4,
58

9 

V
a

lle
y 

V
ie

w
 C

o
n

su
lti

n
g

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
8.

48



A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

7
B

o
o

k 
&

 M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e

T
o

ta
l

O
p

er
at

in
g

O
p

er
at

in
g

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
E

n
d

o
w

m
en

t
In

te
re

st
 &

 
S

in
ki

n
g

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
14

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
15

07
/0

2/
18

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  7

,5
65

,8
48

 
   

   
   

7,
56

5,
84

8 
08

/0
1/

18
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
24

,8
25

 
   

   
   

5,
02

4,
82

5 
09

/0
4/

18
–B

T
H

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
27

,5
63

 
   

   
   

5,
02

7,
56

3 
10

/0
1/

18
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
14

,1
78

 
   

   
   

5,
01

4,
17

8 
11

/0
1/

18
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
14

,7
94

 
   

   
   

5,
01

4,
79

4 
03

/0
1/

19
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

00
,0

00
 

   
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0 

04
/0

1/
19

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
00

,0
00

 
   

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0 
05

/0
1/

19
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

00
,0

00
 

   
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0 

T
o

ta
ls

 $
 3

54
,3

13
,7

14
 

 $
  1

96
,4

90
,8

97
 

 $
  3

3,
32

5,
53

9 
 $

   
   

 3
32

,4
06

 
 $

  2
4,

19
8,

57
2 

 $
   

   
   

94
,1

10
 

 $
  9

9,
87

2,
19

0 

V
a

lle
y 

V
ie

w
 C

o
n

su
lti

n
g

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
9.

49



A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 
20

17
B

o
o

k 
&

 M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e

T
o

ta
l

O
p

er
at

in
g

O
p

er
at

in
g

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
E

n
d

o
w

m
en

t
In

te
re

st
 &

 
S

in
ki

n
g

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
14

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
15

B
B

V
A

 -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

 $
   

25
,6

44
,6

80
 

 $
   

 2
5,

64
4,

68
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 –
   

B
B

V
A

 -
 P

ay
ro

ll
   

   
   

  6
73

,7
29

 
67

3,
72

9
   

   
   

  
B

B
V

A
 -

 S
tu

de
nt

   
   

   
  7

42
,5

95
 

   
   

   
   

74
2,

59
5 

B
B

V
A

 -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

   
   

25
,0

00
,0

00
 

   
   

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0 

B
B

V
A

 -
 I&

S
 B

on
d 

96
,0

2,
03

,0
4,

07
,1

0,
14

,1
5

   
   

12
,5

92
,4

29
 

   
  1

2,
59

2,
42

9 
B

B
V

A
 -

 I&
S

 B
on

d 
99

 &
 0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

5 
49

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

B
V

A
 -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
E

&
G

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
   

   
11

,4
05

,5
00

 
   

  1
1,

40
5,

50
0 

B
B

V
A

 -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LT
 B

on
ds

 S
er

ie
s 

20
14

   
   

14
,9

45
,0

76
 

   
  1

4,
94

5,
07

6 
B

B
V

A
 -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
LT

 B
on

ds
 S

er
ie

s 
20

15
   

   
   

   
 9

4,
72

7 
   

   
   

   
94

,7
27

 
G

re
en

 B
an

k 
M

M
A

   
   

20
,0

86
,2

46
 

   
   

 2
0,

08
6,

24
6 

S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

M
M

A
   

   
  7

,5
23

,9
27

 
   

   
 7

,5
23

,9
27

 
T

ex
P

oo
l L

G
IP

   
   

80
,1

61
,3

38
 

   
   

 2
3,

15
9,

44
1 

   
  2

0,
56

2,
02

9 
   

  1
0,

05
0,

49
1 

   
   

 5
,0

32
,2

92
 

   
  2

1,
35

7,
08

5 
   

03
/0

1/
17

–I
nt

er
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  2
,0

11
,2

69
 

   
   

   
2,

01
1,

26
9 

03
/0

1/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
10

,0
36

,3
51

 
   

  1
0,

03
6,

35
1 

03
/1

4/
17

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

34
,1

80
 

   
   

   
5,

03
4,

18
0 

04
/0

3/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
10

,0
37

,3
62

 
   

  1
0,

03
7,

36
2 

04
/0

6/
17

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
25

,2
14

 
   

   
   

5,
02

5,
21

4 
05

/0
1/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  8
,0

24
,5

10
 

   
   

 8
,0

24
,5

10
 

05
/0

6/
17

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
27

,3
21

 
   

   
   

5,
02

7,
32

1 
05

/3
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

   
   

 1
5,

18
3 

15
,1

83
   

   
   

  
05

/3
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

   
  2

01
,2

01
 

20
1,

20
1

   
   

   
05

/3
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

   
  1

17
,3

42
 

11
7,

34
2

   
   

   
06

/0
1/

17
–I

nt
er

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  3

,0
18

,7
87

 
   

   
   

3,
01

8,
78

7 
06

/0
1/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  7
,0

22
,0

35
 

   
   

 7
,0

22
,0

35
 

06
/1

2/
17

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

39
,7

26
 

   
   

   
5,

03
9,

72
6 

07
/0

5/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
25

,0
88

 
   

   
   

5,
02

5,
08

8 
07

/0
5/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  6
,0

19
,6

43
 

   
   

 6
,0

19
,6

43
 

08
/0

1/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  6

,0
20

,1
48

 
   

   
 6

,0
20

,1
48

 
08

/0
1/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

16
,7

90
 

   
   

   
5,

01
6,

79
0 

09
/0

1/
17

–I
nt

er
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  1
,5

10
,3

35
 

   
   

   
1,

51
0,

33
5 

09
/0

1/
17

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  6

,0
12

,1
11

 
   

   
 6

,0
12

,1
11

 
09

/1
4/

17
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
44

,7
71

 
   

   
   

5,
04

4,
77

1 
10

/0
2/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

10
,4

71
 

   
   

 5
,0

10
,4

71
 

10
/0

2/
17

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
17

,4
20

 
   

   
   

5,
01

7,
42

0 
11

/0
1/

17
–B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

10
,9

76
 

   
   

 5
,0

10
,9

76
 

11
/0

6/
17

–B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
31

,5
37

 
   

   
   

5,
03

1,
53

7 
12

/0
1/

17
–I

nt
er

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  3

,0
31

,9
93

 
   

   
   

3,
03

1,
99

3 
12

/0
1/

17
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 C

D
   

   
10

,0
00

,0
00

 
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
 

V
a

lle
y 

V
ie

w
 C

o
n

su
lti

n
g

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
10

.

50



A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 
20

17
B

o
o

k 
&

 M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e

T
o

ta
l

O
p

er
at

in
g

O
p

er
at

in
g

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
E

n
d

o
w

m
en

t
In

te
re

st
 &

 
S

in
ki

n
g

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
14

B
o

n
d

s 
G

O
 

20
15

12
/1

4/
17

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

50
,8

31
 

   
   

   
5,

05
0,

83
1 

01
/0

8/
18

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

00
,0

00
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
03

/0
1/

18
–S

ou
th

si
de

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
32

,4
67

 
   

   
   

5,
03

2,
46

7 
04

/0
2/

18
–T

ex
as

 R
eg

io
na

l B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  5

,0
38

,1
45

 
   

   
   

5,
03

8,
14

5 
05

/0
1/

18
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

29
,5

26
 

   
   

   
5,

02
9,

52
6 

06
/0

1/
18

–L
eg

ac
yT

ex
as

 B
an

k 
C

D
   

   
  7

,5
45

,6
22

 
   

   
   

7,
54

5,
62

2 
07

/0
2/

18
–L

eg
ac

yT
ex

as
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  7
,5

46
,5

10
 

   
   

   
7,

54
6,

51
0 

08
/0

1/
18

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

12
,4

66
 

   
   

   
5,

01
2,

46
6 

09
/0

4/
18

–B
T

H
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

13
,7

63
 

   
   

   
5,

01
3,

76
3 

10
/0

1/
18

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

00
,0

00
 

   
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0 

11
/0

1/
18

–S
ou

th
si

de
 B

an
k 

C
D

   
   

  5
,0

00
,0

00
 

   
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0 

T
o

ta
ls

 $
 3

87
,5

01
,8

36
 

 $
  2

05
,4

10
,4

52
 

 $
  3

1,
96

7,
52

9 
 $

   
   

 3
33

,7
26

 
 $

  2
2,

64
3,

41
5 

 $
  2

7,
50

1,
29

5 
 $

  9
9,

64
5,

41
9 

V
a

lle
y 

V
ie

w
 C

o
n

su
lti

n
g

, L
.L

.C
.

P
ag

e 
11

.

51



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 8 

Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases, Renewals, and 
Interlocal Agreement (Not Bond Related)  

 
Approval of the following award of proposals, rejection of proposal, purchases, renewals, 
and interlocal agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) is requested as follows:     
 

A. Awards 
B. Instructional Items 

 C. Non- Instructional Items 
D. Technology Item 

 
A. Awards 
 
1. Audio Visual Equipment and Parts - I (Award) 
Award the proposal for audio visual equipment and parts - I to Level 3 Audio Visual 
(Mesa, AZ), at a total amount of $328,230.11. 
 
Purpose – Educational Technologies is requesting the purchase of audio visual equipment 
and parts for various projects across the College district.  The projects are listed below: 
 

 Replacement projectors for sixty-three (63) classrooms and sixteen (16) delivery 
carts – District-wide based on measured performance 

 One (1) Interactive display for staff training on new direction of classroom 
equipment being considered/implemented 

 One (1) Conference Room – Pecan Campus F-102 
 Two (2) classroom upgrades – Mid-Valley Campus Building G 
 Three (3) new classroom installations – Starr Campus Building C 

 
Justification and Benefit – The audio visual equipment will be added to three (3) 
classrooms as new installations and upgrade outdated equipment in two (2) classrooms 
and one (1) conference room.  Projectors will be replaced district-wide based on measured 
performance with the poorest performing units taking priority and quantity reflecting what 
budget estimates allow. 
 
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on May 2, 2017 and May 9, 2017 and 
issued to fifteen (15) vendors.  Three (3) responses were received on May 17, 2017 and 
reviewed by Educational Technologies and the Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Educational Technologies budget for         
FY 2016 – 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

52



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 9 

2. Books and Educational Materials (Award) 
Award the proposal for books and educational materials for a period beginning August 27, 
2017 through August 26, 2018 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount 
of $350,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures.  The vendors are as follows: 
 

Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc. 
(New York, NY) 

Barnes & Noble College Booksellers, 
LLC. (Basking Ridge, NJ) 

Complete Book & Media Supply, 
LLC. (Cedar Park, TX) 

Kamico Instructional Media, Inc. 
(Salado, TX) 

Kaplan Early Learning Company 
(Lewisville, NC) 

Lakeshore Learning Materials 
(Carson, CA) 

 
Purpose – The Providing Academic Support to Students (PASS) Program and Continuing, 
Professional, and Workforce Education are requesting the purchase books and 
educational materials for qualifying students. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The books and materials will be provided to students 
participating in the PASS Program lending library.  The PASS Program lending library and 
Continuing Education will provide books to student in the Fall, Spring, and Summer 
semesters. 
 
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on May 8, 2017 and May 15, 2017 
and issued to six (6) vendors.  Six (6) responses were received on May 23, 2017 and 
reviewed by PASS Program, Continuing Education, and the Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Carl Perkins grant budget and other 
department budgets for FY 2016 – 2017 and FY 2017 – 2018 pending Board approval of 
the budget. 
 
3. District Wide Active Learning Classrooms AV Installation (Award) 
Award the proposal for district wide active learning classrooms AV installation to Audio 
Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of $185,537.00. 
 
Purpose – To comply with the approved Title V HSI grant proposal, Academic Affairs/HSI 
Grant and Educational Technologies are requesting AV installation and equipment for 
seven (7) Active Learning Classrooms (ALCs) projects district wide. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The audio visual equipment for the modified Tier 1 ALCs will 
include six wall mounted 55” displays, touch pad panel for the AV rack and accessory 
hardware for the following locations: 
 

Pecan Campus Building T Room 
1.506 

Nursing and Allied Health Campus 
Room 3.422 

 
 
 

53



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 10 

The Tier 2 ALC design includes all the components of a Tier 1 ALC.  Additional equipment 
is as follows; 6 AV credenzas, 6 computer towers, and Click and Share equipment for the 
following locations: 
 

Pecan Campus Building C Room 
111 – AV Credenzas only 

Pecan Campus Building G Room 101

Mid-Valley Campus Building G 
Room 169 

Starr County Campus Building E 
Room 2.104 

Technology Campus Building A 
Room 119 

 

             
Enhancing the learning environment in these classrooms will facilitate a collaborative 
instructional style that engages students.  When interviewed and surveyed students 
indicated that they felt that the quality of their instruction was stronger in these learning 
spaces and that it made positive impact on their success in the course.  The spring 2016 
evaluation revealed that students in ALCs had a 2% higher success rate than their 
counterparts taking the same course in a traditional classroom.   
 
Over the last year collaborative research with the Educational Technology department has 
led to the development of more interactive design for the Tier 1 ALCs that truly eliminates 
the front of room by replacing the projector with six wall mounted displays.  The interface 
for faculty has also been streamlined for faculty with a touch panel for each AV rack.   
 
The Tier 2 ALC will provide additional technology that allows each collaborative group of 
students a computer and wall display to work on projects and share with every display in 
the ALC, while also allowing faculty the option to share information on each display.   
 
In the first ALC model improved student success was achieved.  With the modifications 
based on observations, focus groups, interviews and surveys this model has been 
improved and the results of these efforts are eagerly awaited. 
 
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on April 27, 2017 and May 4, 2017 
and issued to fifteen (15) vendors.  Six (6) responses were received on May 12, 2017 and 
reviewed by the HSI Grant, Educational Technologies, and Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Title V HSI grant budget for FY 2016 – 
2017. 
 
4. Hospital Beds (Award) 
Award the proposal for hospital beds to Traco Medical (Sioux Falls, SD), at a total amount 
of $46,122.17. 
 
Purpose – The Division of Nursing and Allied Health Vocational Nursing (VN) Program is 
requesting the purchase of twenty two (22) hospital beds for student instruction at the 
Nursing and Allied Health campus. 
 

54



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 11 

Justification and Benefit – The majority of patient care in hospitals and long term care 
facilities is provided to patients who are in hospital beds.   The majority of Simulation and 
Nursing Skills activities in the South Texas College Nursing Program centers around 
mannequins or live students in hospital beds which allows students to practice before 
going into an actual healthcare facility.    The VN Program’s high fidelity and low fidelity 
mannequins will be placed on the new beds in our simulation labs and skills labs to 
simulate a realistic healthcare facility to prepare students to be safe competent healthcare 
providers. 
 
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on April 21, 2017 and April 28, 2017 
and issued to seven (7) vendors.  Five (5) responses were received on May 5, 2017 and 
reviewed by the Vocational Nursing Program and Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the TWC JET grant budget for FY 2016 – 2017. 
 
5. Pecan Campus Active Learning Classrooms AV Installation (Award) 
Award the proposal for Pecan Campus active learning classrooms AV installation to Audio 
Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of $123,855.00. 
 
Purpose - To comply with the approved Title V HSI grant proposal, Academic Affairs/HSI 
Grant and Educational Technologies are requesting AV installation and equipment for four 
(4) Active Learning Classrooms (ALCs) under the 2013 Bond Construction Program which 
will include two (2) in the North Academic and two (2) in the South Academic buildings at 
the Pecan Campus.   

 
Justification and Benefit – The audio visual equipment for Tier 1 ALCs will include six wall 
mounted 55” displays, AV rack for switcher, tablet, touch pad panel, document camera 
and accessory hardware for the following locations: 
 

Pecan Campus North Academic 
Building Room 1.144 Tier 1 ALC 

Pecan Campus South Academic Building 
Room 2.101 Tier 1 ALC 

 
The Tier 2 ALC design includes all the components of a Tier 1 ALC.  Additional equipment 
is as follows; 6 AV credenzas, 6 computer towers, and Click and Share equipment for the 
following locations: 
 

Pecan Campus North Academic 
Building Room 3.330 Tier 2 ALC 

Pecan Campus South Academic Building 
Room 1.101 Tier 2 ALC 

 
Enhancing the learning environment in these classrooms will facilitate a collaborative 
instructional style that engages students.  When interviewed and surveyed students 
indicated that they felt that the quality of their instruction was stronger in these learning 
spaces and that it made positive impact on their success in the course.  The spring 2016 
evaluation revealed that students in ALCs had a 2% higher success rate than their 
counterparts taking the same course in a traditional classroom.   
 

55



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 12 

Over the last year collaborative research with the Educational Technology department has 
led to the development of more interactive design for the Tier 1 ALCs that truly eliminates 
the front of room by replacing the projector with six wall mounted displays.  The interface 
for faculty has also been streamlined for faculty with a touch panel for each AV rack.   
 
The Tier 2 ALC will provide additional technology that allows each collaborative group of 
students a computer and wall display to work on projects and share with every display in 
the ALC, while also allowing faculty the option to share information on each display.   
 
In the first ALC model improved student success was achieved improved.  With the 
modifications based on observations, focus groups, interviews and surveys this model has 
been improved and the results of these efforts are eagerly awaited. 
 
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on April 27, 2017 and May 4, 2017 
and issued to fifteen (15) vendors.  Six (6) responses were received on May 12, 2017 and 
reviewed by the HSI Grant, Educational Technology, and Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Title V HSI grant budget for FY 2016 – 
2017. 
 
6. Pecan Campus Building G Analog to Digital Audio Visual Upgrade (Award) 
Award the proposal for Pecan Campus Building G analog to digital audio visual upgrade 
to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of $203,944.00. 
 
Purpose –Educational Technologies is requesting the purchase of audio visual equipment 
and parts to upgrade classrooms at the Pecan Campus.  This is part of a multi-year 
initiative to upgrade legacy equipment district-wide to support the quickly moving trend to 
digital signals. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The audio visual equipment will be replacing existing outdated 
analog equipment with newer digital signal equipment in twenty (20) instructional 
classrooms to complete the transition in Building G. 
  
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on May 2, 2017 and May 9, 2017 and 
issued to fifteen (15) vendors.  Five (5) responses were received on May 17, 2017 and 
reviewed by Educational Technology and the Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Educational Technology budget for FY 
2016 – 2017. 
 
7. Network Cabling Services (Rejection) 
Rejection of the proposals for network cabling services, so that additional information and 
specifications can be included in a new solicitation. 
 
 
 

56



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 13 

B. Instructional Items 
 
8) Fire Science Training Vehicle (Purchase) 
Purchase a new fire science training vehicle from Municipal Fire Apparatus Specialist, 
LLC. (McAllen, TX), a Houston Galveston Area (HGAC) approved vendor, at a total 
amount of $270,000.00.   
 
Purpose – Fire Science Program is requesting the purchase of a new fire truck (rescue 
pumper) for student instruction and training at the Pharr Teaching Center. The fire 
apparatus would provide the structural Fire Fighter cadets with the needed knowledge 
and skills to successfully utilize the fire apparatus at a fire scene. 
  
Justification and Benefit – This new fire truck will replace the College’s current training 
equipment, which is outdated and below current fire service standards.  The new fire truck 
would also reduce the College’s reliance on leased equipment from local cities, which can 
be difficult to coordinate around each department’s availability.  It will be used by the 
cadets to go through the protocol and processes required during and after a fire.  They 
will need to become familiar with all the equipment and tools on the truck and learn how 
to use them. 
 
A fire truck is vital to the instruction of cadets in the fire academy.  This new truck is a 
learning lab that will give cadets the ability to learn the different functions of the tools 
available on most fire trucks.  The fire truck will also allow cadets to learn techniques for 
attacking a fire upon arrival at a scene.  Cadets will learn to remove the various hoses 
from the trucks and deploy at a scene.  Another function of the fire truck is to allow cadets 
to practice driving it.   
 
An advantage to purchasing a new fire truck is the warranty available upon purchase. 
Most warranties are one years and up to five years for the drive train that allows the 
college to reduce the cost of maintenance for a used truck. Most departments keep their 
trucks for up to 20 years, but since a new unit will not be used as often as an in service 
unit, the truck could potentially last up to 40 years which is about $7,000 a year.  We will 
have over 50 cadets graduating in the near future so the cost per cadet is very minimal 
since we intend on using this equipment for an extended period of time.   
 
The following are additional skills that the cadets will complete:  
 

 Learn how to use the fire truck in fire suppression exercises   
 Learn the pumping mechanisms and calculate water usage  
 Learn how to connect to hydrants  
 Learn the proper use of axes and ropes that are stored in the fire truck  
 Learn how to use the truck as a command post and use National Incident 

Management System skills learned in the academy  

 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Fire Science budget for FY 2016 – 2017. 
 
 
 

57



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 14 

9) Science Laboratory Supplies (Renewal) 
Renew the science laboratory supplies contracts for the period beginning September 1, 
2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $375,000.00, which is based 
on prior year expenditures.  The vendors are as follows: 
 

a. Carolina Biological Supply 
Company (Burlington, NC) 

b. Chemglass Life Sciences 
(Vineland, NJ) 

c. Flinn Scientific, Inc. (Batavia, IL) d. Frey Scientific (Nashua, NH) 

e. Nasco (Fort Atkinson, WI) f. PASCO Scientific (Roseville, CA) 

g. Phenix Research Products 
(Candler, NC) 

h. Thomas Scientific (Swedesboro, 
NJ) 

i. VWR International, LLC. (Radner, 
PA) 

  

 
Purpose – The Science programs are requesting to renew the lab supplies contracts for 
the instructional labs which are required for science courses. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The science laboratory supplies are used for student instruction 
in the Division of Math and Science by the following programs:  Biology, Chemistry, 
Physics, Geology, and Geography.  The programs require instructional labs for students 
to conduct experiments and testing. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contracts for science laboratory supplies at the July 
28, 2015 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  The 
last renewal period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 7/28/15 9/1/15 – 8/31/16 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/28/16  9/1/16 – 8/31/17 
2nd Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 

 
The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Geology, and 
Geography budgets for FY 2017 – 2018, pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
C. Non – Instructional Items 
 
10) Air Conditioning Equipment and Supplies (Purchase) 
Purchase air conditioning equipment and supplies from Carrier Corporation (Richardson, 
TX/Pharr, TX) and Carrier Enterprise, LLC. (Houston, TX/Pharr, TX), Texas Association 
of School Boards – Buyboard approved vendors, for the period beginning September 1, 
2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $50,000.00, which is based on 
prior year expenditures. 
 

58



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 15 

Purpose - Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting air conditioning equipment 
and supplies to be used for replacement, installation, and repair of units throughout the 
district. 
 
Justification and Benefit - The air conditioning equipment and supplies will include air 
conditioning units, blower wheels, and miscellaneous parts as needed. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities – Repair and Maintenance budget 
for FY 2017 - 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
11) Air Conditioning Filters (Purchase) 
Purchase and installation of air conditioning filters from J. F. Filtration, Inc./dba Joe W. 
Fly Company, Inc. (Austin, TX/Harlingen, TX), a Texas Association of School Boards – 
Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 
31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $125,000.00, which is based on prior year 
expenditures. 
 
Purpose - Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting the purchase and 
installation of air conditioning filters. These air conditioning filters are replaced monthly for 
all buildings throughout the district. 
Justification and Benefit – The air conditioning filters are needed to maintain air quality in 
the building and to keep the systems clean and running properly. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2017 
- 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
12) Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment Maintenance 

(Purchase) 
Purchase building automation control equipment, parts, and equipment maintenance from 
Siemens Industry, Inc. (Austin, TX/La Feria, TX), a State of Texas Multiple Award 
Schedule (TXMAS) approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through 
August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $75,000.00, which is based on prior year 
expenditures. 
 
Purpose - Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting building automation control 
equipment maintenance which will include replacement parts and services for all new and 
renovated buildings throughout the College. 
Justification and Benefit - It will include ordering and replacing parts for the air conditioning 
building control systems as needed. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2017 
- 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 

59



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 16 

13) Electrical Parts and Supplies (Purchase) 
Purchase electrical parts and supplies from Bush Supply Company (Edinburg, TX), a 
Texas Association of School Boards – Buyboard approved vendor, for the period 
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of 
$55,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. 
 
Purpose - Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting electrical parts and 
supplies for the day to day operations of the College. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The electrical parts and supplies will be used throughout the 
district for repairs of buildings electrical components.  It will include various electrical 
components and lighting fixtures for facilities at all campuses. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget FY 2017 -
2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
14) Furniture (Purchase)  
Purchase furniture from National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA/TCPN), 
National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), TIPS Purchasing Cooperative, and the State of 
Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS), at a total amount of $377,739.50. 
 

 
The purchases can be summarized as follows: 

# Vendor Amount 
A Allsteel Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 
$42,806.61

B Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $18,193.87
C Cramer / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. 

(Kansas City, MO/Edinburg, TX) 
$5,963.36

D Datum Filing Systems, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Emigsville, PA/Edinburg, TX) 

$1,094.01

E Erg International / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Oxnard, CA/Edinburg TX) 

$13,028.58

F Exemplis Corporation / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) 

$80,006.80

G The Hon Company / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 

$11,721.98

H Krueger International, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) 

$199,584.19

 
I 

National Office Furniture /  Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) 

$1,171.10

J National Office Furniture / Workplace Resources, 
LLC. (Jasper, IN/McAllen, TX) 

$4,169.00

 Furniture Total $377,739.50

60



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 17 

 Allsteel Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX) 
 Nursing and Allied Health Campus 
 10 Partitions for the Portable Building 2 
 14 Chairs for a Conference Room at the Division of Nursing and Allied 

Health 
 Pecan Campus 
 10 Partitions for the Portable Building 20 
 2 Partitions for the Student Assessment Center 
 15 Chairs for the Business Office 

 Technology Campus 
 4 Chairs for a Conference Room  

 Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) 
 Pecan Campus 
 2 Computer Carts and 7 Tables for Educational Technologies 

 Cramer / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX) 
 Pecan Campus 
 16 Lab Chairs for Biology Program 

 Datum Filing Systems, Inc./Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, 
TX) 
 Pecan Campus 
 3 Open Storage Shelves for the Learning Commons  

 Erg International / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX) 
 Nursing and Allied Health Campus 
 40 Training Tables for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health 

 Exemplis Corporation / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX) 
 Nursing and Allied Health Campus 
 22 Seats and 2 Tables for Open Areas at the Division of Nursing 
 10 Chairs for the Portable Building 2 

 Pecan Campus        
 22 Chairs for the Call Center 
 2 Chairs for the Early College Program 
 10 Chairs for the Portable Building 20 
 56 Chairs for the Business Office 
 68 Chairs for the Instructional Technologies 

 The Hon Company / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX) 
 Mid Valley Campus 
 1 Bookcase for the Library 

 Nursing and Allied Health Campus 
 10  Bookcases for the Portable Building 2 
 1 Desk and 2 Desk Returns for the Division of Nursing 

 Pecan Campus 
 2 Vertical File Cabinets for the Campus Police 
 10 Bookcases for the Portable Building 20 
 4 Vertical File Cabinets for Business Office 
 2 Bookcases for Finance & Administrative Services 
 1 Bookcase for the English Program 
 1 Storage Cabinet for Learning Commons and Open Labs 

 

61



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 18 

 Starr County Campus 
 1 Bookcase for the Library 

 Technology Campus 
 1 Storage Cabinet and 1 Bookcase for the CADD Program 

 Krueger International, Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, 
TX) 
 Nursing and Allied Health Campus 
 10 Desks and 10 Chairs for the Portable Building 2 
 80 Student Chairs for the Division of Nursing 

 Pecan Campus 
 4 Tables, 9 Chairs, 2 Desks, and 20 Workstations for the Call Center 
 10 Desks and 10 Chairs for Portable Building 20 
 33 Chairs for the Business Office 

 Technology Campus 
 21 Chairs and 24 Tables for the CADD Program 
 1 Table for a Conference Room  
 5 Open Area Bench Seating for Technology Campus 

 National Office Furniture/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, 
TX) 

 Pecan Campus 
 1 Table for the Library 

 National Office Furniture / Workplace Resources, LLC. (McAllen, TX) 
 Pecan Campus 
 10 Tables for the Library 

 
Fund for these expenditures are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for         
FY 2016 - 2017 as follows:  Applications Development Services, Biology, Business Office, 
Campus Police, College Connections, Director of ECHS, District Wide Renovations – FFE, 
Division of Nursing & Allied Health, Educational Technology Maintenance & Replacement, 
English, Finance & Administrative Services, Learning Commons and Open Labs, Library 
Information Commons, Library Services, New Furniture, Student Assessment Center, 
Technology Campus, Technology Update Labs A209 – FEE, and Technology Workforce 
Bldg. Conference Room FFE. 
 
15) Parts and Supplies (Purchase) 
Purchase parts and supplies from Grainger, Inc. (Austin, TX/ McAllen, TX), a Texas 
Association of School Boards - Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning 
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $60,000.00, 
which is based on prior year expenditures. 
 
Purpose - Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting parts and supplies which 
will be purchased for the day to day operations of the College. 
 
Justification and Benefits – The parts and supplies are needed for electrical, plumbing, 
and air conditioning repairs throughout the College district.  It will include some of the 

62



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 19 

following items: tools, safety wear, fittings, batteries, tape, saw blades, cable ties, screws, 
repair kits, sealant, steel elbows, and various other parts and supplies. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2017 
- 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
16) 3-D Printers (Purchase) 
Purchase 3-D printers from Technical Laboratory Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX), a 
Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved vendor, at a total amount of 
$55,222.00. 
 
Purpose – The Learning Commons and Open Labs in requesting to purchase two (2) 3-D 
printers for students at the Pecan Campus. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The printers will be available to support the students in the 
Architectural and Engineering Design Technology programs in the Division of Math and 
Science.  They will provide students with access to a 3-D printer outside of their regular 
class time. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Learning Commons and Open Labs budget 
for FY 2016 – 2017. 
 
17) Equipment Rental Services (Renewal) 
Renew the equipment rental services contracts for the period beginning September 1, 
2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on 
prior year expenditures.  The vendors are as follows: 
 

a. Backstage Productions, LLC. (McAllen, 
TX 

b. JV Equipment, Inc. (Edinburg, 
TX) 

c. Rental World (McAllen, TX) d. Space Jump Rental (Pharr, TX)
e. Tejas Equipment Rental (McAllen, TX)   

 
Purpose – Instructional Technology, Facilities Maintenance and Operations, Student 
Activities, and Public Relations and Marketing are requesting to renew equipment rental 
services for South Texas College sponsored events, graduation, and student events at all 
campuses. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The services will include the rental of various types of 
equipment, tables, chairs, linens, audio visual equipment, and stages for various College 
events. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contract for equipment rental services at the July 
26, 2016 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  The 
first renewal period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 7/26/16 9/1/16 – 8/31/17 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 

63



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 20 

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Student Activities, Graduation, Public 
Relations and Marketing, and Facilities Maintenance budgets for FY 2017 – 2018 pending 
Board approval of the budget. 
 
18) Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal) 
Renew the elevator maintenance agreement with Otis Elevator Company (Houston, TX), 
a Texas Association of School Boards - Buyboard approved vendor, for the period 
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated cost of 
$60,000.00, based on prior year expenditures. 
 
Purpose – Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting to renew the elevator 
maintenance agreement which includes preventative maintenance and service as needed. 
Justification and Benefit - The elevator maintenance contract renewal will include the 
regular examinations and repairs of all twenty (20) elevators district wide. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Mechanical Systems Maintenance budget 
for FY 2017 – 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
  
19) Library Materials (Renewal) 
Renew the library materials contracts for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through 
August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $225,555.00.  The vendors are as follows: 
 

a. ABDO Publishing (Minneapolis, MN) b. Bearport Publishing (New York, 
NY) 

c. Bound to Stay Bound Books, Inc. 
(Jacksonville, IL) 

d. Cavendish Square Publishing 
(New York, NY) 

e. Cengage Learning, Inc. (Farmington 
Hills, MI) 

f. Central Programs, Inc./dba 
Gumdrop Books (Bethany, MO) 

g. Complete Book and Media Supply, 
LLC. (Cedar Park, TX) 

h. Delaney Educational Enterprises 
(San Diego, CA) 

i. Enslow Publishing, LLC. (New York, 
NY) 

j. Follett School Solutions, Inc. 
(McHenry, IL) 

k. Gareth Stevens Publishing (New 
York, NY) 

l. Grey House Publishing (Amenia, 
NY) 

m. Hertzberg New Method, Inc./dba 
Perma Bound Books (Jacksonville, IL)

n. Ingram Library Services, Inc. (La 
Vergne, TN) 

o. JOVE (Cambridge, MA) p. Latin American Book Source, Inc. 
(Chula Vista, CA) 

q. Midwest Tape, LLC. (Holland, OH) r. Plunkett Research, Ltd. (Houston, 
TX) 

s. Rittenhouse Book Distributors, Inc. 
(King of Prussia, PA) 

t. Rosen Publishing Group (New 
York, NY) 

u. Scholastic Library Publishing, Inc. 
(Danbury, CT) 

v. World Book, Inc. (Chicago, IL) 

64



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 21 

w. Yankee Book Peddler, Inc./dba YBP 
Library Services (Contoocook, NH) 

  

 
Purpose – Library Services is requesting to renew the contracts for the purchase of library 
materials to support instructional programs and other needs of South Texas College 
students, faculty, and patrons district wide. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The library materials will include books, reference materials, 
and other materials for all the College’s academic programs.  A list of vendors is needed 
to fulfill the large variety of requests needed district wide. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contracts for library materials at the July 28, 2015 
Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  The last 
renewal period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 7/28/15 9/1/15 – 8/31/16 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/28/16  9/1/16 – 8/31/17 
2nd Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 

 
The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Library Acquisitions and BAT & Support 
Materials budgets for FY 2017 - 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
20) Library Serials (Renewal) 
Renew the library serials contract with EBSCO Information Services (Birmingham, AL) 
for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of 
$96,750.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. 
 
Purpose – Library Services is requesting to renew the library serials which are provided to 
all the libraries district wide. 
 
Justification and Benefits – The two hundred fifty one (251) serials which include 
magazines, journals, and newspapers will be used by the libraries district-wide to support 
the instructional programs and other needs of South Texas College students, faculty, and 
patrons. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contract for library serials at the July 26, 2016 Board 
of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  The first renewal 
period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 7/26/16 9/1/16 – 8/31/17 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 
 
The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 

65



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 22 

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Library Acquisition budget for FY 2017 - 
2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
21) Mail Services (Renewal) 
Renew the mail services contract with Upper Valley Mail Services, LLP. (McAllen, TX), 
for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated 
amount of $74,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. 
 
Purpose – Mail Services is requesting to renew the contract for mail services which 
includes the following services: barcoding all envelopes/packages, postage on all 
envelopes/packages, pre-sorting of mail, pick up of mail, and delivery of mail to the 
McAllen post office. 
 
Justification and Benefit – With these services, the College will receive lower postage rates 
for all outgoing mail.  Since the service provider is able to group mail with the same zip 
code and bundle it with other entities the College saves on postage. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contract for mail services at the July 28, 2015 Board 
of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  The last renewal 
period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 7/28/15 9/1/15 – 8/31/16 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/28/16  9/1/16 – 8/31/17 
2nd Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 

 
The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Mail Services budget for FY 2017 – 2018 
pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
22) Merchant Services (Renewal) 
Renew the merchant services (credit card processing) contract with BBVA Compass 
(McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at 
an estimated annual amount of $305,000.00, which is based on projected transactions. 
 
Purpose – The Business Office has requested to renew the contract for merchant services 
which will permit students, faculty, and the general public to pay for tuition and fees and 
other services provided by South Texas College with credit/debit cards. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The merchant services is needed to maximize efficiencies and 
improve customer service by providing a method for processing credit/debit card 
payments by students, faculty, staff, and the general public for various services or 
purchases at South Texas College.  
 
Background – The Board awarded the contract for merchant services at the October 28, 
2014 Board of Trustees meeting for two years with three one-year annual renewals.  The 

66



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 23 

merchant discount rate is 1.74%.  The second renewal period begins September 1, 2017 
and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 10/25/14 9/1/14 – 8/31/16 3 – one year options

1st Renewal 8/23/16  9/1/16 – 8/31/17 
2nd Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 

 
The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Business Office – Credit Card Charges 
budget for FY 2017 – 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
23) Online Real Estate Courses (Renewal) 
Renew the contract for online real estate courses with OnCourse Learning (Atlanta, GA) 
for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated 
amount of $60.00 to $130.00 per class.  There are no start-up or implementation charges, 
no deposits are required, and no minimum order or any initial inventory to purchase or 
carry.                   
 
Purpose – Continuing Professional and Workforce Education is requesting to renew the 
on line real estate courses for the South Texas College community. 
 
Justification – The online real estate courses will be on-line, non-credit, instructor-
facilitated courses that lead to certification as realtors.  The courses will include some of 
the following:  law of contracts, contract forms, real estate appraisals, law of agency, and 
the exam prep. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contract for online real estate courses at the June 
28, 2016 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  The 
first renewal period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 6/28/16 9/1/16 – 8/31/17 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 
 
The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Continuing Professional and Workforce 
Education budget for FY 2017 - 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
24) Truck Driver/Bus Driver Training (Renewal) 
Renew the contract for truck driver/bus driver training with International Schools (Dallas, 
TX) for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an 18% 
commission to the College retained from each student’s tuition.  This amount is the same 
for all the following trainings:  Truck Driver, Bus Driver, and Truck Driver/Bus Driver 
Combination. 

67



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 24 

Purpose – Continuing Professional and Workforce Education is requesting to renew truck 
driver/bus driver training which provides hands-on skill development and instruction in 
preparation for the Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) examination. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The truck driver/bus driver training contractor will provide 
training instruction and preparation for the Commercial Driver’s License Exam which 
requires a minimum of 200 clock hours and related services in support of such training in 
McAllen, Weslaco, and Rio Grande City for students in Hidalgo and Starr counties. 
 
Background – The Board awarded the contract for truck driver/bus driver training at the 
June 28, 2016 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year annual renewals.  
The first renewal period begins September 1, 2017 and ends August 31, 2018. 
 

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term 
Original 6/28/16 9/1/16 – 8/31/17 2 – one year options

1st Renewal 6/27/17  9/1/17 – 8/31/18 
 
The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services 
have been satisfactory. 
 
25) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements (Rental/Lease) 
Lease/Rental facility usage interlocal agreements with the City of McAllen – McAllen 
Convention Center (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 21, 2017 through 
August 25, 2018, at an estimated amount of $21,690.40. 
 
Purpose - The Office of Professional Development is requesting lease/rental of the 
McAllen Convention Center for various faculty and staff professional development events. 
 
Justification and Benefits - The four (4) facility usage interlocal agreements are for South 
Texas College’s Professional Development events held throughout the year for faculty and 
staff. The events are as follows: 
 

Dates Events Amount 
September 21, 2017 College Wide Professional 

Development Day for Faculty and Staff 
$5,896.80

February 9, 2018 College Wide Professional 
Development Day for Faculty and Staff 

$5,896.80

August 20, 2018 Academic Affairs Professional 
Development Day for Faculty 

$5,896.80

August 25, 2018 Adjunct/Dual Enrollment Faculty 
Professional Development Day 

$4,000.00

 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Professional and Organizational 
Development budget for FY 2017 - 2018 pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
 
 

68



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 25 

D. Technology Item 
 
26) Computers and Laptops (Purchase) 
Purchase of computers and laptops from the State of Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) approved vendor Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) and Apple, Inc. 
(Dallas, TX), in the total amount of $97,040.66.   
 
All purchase requests for computers and laptops have been evaluated by Information 
Technology and the Chief Information Officer.  Information Technology does not have 
refurbished systems available for new hires.  Instructional and/or business need must be 
clearly identified/justified for any equipment that is outside standard configuration or does 
not replace existing office systems. (Ex. mobile devices)  
 
An itemized list with justification is included for your review and information.   
 
Information Technology used the following criteria when recommending the purchase of 
technology: 
 

 Systems being requested meet the South Texas College standard configuration 
 The new systems will replace an older model (5+ years and out of warranty) 
 Software requirements exceed the system capacity 

 

The purchases can be summarized as follows: 
 

 Faculty Computers 
 1 Computer for World Languages Program 
 6 Computers for Math, Science and BAT Programs 
 3 Computers for Computer Science Program 
 4 Computers for Political Science Program 

 
 Staff Computers 

 1 Computer for Research and Analytical Services 
 
 Student-Lab Computers 

 75 Computers for Learning Commons & Open Labs  
 
 Faculty Laptops 

 5 Laptops for Developmental Math Program  
 

 Staff Laptops 
 2 Laptops for Student Assessment Center 
 5 Laptops for the Office of Human Resources 
 3 Laptops for VP for Student Affairs and Enrollment Management 
 1 Laptop for Music Program 
 10 Laptops for Counseling and Student Disability Services 

69



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 26 

 Class-Instruction Laptops 
 2 Laptops for Automotive Technology Program 

 
Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for       
FY 2016 - 2017 as follows:  Automotive Technology, Computer Science, Counseling and 
Student Disability Services, Developmental Math, Human Resources, Learning Commons 
and Open Labs, Math, Science and BAT Programs, Political Science, Student 
Assessment Center, Music, Research and Analytical Services, VP for Student Affairs and 
Enrollment Management, and World Languages. 
Recommendation: 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the award of proposals, rejection of proposal, purchases, renewals, and interlocal 
agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) as listed below: 

A. Awards 
B. Instructional Items 

 C. Non- Instructional Items 
D. Technology Item 

 
A. Awards 

1) Audio Visual Equipment and Parts – I (Award):  award the proposal for audio 
visual equipment and parts – I to Level 3 Audio Visual (Mesa, AZ), at a total 
amount of $328,230.11;  

2) Books and Educational Materials (Award):  award the proposal for books and 
educational materials for a period beginning August 27, 2017 through August 
26, 2018 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of 
$350,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures.  The vendors are as 
follows: 

 

Barnes & Nobel Booksellers, Inc.
(New York, NY) 

Barnes & Noble College Booksellers, 
LLC. (Basking Ridge, NJ) 

Complete Book & Media Supply, 
LLC. (Cedar Park, TX) 

Kamico Instructional Media, Inc. 
(Salado, TX) 

Kaplan Early Learning Company
(Lewisville, NC) 

Lakeshore Learning Materials
(Carson, CA) 

 
3) District Wide Active Learning Classrooms AV Installation (Award):  award 

the proposal for district wide active learning classrooms AV installation to Audio 
Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of $185,537.00; 

4) Hospital Beds (Award):  award the proposal for hospital beds to Traco 
Medical (Sioux Falls, SD), at a total amount of $46,122.17; 

5) Pecan Campus Active Learning Classroom AV Installation (Award):  award 
the proposal for Pecan Campus active learning classroom AV installation to 
Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of $123,855.00; 

6) Pecan Campus Building G Analog to Digital Audio Visual Upgrade 
(Award):  award the proposal for Pecan Campus Building G analog to digital 
audio visual upgrade to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount 
of $203,944.00; 

7) Network Cabling Services (Rejection):  rejection of the proposals for network 
cabling services, so that additional information and specifications can be 
included in a new solicitation; 

70



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 27 

B. Instructional Items 
8) Fire Science Training Vehicle (Purchase):  purchase a new fire science 

training vehicle from Municipal Fire Apparatus Specialist, LLC. (McAllen, 
TX), a Houston Galveston Area (HGAC) approved vendor, at a total amount of 
$270,000.00; 

9) Science Laboratory Supplies (Renewal):  renew the science laboratory 
supplies contracts for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 
31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $375,000.00, which is based on prior year 
expenditures.  The vendors are as follows: 

  
a. Carolina Biological Supply Company

(Burlington, NC) 
b. Chemglass Life Sciences 

(Vineland, NJ) 

c. Flinn Scientific, Inc. (Batavia, IL) d. Frey Scientific (Nashua, NH) 

e. Nasco (Fort Atkinson, WI) f. PASCO Scientific (Roseville, CA) 

g. Phenix Research Products (Candler, 
NC) 

h. Thomas Scientific (Swedesboro, 
NJ) 

i. VWR International, LLC. (Radner, PA)   
 

C. Non-Instructional Items 
10) Air Conditioning Equipment and Supplies (Purchase):  purchase air 

conditioning equipment and supplies from Carrier Corporation (Richardson, 
TX/ Pharr, TX) and Carrier Enterprise, LLC. (Houston, TX/Pharr, TX), Texas 
Association of School Boards – Buyboard approved vendors, for the period 
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount 
of $50,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures; 

11) Air Conditioning Filters (Purchase):  purchase air conditioning filters from J. 
F. Filtration, Inc./dba Joe W. Fly Company, Inc. (Austin, TX/Harlingen, TX), 
a Texas Association of School Boards – Buyboard approved vendor, for the 
period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated 
amount of $125,000.00, which is based prior year expenditures; 

12) Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment 
Maintenance (Purchase):  purchase building automation control equipment, 
parts, and equipment maintenance from Siemens Industry, Inc. (Austin, TX/La 
Feria, TX), a State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) approved 
vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, 
at an estimated amount of $75,000.00, which is based on prior year 
expenditures; 

13) Electrical Parts and Supplies (Purchase):  purchase electrical parts and 
supplies from Bush Supply Company (Edinburg, TX), a Texas Association of 
School Boards – Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning 
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of 
$55,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures; 

14) Furniture (Purchase): purchase furniture from National Intergovernmental 
Purchasing Alliance (NIPA/TCPN), National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), TIPS 
Purchasing Cooperative, and the State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule 
(TXMAS), at a total amount of $377,739.50. 

 

71



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 28 

15) Parts and Supplies (Purchase):  purchase parts and supplies from Grainger, 
Inc. (Austin, TX/McAllen, TX), a Texas Association of School Boards – 
Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 
through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $60,000.00, which is based 
on prior year expenditures; 

16) 3-D Printers (Purchase):  purchase 3-D printers from Technical Laboratory 
Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX), a Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative 
approved vendor, at a total amount of $55,222.00; 

17) Equipment Rental Services (Renewal):  renew the equipment rental services 
contracts for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, 
at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on prior year 
expenditures.  The vendor are as follows:  

 

a. Backstage Productions (McAllen, 
TX) 

b. JV Equipment, Inc. (Edinburg, TX) 

c. Rental World (McAllen, TX) d. Space Jump Rental (Pharr, TX) 

e. Tejas Equipment Rental (McAllen, 
TX) 

  

 

18) Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal):  renew the elevator 
maintenance agreement with Otis Elevator Company (Houston, TX), a Texas 
Association of School Boards – Buyboard approved vendor, for the period 
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount 
of $60,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures; 

19) Library Materials (Renewal):  renew the library materials contracts for the 
period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated 
amount of $225,555.00.  The vendors are as follows: 

# Vendor Amount 
A Allsteel Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 
$42,806.61

B Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $18,193.87

C Cramer / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. 
(Kansas City, MO/Edinburg, TX) 

$5,963.36

D Datum Filing Systems, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Emigsville, PA/Edinburg, TX) 

$1,094.01

E Erg International / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 
Inc. (Oxnard, CA/Edinburg TX) 

$13,028.58

F Exemplis Corporation / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) 

$80,006.80

G The Hon Company / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 

$11,721.98

H Krueger International, Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) 

$199,584.19

 
I 

National Office Furniture /  Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) 

$1,171.10

J National Office Furniture / Workplace Resources, LLC. 
(Jasper, IN/McAllen, TX) 

$4,169.00

 Furniture Total $377,739.50

72



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 29 

a. ABDO Publishing (Minneapolis, 
MN) 

b. Bearport Publishing (New York, NY)

c. Bound to Stay Bound Books, Inc.
(Jacksonville, IL) 

d. Cavendish Square Publishing (New 
York, NY) 

e. Cengage Learning, Inc. 
(Farmington Hills, MI) 

f. Central Programs, Inc./dba 
Gumdrop Books (Bethany, MO) 

g. Complete Book and Media 
Supply, LLC. (Cedar Park, TX) 

h. Delaney Educational Enterprises 
(San Diego, CA) 

i. Enslow Publishing, LLC. (New 
York, NY) 

j. Follett School Solutions, Inc. 
(McHenry, IL) 

k. Gareth Stevens Publishing (New 
York, NY) 

l. Grey House Publishing (Amenia, 
NY) 

m. Hertzberg New Method, Inc./dba 
Perma Bound Books 
(Jacksonville, IL) 

n. Ingram Library Services, Inc. (La 
Vergne, TN) 

o. JOVE (Cambridge, MA) p. Latin American Book Source, Inc. 
(Chula Vista, CA) 

q. Midwest Tape, LLC. (Holland, OH) r. Plunkett Research, Ltd. (Houston, 
TX) 

s. Rittenhouse Book Distributors, 
Inc. (King of Prussia, PA) 

t. Rosen Publishing Group (New York, 
NY) 

u. Scholastic Library Publishing, 
Inc. (Danbury, CT) 
 

v. World Book, Inc. (Chicago, IL) 

w. Yankee Book Peddler, Inc./dba 
YBP Library Services 
(Contoocook, NH) 

  

20) Library Serials (Renewal):  renew the library serials contract with EBSCO 
Information Services (Birmingham, AL) for the period beginning September 1, 
2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $96,750.00, which is based 
on prior year expenditures; 

21) Mail Services (Renewal):  renew the mail services contract with Upper Valley 
Mail Services, LLP. (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2017 
through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $74,000.00, which is based 
on prior year expenditures; 

22) Merchant Services (Renewal):  renew the merchant services contract with 
BBVA Compass (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2017 
through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $305,000.00, which is 
based on prior year expenditures; 

23) Online Real Estate Courses (Renewal):  renew the online real estate courses 
with OnCourse Learning (Atlanta, GA) for the period beginning September 1, 
2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $60.00 to $130.00 
per class.  There are no start-up or implementation charges, no deposits are 
required, and no minimum order or any initial inventory to purchase or carry; 

24) Truck Driver/Bus Driver Training (Renewal):  renew the truck driver/bus 
driver training contract with International Schools (Dallas, TX), for the period 
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an 18% commission 
to the College retained from each student’s tuition.  This amount is the same for 

73



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 30 

all the following trainings:  Truck Driver, Bus Driver, and Truck Driver/Bus Driver 
Combination; 

25) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements (Lease/Rental):  lease/rental facility 
usage interlocal agreements with the City of McAllen – McAllen Convention 
Center (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 21, 2017 through 
August 25, 2018, at an estimated amount of $21,690.40; 

 
D. Technology Item 

26) Computers and Laptops (Purchase):  purchase of computers and laptops 
from the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved 
vendor Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) and Apple, Inc. (Dallas, TX), in the 
total amount of $97,040.66.   

 

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, rejection of proposal, purchases, 
renewals, and interlocal agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) is $3,645,685.84. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the award of proposals, rejection of 
proposal, purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreements (Non-Bond Proceeds) as 
presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 

 
 

  

74



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 31 

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of a Proposal and 
Purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond 

Proceeds and Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds  
 
Approval of the following award of proposals and purchases for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by 
Non-Bond Proceeds is requested as follows:     
 

A. Bond Proceeds  B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation 
Property Taxes (M&O) 

 
A. Bond Proceeds 
 
1) Furniture (Purchase)  
Purchase furniture from the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), National 
Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA/TCPN), National Joint Powers Alliance 
(NJPA), TIPS Purchasing Cooperative, and the State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule 
(TXMAS), at a total amount of $1,147,670.37. 

 
 

# Vendor Amount 
A Allsteel Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 
$26,276.96

B American Seating Company / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Houston, TX/Edinburg, TX) 

$326,868.90

C Bretford Manufacturing, Inc./ Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Franklin Park, IL/Edinburg, TX) 

$2,696.00

D Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $2,719.00
E Cramer / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc.  (Kansas City, MO/Edinburg, TX) 
$56,545.75

F Datum Filing Systems, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Emigsville, PA/Edinburg, TX) 

$13,128.12

G Erg International / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Oxnard, CA/Edinburg TX) 

$3,010.80

H Exemplis Corporation / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) 

$65,940.20

I The Hon Company / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 

$17,990.12

J Krueger International, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) 

$396,852.89

K National Office Furniture / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) 

$37,481.19

L NOVA Solutions, Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Effingham, IL/Edinburg, TX) 

$198,160.44

 Furniture Total $1,147,670.37

75



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 32 

Pecan Campus South Academic Building 
32 Conference Room Chairs 2 Open Area Tables 

128 Computer Lab Student Chairs  42 Faculty/Staff Chairs 
384 Lecture Classroom Student 

Chairs 
12 Open Area Seats 

192 Lecture Classroom Student 
Desks 

34 Faculty/Staff Bookcases 

4 Printer Stands 1 Storage Cabinet 
15 Storage Shelving Units 5 Faculty/Staff File Cabinets 
64 Student Computer Desks 58 Dining Area Chairs 
16 Instructor Chairs 10 Conference Tables 
40 Waiting Area Chairs 33 Faculty/Staff Desks 
17 Round Tables for Small 

Conference Room 
17 Instructor Desks 

16 Chairs for Small Conference 
Room 

10 Computer Lab Tables 

8 Pull Up Tables for the Learning 
Commons 

15 Open Area Tables 

3 Bench Seating 2-Seats 4 Open Area Seating 3-Seats 
 
Pecan Campus Student Activities Building and Cafeteria 

20 Conference Room Chairs 4 Faculty/Staff Chairs 
29 Computer Lab Student Chairs  4 Faculty/Staff Bookcases 

408 Lecture Classroom Student 
Chairs 

3 Faculty/Staff File Cabinets 

7 Dollies for Chairs 20 Open Area Seats 
6 Storage Shelving Units 120 Dining Area Chairs 
29 Computer Lab Tables 7 Waiting Area Chairs 
5 Chairs for Small Conference 

Room 
4 Round Tables for Small 

Conference Room 
3 Instructor Desks 5 Faculty/Staff Desks 
86 Cafeteria Stools 72 Cafeteria Tables 
2 Dollies for Tables 4 Vertical Storage Caddies for 

Tables 
56 Folding Tables 8 Conference Tables 
18 Round Tables   

 
Starr County Campus Student Activities Building Expansion 

264 Computer Lab Student Chairs  36 Folding Tables 
6 Dollies for Chairs 5 Faculty/Staff Bookcases 
1 Printer Stand 5 Faculty/Staff File Cabinets 

76



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 33 

18 Round Tables 4 Vertical Storage Caddies for 
Tables 

1 Instructor Table   
 
Starr County Campus Student Services Building Expansion 

28 Lecture Classroom Student 
Chairs 

4 Storage Shelving Units 

15 Computer Lab Student Chairs  5 Faculty/Staff Chairs 
15 Lecture Classroom Student 

Desks 
2 Open Area Seats 

12 Waiting Area Chairs 5 Faculty/Staff Desks 
17 Cafeteria Stools 7 Instructor Chairs 
1 Round Table for Small 

Conference Room 
2 Open Area Tables 

 
Starr County Campus Health Professions and Science Building 

2 Collaboration Tables for 
Students 

2 Open Area Tables 

155 Computer Lab Student Chairs  18 Faculty/Staff Chairs 
176 Lecture Classroom Student 

Chairs 
24 Open Area Seats 

88 Lecture Classroom Student 
Desks 

20 Faculty/Staff Bookcases 

4 Printer Stands 1 Storage Cabinet 
11 Storage Shelving Units 4 Faculty/Staff  File Cabinets 

140 Instructional Lab Stools 6 Instructional Lab Stool for 
Faculty 

60 Student Computer Desks 18 Faculty/Staff Chairs 
49 Dining Area Chairs 30 Waiting Area Chairs 
10 Conference Tables 11 Instructor Chairs 
10 Round Tables for Small 

Conference Room 
11 Instructor Desks 

40 Training Room Chairs 4 Chairs for Small Conference 
Room 

11 Open Area Tables 4 Pull Up Tables for the Learning 
Commons 

 
Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the 2013 Bond Construction Program FFE 
Budget – Pecan South Academic, Pecan Student Activities, Starr County Health 
Professions and Science, Starr County Student Activities, and Starr County Student 
Services. 

 

77



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 34 

B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O) 
 
2)  Industrial Equipment (Award) 
Award the proposal for industrial equipment at a total amount of $522,832.90 as follows: 
 

# Vendor Amount 

A ADMET, Inc. (Norwood,MA) $28,786.50
B Alamo Iron Works (Brownsville, TX) $7,222.20
C Carl Zeiss Industrial Metrology, LLC. (Maple Grove, MN) $46,255.00
D Champions Machine Tool Sales (Buda, TX) $353,820.00
E MSC Industrial Supply Company (Harlingen, TX) $55,950.20
F Rex Supply Company (Houston, TX) $30,799.00
 Total Amount $522,832.90

 
Purpose - Facilities Planning and Construction, Advanced Manufacturing and the Institute 
for Advanced Manufacturing are requesting the purchase of industrial equipment for 
student instruction for various programs and courses which will be located at the 
Technology Campus Southwest Building. 
 
Justification and Benefit – The industrial equipment will be used for instruction courses 
and labs in the Advanced Manufacturing Program and Institute for Advance 
Manufacturing.  It will assist students with the completion of certificates and associates 
degrees in some the following courses:  Basic Machining, Intermediate Machining, 
Advanced Machining, Tools and Fixtures, and Precision Tools and Measurements.  The 
industrial equipment includes milling machines, lathes, grinders, measuring machines, 
and drill presses. 
  
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on May 8, 2017 and May 15, 2017 
and issued to seven (7) vendors.  Six (6) responses were received on May 23, 2017 and 
reviewed by the Advanced Manufacturing Program and Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance & Operation Taxes (M&O) 
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2016 – 2017 and FY 2017 – 2018 
pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
3)  Library Theft Detection Gates (Award) 
Award the proposal for library theft detection gates to Sentry Custom Security, Inc. 
(Ronkonkoma, NY), at a total amount of $52,413.00. 
 
Purpose – Library Services is requesting to purchase, as part of the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program, theft detection gates for the libraries at the Mid Valley (three gates, 
one for each of three exits), Starr County (one gate for one exit), and Nursing and Allied 
Health (one gate for one exit) campuses. 
  
Justification and Benefit - The theft detection gate will protect the collections by ensuring 
that materials don’t leave the libraries unless properly checked out.  Library materials are 

78



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 35 

tagged using electromagnetic (EM) technology.  The security gate sensors detect the EM 
signal emitted by library materials when an item has not been loaned out to a user and 
sound a local alarm to alert staff that an item not on loan is about to leave the 
premises.  This system provides a non-intrusive yet effective way for library staff to know 
when a library item that is not on loan is near a library exit. The gates will also be protected 
in years following the purchase by a maintenance agreement.    
 
Background – Proposal documents were advertised on March 30, 2017 and April 6, 2017 
and issued to five (5) vendors.  Three (3) responses were received on April 21, 2017 and 
reviewed by Library Services and the Purchasing Department. 
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance & Operation Taxes (M&O) 
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2016 – 2017 and FY 2017 – 2018 
pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
4) Instructional Equipment (Purchase) 
Purchase instructional equipment from Lab Resources, Inc. (Tomball, TX), a Choice 
Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved vendor, at a total amount of $165,181.25. 
Purpose – Facilities Planning and Construction, the Electrician Assistant Program and 
Construction Supervisor Program are requesting to purchase instructional equipment for 
student instruction at the Technology Campus Southwest Building.  
 
Justification and Benefit – The instructional equipment for the Electrician Assistant 
Program will include electricity trainers, programmable logic control trainers, and an 
industrial cords trainer.  The panel saw, band saw, drill presses, miter saws, table saw, 
and storage cabinet will be for the Construction Supervisor Program.  This equipment will 
provide the students the hands on training required to complete the courses.  
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance & Operation Taxes (M&O) 
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2016 – 2017 and FY 2017 – 2018 
pending Board approval of the budget. 
 
5) Welding Equipment (Purchase) 
Purchase welding equipment from Airgas USA, LLC. (McAllen, TX), an E&I Cooperative 
Services approved vendor, at a total amount of $201,184.17. 
 
Purpose – Facilities Planning and Construction, Institute for Advanced Manufacturing, 
and Continuing, Professional, and Workforce Education are requesting to purchase 
welding equipment for student instruction at the Technology Campus Southwest Building.  
 
Justification and Benefit – The welding equipment will include sixty (60) various types of 
welding machines and seven (7) various types of saddle machines.  This equipment will 
provide the students the hands on training required to complete the courses.  
 
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance & Operation Taxes (M&O) 
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2016 – 2017 and FY 2017 – 2018 
pending Board approval of the budget. 
 

79



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 36 

Recommendation: 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee and the Facilities Committee 
recommended Board approval of the award of proposals and purchases for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by 
Non-Bond Proceeds as listed below: 
 

A. Bond Proceeds  B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation 
Property Taxes (M&O) 

 
A. Bond Proceeds 

 

1) Furniture (Purchase): purchase furniture from the National Cooperative 
Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance 
(NIPA/TCPN), National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), TIPS Purchasing 
Cooperative, and the State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS), at a total 
amount of $1,147,670.37. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

# Vendor Amount 
A Allsteel Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 
$26,276.96

B American Seating Company / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Houston, TX/Edinburg, TX) 

$326,868.90

C Bretford Manufacturing, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc. (Franklin Park, IL/Edinburg, TX) 

$2,696.00

D Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $2,719.00
E Cramer / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, 

Inc.  (Kansas City, MO/Edinburg, TX) 
$56,545.75

F Datum Filing Systems, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Emigsville, PA/Edinburg, TX) 

$13,128.12

G Erg International / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc. (Oxnard, CA/Edinburg TX) 

$3,010.80

H Exemplis Corporation / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) 

$65,940.20

I The Hon Company / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) 

$17,990.12

J Krueger International, Inc. / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) 

$396,852.89

K National Office Furniture / Gateway Printing and 
Office Supply, Inc.  (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) 

$37,481.19

L NOVA Solutions, Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office 
Supply, Inc.  (Effingham, IL/Edinburg, TX) 

$198,160.44

 Furniture Total $1,147,670.37

80



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 37 

B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O) 
 
2) Industrial Equipment (Award):  award the industrial equipment at a total amount of 

$522,832.90 as follows: 
  

# Vendor Amount 

A ADMET, Inc. (Norwood,MA) $28,786.50
B Alamo Iron Works (Brownsville, TX) $7,222.20
C Carl Zeiss Industrial Metrology, LLC. (Maple Grove, MN) $46,255.00
D Champions Machine Tool Sales (Buda, TX) $353,820.00
E MSC Industrial Supply Company (Harlingen, TX) $55,950.20
F Rex Supply Company (Houston, TX) $30,799.00
 Total Amount $522,832.90

 
3) Library Theft Detection Gates (Award):  award the proposal for library theft 

detection gates to Sentry Custom Security, Inc. (Ronkonkoma, NY), at a total 
amount of $52,413.00; 

4) Instructional Equipment (Purchase):  purchase instructional equipment from Lab 
Resources, Inc. (Tomball, TX), a Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved 
vendor, at a total amount of $165,181.25; 

5) Welding Equipment (Purchase):  purchase welding equipment from Airgas USA, 
LLC. (McAllen, TX), an E&I Cooperative Services approved vendor, at a total amount 
of $201,184.17. 

 
The total for the award of proposals and purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction 
Program and Related Projects Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects 
Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds is: 
 

Bond Proceeds $1,147,670.37 
Non-Bond M&O Taxes 941,611.32 

Total $2,089,281.69 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the award of proposals and purchases 
for the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Related Projects Funded by Bond Proceeds 
and Bond Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 

  

81



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 38 

Review and Action as Necessary on Revision of Policies  
A. Revise Policy #3813: Academic Classification for Faculty  
B. Revise Policy #4115: Personnel Appointments 

 
Approval to revise the following policies is requested. 
 

A. Revise Policy #3813: Academic Classification for Faculty  
 

B. Revise Policy #4115: Personnel Appointments 
 
Purpose – To replace the “Full Time Temporary” title with “Lecturer” title. 
 
Justification – The request for the revisions to the policies are necessary for the following 
reasons: 

 Lecturers provide the College the opportunity to meet immediate needs created 
by unanticipated circumstances.  Unanticipated circumstances may include the 
replacement of a Full Time faculty on short notice, anticipated increases in 
enrollment where adjunct resources are not readily available, and/or uncertainty in 
enrollment projections due to unforeseen circumstances.   
 

 Lecturers are employed on as needed, non-contractual, at will basis with no 
expectation of continued employment or property rights beyond the assignment. 

 
The revised policies follow in the packet for the Board’s information and review.  The 
additions to the policies are highlighted in yellow and the deletions are designated with a 
red strikeout.   
 
The revised policies have been reviewed by the Full Time Temporary Taskforce 
Committee, President’s Cabinet, Academic Council, and/or by Legal Counsel.   
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the revision of policies as presented and which supersedes any previously adopted Board 
policy as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the proposed revisions of Policy #3813: Academic Classification for Faculty 
and Policy #4115: Personnel Appointments as presented and which supersedes any 
previously adopted Board policy as presented. 
 
 
 
 

82



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 39 

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of 
Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed revisions of Policy #3813: 
Academic Classification for Faculty and Policy #4115: Personnel Appointments as 
presented and which supersedes any previously adopted Board policy as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 

  

83



MANUAL OF POLICY 

Title Academic Classification for Faculty 3813

Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 1 of 4

Date Approved by 
Board 

Board Minute Order dated November 17, 2005 
As Amended by Board Minute Order Dated February 23, 2016 
As Amended by Board Minute Order Dated June 27, 2017 

 

 
Strikethrough denotes deletion 
Italics denote addition 

Revised 6/27/2017

South Texas College is committed to serving the students and communities of south Texas by 
recruiting and retaining faculty who are committed to academic excellence, integrity, and scholarship.   
 
The college grants four titles to convey faculty classification to active faculty members.   In ascending 
order these are: 
  

1. Instructor  
2. Assistant Professor 
3. Associate Professor 
4. (Full) Professor* 

 
Criteria for the designation of academic classification for faculty shall include:  Education, Years of 
Service, Teaching Effectiveness, Service to College, Service to Community, Professional Activities, 
and Scholarly Pursuit.  
  
General definitions for criteria include, but are not limited to the following:    

 Education:  Degrees completed through a regionally accredited institution. 
 Years of Service:  Length of employment as a full time regular faculty member at a 

regionally accredited institution of higher education as determined by the STC Office of 
Human Resources.   

 Department/Program Standards: Leadership or active participation in the strategic plan of 
the department or program.    

 Teaching Effectiveness:  Successful student learning outcomes in relation to the academic 
discipline.   

 Service to College:  Leadership or active participation in projects related to the Vision and 
Mission of the College.    

 Service to Community:  Leadership or active participation on external initiatives or projects 
positively impacting the region of south Texas.    

 Professional Activities:  Leadership or active participation in professional development 
conferences, seminars or workshops that enhance the contribution to the students and 
communities of the College.    

 Scholarly Pursuit:  Leadership or active participation in regional, state or national councils, 
committees, task forces, accrediting/licensing/registry agencies or through the presentation 
of proposals, abstracts, or papers in journals or publications.   

 
* As “Professor” is often used colloquially to refer to any ranked faculty member, the title of “(Full) 
Professor” designates the highest academic classification that the college bestows on a faculty 
member. 



MANUAL OF POLICY 

Title Academic Classification for Faculty 3813

Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 2 of 4

 

Strikethrough denotes deletion 
Italics denote addition 

Revised 6/27/2017

Faculty Classifications:   
 
Instructor  

Full-time temporary and fFull-time regular faculty prior to classification eligibility and 
selection.   

 
Assistant Professor  

Minimum Eligibility includes: Educational requirement, years of service, compliance with 
departmental/program standards and leadership/participation in criteria for Assistant 
Professor.    

 
Education Minimum Years  

of Service 
Criteria  

Documentation (Portfolio) in 
Teaching Effectiveness and one of the 

three categories. 
Doctorate or Master’s Degree  2  Service to College 

 Service to Community 
 Professional Activity  

Baccalaureate Degree 3 
Associate Degree 4 

 
 

Associate Professor 
Minimum Eligibility includes: Educational requirement, years of service, minimum one year 
of service since being awarded classification of Assistant Professor, compliance with 
departmental/program standards and leadership/participation in criteria for Associate 
Professor. 

 
Education Minimum Years  

of Service  
Criteria  

Documentation (Portfolio) in 
Teaching Effectiveness and one of the 

four categories. 
Doctorate Degree   5  Service to College 

 Service to Community 
 Professional Activity 
 Scholarly Pursuit  

Master’s Degree 10 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MANUAL OF POLICY 

Title Academic Classification for Faculty 3813

Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 3 of 4

 

Strikethrough denotes deletion 
Italics denote addition 

Revised 6/27/2017

(Full) Professor:  
Minimum Eligibility includes: Educational requirement, years of service, minimum two years 
of service since being awarded classification of Associate Professor, leadership with  
departmental/program standards and leadership in criteria for (Full) Professor. 

 
Education Minimum Years  

of Service 
Criteria  

Documentation (Portfolio) in 
Teaching Effectiveness and two of the 

four categories. 
Doctorate Degree 10  Service to College 

 Service to Community 
 Professional Activity 
 Scholarly Pursuit 

 
Faculty currently employed with STC, during the initial implementation may apply for the 
highest eligible classification.   

 
Faculty with full time regular teaching experience at other regionally accredited colleges or 
universities will be credited with two years for every three years towards the years of service 
requirement for academic classification, with a maximum of eight years upon employment 
with STC. 
 
A faculty member may be hired at the classification of Assistant Professor or Associate 
Professor under the following conditions: 

1. Meets the educational requirement. 
2. Meets the following years of service.   

a. For Assistant Professor, a minimum of four (4) years as a full time regular 
faculty member from a regionally accredited institution of higher education. 

b. For Associate Professor, a minimum of eight (8) years as a full time regular 
faculty member from a regionally accredited institution of higher education. 

3. Complies with the criteria of teaching effectiveness and additional categories for 
the appropriate level by providing support documentation.   

4. Receives departmental recommendation. 
5. The search committee must submit a recommendation to the Department/Program 

Chair for consideration.   The Department/Program chair will route a 
recommendation to the Academic Classification Committee, who will provide a 
recommendation to the Vice President for Academic Affairs for final approval.   

 
No credit will be awarded for part-time college or full- or part-time elementary or secondary school 
teaching experience. 
 



MANUAL OF POLICY 

Title Academic Classification for Faculty 3813

Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 4 of 4

 

Strikethrough denotes deletion 
Italics denote addition 

Revised 6/27/2017

Academic classifications are not used for salary placement or salary determination.  This policy does 
not negate Policy 4115 (Personnel Appointments) or Policies 4911 (Disciplinary Documentation 
Procedures for Non-Annual Employees and Non-Renewal of Annual Employees) or 4921 
(Termination of Annual Employees During the Term of Their Letter of Appointment).  
 
Expectations for faculty with Academic Classification will include leadership with achieving 
departmental/program goals, leadership/participation in criteria for the respective classification, and 
compliance with Board approved policies. 
 
The evaluation of faculty with Academic Classification will include faculty evaluations by 
department/program Chair or respective Division Dean and student evaluations. 
 
Emeritus Status: 
The additional classification of Professor Emeritus may be granted, according to established 
procedures, to a faculty member who has been awarded academic classification (Assistant Professor, 
Associate Professor or Full Professor) by the College-wide Academic Classification Committee 
(CWACC) one semester prior to, but no later than one semester after his or her retirement. The 
emeritus status is limited however. In any given year, the number of emeritus awards to eligible retiring 
faculty or recently retired faculty shall not exceed one percent (1%) of the number of full-time regular 
faculty on record for the Spring semester of the academic year in which any retiring or retired 
candidate is nominated for Professor Emeritus classification. 
 
 
 
 



Italics denote addition 
Strikethrough denotes deletion 

MANUAL OF POLICY  
  

Title  
  

Personnel Appointments                          4115 

Legal Authority  Approval of Board of Trustees               Page 1 of 2 
  

Date Approved by Board  Board Minute Order dated November 9, 1995  
  As Amended by Minute Order dated April 8, 1998  

  As Amended by Board Minute Order dated December 20, 2001   
  As Amended by Board Minute Order dated May 15, 2003  
  As Amended by Board Minute Order dated June 26, 2014  
  As Amended by Board Minute Order dated January 31, 2017  
  As Amended by Board Minute Order dated June 27, 2017 

  
The President of the College or the President’s designee(s) is (are) authorized to employ, set the terms of 
employment, terminate, suspend, and otherwise make personnel decisions concerning personnel for Board 
approved Staffing Plan and temporary positions. No employee of the College other than the President has 
any authority to make oral or written representations or agreements with any employee for employment for 
any specified length of time or for employee benefits.  
  
Employees whose positions fall within the Executive, Administrative, or full-time regular Faculty job 
classifications, with the exception of the College President, are employed on a one (1) year or less 
employment contract basis with no expectation of continued employment or property rights beyond the 
length of appointment. The letter of appointment must be electronically or manually signed by the President 
and by the respective employee and returned to the Office of Human Resources by stated deadline.  
  
Adjunct, full-time temporary, lecturer, and dual credit faculty are employed on an as needed, non-
contractual, at will, basis with no expectation of continued employment or property rights beyond the 
assignment.  
  
Grant funded employees, not employed under a letter of appointment, are employed on an as needed, 
noncontractual, at-will basis with no expectation of continued employment or property rights beyond the 
assignment, or timeline of the grant.  
  
All non-faculty employees whose positions fall within the Full Time Temporary category, including 
Professional/Technical Support, Classified, Direct Wage, or Workstudy job classifications are employed on 
a non-contractual, at-will basis with no expectation of continued employment or property rights beyond the 
assignment term.  
  
A All full-time regular faculty and non-faculty employees is are an employees whose positions is are 
included in the Staffing Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees in conjunction with the College’s fiscal year 
budget. A full-time temporary employee is an employee whose position is not included in the Staffing Plan 
but is otherwise provided for in the budget or with grant provisions.  
  
 

88



Italics denote addition 
Strikethrough denotes deletion 

MANUAL OF POLICY  
  

Title  
  

Personnel Appointments                          4115 

Legal Authority  Approval of Board of Trustees               Page 2 of 2 
  
All new hires are considered to be officially employed after they have completed the required hiring 
documents. Each individual shall report to the Office of Human Resources, provide the necessary 
documents required by the Immigration Naturalization Service, present his/her social security document for 
the College payroll system and complete all other new hire paperwork. When the orientation process is 
concluded, an Authorization to Work form will be given to the new employee authorizing him/her to report 
to their respective Department and Supervisor.  
  
Personnel appointments are graded and compensated per the Board approved Employee Pay Plan and 
Staffing Plan.  Employees may not earn additional compensation for work/projects for the college which 
requires the same skills or consists of the same responsibilities inherent in their position with the college 
and included in the position’s job description.  

  

89



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 40 

Review and Action as Necessary on Participation in the Purchasing 
Cooperative with Region 3 – Purchasing Cooperative of America 

(PCA)  
 
Approval to participate in the Region 3 – Purchasing Cooperative of America (PCA) is 
requested. 
 
Purpose – The Purchasing Department is requesting participation in a new purchasing 
cooperative, which will provide larger purchase discounts, reduces administrative cost in 
preparing request for proposal (RFP), and reduces the solicitation cost. 
 
Justification and Benefit – PCA is available to all levels of government, schools, higher 
education institutions, and non-profit entities to provide a greater number of products and 
services. 
 
The following are some of the benefits: 

 There is no membership or participation fee 
 No bulk purchasing is required 
 Quality products and services 
 No purchase obligations 
 Significant discounts 
 National/Local vendors are available 
 No lengthy costly bid processes 
 No advertising or posting fees 
 Annual evaluation of contracts 
 Reasonable shipping fees (if any) 
 PCA maintains open competition for purchases by complying with purchasing laws 

of Texas 
 

Purchases through this cooperative will be conducted as options and will be completed 
only after it has been determined to be the best value for the College.  Some of the local 
vendors participate in this cooperative. 
 
Participation in this purchasing cooperative will provide additional sources of vendors 
which have competitively awarded bids.  This membership will not preclude participation 
in the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) Purchasing 
Cooperative, State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS), and State of Texas Term 
Contracts. 
 
The participation in this purchasing cooperative will benefit the College during transitions 
periods of the state contracts and prevent any delaying in procuring products and 
services. 

90



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 41 

Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services and Becky 
Cavazos, Director of Purchasing, will be present at the meeting to address any questions 
by the committee. 
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to 
participate in the Region 3 – Purchasing Cooperative of America (PCA) as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize participation in the Region 3 – Purchasing Cooperative of America (PCA) as 
presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes participation in the Region 3 – 
Purchasing Cooperative of America (PCA) as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

91



ILC 12.2016     Page 1 of 1 

         
  
          

Interlocal Contract 
 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, Interlocal Cooperation Act, and Texas Local Government  
Code, Chapter 271, Subchapter F. Cooperative Purchasing Program, this Interlocal Contract (ILC) is made and 

entered into between Region III Education Service Center, 1905 Leary Lane, Victoria, Texas 77901,  
 
 

and ____________________________________________________________________ (Participating Agency),  
 COMPLETE ENTITY NAME-PLEASE DO NOT ABBREVIATE 
 

located at _________________________________________________________________________________,  
                          ADDRESS                                                                                                                                                                                             STATE             ZIPCODE 

for the purpose of providing/participating in the cooperative purchasing services of Purchasing Cooperative of 
America. 
 

Region III Education Service Center will: 

 Administer the Purchasing Cooperative of America cooperative purchasing program. 

 Provide legally awarded contracts. 

 Provide service and support to PCA members. 

 Provide up to date information concerning contracting opportunities with PCA vendors. 
 

Participating Agency, as a member of Purchasing Cooperative of America, will: 

 Designate a contact person and update the contact information as necessary. 

 Provide an authorized signature on the ILC. 

 Work with vendors according to the PCA contract.  

 Issue Purchase Orders stating “Purchasing Cooperative of America” and the Contract Number. 
 

This contract is effective the date of the final signature and will remain in effect until and unless one (1) of the  
parties terminates the agreement in writing with thirty (30) days’ notice. Send the signed Interlocal Contract 
to Purchasing Cooperative of America, 11811 North Freeway, Suite #500, Houston, Texas 77060, or email to 
Members@pcamerica.org. An email copy of an executed signature shall have the same force and effect as an 
original signature page. 
 
Participating Agency 

 

By        
Authorized Signature 

 

Printed Name       
 
Title        
 

Date        
 

Contact Person      
 

Title         
 

Phone        
 

eMail        
 

 
Region III Education Service Center 
 

By        
Authorized Signature 

 

Printed Name       
 
Title        
 

Date        
 

Contact Person      
 

Title         
 

Phone        
  
eMail        

 

92



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 42 

Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Financial Advisor 
Services Agreement  

 
Approval to renew the  financial advisor services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. 
for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, is requested. 
 
Purpose – The financial advisor renders services to the College by providing independent 
and professional advice regarding the authorization and issuance of indebtedness in 
various amounts and forms, and in connection with the authorization, sale, issuance and 
delivery of such indebtedness, and other financial matters.  
 
Justification – Continuation of financial advisory services on various financial matters from 
Hilltop Securities, Inc. to the College are proposed.  The financial advisor is registered 
with the Securities Exchange Commission and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, 
as required by the Dodd-Frank Act. 
 
Background – The College signed an agreement with First Southwest Company on March 
25, 2004, for the period beginning April 1, 2004 and ending March 31, 2009.  The College 
subsequently modified the renewal anniversary date to August 31, 2009 so that it may 
coincide with the College’s fiscal year end.  On February 26, 2013 the Board of Trustees 
approved the First Amendment to Financial Advisory Agreement which indicated that, 
effective April 1, 2013, the anniversary date for renewals would be September 1 of each 
year.  On January 22, 2016, Hilltop Securities, Inc. assumed all rights and obligations per 
the merger with First Southwest Company, LLC.  On July 26, 2016, a renewal of the 
agreement with First Southwest (FirstSouthwest) a Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc. for 
the period beginning September 1, 2016 and ending August 31, 2017 was approved by 
the Board of Trustees. 
 
Under the financial advisor services agreement, either party must notify the other party in 
writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of the applicable anniversary date if the 
agreement will not be renewed.  Otherwise, the agreement will be automatically renewed 
on the fifth anniversary of the date thereof for an additional one (1) year period and 
thereafter will be automatically renewed on each anniversary date for successive one (1) 
year periods.   
 
Funding Source – The fee schedule remains the same and fees are payable only upon 
issuance of bonds as approved by the Board of Trustees.  Otherwise, there is no annual 
charge to the College for financial advisory services. 
 
Reviewers – Agreement was reviewed by the Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, Comptroller, and Purchasing Department. 
 

93



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 43 

Enclosed Documents – A copy of the amended and modified agreement follows in the 
packet for the Board’s information and review. 
 
Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, will be present at Board Meeting to address any questions by 
the Trustees.  
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to 
renew the financial advisor services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the period 
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize renewal of the financial advisor services agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. 
for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes renewal of the financial advisor services 
agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the period beginning September 1, 2017 
through August 31, 2018, as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

94



Anne Burger Entrekin

July 7, 2016

95

mburgos
Stamp



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 44 

Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Continuing Disclosure 
Services Agreement  

 
Approval to renew the continuing disclosure services agreement with FSC Continuing 
Disclosure Services, A Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc., for the period beginning 
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2022, is requested.   
 
Purpose – The continuing disclosure services are to assist with the disclosure to the 
investing public, on periodic and continuing basis, including the preparation and 
submission of annual reports and the reporting of certain specified events as fully set forth 
in the undertakings and as contemplated by the provisions of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12 as amended (“the Rule”).  To assist on the filing of reports with 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s (“MSRB”), Electronic Municipal Market Access 
(“EMMA”), appropriate State Information Depository (“SID”), rating agencies, and other 
entities, including preparation and distribution of each notice Material Event Notice filing 
concerning occurrence of an Event or noncompliance with the Rule.   
 
Justification – Continuation of continuing disclosure services from FSC Continuing 
Disclosure Services, a Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc. to the College are proposed.   
 
Background – On May 31, 2012, the Board of Trustees approved the renewal of the FSC 
Continuing Disclosure Services, A Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc., for the period 
beginning September 1, 2012 and ending August 31, 2017.   
 
The College was notified that effective January 22, 2016, First Southwest Asset 
Management, LLC merged with Hilltop Securities, Inc.  As the surviving entity, Hilltop 
Securities assumed all rights and obligations of First Southwest pursuant to the merger 
agreement.  This includes assumption of the rights and obligations of the agreement First 
Southwest entered into with South Texas College.    
 
Under the continuing disclosure services agreement, the College or FSC Continuing 
Disclosure Services shall notify the other party in writing at least thirty (30) days in 
advance of the applicable anniversary date that this Agreement will not be renewed, this 
Agreement will be automatically renewed on the fifth anniversary of the date hereof for 
an additional one (1) year period and thereafter will be automatically renewed on each 
anniversary date for successive one (1) year periods.     
 
Funding Source – The annual fee for assistance in preparation and distribution of each 
annual report and audited annual financial reports is $3,500 per year and $500 minimum 
fee for assistance in preparation and distribution of each notice Material Event Notice 
Filing concerning occurrence of an Event or noncompliance with the Rule; in addition, a 
fee of $125 per hour for all time in excess of five (5) hours spent in assisting with 

107



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 45 

preparation and distribution. Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the 
Bond/Arbitrage/Disclosure account for FY2017-2018, pending board approval of the 
budget. 
 
Reviewers – Agreement was reviewed by the Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, Comptroller, and Purchasing Department. 
 
Enclosed Documents – A copy of the continuing disclosure services agreement follows 
in the packet for the Board’s information and review. 
 
Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions 
by the committee.  
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to 
renew the continuing disclosure services agreement with FSC Continuing Disclosure 
Services, A Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc., for the period beginning September 1, 2017 
through August 31, 2022, as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize renewal of the continuing disclosure services agreement with FSC Continuing 
Disclosure Services, A Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc., for the period beginning 
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2022, as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes renewal of the continuing disclosure 
services agreement with FSC Continuing Disclosure Services, A Division of Hilltop 
Securities, Inc., for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2022, as 
presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 

  

108



AGREEMENT
FOR

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES
BY AND BETWEEN

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE DISTRICT
(HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE “ISSUER”)

AND
FSC CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES,
A DIVISION OF HILLTOP SECURITIES INC.

In connection with the sale and delivery of certain bonds, notes, certificates, or other municipal obligations
(the “Bonds”), the Issuer has made certain undertakings to disclose to the investing public, on a periodic
and continuing basis, certain information, as more fully set forth in such undertakings and as contemplated
by the provisions of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12, as amended (the “Rule”).

The Issuer has agreed to engage FSC Continuing Disclosure Services, a Division of Hilltop Securities Inc.
(“Continuing Disclosure Services”), to assist it with these continuing disclosure obligations, for the
consideration and on the terms and conditions set forth herein, including the preparation and submission
of annual reports (the “Annual Reports”) and the reporting of certain specified events (the “Events”),
which are set forth in the Issuer’s undertakings, the Rule and in Subsection 2c. below.

This agreement (the “Agreement”) between the Issuer and the Continuing Disclosure Services shall
become effective as of the date of its acceptance as provided for below.

The parties agree as follows:

1. This Agreement shall apply to all issues of Bonds delivered subsequent to the effective date of the
continuing disclosure requirements as specified in the Rule, to the extent that any particular issue
does not qualify for exceptions to the continuing disclosure requirements of the Rule.

2. Continuing Disclosure Services agrees to perform the following in connection with providing
services relating to the Issuer’s continuing disclosure obligations:

a. assist the Issuer in compiling data determined or selected by the Issuer to be disclosed;

b. assist the Issuer in identifying other information to be considered by Issuer for continuing
disclosure reporting purposes;

c. assist the Issuer in preparing the presentation of such information, to include Annual
Reports containing financial information and operating data of the type provided in the
final official statement of applicable issues, and Material Event Notices concerning the
occurrence of the specified Events and other items listed below:

1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies
2) Non-payment related defaults
3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties
4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties

109



2

5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform
6) Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security
7) Modifications to rights of security holders
8) Bond calls
9) Defeasances
10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities
11) Rating changes
12) The issuance by the IRS of proposed or final determinations of taxability,

Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or
determinations with respect to the tax status of the securities of the Issuer

13) Tender offers
14) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar proceeding
15) Mergers, consolidations, acquisitions, the sale of all or substantially all of the

assets of the obligated person or their termination
16) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of the name

of a trustee
17) Noncompliance with the Rule

d. assist the Issuer in distributing or filing, in the Issuer’s name, the above mentioned Annual
Reports, notices and audited annual financial statements to the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board’s (“MSRB”) Electronic Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”),
appropriate State Information Depository (“SID”), rating agencies, and other entities, as
required by the Issuer’s continuing disclosure obligations.

e. provide to the Issuer confirmation of distribution or dissemination of reports and notices.

3. Issuer acknowledges and agrees to the following:

a. Continuing Disclosure Services will be compensated for the performance of services with
respect to assisting the Issuer with preparation and submission of continuing disclosure
reports in accordance with the schedule as set forth below:

1. $3,500 per year for assistance in preparation and distribution of each annual
report and assistance in distribution of audited annual financial statements, if
Issuer is not exempt from filing reports with EMMA, and Material Event
Notice Filings, or

2. $500 minimum fee for assistance in preparation and distribution of each notice
Material Event Notice Filing concerning occurrence of an Event or
noncompliance with the Rule; in addition, a fee of $125 per hour for all time
in excess of five (5) hours spent in assisting with preparation and distribution
of each Material Event Notice concerning occurrence of an Event or
noncompliance with the Rule.

b. Issuer will provide to Continuing Disclosure Services, and Continuing Disclosure Services
shall be entitled to rely upon, all information regarding the issuance of the Bonds,
including the final official statement and the Issuer’s commitment or undertaking
regarding continuing disclosure as contained in the resolution authorizing issuance of the
Bonds or separate contract or agreement; annual financial information and operating data
of the type provided in the final official statement; information concerning the occurrence

110



3

of an Event or noncompliance with the Rule; and any other information necessary to
prepare continuing disclosure reports.

c. Issuer will provide to Continuing Disclosure Services, and Continuing Disclosure Services
shall be entitled to rely upon, annual written confirmation of all outstanding Bond issues
for which the Issuer has a continuing disclosure obligation.

d. Issuer will provide to Continuing Disclosure Services all information required for
preparation of each Annual Report, including financial information and operating data of
the type provided in the final official statement and other information deemed necessary
by Issuer, no later than 45 days prior to the date on which each Annual Report is due.

e. Issuer will provide full and complete copies of the audited annual financial statement no
later than ten (10) days prior to the date on which it is due.

f. Issuer will notify Continuing Disclosure Services immediately upon the occurrence or
immediately upon the Issuer’s knowledge of the occurrence of each Event or
noncompliance with the Rule, and the Issuer will immediately provide all information
necessary for preparation of the notice of occurrence of each such Event or noncompliance
with the Rule.

g. Issuer shall have the sole responsibility for determining the disclosure to be made in all
cases. The Issuer shall review and provide approval of the content and form of all
continuing disclosure reports and notices, with the exception of the following, which will
be filed automatically on the Issuer’s behalf, unless the Issuer has notified Continuing
Disclosure Services otherwise in writing: bond calls, defeasances, and rating changes. In
the event of a disagreement between the Issuer and Continuing Disclosure Services
regarding the disclosure to be made, either the Issuer or Continuing Disclosure Services
may, but neither is obligated to, terminate this Agreement by written notice to the other
party.

h. A separate Annual Report will be prepared and distributed for each type of security pledge
in effect for outstanding financing issues or Bonds of the Issuer.

i. Issuer will inform Continuing Disclosure Services of the retirement of any Bonds included
under the scope of this Agreement within 30 days of such retirement.

4. In the event that Continuing Disclosure Services and the Issuer determine that advice of counsel
is appropriate with respect to any question concerning disclosure, then (i) the Issuer may consult
with its counsel, or (ii) the Issuer may authorize Continuing Disclosure Services to seek legal
advice from independent counsel regarding the disclosure. The Issuer agrees that it shall be
responsible for the fees and expenses of its own counsel. The Issuer agrees to reimburse
Continuing Disclosure Services the fees and expenses of independent counsel, if paid by
Continuing Disclosure Services, for advice rendered pursuant to authorization by the Issuer.

5. To the extent permitted by law, the Issuer agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify Continuing
Disclosure Services and its employees, affiliates, officers, directors, and agents from and against
any and all claims, damages, losses, liabilities, reasonable costs and expenses whatsoever,
including attorneys’ fees and expenses (“Losses and Expenses”) that Continuing Disclosure
Services may incur by reason of or in connection with the distribution of information in the

111



4

disclosure reports in accordance with this Agreement, except to the extent such Losses and
Expenses result directly from Continuing Disclosure Services’ willful misconduct or gross
negligence in the distribution of such information.

In the event that such Losses and Expenses are attributable to the concurrent negligence or other
fault of both the Issuer and Continuing Disclosure Services, each party shall bear proportionate
responsibility for the degree of negligence or other fault attributable to each. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Continuing Disclosure Services, shall not be obligated to contribute any amount
hereunder that exceeds the amount of fees previously received by Continuing Disclosure Services
pursuant to this Agreement.

6. The fees and expenses due to Continuing Disclosure Services in providing Continuing Disclosure
Services shall be calculated in accordance with Section 3a. of this Agreement. The fees will be
invoiced each year during the term of the Agreement, unless terminated earlier, and fees will be
payable within 30 days of receipt of invoice, except that the fees for the first year’s service will
be invoiced and be payable upon acceptance of this Agreement.

In addition, the Issuer agrees to reimburse Continuing Disclosure Services for the following
expenses: (i) legal fees and expenses of counsel incurred by Continuing Disclosure Services
pursuant to the terms of Section 4. above, and (ii) other out-of-pocket expenses reasonably
incurred by Continuing Disclosure Services in performing its obligations hereunder. The Issuer
shall remit payment for expenses to Continuing Disclosure Services within 30 days of receipt of
invoice.

7. Bonds Issued Subsequent to Agreement: The provisions of this Agreement will include
additional municipal bonds and financings (including financing lease obligations) issued during
the stated term of this Agreement, if such bonds are subject to the continuing disclosure
requirements. In this connection, the Issuer agrees that the Issuer will notify Continuing
Disclosure Services of any municipal bonds and financing (including financing lease obligations)
issued by the Issuer during any fiscal year of the Issuer during the term of this Agreement, and
will provide Continuing Disclosure Services with such information as shall be necessary in order
for Continuing Disclosure Services to perform the services contracted for hereunder.

8. Effective Dates of Agreement: This Agreement shall become effective as of the date of
acceptance by the Issuer as set out below and remain in effect thereafter for a period of five (5)
years from the date of acceptance. Unless Continuing Disclosure Services or Issuer shall notify
the other party in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of the applicable anniversary date
that this Agreement will not be renewed, this Agreement will be automatically renewed on the
fifth anniversary of the date hereof for an additional one (1) year period and thereafter will be
automatically renewed on each anniversary date for successive one (1) year periods. This
agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the Issuer or Continuing Disclosure
Services upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other party. In the event of such termination,
it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due to Continuing Disclosure Services for
services provided and expenses incurred to and including the date of termination will be due and
payable. No penalty will be assessed for termination of this Agreement. In the event this
Agreement is terminated prior to its stated term, all records provided to Continuing Disclosure
Services by the Issuer shall be returned to the Issuer as soon as practicable. In addition, the parties
hereto agree that upon termination of this Agreement Continuing Disclosure Services shall have

112



5

no continuing obligation to the Issuer regarding any service contemplated herein.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, all indemnification, hold harmless and/or contribution obligations,
pursuant to Section 5 of this Agreement, shall survive any termination, regardless of whether the
termination occurs as a result of the expiration of the term hereof or the Agreement is terminated
sooner by either the Issuer or Continuing Disclosure Services under this Section 8, pursuant to
Subsection 3.g., or otherwise.

Provision of Notices

Provision of information, delivery of certification and notices of Events and noncompliance with
the Rule, unless directed otherwise in writing, shall be sent to:

South Texas College District
3201 West Pecan Boulevard
McAllen, TX 78501
Ms. Maria Elizondo
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services
Phone: (956) 872-3558
Email: marye@southtexascollege.edu

FSC Continuing Disclosure Services, a Division of Hilltop Securities Inc.

1201 Elm Street, 35th Floor
Dallas, Texas 75270
Attention: Tanya Calvit
Director for Continuing Disclosure
Phone: (214) 953-4037
Fax: (214) 953-4050
Email: tanya.calvit@hilltopsecurities.com

113



6

Acceptance of Agreement

9. This Agreement is submitted in triplicate originals. When accepted by the Issuer, it will
constitute the entire Agreement between the Issuer and Continuing Disclosure Services for the purposes
and the consideration specified above.

Acceptance will be indicated on all copies and returned to Continuing Disclosure Services. An executed
original will be returned for your files.

Respectfully submitted,

FSC Continuing Disclosure Services, a Division of Hilltop
Securities Inc.

By
Hill A. Feinberg
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

By
Tanya Calvit
Director

Date

ACCEPTANCE CLAUSE

The above and foregoing is hereby in all things accepted and approved by the Issuer, on this the _______
day of , 2017.

By
Authorized Representative

Title

114



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 46 

Review and Action as Necessary to Renew the Arbitrage Rebate 
Compliance Services Agreement  

 
Approval to renew the arbitrage rebate compliance services agreement with First 
Southwest Asset Management, LLC A Hilltop Holding Company, for the period beginning 
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2022, is requested.   
 
Purpose – The arbitrage rebate compliance services are to provide professional services 
in determining the Arbitrage Amount, to cooperate fully with the College in reviewing the 
schedule of investments made with proceeds from the Obligations and other funds under 
Treasury Regulations Section 1.148, to perform calculations to determine the Arbitrage 
Amount under Section 148(f)(2) of the Code, and to provide a report specifying the 
Arbitrage Amount.  
 
Justification – Continuation of arbitrage rebate compliance services from First Southwest 
Asset Management, LLC A Hilltop Holding Company to the College are proposed.   
 
Background – On May 31, 2012, the Board of Trustees approved the renewal of the First 
Southwest Asset Management, LLC Agreement, for the period beginning September 1, 
2012 and ending August 31, 2017.   
 
The College was notified that effective January 22, 2016, First Southwest Asset 
Management, LLC merged with Hilltop Securities, Inc.  As the surviving entity, Hilltop 
Securities assumed all rights and obligations of First Southwest pursuant to the merger 
agreement.  This includes assumption of the rights and obligations of the agreement First 
Southwest entered into with South Texas College.    
 
Under the arbitrage rebate compliance agreement, this agreement may terminate by 
either party with or without cause upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other 
party.     
 
Funding Source – The base fee per calculation of $1,200 per issue per calculation year 
and IRS Refund Request services of update calculation, prepare refunds request 
package, and assist in responding to subsequent IRS Information Requests of $750.  
Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Bond/Arbitrage/Disclosure account for 
FY2017-2018, pending board approval of the budget. 
 
Reviewers – Agreement was reviewed by the Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, Comptroller, and Purchasing Department. 
 
Enclosed Documents – A copy of the arbitrage rebate compliance services agreement 
follows in the packet for the Board’s information and review. 

115



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 47 

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services, will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions 
by the committee.  
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to 
renew the arbitrage rebate compliance services agreement with First Southwest Asset 
Management, LLC A Hilltop Holding Company, for the period beginning September 1, 
2017 through August 31, 2022, as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize renewal of the arbitrage rebate compliance services agreement with First 
Southwest Asset Management, LLC A Hilltop Holding Company, for the period beginning 
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2022, as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes renewal of the arbitrage rebate 
compliance services agreement with First Southwest Asset Management, LLC A Hilltop 
Holding Company, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2022, 
as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 48 

Review and Discussion of Preliminary Summary of Projected 
Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2017-2018 Budget with 

Comparison to FY 2016-2017 Approved Budget 
 
Enclosed is the Preliminary Summary of Projected Revenues and Expenditures for           
FY 2017-2018 with comparison to the FY 2016-2017 approved budget for your information 
and review. 
 
This is a preliminary plan for the next fiscal year that includes the following assumptions: 
 
Revenues: 
 

 State appropriation revenue is projected to increase $1,642,997 from FY 2017.  An 
increase is projected in other state revenues consisting of TRS and ORP for          
FY 2018, in the amount of $199,481.  The state appropriation amount is based on 
the allocations in SB1 and the other state revenue is based on state allocation 
schedules.   
 

 Tuition for FY 2018 is based on projected enrollment of 20,107 traditional students, 
a 1% increase from Fall 2016, and 14,369 dual credit tuition free students for Fall 
2017.  The projections indicate an increase in tuition of approximately $1,210,415 
in    FY 2018 and includes the Board approved increase to the Emergency Medical 
Technology differential tuition rate of $5 per semester credit hour, from $35 to $40, 
and the implementation of flat tuition rates for In District, Out of District, and Out of 
State residency classifications of $70, $80, and $200, respectively.  The flat tuition 
rates were set at rates to generate the same amount of tuition revenue as the 
previous tiered tuition rates.      

 
 Fees for FY 2018 are based on the same enrollment projections as tuition.  The 

projections include the Board approved decrease of $21 for the Developmental 
Studies Fee, from $50 to $29, the increase of $5 per semester credit hour for the 
Hybrid Course Fee, from $5 to $10, the decrease in the Unrestricted Fund fee 
revenue due to the Board approved budget amendment transferring the Student 
Activity Fee to the Auxiliary Fund, and the elimination of the Collegiate Assessment 
Proficiency (CAAP) Exam Fee.  The projections indicate a decrease in fees of 
approximately $169,853 in FY 2018.   
 

 Other revenue is expected to increase $1,885,063 in FY 2018.  The projected 
increase is mainly due to the increases in interest revenue, concurrent enrollment 
cost reimbursement, and dual credit academy participation fees.     
 

 Tax revenue for FY 2018 is expected to increase $2,178,540, due to an increase 
in tax appraised values and delinquent tax collections.     

 
 Carryover Allocations is projected to increase $1,517,442 in FY 2018.  The 

increase mainly resulted from the decrease of $1,965,706 in the Capital Carryover, 
the increase of $3,869,088 funded from FY 2015, FY 2016, and FY 2017 M&O tax 

126



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 49 

revenue which will be used for furniture and equipment, and a decrease of 
$385,940 in other carryover allocations.    
 

Expenditures: 
 

 The Salary expenditures budget is proposed to increase by $5,379,786 in FY 2018 
mainly due to the following:   
 

New faculty positions approved by the Board of Trustees at 
the October 27, 2016 and April 21, 2017 Board Meetings 

$2,667,509

Proposed annual salary increases for faculty and staff 1,963,347

New proposed non faculty positions 1,168,980

New proposed non faculty positions-Bond 1,199,540

Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications non faculty 344,098

Full funding of previously partially funded bond positions 2,096,533

Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications and Pool Adjustments (4,060,221)

Total $5,379,786

 
 The Benefits expenditures budget for FY 2018 is proposed to increase by 

$1,932,206.   
 

 The Operating expenditures budget for FY 2018 is proposed to increase by 
$5,114,947.   
 
 The operating budget is proposed to increase by $1,517,117 based on the 

needs of the College’s departments.   
 In addition, the operating budget is proposed to increase by $3,597,830 for 

furniture and equipment for the new bond buildings to be funded from bond 
M&O tax revenue.     

 
 The Travel expenditures budget for FY 2018 is proposed to increase by $99,767. 

Approximately 25 percent of the travel budget represents local mileage 
reimbursement for faculty. 
 

 The Capital Outlay expenditures budget for FY 2018 is proposed to increase by 
$92,391.   
 
 The capital budget is proposed to decrease by $41,303 based on the needs of 

the College’s departments.   
 In addition, the capital budget is proposed to increase by $133,694 for 

equipment for the new bond buildings to be funded from bond M&O tax revenue.      
 

 The Transfers and Contingencies budget for FY 2017 is proposed to decrease by 
$4,154,992.  The decrease is primarily due to the decrease of $4,155,992 to the 
M&O Tax Bond Program Reserve.  The reserve funds will be used in FY 2018 for 

127



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 50 

operating, travel, and capital expenditures.  The MTR Bond Series 2007 debt 
service is projected to decrease by $1,000 in FY 2018.  This debt service is paid 
from maintenance and operations taxes.   

 
The Preliminary Summary of Projected Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2017-2018 with 
Comparison to the FY 2016-2017 approved budget and the Proposed Budget PowerPoint 
presentation follows in the packet for the Board’s review and information.   
 
Additional modifications may be required to the budget, prior to final presentation to the 
Board based on revised revenue projections.     
 
Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will present 
the Preliminary Summary of Proposed Budget for FY 2017 - 2018.     
 
No action is required from the Board.  This item is presented for information and feedback 
to staff. 
  

128



1

Proposed Budget
FY 2017 - 2018

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues 
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Revenues
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 – 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

State Contact Hour Appropriation $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Other State Appropriations: 
Optional Retirement Plan
Teacher Retirement System
Higher Education Group Insurance

509,784
2,096,539
4,641,377

548,801
2,257,003
4,641,377

39,017
160,464

‐

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700 7,447,181 199,481

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736 47,673,194 1,842,458

Total Tuition 32,442,757 33,653,172 1,210,415

Total Fees 27,838,868 27,669,015 (169,853)

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681 6,721,744 1,885,063

Total Local Taxes 46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271 23,766,713 1,517,442

Total Revenues $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

129



2

Proposed 
State Appropriation Revenue

FY 2017 - 2018

Appropriation Category FY 2016 ‐ 2017 FY 2017 ‐ 2018 Increase

Core Operations $500,000 $680,406 $180,406

Contact Hour Funding 33,607,193 34,383,650 776,457

Student Success 3,670,736 4,089,967 419,231

BAT 805,107 1,071,990 266,883

Total $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues 
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Revenues
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 – 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

State Contact Hour Appropriation $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Other State Appropriations: 
Optional Retirement Plan
Teacher Retirement System
Higher Education Group Insurance

509,784
2,096,539
4,641,377

548,801
2,257,003
4,641,377

39,017
160,464

‐

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700 7,447,181 199,481

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736 47,673,194 1,842,458

Total Tuition 32,442,757 33,653,172 1,210,415

Total Fees 27,838,868 27,669,015 (169,853)

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681 6,721,744 1,885,063

Total Local Taxes 46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271 23,766,713 1,517,442

Total Revenues $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

130



3

Proposed 
State Retirement Contribution

FY 2017 - 2018

SB 1812, Eighty‐third Legislature, limited the payroll state contribution rate for 
Optional Retirement Program (ORP) and the Teacher Retirement System (TRS) 
to 50% of the contribution. Total projected State Retirement Contribution is 
$2,805,804.

FY 2016 ‐ 2017 FY 2017 ‐ 2018

Contribution 
Rate

(State pays 50%)

Employee
Contribution 

Rate

Contribution 
Rate

(State pays 50%)

Employee
Contribution 

Rate

ORP 6.6% / 8.5% 6.65% 6.6% / 8.5% 6.65%

TRS 6.8% 7.2% 6.8% 7.2%

Proposed 
State Insurance Contribution

FY 2017 - 2018
SB 1812, Eighty‐third Legislature, set the payroll state contribution rate for 
Higher Education Group Insurance (HEGI) contributions for community 
colleges at 50% of the cost associated with eligible employees.  Total 
projected State Insurance Contribution is $4,641,377. 

FY 2016 ‐ 2017 FY 2017 ‐ 2018

Plan Name Premium

Contribution
(State Pays

50%)
Employee

Pays Premium

Contribution
(State Pays

50%)
Employee

Pays

Member Only $617.30 $617.30 $0 $621.90 $621.90 $0

Member & Spouse $1,324.66 $970.98 $353.68 $1,334.54 $978.22 $356.32

Member & Children $1,090.90 $854.10 $236.80 $1,099.06 $860.48 $238.58

Member & Family $1,798.26 $1,207.78 $590.48 $1,811.70 $1,216.80 $594.90

131



4

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues 
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Revenues
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 – 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

State Contact Hour Appropriation $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Other State Appropriations: 
Optional Retirement Plan
Teacher Retirement System
Higher Education Group Insurance

509,784
2,096,539
4,641,377

548,801
2,257,003
4,641,377

39,017
160,464

‐

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700 7,447,181 199,481

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736 47,673,194 1,842,458

Total Tuition 32,442,757 33,653,172 1,210,415

Total Fees 27,838,868 27,669,015 (169,853)

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681 6,721,744 1,885,063

Total Local Taxes 46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271 23,766,713 1,517,442

Total Revenues $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

Proposed 
Student Enrollment

FY 2017 - 2018
Traditional and Dual Credit Students

Total Proposed Tuition and Fee Revenue is $61,322,187.

FY 2016 ‐ 2017
Actual/Projected*

FY 2017 – 2018
Projected

Term Traditional
Dual
Credit Total

✔
Total

Student
Increase

✔
Total

Student
Increase

Total 
Students

Fall
Spring
SS1
SS2*

19,908
17,509
6.696
4,194

14,087
15,200
3,757
1,348

33,995
32,709
10,453
5,542

20,107
18,044
6,763
4,236

199
535
67
42

14,369
15,504
3,832
1,375

282
304
75
27

34,476
33,548
10,595
5,611

Spring FY 2017‐2018 includes 360 additional NAH students.   

Traditional‐1% Increase Dual Credit

Tuition:   $33,653,172
Fees:       $27,669,015

132



5

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues 
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Revenues
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 – 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

State Contact Hour Appropriation $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Other State Appropriations: 
Optional Retirement Plan
Teacher Retirement System
Higher Education Group Insurance

509,784
2,096,539
4,641,377

548,801
2,257,003
4,641,377

39,017
160,464

‐

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700 7,447,181 199,481

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736 47,673,194 1,842,458

Total Tuition 32,442,757 33,653,172 1,210,415

Total Fees 27,838,868 27,669,015 (169,853)

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681 6,721,744 1,885,063

Total Local Taxes 46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271 23,766,713 1,517,442

Total Revenues $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues 
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Revenues
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 – 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

State Contact Hour Appropriation $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Other State Appropriations: 
Optional Retirement Plan
Teacher Retirement System
Higher Education Group Insurance

509,784
2,096,539
4,641,377

548,801
2,257,003
4,641,377

39,017
160,464

‐

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700 7,447,181 199,481

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736 47,673,194 1,842,458

Total Tuition 32,442,757 33,653,172 1,210,415

Total Fees 27,838,868 27,669,015 (169,853)

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681 6,721,744 1,885,063

Total Local Taxes 46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271 23,766,713 1,517,442

Total Revenues $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

133



6

Proposed
Local Tax Revenue

FY 2017 - 2018

FY 2016 – 2017 FY 2017 – 2018
Increase/
(Decrease)

%
Increase

Tax Rates $0.14 $0.14 $0

Taxable Assessed Value
Hidalgo County
Starr County

31,779,612,444
29,983,856,485
1,795,755,959

32,733,000,818
30,883,372,180
1,849,628,638

953,388,374
899,515,695
53,872,679

3.00%
3.00%
3.00%

Original Budget Local Taxes 
Revenue

46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580 4.68%

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues 
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Revenues
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 – 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

State Contact Hour Appropriation $38,583,036 $40,226,013 $1,642,977

Other State Appropriations: 
Optional Retirement Plan
Teacher Retirement System
Higher Education Group Insurance

509,784
2,096,539
4,641,377

548,801
2,257,003
4,641,377

39,017
160,464

‐

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700 7,447,181 199,481

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736 47,673,194 1,842,458

Total Tuition 32,442,757 33,653,172 1,210,415

Total Fees 27,838,868 27,669,015 (169,853)

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681 6,721,744 1,885,063

Total Local Taxes 46,512,737 48,691,317 2,178,580

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271 23,766,713 1,517,442

Total Revenues $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

134



7

Proposed 
Carryover Allocations

FY 2017 - 2018

Carryover Allocations‐From Fund Balance FY 2017 FY 2018

Non Public Fund $895,797 $841,843

Unexpended Construction Plant Transfer 3,000,000 3,000,000

Continuing Education 929,188 600,000

Capital Purchases  2,886,634 920,928

Contingency Fund 2,000,000 2,000,000

Instructional Book Royalties 14,076 11,278

M&O Tax Bond Program 2013‐FFE  12,523,576 16,392,664

Total Carryover Allocations $22,249,271 $23,766,713

Carryover 
Allocations
$23,766,713 
12.64%

State Appropriations
$47,673,194 
25.33%

Tuition
$33,653,172 
17.88%

Fees
$27,669,015 
14.70%

Other Revenues
$6,721,744 
3.57%

Local Taxes
$48,691,317 
25.88%

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Revenues
FY 2017 - 2018

135



8

Proposed Unrestricted Fund Expenditures      
FY 2017 - 2018

Summary of Expenditures
FY 2016 ‐ 2017

Budget

FY 2017 ‐ 2018
Proposed
Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

Total Salaries $93,009,192 $98,388,978 $5,379,786

Total Benefits 26,165,328 28,097,534 1,932,206

Total Operating 40,015,693 45,130,640 5,114,947

Total Travel 2,096,123 2,195,890 99,767

Total Capital Outlay 8,310,922 8,403,313 92,391

Total Expenditures $169,597,258 $182,216,355 $12,619,097

Transfers and Reserves

Debt Service (MTR Bond Series 2007) 393,800 394,800 1,000

Transfer to Plant Funds 3,000,000 3,000,000 ‐

Transfer to NAAMREI / IAM 564,000 564,000 ‐

Contingency Fund 2,000,000 2,000,000 ‐

M&O Tax Bond Program 2013 4,155,992 ‐ (4,155,992)

Total Transfers and Reserves 10,113,792 5,985,800 (4,154,992)

Total Expenditures, Transfers & Reserves $179,711,050 $188,175,155 $8,464,105

Salaries
$98,388,978 

53.99%
Benefits

$28,097,534 
15.42%

Operating
$45,130,640 

24.77%

Travel
$2,195,890 

1.21%

Capital Outlay
$8,403,313 

4.61%

Proposed Unrestricted Fund
Expenditures by Classification

Without Transfers and Reserves
FY 2017 - 2018

136



9

Thank you
Questions?

137



Difference

FY 2017 Approved to

FY 2018 Proposed

State Contact Hour Appropriation 38,583,036                 40,226,013                 21.38% 1,642,977$                 

Other State Appropriation-ORP 509,784                      548,801                      0.29% 39,017                        

Other State Appropriation-TRS 2,096,539                   2,257,003                   1.20% 160,464                      

Other State Appropriation-HEGI 4,641,377                   4,641,377                   2.47% -                              

Other State Appropriations Subtotal 7,247,700                   7,447,181                   3.96% 199,481                       

Total State Appropriations 45,830,736                 47,673,194                 25.33% 1,842,458                    

Academic & Differential Tuition-Net TPEG 29,841,644                 30,960,624                 16.45% 1,118,980                   

Continuing Ed/ATCP/NAAMREI/IAM-Net TPEG 2,601,113                   2,692,548                   1.43% 91,435                        

Total Tuition 32,442,757                 33,653,172                 17.88% 1,210,415                    

Total Fees 27,838,868                 27,669,015                 14.70% (169,853)                     

Total Other Revenues 4,836,681                   6,721,744                   3.57% 1,885,063                    

Total Taxes 46,512,737                 48,691,317                 25.88% 2,178,580                    

Total Carryover Allocations 22,249,271                 23,766,713                 12.64% 1,517,442                    

Total Revenues 179,711,050$             188,175,155$             100.00% 8,464,105$                  

Difference

FY 2017 Approved to

FY 2018 Proposed

Total Salaries 93,009,192$               98,388,978$               51.75% 5,379,786$                  

Total Benefits 26,165,328                 28,097,534                 14.56% 1,932,206                    

Total Operating 40,015,693                 45,130,640                 22.27% 5,114,947                    

Total Travel 2,096,123                   2,195,890                   1.17% 99,767                         

Total Capital Outlay 8,310,922                   8,403,313                   4.63% 92,391                         

Total Expenditures 169,597,258$             182,216,355$             94.38% 12,619,097$                

Transfers & Reserves

Debt Service 393,800                      394,800                      0.22% 1,000                           

Transfer to Unexpended Plant Fund 3,000,000                   3,000,000                   1.67% -                              

Transfer to Renewals & Replacements Plant Fund -                              -                              0.00% -                              

Transfer to NAAMREI/IAM 564,000                      564,000                      0.31% -                              

Contingency Fund 2,000,000                   2,000,000                   1.11% -                              

M&O Tax Bond Program 2013 4,155,992                   -                              2.30% (4,155,992)                  

Total Transfers & Reserves 10,113,792                 5,958,800                   5.62% (4,154,992)                  

Total Expenditures, Transfers and Reserves 179,711,050$             188,175,155$             100.00% 8,464,105$                  

Revenues over Expenditures -$                                0                                 0$                                

%

of Total

Revenues

%

of Total

Expenditures

Summary of Expenditures

FY 2018

Budget

(Proposed) 

FY 2018

Budget

(Proposed) 

FY 2017

Budget

(Original) 

FY 2017

Budget

(Original) 

Summary of Revenues

South Texas College

Unrestricted Fund

Summary of Projected Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Years 2017-2018

6/23/2017
138



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 51 

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Annual Salary 
Increases for Faculty and Non-Faculty Personnel for FY 2017-2018  
 
Approval of Proposed Annual Salary Increases for Faculty and Non-Faculty Personnel 
for FY 2017-2018 is requested.     
 
a. Faculty Salary Increases 
 

The College has a Faculty Salary Schedule that includes Steps based on degree 
attainment and years of service with the College.   
 
The approved Faculty Salary Plan for FY 2016-2017 was based on an average increase 
of 3%.  The base for a master’s degree was increased from $41,175 to $41,690 or by an 
additional $515.00.  The average 3% increase and step adjustments were approved by 
the Board for FY 2016-2017 at a total cost of approximately $971,829.   
 
In keeping with the College’s commitment to retain and recruit qualified Faculty, the 
proposed preliminary faculty salary increase for FY 2017-2018 is approximately 
$1,015,710, which is based on an average increase of 3%.  Additional modifications 
including reductions may be necessary prior to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the 
Board based on revised revenue projections.     

Faculty Salary Increases 

Category 
Average 
Increase 

Percentage 

FY 2016-2017 
Increase 
Amount 

FY 2017-2018 
Proposed 

Increase Amount 

Faculty 3% $971,829 $1,015,710
 

b. Non-Faculty Personnel Salary Increases 
In Fiscal Year 2016-2017, salary increases in the amount of approximately $755,018 were 
awarded for existing non-faculty positions which were based on a 3% increase.     
 
In keeping with the College’s commitment to recruit and retain qualified non-faculty 
personnel, the following estimated salary increases for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 totaling 
$947,637, based on 3% increase, are proposed.  Additional modifications including 
reductions may be necessary prior to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the Board 
based on revised revenue projections.     
 

Non-Faculty Personnel Salary Increases 

Category 
Increase 

Percentage 

FY 2016-2017 
Increase 
Amount 

FY 2017-2018 
Proposed    

Increase Amount 
Classified 3% $204,647 $261,175
Professional/Technical 3% 408,531 537,322
Administrative 3% 122,731 127,934
Executive 3% 19,109 21,206
Total  $755,018 $947,637

139



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 52 

The FY 2017-2018 proposed estimated Annual Salary Increases for Faculty are 
$1,015,710 and for Non-Faculty Personnel are $947,637, for a total of $1,963,347. 
 
Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions by 
the committee. 
 
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of 
the Proposed Annual Salary Increases for Faculty and Non-Faculty Personnel for FY 
2017-2018 as presented.    
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the Proposed Annual Salary Increases for Faculty and Non-Faculty Personnel 
for FY 2017-2018 as presented.    
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the Proposed Annual Salary Increases 
for Faculty and Non-Faculty Personnel for FY 2017-2018 as presented.    
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

140



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 53 

Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Staff Positions for FY 
2017-2018  

 
Approval of New Staff Positions for FY 2017-2018 is requested.     
 
Administration has reviewed with staff the need for additional new non-faculty staffing 
positions for FY 2017-2018 and supports the recommendations subject to the availability 
of funding and Board approval of the final budget.  Additional modifications including 
reductions may be necessary prior to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the Board 
based on revised revenue projections.     
  
A total of thirty-two (32) new staff positions are being requested for a total amount of 
$1,168,980. Funding in the amount of $283,980, for ten (10) of these new positions has 
been identified from salary pools, resulting in a proposed net increase in salary budget of 
$885,000, as follows: 
 

Funding Amount 

Funding Requested for New Positions $1,168,980

Less -- Funding from Pool Positions    (283,980) 

Net Salary Budget Increases for New Positions    $885,000

 
A listing of the proposed new staff positions for FY 2017-2018 follows in the packet for 
the Board’s information and review. 
   
Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions by 
the Board. 
 
Committee Recommendation 
On June 15, 2017, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended 
Board approval of forty new staff positions for FY 2017-2018, at a net salary budget 
increase of $1,117,710.  Staff advised that this may be revised after continued review of 
the proposed revenue and expenditures for FY 2017-2018 
 
Staff recommends the revised approval of thirty-two new staff positions for FY 2017-2018, 
at a net salary budget increase of $885,000, as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the New Staff Positions for FY 2017-2018 as presented. 
 
 

141



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 54 

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the New Staff Positions for FY 2017-
2018 as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President    
 

  

142



1 External Affairs Administrative Assistant Classified F 44,590$       

2 Grant Development, Management and 

Compliance

Development Officer - 

Foundation/Corporate Outreach

Professional/Technical

Exempt

E 26,000$       

3 Public Relations/Marketing Marketing Manager Professional/Technical

Exempt

E 52,000$       

 $     122,590 

4 HS Programs and Services Administrative Assistant Classified F 25,480$       

5 BAT/BAS Academic Coach CITP Professional/Technical

Exempt

C 50,000$       

6 BAT/BAS Academic Coach Professional/Technical

Exempt

C 50,000$       

7 Police Academy Secretary Classified B 19,496$       

8 Nursing & Allied Health Advisor Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B 31,000$       

South Texas College

New Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE

Office of the President 

Total for Office of the President

Vice President for Academic Affairs

CLASSIFICATION GRADE
SALARY 

BUDGET

      Rationale:

      • To provide administrative support and assistance in coordinating, planning, communicating, and organizing meetings and 

projects, both internally and externally for the College.

      Rationale:

      • To develop relationships and build a portfolio of prospects from among foundations and corporations to pursue funding and 

resources in support of the College. NOTE: Position for eight months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide project based support services of planning, overseeing and documenting all aspects of the marketing projects for 

Public Relations and Marketing.

      Rationale:

      • Currently, a temporary Secretary has assumed the clerical duties and responsbilities over the last several years. The ECHS 

Administrative Assistant will provide adminstrative support to the Dir of Early College HS and support staff.

      Rationale:

      • Competency-Based Program will need an Academic Coach who will interact between students and academic institutions to 

design individualized, student-centered educational plans, supervise  maintenance of course inventory, major codes, program 

inventory, course prerequisites and provide goal-oriented advising prior, during, and upon completion of the degree plan and directs 

students to institutional resources relevant to career exploration.

      Rationale:

      • Academic Coach has been instrumental to the success of the BASOL Program. Academic Coach will interact between students 

and academic institutions to design individualized, student-centered educational plans, supervise  maintenance of course inventory, 

major codes, program inventory, course prerequisites and provide goal-oriented advising prior, during, and upon completion of the 

degree plan and directs students to institutional resources relevant to career exploration.

      Rationale:

      • Secretary will assist both Police Academy and Fire Science programs. Secretary duties and responsibilities include travel 

arrangments, creating departmental NOEs, planning meetings/activities, monitor and manage inventory, and maintaining files of 

specified and confidential materials.

      Rationale:

      • Currently, there is an Advisor for the Nursing department however, the need is overwhelming for an advisor to focus on advising 

for the Allied Health Programs. This advisor will also assist the overload of the Nursing Advisor who is currently seeing an average of 

500 students per month.

143



South Texas College

New Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE

SALARY 

BUDGET

9 Nursing & Allied Health Student Success Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

C 35,000$       

10 High School Programs & Services Dean of School District Partnerships Administrative E 80,000$       

11 Div. of Math, Science & BA Programs Administrative Assistant Classified F 25,480$       

 $     316,456 

12 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E 27,000$       

13 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       28,816 

14 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       30,263 

15 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       28,500 

16 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       28,044 

17 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       28,551 

Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • Currently, there is a Full-Time Temporary Seminar Specialist. Student Success Specialist will focus on retention for the Nursing 

Programs to address student success barriers and increase completion rates are being met for accreditation and grant complance. This 

position will also decrease overtime for current Nursing Advisor who is also acting as a Student Success Specialist.

      Rationale:

      • The Dean of School District Partnerships will provide leadership, planning, coordination, and evaluation of all dual credit 

programs. The Dean will assess the quality and effectiveness of dual credit programs and formulate plans for continued improvement, 

and collaborate with K-12 educational leaders to identify and address critical needs of the public sector partners. The Dean will 

collaborate with constituents both internal and external to create a culture that supports dual credit program delivery through policy 

development and constituent collaborations and ensures compliance with Texas Coordinating Board and accreditation requirements.

      Rationale:

      • The Administrative Assistant will provide adminstrative support to the University Relations & Articulation Center Officer. 

Currently, the URTAC Officer is handling many of the administrative tasks and responsibilites for the office, such as coordinating 

articulation agreement ceremonies, reports with other departments and divisions, and coordinating travel arrangements.

144



South Texas College

New Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE

SALARY 

BUDGET

18 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       28,526 

19 Student Transportation Services Bus Driver Classified E  $       28,800 

20 Business Office Budget Manager Professional/Technical

Exempt

G 72,000$       

300,500$     

21 Learning Commons & Open Labs Coordinator of Open Labs Logistics Professional/Technical

Exempt  

E  $       45,000 

22 Learning Commons & Open Labs Technology Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B  $       35,000 

23 Library Public Services Librarian I - Public Services Professional/Technical 

Exempt

C  $       40,000 

24 Library Acquisitions Learning Support Systems and 

Applications Analyst

Professional/Technical

Exempt

D  $       44,434 

164,434$     

25 College Connections Student Services Specialist I Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

A  $       30,000 

26 College Connections Admissions Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt     

B  $       32,000 

Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Total for Vice President for Information Services and Planning

Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Mgmt.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • To change bus driver position from Temporary to Regular position.

      Rationale:

      • Provides Support for New Call Center including inbound and outbound call support, Assist with Campus Tours and Events.

      Rationale:

      • Provide enrollment and registration support - the campus only has a Student Services Specialist I to manage enrollment, tours, 

presentations, events at this time for NAH Campus.  Responsible for all NAH student registration and other duties during peek times.

      Rationale:

      • To assist in developing and managing the College-wide budget for all funds including revenue and expenditure projections and 

strategies.

      Rationale:

      • To oversee daily operations of the multiple locations at each campus and managing computer and software inventories, 

installations, routine workorder approvals, and staff trainings for the CLE's Open labs with the existing Library Learning commons 

and Open Labs.

      Rationale:

      • To provide adequate service to students at the G-270 Mid-Valley Lab. 

      Rationale:

      • To bring the Mid-Valley Library in line with the ratio of librarians to campus student FTE at other STC Campuses. In addition, it 

will allow the expansion of services to MV students and faculty.

      Rationale:

      • To cover the added workload arising from an increased number of automated systems and applcations employed in the Library 

and the CLE.

Vice President for Information Services and Planning

145



South Texas College

New Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE

SALARY 

BUDGET

27 Admissions and Records Admissions Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B  $       32,000 

28 Student Financial Services Financial Aid Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt     

B 32,000$       

29 Dual2Degree Administrative Assistant Classified F 29,000$       

30 Student Rights and Responsibilities Administrative Assistant Classified F 29,000$       

31 PASS Program Administrative Assistant Classified F 29,000$       

32 Student Affairs & Enrollment 

Management

Project Manager -  SAEM Professional/Technical

Exempt

E 52,000$       

 $     265,000 

1,168,980$  Total for Funding for New Positions

Total for Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Management

      Rationale:

      • Reponsible for providing project based support services for the Student Affairs and Enrollment Management.  Serves in a 

support role to the Vice President of SAEM.  Prepares various projects based on Division need.  Project Manager is needed for the 

management, implementation, and timely completion of special projects and assignments of Division initiatives.

      Rationale:

      • Responsible for evaluating transcripts for all students transferrring to South Texas College from other institutions, domestic 

and/or foreign; reviewing and posting credit College level exam and Advanced placement; and other duties during peak times for 

Pecan Campus.

      Rationale:

      • To support the increasing variety of scholarships processed by FA, from selection, awarding, promoting, and relationship with 

donors for Pecan Campus.

      Rationale:

      • The department does not have a designated Administrative Assistant (AA) and relies on the College Connections AA to provide 

temporary assistant with administrative duties for Pecan Campus. Administrative Assistant duties and responsibilities include travel 

arrangements, creating departmental NOE's, planning meetings/activities, monitor/manage inventory and maintaining files of specified 

and confidential materials.

      Rationale:

      • Department does not have a designated Adminstrative Assistant for Pecan Campus. Administrative Assistant duties and 

responsibilities include travel arrangements, creating departmental NOE's, planning meetings/activities, monitor/manage inventory 

and maintaining files of specified and confidential materials.

      Rationale:

      • Department does not have a designated Adminstrative Assistant for Tech Campus. Administrative Assistant duties and 

responsibilities include travel arrangements, creating departmental NOE's, planning meetings/activities, monitor/manage inventory 

and maintaining files of specified and confidential materials.

146



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 55 

Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Non-Faculty Staff 
Positions for FY 2017-2018 as Necessary for the 2013 Bond 

Construction Program Facilities Expansion  
 
Approval of New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for FY 2017-2018 as necessary for the 2013 
Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion for FY 2017-2018 is requested.     
 
An estimated 600,000 square feet of facilities will be added to the South Texas College 
campuses by the 2013 Bond Construction Program.  As a result, it is anticipated that 
additional staff will be required to service, operate, and maintain the facilities. 
 
Administration has reviewed with staff the need for additional new faculty and non-faculty 
staffing positions necessary for the expanded facility scope for FY 2017-2018 and 
supports the recommendations subject to the availability of funding and Board approval 
of the final budget.  Additional modifications including reductions may be necessary prior 
to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the Board based on revised revenue projections.     
     
A total of forty-one (41) new positions for occupying and support services for the new 
facilities is being requested for a total amount of $1,199,540.  The new positions are 
proposed to be hired between the period of September 2017 through August 2018 in 
preparation of the completion and occupancy of the new facilities.   

Funding Requested  
2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion

Amount 

New Non-Faculty Staff Positions (41 Positions) $1,199,540

 

A list of the preliminary proposed positions follows in the packet for the Board’s 
information and review.   
 
A summary of the preliminary proposed new staff positions by Classification necessary 
for the expanded facility scope are as follows: 

 

a. New Non-Faculty Staff Positions  
 

 Academic Affairs - 13 staff position titles 
 
 9 Classified 

 6 Faculty Secretary 
 2 Lab Assistant 
 1 Secretary 

 
 

147



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 56 

 4 Professional/Technical Non-Exempt 
 1 Simulation Network Specialist 
 2 Lab Specialist II 
 1 Registered Lab Assistant – Pharmacy 

 
 Finance and Administrative Services – 26 staff position titles 

 
 14 Classified 

 4 Custodian 
 1 Lead Custodian 
 1 Floor Technician 
 1 HR Secretary 
 1 HR Technician 
 1 Accounts Assistant 
 3 Cashiers 
 1 Accounting Assistant 
 1 Administrative Assistant 

 
 7 Professional/Technical Exempt 

 1 Coordinator of Staffing and Recruiting 
 1 Training and Development Manager 
 2 Custodial Manager 
 1 Events Manager 
 1 Environmental Health and Safety Manager 
 1 Safety and Security Manager 

 
 5 Professional/Technical Non-Exempt 

 1 HR Systems Specialist 
 1 Custodial Supervisor 
 1 Dispatch Supervisor 
 2 Police  Officer 

 
 Information Services and Planning – 2 staff position titles 

 
 2 Professional/Technical Exempt 

 1 Audio Visual Systems Designer 
 1 Coordinator of Special Events 

 
Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services will be present at Board Meeting to address any questions by the 
Board. 
 
Committee Recommendation 
On June 15, 2017, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended 
Board approval of forty-four new staff positions for FY 2017-2018 as necessary for the 
2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion for FY 2017-2018, at a net salary 

148



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 57 

budget increase of $1,375,542.  Staff advised that this may be revised after continued 
review of the proposed revenue and expenditures for FY 2017-2018 
 
Staff recommends the revised approval of forty-one new staff positions for FY 2017-2018 
as necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion for FY 2017-
2018, at a net salary budget increase of $$1,199,540, as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for FY 2017-2018 as necessary for the 
2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion for FY 2017-2018, as presented.   
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for 
FY 2017-2018 as necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities 
Expansion for FY 2017-2018, as presented.   
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

149



1 Business & Technology Fire Science Faculty Secretary Classified A 10,417$         

2 Business & Technology Fire Science Lab Assistant - Fire Science Classified B 10,417$         

3 Nursing & Allied Health Division Faculty Secretary Classified A 24,000$         

4 Nursing & Allied Health Division Faculty Secretary Classified A 24,000$         

5 Nursing & Allied Health Division Faculty Secretary Classified A 24,000$         

6 Nursing & Allied Health Division Secretary Classified B 25,000$         

7 Nursing & Allied Health Division Simulation Network Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

C 40,000$         

8 Nursing & Allied Health Division Lab Assistant - NAH Classified B 26,000$         

9 Biology Faculty Secretary Classified A 12,541$         

10 Chemistry Faculty Secretary Classified A 16,721$         

CLASSIFICATION GRADE
SALARY 

BUDGET

South Texas College

New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

Necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE

Vice President for Academic Affairs

      Rationale:

      •  This position is for the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. Location: Regional Center. NOTE: Position for five 

months.

      Rationale:

      • The Lab Assistant will be shared by two programs (Fire Science and Police Academy) to keep track and monitor inventory and 

help faculty in the lab. This position is for the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. Location: Regional Center. NOTE: 

Position for five months.

      Rationale:

      • The Departmental faculty will be needed to assist faculty in new building. Location: 1st Floor NAH Campus Expansion McAllen.

      Rationale:

      • The Departmental faculty will be needed to assist faculty in new building. Location: 2nd Floor NAH Campus Expansion McAllen.

      Rationale:

      • The Departmental faculty will be needed to assist faculty in new building. Location: 3rd Floor NAH Campus Expansion McAllen.

      Rationale:

      • Secretary will be assigend to the NAH Division and provide clerical support to Division staff and simulation department. 

Location: 4th Floor NAH Campus Expansion McAllen.

      Rationale:

      • Simulation Network Specialist is needed to focus on technological needs for the simulation equipment such as Sim-Man, Sim-

Newborn, Sim-Junior, and Sim-Mom. Location: 4th Floor NAH Campus Expansion McAllen.

      Rationale:

      • Lab assistant is needed to assist with new building computer labs and simulation areas functionality as well as upkeep. Location: 

4th Floor NAH Campus Expansion McAllen.

      Rationale:

      • A Faculty Secretary will be needed in each floor to accommodate incoming faculty and students. Location: 1 STEM, First floor. 

NOTE: Position for six months.

      Rationale:

      • One Faculty Secretary will be needed in each floor to accommodate incoming faculty and students. Location: 1 STEM, Second 

floor. NOTE: Position for eight months.

150



CLASSIFICATION GRADE
SALARY 

BUDGET

South Texas College

New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

Necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE

11 Biology Lab Specialist II - Biology Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B 26,583$         

12 Chemistry Lab Specialist II - Chemistry Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B 39,875$         

13 Pharmacy Technology Registered Lab Assistant- Pharmacy Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B 31,000$         

310,554$       

14 Office of Human Resources Coordinator of Staffing & Recruiting Professional/Technical

Exempt

D 50,000$         

15 Office of Human Resources HR Technician Classified B 24,000$         

16 Office of Human Resources HR Secretary Classified A 22,000$         

17 Office of Human Resources HR Systems Specialist Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

B 36,000$         

18 Office of Human Resources Training and Development Manager Professional/Technical

Exempt

F 60,000$         

19 Custodial Custodian Classified A 19,158$         

20 Custodial Custodian Classified A 19,158$         

Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

      Rationale:

      • To process application and onboarding duties on a timely basis due to increase volume.

      Rationale:

      • To assist with receptionist duties and provide customer service for internal and external sources.

      Rationale:

      • To process and provide reporting requirements as requested by external and internal sources.

      Rationale:

      • Lab Specialist is needed to assist with new building Biology labs, such as prep work (reagents, carts, and matierals), sterilizing 

equipment, maintaining lab inventory and equipment, and training students and/or faculty on equipment use. Location: 1 STEM, First 

Floor. NOTE: Position for eight months.

      Rationale:

      • Lab Specialist is needed to assist with new building Chemistry labs, such as prep work (reagents, carts, and matierals), sterilizing 

equipment, maintaining lab inventory and equipment, and training students and/or faculty on equipment use. Location: 1 STEM, 

Second Floor.

      Rationale:

      • Lab assistant will be assist faculty with lab instruction, be in charge of lab inventory for the two buildings, and prep labs for 

scenarios as per Accreditation requirements to avoid future deficiencies regarding accreditation. Lab assistant should be licensed by 

Pharmacy standards. Being a licensed lab assistant will also give flexibility to the program to assist in check offs during lab procedures.

      Rationale:

      • To monitor and track staffing and recruiting postings for timely processing due to increase volume.

      Rationale:

      • To develop and manage professional development training for employees.

      Rationale:

      • To provide custodian services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide custodian services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

$     50,000

151



CLASSIFICATION GRADE
SALARY 

BUDGET

South Texas College

New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

Necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE

21 Custodial Custodian Classified A 19,158$         

22 Custodial Custodian Classified A 19,158$         

23 Custodial Lead Custodian Classified C 22,534$         

24 Custodial Floor Technician Classified A 19,158$         

25 Custodial Custodial Supervisor Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

C 32,083$         

26 Custodial Custodial Manager Professional/Technical

Exempt

E 52,000$         

27 Custodial Custodial Manager Professional/Technical

Exempt

E 52,000$         

28 Facility Operations and Maintenance Events Manager Professional Technical

Exempt 

E 26,000$         

29 Facility Operations and Maintenance Environmental Health and Safety 

Manager

Professional/Technical

Exempt

E 26,000$         

30 Campus Police Dispatch Supervisor Professional Technical

Non-Exempt

D 25,333$         

31 Campus Police Police Officer Professional Technical

Non-Exempt

C 29,333$         

32 Campus Police Police Officer Professional Technical

Non-Exempt

C 29,333$         

      Rationale:

      • To provide custodian services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide custodian services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide custodian services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide services to NAH Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program. NOTE: Position for ten months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide services to Pecan Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program.

      Rationale:

      • To manage custodian services for events held College-wide. NOTE: Position for six months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide services to Pecan Campus Building - 2013 Bond Program.

      Rationale:

      • To implement and lead the Environmental Health and Safety program College-wide. NOTE: Position for six months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide supervision to police dispatchers. NOTE: Position for eight months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide police officers to cover shifts at all STC locations. NOTE: Position for eight months.

      Rationale:

      • To provide police officers to cover shifts at all STC locations. NOTE: Position for eight months.

152



CLASSIFICATION GRADE
SALARY 

BUDGET

South Texas College

New Non-Faculty Staff Positions for FY 2017 - 2018

Necessary for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Facilities Expansion

ACCOUNT

NAME
TITLE

33 Safety and Security Safety and Security 

Manager

Professional Technical

Exempt 

F 40,000$         

34 Dir Fac Planning and Construction Accounts Assistant Classified G 31,000$         

35 Cashiers Office Cashier Classified C 25,000$         

36 Cashiers Office Cashier Classified C 25,000$         

37 Cashiers Office Cashier Classified C 29,580$         

38 Cashiers Office Accounting Assistant Classified G 31,000$         

39 Cashiers Office Administrative Assistant Classified F 28,000$         

791,986$       

40 Educational Technologies Audio Visual Systems Designer Professional Technical

Exempt

E 52,000$         

41 Educational Technologies Coordinator of Special Events Professional Technical

Exempt

D 45,000$         

97,000$         

1,199,540$    

Total for Vice President for Information Services and Planning

Total for Funding for New Positions Related to Bond Construction

Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Vice President for Information Services and Planning

      Rationale:

      • To oversee staff and diverse operations in all STC locations, including the Security Group and the Surveillance Camera Program. 

NOTE: Position for eight months.

      Rationale:

      • To assist students at the Cashier/SPIRIT office with collection related issues, payment arrangements and in-house perform 

collection efforts.

      Rationale:

      • To assist Bursar with projects, track completion of reports, update procedures, monitor deadlines, maintain calendar of events and 

assist with other duties.

      Rationale:

      • Due to the additional classrooms and increasingly sophisticated audiovisual systems needed to support classroom instruction and 

college events, this position will be responsible for the design, RFPs, bids, and coordination of audiovisual systems with the Purchasing 

Department.  The position requires an advanced technical skill level and extensive experience.

      Rationale:

      • This position is solely responsible for the organization, implementation and production of all special events including, but not 

limited to, graduation, CWPD and streaming of live events.  The duties and responsibilities have increased and will continue to increase 

with the addition of new special venues.

      Rationale:

      • To assist on bond construction and future construction projects.

      Rationale:

      • To assist students attending Technology Campus and perform all related cashier processes for the campus.

      Rationale:

      • To assist students attending Nursing and Allied Health Campus and perform all related cashier processes for the campus.

      Rationale:

      • To assist with payments received by telephone at the back office and assist with other payment options.

$     50,000

153



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 58 

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Non-Faculty Salary 
Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

 
Approval of Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 is 
requested. 
 
Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications were recommended by the appropriate supervisor 
and reviewed with the Office of Human Resources.  Administration has reviewed with 
staff the proposed non-faculty salary adjustments/ reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 and 
supports the recommendations subject to the availability of funding and Board approval 
of the final budget.  Additional modifications including reductions may be necessary prior 
to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the Board based on revised revenue projections.     
 
Requested for FY 2017-2018 are salary adjustments totaling $344,098 for forty-four (44) 
positions, out of which thirty-nine (39) positions require changes in classification and/or 
grade.  Funding in the amount of $273,256, for thirty-six (36) of these salary 
adjustments, has been identified from s ta f f  and  salary pools, resulting in a proposed 
net increase in salary budget of $70,842, as follows: 
 

Funding Amount 

Funding Requested for Non-Faculty Salary 
Adjustments/Reclassifications 

   $344,098

Less -- Funding from Staff and Pool Positions    (273,256) 

Net Salary Budget Increases for Salary 
Adjustments/Reclassifications 

   $  70,842

 
In addition, one (1) salary adjustment in the Auxiliary Fund is also requested.  This change 
will not affect the Unrestricted Fund Budget.  The adjustment being recommended is in 
the amount of $9,000. 
 
A listing of the non-faculty salary adjustments/reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 follows 
in the packet for the Board’s information and review. 
 
Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and 
Administrative Services will be present at the Board Meeting to address any questions by 
the committee.   
 
Committee Recommendation 
On June 15, 2017, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended 
Board approval of the proposed Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 
2017-2018.  At that time there were thirty-one proposed salary adjustments, totaling 
$168,518, with a net salary budget increase of $70,842.  Staff advised that this may be 

154



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 59 

revised after continued review of the proposed revenue and expenditures for FY 2017-
2018. 
 
Upon further review, staff recommends the revised approval of salary adjustments for FY 
2017-2018 totaling $344,098 for forty-four (44) positions, out of which thirty-nine (39) 
positions require changes in classification and/or grade.  The net salary budget increase 
remains at $70,842, through the proposed increased use of funding from staff and pool 
positions. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 as 
presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the Non-Faculty Salary 
Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
  
 
 

  

155



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

1 Reclassification of Administrative 

Specialist for Board Relations 

(Position 703362)

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade D

to

Grade E

 $        47,741  $                5,000  $            52,741 

2 Title Change from Administrative 

Assistant (Position 700404) to 

Senior Administrative Assistant

Classified 

to

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade F

to

Grade A

 $        29,299  $                1,600  $            30,899 

3 Title Change from Grants and 

Contracts Compliance Officer 

(Position 700420) to Grant 

Management and Compliance 

Officer II / Perkins Principal 

Investigator

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade G  $        65,872  $                3,500  $            69,372 

4 Title Change from Grants and 

Contracts Compliance Manager 

(Position 704160) to Grant Systems, 

Management and Compliance 

Officer I

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade E

to

Grade F

 $        53,045  $                3,000  $            56,045 

5 Title Change from Web Specialist 

(Position 709462) to Digital Services 

Developer

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade F

 $        39,800  $                6,000  $            45,800 

19,100$              

6 Title Change from Secretary 

(Position 701150) to Administrative 

Assistant

Classified Grade B

to

Grade F

28,950$         $                2,000  $            30,950 

Total for Office of the President

      Rationale:

      • Align title with actual administrative tasks and responsibilities performed, such as coordinating projects / reports with other 

departments and divisions, monitoring division budget, and grant management assistance.  Secretary is currently assisting the Dean 

and Liberal Arts area.

Vice President for Academic Affairs

South Texas College

 Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

      Rationale:

      • To include significant additional duties and responsibilities.

      Rationale:

      • To include significant additional duties and responsibilities.

      Rationale:

      • To align position within grade and adjust salary accordingly.

      Rationale:

      • To align position within grade and adjust salary accordingly.

      Rationale:

      • To expand the scope of the position and include programming and development. Added responsibility for creating and 

deploying new features based on emerging trends and technology.

Office of the President 

156



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

7 Title Change from Secretary 

(Position 703150) to Administrative 

Assistant

Classified Grade B

to

Grade F

 $        32,610  $                2,000  $            34,610 

8 Title Change from Academies 

Specialist (Position 702286) to 

Coordinator of Academies and HS 

Projects

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

to

Professional/Technical 

Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade D

33,875$         $                6,000  $            39,875 

9 Title Change from Lab Specialist - 

Biology (Position 701406) to Lab 

Specialist II - Biology

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade A

to

Grade B

30,750$         $                2,000  $            32,750 

10 Reclassification of Assoc Dean 

Curric and Stu Lrng (Position 

701283)

Administrative Grade C 76,385$         $                5,000  $            81,385 

17,000$              

11 Title Change from Facil Plang & 

Constr Accts Spec (Position 700501) 

to Coordinator of FPC Accounts

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade C

45,215$        6,000$                51,215$            

12 Title Change from Distribution 

Services Specialist (Position 

703583) to Coordinator for Fixed 

Assets and Distribution

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade C

39,338$         $                6,000  $            45,338 

      Rationale:

      • To accurately reflect and encompass current job duties/responsibilities.

Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs

      Rationale:

      • To accurately reflect and encompass current job duties/responsibilities.

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

      Rationale:

      • Align title with actual administrative tasks and responsibilities performed, such as coordinating projects / reports with other 

departments and divisions, monitoring division budget, and grant management assistance.  Secretary is currently assisting the  Dean 

and Social Sciences area.

      Rationale:

      • Align title with actual duties and responsibilities, such as conducting student-parent conferences to plan student development 

reports, supervise program students, and coordinate and oversee designated programs. Due to an increase of growth, the Academies 

Program at the Mid-Valley Campus has increased its partnering districts in the area from four to eight.  In addition, the HS Projects 

summer programs will host 30-60 students this summer.

      Rationale:

      • Salary Adjustment and Title Change to align with job responsibilities in order to keep up with job market and to compensate 

for education requirements and job experience.

      Rationale:

      • To accurately reflect and encompass current job duties and responsibilities.

157



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

13 Title Change from Secretary 

(Position 701396) to Risk 

Management Assistant

Classified Grade B

to

Grade F

28,420$         $                3,379  $            31,799 

15,379$              

14 Title Change from Centers for 

Learning Excellence Manager 

(Position 720423) to Coordinator of 

Campus Center for Learning 

Excellence

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade D

39,655$         $                3,000  $            42,655 

15 Title Change from Centers for 

Learning Excellence Manager 

(Position 722423) to Coordinator of 

Campus Center for Learning 

Excellence

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade D

39,566$         $                3,000  $            42,566 

16 Title Change from Centers for 

Learning Excellence Manager 

(Position 721423) to Coordinator of 

Campus Center for Learning 

Excellence

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade D

43,225$         $                3,000  $            46,225 

17 Title Change from Coordinator of 

Learning Support (Position 704423) 

to Learning Support Manager

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade D

to

Grade E

52,356$         $                3,000  $            55,356 

18 Title Change from Coordinator of 

Supplemental Instruction (Position 

706423) to Supplemental Instruction 

Manager

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade D

to

Grade E

42,436$         $                3,000  $            45,436 

19 Title Change from Coordinator of 

Open Labs (Position 711397) to 

Open Labs Logistics Manager

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade E

42,876$         $                5,000  $            47,876 

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify position 711397 to more accurately reflect responsibilities of position. The duties of the administrative coordinator 

will drastically increase with the additional administrative responsabilities of 20 service areas and 10 additional staff members. 

Additionally, equipment management has doubled. Salary increase request is required to compensate for the additional duties and 

expectations of this position.

Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

Vice President for Information Services & Planning

      Rationale:

      • To accurately reflect and encompass current job duties/responsibilities.

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify position 720423 to more accurately reflect responsibilities of position.

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify position 722423 to more accurately reflect responsibilities of position.

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify position 721423 to more accurately reflect responsibilities of position.

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify position 704423 to more accurately reflect responsibilities of position.

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify position 706423 to more accurately reflect responsibilities of position.

158



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

20 Reclassification of Systems Analyst 

II (Position 706393)

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade E 52,450$         $                4,000  $            56,450 

21 Title Change from Associate Dean of  

Institutional Research & 

Effectiveness (Position 703320) to 

Dean of Institutional Research, 

Effectiveness & Strategic Planning

Administrative Grade D 92,109$         $                6,000  $            98,109 

22 Title Change from Director of 

Institutional Effectiveness & 

Assessment (Position 703625) to 

Director of Institutional 

Effectiveness, Assessment & 

Accreditation

Administrative Grade B

to

Grade C

68,495$         $                4,500  $            72,995 

23 Title Change from Biomedical 

Instruction Tech Specialist (Position 

708271) to Educational 

Technologies Biomedical Specialist

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

to

Professional/Technical 

Non-Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade C

 $        39,307  $                3,000  $            42,307 

24 Title Change from Client Services 

Specialist (Position 703394) to 

Client Services Analyst I

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

to

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade D

27,000$         $              15,000  $            42,000 

25 Title Change from Network Services 

Analyst I (Position 702390) to 

Systems Analyst III

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

to

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade F

47,000$         $              18,000  $            65,000 

      Rationale:

      • This position is assuming responsibility for several additional institution-wide processes; including leadership for the 

development, implementation and evaluation of the Strategic Plan, the 5-year operational planning process, and planning and 

leadership for the development of strategic initiatives aimed at increasing student success and achieving organizational goals and 

objectives. This position will also assume supervisory responsibility for the Office of Strategic Planning and associated staff.

      Rationale:

      • Adding coordination of all regional accreditation activities, including ongoing notifications and reporting, 10-year and 5th-year 

reviews and related site visits, development the Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP), and tracking and reporting all Substantive 

Changes to SACSCOC.

      Rationale:

      • Reclassify/Re-title position to more acurately reflect responsibilities of the updated job description.  The Biomedical Specialist 

is now responsible for training and oversight of all Biomedical Ed Tech equipment at NAH, MVC & STR.  This position will 

assume additional duties as the bond classrooms are implemented.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate ITIL framework for IT operations.

      Rationale:

      • Adjustment to fix Evergreen reclassification recommendation done without compensation.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate growth due to new Bond construction.

159



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

26 Title Change from Computer Analyst 

(Position 719392) to Computer 

Services Analyst III

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

to

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade D

to

Grade F

46,537$         $              18,463  $            65,000 

88,963$              

27 Title Change from Staff Secretary 

(Position 705331) to Administrative 

Assistant

Classified Grade A

to

Grade F

 $        25,735  $                3,265  $            29,000 

28 Title Change from Testing 

Technician (Position 702331) to 

Testing Specialist

Classified

to

Professional/Technical 

Non-Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade B

 $        22,500  $                5,100  $            27,600 

29 Title Change from Testing 

Technician (Position 700205) to 

Testing Specialist

Classified

to

Professional/Technical 

Non-Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade B

 $        23,175  $                5,825  $            29,000 

30 Title Change from Testing 

Technician (Position 720331) to 

Testing Specialist

Classified

to

Professional/Technical 

Non-Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade B

 $        28,950  $                3,500  $            32,450 

31 Title Change from Testing 

Technician (Position 703331) to 

Testing Specialist

Classified

to

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade B

26,307$         $                3,693  $            30,000 

21,383$              

161,825$          Total for Salary Adjustments/Reclassification

Total for Vice President for Information Services & Planning

Total for Vice President for Student Affairs & Enrollment Management

      Rationale:

      • The increase of new testing exams and the ongoing testing of TSI and GED exams coincides with the other Specialist 

positions.

      Rationale:

      • The increase of new testing exams and the ongoing testing of TSI and GED exams coincides with the other Specialist 

positions.

      Rationale:

      • The increase of new testing exams and the ongoing testing of TSI and GED exams coincides with the other Specialist 

positions.

      Rationale:

      • The increase of new testing exams and the ongoing testing of TSI, GED, exams coincides with the other Specialist positions.

      Rationale:

      • Salary increase.  Mariana earned her Associate degree and will earn her Bachelors degree in December.  Mariana currently 

serves as the Secretary for the Testing Director and the position needs to be aligned with other Administrative Assistants.

Vice President for Student Affairs & Enrollment Management

      Rationale:

      • To align title and salary for position created previous year.

160



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications for FY 2017-2018 

1 Title Change from Lead Cook 

(Position 627870) to Food Services 

Manager/Cook

Classified

to 

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade A

 $        25,337  $                9,000  $            34,337 

9,000$              

Auxiliary Funds

Total for Auxiliary Funds Salary Adjustments/Reclassification

      Rationale:

      • To accurately reflect and encompass current job duties/responsibilities.

161



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

1 Title Change from Dir of 

Fundraising (Position 701369) to 

Exec Officer for External Relations

Administrative

to

Executive

Grade C

to

Grade A

 $        86,625  $              13,500  $          100,125 

13,500$              

2 Title Change from Professional Dev 

Trainer (Position 701352) to 

Professional Dev Manager

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

to

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade C

to

Grade F

 $        48,125  $              11,875  $            60,000 

3 Reclassification from Instr Coach- 

Prof & Org Dev (Position 705352)

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade D

to

Grade F

 $        49,500  $              20,500  $            70,000 

4 Title Change from Administrative 

Assistant (Position 701298) to 

Project Manager- MSB

Classified

to

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade F

to

Grade E

 $        35,035  $              14,965  $            50,000 

5 Title Change from Administrative 

Assistant (Position 704272) to 

Project Manager- Academic Affairs

Classified

to

Professional/Technical

Exempt

Grade F

to

Grade E

 $        30,900  $              19,100  $            50,000 

66,440$              

South Texas College

 Reclassifications/Other Adjustments Requests for FY 2017 - 2018 - Vacant 

Office of the President 

      Rationale:

      • Title Change and reclassification to better align with duties and responsibilities.

      Rationale:

      • Currently vacant. Based on department needs, Professional Dev Manager will assist Associate Dean in supervising and 

managing all professional and organizational intiatives.

      Rationale:

      • The Instructional Coach is responsible for timely completion of professional and organizational development activities and 

trainings and will work closely with the Office of Professional & Org Dev team to develop, facilitate, and lead professional 

development initiatives for both faculty and staff.  The Instructional Coach will serve as an expert in pedagogy and the integration 

of technology into teaching and learning.

Vice President for Academic Affairs

Total for Office of the President

      Rationale:

      • Currently the Administrative Assistant position is vacant. Based on department needs, Project Manager is needed for the 

management, implementation, and timely completion of special projects and assignments in the Div of Math, Science & BA 

Programs.

      Rationale:

      • The Office the Vice President for Academic Affairs has two vacant Administrative Assistant positions.  At this time, I am in 

the process of completing the hiring proposal for one of the positions, and based on the assessment of the departmental needs, I am 

recommending to reclassify the second vacant position to a Project Manager.

Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs

162



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Reclassifications/Other Adjustments Requests for FY 2017 - 2018 - Vacant 

6 Title Change from Secretary 

(Position 705423) to Student 

Learning Assistant

Classified Grade B

to

Grade C

30,385$         $                2,300  $            32,685 

7 Title Change from Web Applications 

Specialist - (P.T.) (Position 705393) 

to Reporting Analyst I

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade C

 $        30,901  $                3,067  $            33,968 

8 Title Change from Web Applications 

Specialist (Position 715393) to 

Client Services Analyst I

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

to

Professional/Technical 

Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade D

39,874$         $                2,126  $            42,000 

9 Title Change from Applications 

Specialist - (P.G.) (Position 798391) 

to Client Services Analyst II

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

to

Professional/Technical 

Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade E

37,089$         $                4,911  $            42,000 

10 Title Change from Applications 

Analyst I (Position 712393) to 

Systems and Networking Manager

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

to

Professional/Technical 

Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade G

39,873$         $              40,127  $            80,000 

11 Title Change from Network Services 

Specialist - (P.G.) (Position 708391) 

to Network Services Analyst III

Professional/Technical

Non Exempt

to

Professional/Technical 

Exempt

Grade B

to

Grade F

41,182$         $              23,818  $            65,000 

      Rationale:

      • Student Learning Assistant position to be assigned to Mid Valley campus to address needs in expansion of Business 

Technology and Nursing programs.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate growth in the Reporting area.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate growth due to new Bond construction.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate ITIL framework for IT operations.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate ITIL framework for IT operations.

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate ITIL framework for IT operations.

Vice President for Information Services and Planning

163



TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE
 CURRENT 

SALARY 

 SALARY 

ADJUSTMENT 

 ADJUSTED 

SALARY 

South Texas College

 Reclassifications/Other Adjustments Requests for FY 2017 - 2018 - Vacant 

12 Title Change from Administrative 

Assistant (Position 710262) to 

Computer Inventory Specialist

Classified

to

Professional/Technical

Non-Exempt

Grade F

to

Grade B

30,000$         $                5,984  $            35,984 

82,333$              

13 Title Change from Director of 

Advisement for Dual Enrollment 

(Position 703191) to Associate Dean 

of Student Rights and 

Responsibilities and Title IX Student 

Support Services

Administrative Grade B 60,000$        20,000$              

20,000$              

182,273$          Total for Salary Adjustments/Reclassification

      Rationale:

      • To accommodate growth in Technology assets due to new buildings.

Total for Vice President for Student Affairs & Enrollment Management

Total for Vice President for Information Services and Planning

Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Mgmt.

      Rationale:

      • The reclassification aligns with current Division initiatives and with the Bond construction for the new Student Activities 

Building under the Dean of Student Affairs.

$        80,000

$   51,215



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 60 

Update on Status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Status 
of Project and Program Accountability 

 
Broaddus & Associates has provided the enclosed documents on the current status of 
the 2013 Bond Construction program:  

 Executive Program Budget Overview Summary; 
 Update on the status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program; 
 Video Update on Construction Projects; 
 Chart of Project Progress; 
 Project Scorecards; and 
 Completion and Occupancy Schedule Timeline 

Broaddus & Associates has provided the following accountability reports: 

 Program Budget Summary worksheet; 
 Construction Budget worksheet; 

As of June 8, 2017, the total budget shortfall is estimated to be at $4,501,351 with the 
use of buyout savings and design and construction contingency.  

In addition, college staff has prepared the following reports reflecting additional potential 
variances considering pending Board action: 

 2013 Bond Construction Program Tracking Contingency Log  
 2013 Bond Construction Program Non-Bond Proceeds – Transfer to Plant Fund 

Budget 
 
Source of Funds for Furniture Purchases 
On June 15, 2017 the Facilities Committee reviewed the proposed purchase of furniture 
under the 2013 Bond Construction Program. 
 
The Committee noted that in addition to the use of Bond funds, staff budgeted $460,000 
in Non-Bond Proceeds, from transfers to the Plant Fund Budget.  Against this budget, 
$86,728 in actual expenditures were proposed for Board approval in June 2017.  The 
Committee wanted to ensure that all funds were tracked appropriately, and that any 
budget deficit be properly tracked. 
 
College administration has reviewed the projects and the proposed source of funds, and 
has verified that these expenditures are primarily for the non-bond Mid Valley Campus 
Library Renovation project and the NAH Thermal Plant project.  These projects are 
funded through non-bond funds, though the work is being performed concurrently with 
the 2013 Bond Construction program projects, and both non-bond projects are 
managed by Broaddus & Associates. 
 

165



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 61 

Administration has concurs that these non-bond furniture expenditures should not be 
counted within the $159M 2013 Bond Program budget, and does not offset or contribute 
to the program budget deficit. 
 
Broaddus & Associates is responsible for tracking the expenditures using both bond and 
non-bond sources for projects they manage, and for providing clear reporting to the 
Facilities Committee and the Board of Trustees. 
 
Funding for any shortfall net of buyout savings and use of design and construction 
contingency will be covered by non-bond funds, after a full accounting is reviewed with 
the Board of Trustees.  
 
No action is requested. 
  

  

166



2013 Bond Program                 
Bond Projects

Bond Program 
Total Project 

Budget
GMP Amount

Design 
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Construction  
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Return of Buy-
Out Savings to 

date

Total of 
Contingency & 
Buy-Out Saving

 PECAN CAMPUS - Wilson  Const 479,500$              601,845$              $1,081,345

North Academic Building 14,843,110$         10,230,122$         72,947$                154,875$              720,878$              948,700$              

South Academic Building 9,454,426$           6,657,834$           66,500$                84,443$                150,943$              

STEM Building 13,103,319$         10,417,059$         24,273$                117,483$              141,756$              

Student Activities & Cafeteria 8,828,254$           6,888,179$           70,053$                100,000$              170,053$              

Thermal Plant Expansion 5,542,049$           4,194,000$           -$                         -$                         61,591$                61,591$                

Parking and Site Improvement 2,490,261$           2,618,800$           59,520$                37,500$                97,020$                

Subtotal 54,261,419$         41,005,994$         293,293$              494,301$              782,469$              1,570,063$           

1,570,063$          

NURSING & ALLIED HEALTH -  Wilson Const 197,800$              254,089$              451,889$              

Nursing Allied Health - New Building 21,773,439$         17,009,860$         231,608$              159,018$              -$                         390,626$              

Thermal Plant Exp.(incl.'s Bond Funds) 601,877$              230,788$              2,200$                  3,386$                  -$                         5,586$                  

Parking & Site Improvements 1,717,717$           2,205,963$           23,000$                34,207$                -$                         57,207$                

Subtotal 24,093,033$         19,446,611$         256,808$              196,611$              -$                         453,419$              

453,419$             

TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS - Econ 110,188$              166,676$              276,864$              

Building Renovation 14,864,990$         9,297,546$           83,701$                137,586$              1,236,041$           1,457,328$           

Parking & Site Improvements 905,324$              1,563,574$           10,331$                15,497$                431,324$              457,152$              

      

Subtotal 15,770,314$         10,861,120$         94,032$                153,083$              1,667,365$           1,914,480$           

1,914,480$          

MID VALLEY CAMPUS - Skanska 372,937$              372,981$              745,918$              

Health Professions and Science Bldg. 17,277,682$         14,453,388$         160,053$              219,737$              379,790$              

Workforce Training 2,257,363$           on hold -$                         

Library Expansion 2,288,968$           2,462,776$           34,723$                34,723$                69,446$                

Library Renovation  (Reference Non-Bond Proj's below) non-bond -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

Student Services Building 4,114,228$           3,850,923$           51,049$                30,535$                81,584$                

Thermal Plant Expansion 5,042,398$           3,896,698$           61,547$                61,547$                123,094$              

Parking & Site Improvements 2,796,035$           2,369,777$           16,509$                22,927$                109,367$              148,803$              

      

Subtotal 33,776,674$         27,033,562$         323,881$              369,469$              109,367$              802,717$              

802,717$             

STARR		COUNTY		CAMPUS	‐	Wilson	Const.	 212,731$              302,731$              515,462$              

Health Professions & Science Bldg. 11,267,182$         9,521,000$           78,000$                117,000$              195,000$              

Workforce Expansion 2,051,983$           on hold -$                         on hold on hold

New Library 3,732,378$           3,700,000$           37,000$                55,500$                92,500$                

Student Services Building 1,162,522$           1,320,000$           13,000$                19,500$                32,500$                

Student Activates Building 1,166,402$           1,365,000$           14,000$                21,000$                35,000$                

Thermal Plant Expansion 4,938,772$           3,911,000$           39,000$                58,000$                97,000$                

Parking & Site Improvements 1,397,789$           3,496,950$           31,731$                31,731$                63,462$                

Subtotal 25,717,028$         23,313,950$         212,731$              302,731$              -$                         515,462$              

515,462$             

REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC EXCELLANCE 96,745$                127,295$              224,040$              

Training Facility 3,655,134$           3,326,426$           68,049$                89,538$                157,587$              

Parking and Site Improvements 319,337$              1,393,398$           28,696$                37,757$                66,453$                

Subtotal 3,974,471$           4,719,824$           96,745$                127,295$              -$                         224,040$              

224,040$             

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Accountability Report Executive Overview Summary

Board Meeting June 23, 2017 

 Bond Funded Projects

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

6/23/201710:09 AM

167

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



2013 Bond Program                 
Bond Projects

Bond Program 
Total Project 

Budget
GMP Amount

Design 
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Construction  
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Return of Buy-
Out Savings to 

date

Total of 
Contingency & 
Buy-Out Saving

Accountability Report Executive Overview Summary

Board Meeting June 23, 2017 

 Bond Funded Projects

LA JOYA TEACHING SITE
Lab Improvements 1,436,000             1,163,000             -                           -                           -                           -                           

  

  

Subtotal 1,436,000             1,163,000             -                           -                           -                           -                           

-$                         

Total Remaining of Contingency Balance incl. BOS $159,028,939 $127,544,061 $1,277,490 $1,643,490 $2,559,201 5,480,181$           

  $2,920,980 5,480,181$           

$2,559,201

$2,920,980
$5,480,181

$4,501,351

  

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Buy-Out Saving To Date

Design & Construction Cont. Balance Only
Total Projected Available Funds Balance

Current Program Shortfall as 6.13.17

6/23/201710:09 AM

168

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



2013 Non- Bond Funded              
Bond Program Projects

Non Bond 
Program Total 
Project Budget

GMP Amount

Design 
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Construction  
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Return of Buy-Out 
Savings

Total of 
Contingency & 
Buy-Out Saving

NURSING & ALLIED HEALTH -  Wilson Const
Thermal Plant Exp.(Non-Bond) 3,273,826$           2,867,847$           30,500$                45,450$                75,950$                

Thermal Plant Parking and Site Improvements incl above 229,010$              2,200$                  3,386$                  5,586$                  

   -$                         -$                         -$                                 -$                         

Subtotal 3,273,826$           3,096,857$           32,700$                48,836$                -$                                 81,536$                

$81,536

MID VALLEY CAMPUS - Skanska
Library Renovation 1,373,273$           1,123,682$           13,294$                13,294$                26,588$                

Thermal Plant - Piping 718,947$              718,947$              -$                         -$                           

    

Subtotal 2,092,220$           1,842,629$           13,294$                13,294$                -$                                 26,588$                

$26,588

STARR		COUNTY		CAMPUS	‐	Wilson	Const.	
Thermal Plant Expansion - Hydo.Piping 788,305$              788,305$              -$                         -$                          -$                         

Subtotal 788,305$              788,305$              -$                         -$                         -$                                 -$                         

Non-Bond Funded Construction Projects       Total $6,154,351 $5,727,791 $45,994 $62,130 108,124

108,124

       

STC Procurement Non-Bond Funded 
Non Bond Budget 

Amount 
Non Bond Actual 

RFP Amounts Total Amount Variance 

1. KITCHEN EQUIPMENT       

   1a. Pecan Campus Student Activities Bldg. & Cafeteria 366,568$              319,575$              319,575$              46,993$                 

   1b. NAH Campus Expansion 193,836$              191,808$              191,808$              2,028$                  

   1c. Mid Valley Student Services Bldg. Expansion 339,396$              267,288$              267,288$              72,108$                

Total    899,800$              778,671$              778,671$              121,129$                

Non Bond Kitchen Equipment Savings = $121,129

2. FURNITURE - Non Bond Transfer to Plant Fund

   2a. Pecan Campus -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         No Projects

   2b. Nursing Allied Health - Thermal Plant 35,000$                3,943$                  3,943$                  31,057$                

   2c. Technology Campus -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         No Projects

   2d. Mid Valley Campus - Library Renovation 425,000$              82,785$                82,785$                342,215$              

   2e. Starr County Campus -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         No Projects

   2f. Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

  2g. La Joya  -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         No Projects

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

Total    $460,000 $86,728 $86,728 $373,272    

Non Bond Furniture Savings = $373,272

STC Procurement Non-Bond Funded 
Non Bond Budget 

Amount 
Non Bond Actual 

RFP Amounts Total Amount Variance 

TECHNOLOGY

 Budget = $400,000

FFE Procurement 

  A. Audio Visual (AV)

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Accountability Report Executive Overview Summary

Board Meeting June 23, 2017 

Non-Bond Funded Projects Managed Concurrent with  Bond Funded Projects

Current		Balance	of	Available	Funds	

Page 1 of 2

169

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



2013 Non- Bond Funded              
Bond Program Projects

Non Bond 
Program Total 
Project Budget

GMP Amount

Design 
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Construction  
Contingency 
Remaining in 

GMP

Return of Buy-Out 
Savings

Total of 
Contingency & 
Buy-Out Saving

Accountability Report Executive Overview Summary

Board Meeting June 23, 2017 

Non-Bond Funded Projects Managed Concurrent with  Bond Funded Projects

     a.1 Pecan Campus

     a.2 Nursing Allied Health

     a.3 Technology Campus

     a.4 Mid Valley Campus

     a.5 Starr County Campus

     a.6 Regional Center for Public Safety

     a.7 La Joya Teaching Site

       

Total    $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STC Procurement Non-Bond Funded 
Non Bond Budget 

Amount 
Non Bond Actual 

RFP Amounts Total Amount Variance 

     b.1 Pecan Campus $876,445

     b.2 Nursing Allied Health $806,730

     b.3 Technology Campus $122,595

     b.4 Mid Valley Campus $647,035

     b.5 Starr County Campus $318,310

     b.6 Regional Center for Public Safety nic 

     b.7 La Joya Teaching Site $102,700

Excludes Workforce Training 

 Mid Valley Campus $218,350

 Starr Campus $31,300

       

Subtotal $3,333,815 $0 $0 $0 $0  

Workforce Training  - Mid Valley & Starr Subtotal $249,650

TOTAL $3,123,465

     c.1 Pecan Campus n/a n/a n/a n/a

     c.2 Nursing Allied Health (Thermal Plant) $7,174 $28,234 28,234$                -$21,060

     c.3 Technology Campus n/a n/a n/a n/a

     c.4 Mid Valley Campus n/a n/a n/a n/a

     c.5 Starr County Campus n/a n/a n/a n/a

     c.6 Regional Center for Public Safety n/a n/a n/a n/a

     c.7 La Joya Teaching Site n/a n/a n/a n/a

       

Subtotal $9,837,569 $28,234 $28,234 -$21,060 $0 $0

     d.1 Pecan Campus

     d.2 Nursing Allied Health

     d.3 Technology Campus

     d.4 Mid Valley Campus

     d.5 Starr County Campus

     d.6 Regional Center for Public Safety

     d.7 La Joya Teaching Site

 

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

  B. Information Technology (IT)

 C. Surveillance - Includes cameras, servers & License

 D. Access Controls

Non-Bond Items

Computers

Printers

Surge Protectors

UPS

Page 2 of 2

170

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



Fa
ci
lit
ie
s C

om
m
itt
ee

 M
ee
tin

g
Ju
ne

 1
5,
 2
01

7

S
O

U
T

H
 T

E
X

A
S

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E

20
13

 B
O

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

U
P

C
O

M
IN

G
 T

IM
E

L
IN

E

171



B
O

A
R

D
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
 I

T
E

M
S

S
ou

th
 T

ex
as

 C
ol

le
ge

20
13

 B
on

d
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

U
p

co
m

in
g 

T
im

el
in

e 
–

06
/1

5/
17

M
ar

ch
 '1

7
A

p
ri

l '
17

M
ay

 '1
7

Ju
n

e 
'1

7
Ju

ly
 '1

7

Board Approval

1
U

p
d

at
e 

(N
o 

A
ct

io
n

)
U

p
d

at
e 

(N
o 

A
ct

io
n

)
U

p
d

at
e 

(N
o 

A
ct

io
n

)
U

p
d

at
e 

(N
o 

A
ct

io
n

)
U

p
d

at
e 

(N
o 

A
ct

io
n

)

2
A

cc
ou

n
ta

b
il

it
y 

S
ta

tu
s

A
cc

ou
n

ta
b

il
it

y 
S

ta
tu

s
A

cc
ou

n
ta

b
il

it
y 

S
ta

tu
s

A
cc

ou
n

ta
b

il
it

y 
S

ta
tu

s
A

cc
ou

n
ta

b
il

it
y 

S
ta

tu
s

3
B

u
yo

u
t

D
ed

u
ct

iv
e 

C
h

an
ge

 O
rd

er
s

K
it

ch
en

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

B
u

yo
u

t
D

ed
u

ct
iv

e 
C

h
an

ge
 O

rd
er

s
B

u
yo

u
t

D
ed

u
ct

iv
e 

C
h

an
ge

 O
rd

er
s

B
u

yo
u

t
D

ed
u

ct
iv

e 
C

h
an

ge
 O

rd
er

s

4
P

h
ar

r
R

C
P

S
E

 C
iv

il
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
F

u
rn

it
u

re
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
F

u
rn

it
u

re
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

5
A

V
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

IT
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

6

172



O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 IT
E

M
S

S
ou

th
 T

ex
as

 C
ol

le
ge

20
13

 B
on

d
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

U
p

co
m

in
g 

T
im

el
in

e

M
ar

ch
 '1

7
A

p
ri

l '
17

M
ay

 '1
7

Ju
n

e 
'1

7
Ju

ly
 '1

7

Operational

1
N

T
P

’s
N

T
P

’s
N

T
P

’s
N

T
P

’s
N

T
P

’s

2
O

n
go

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

A
ct

iv
it

y

O
n

go
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 A
ct

iv
it

y

O
n

go
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
A

ct
iv

it
y

O
n

go
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
A

ct
iv

it
y

O
n

go
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
A

ct
iv

it
y

3
B

u
yo

u
t 

S
av

in
gs

 
R

eq
u

es
ts

B
u

yo
u

t 
S

av
in

gs
 

R
eq

u
es

ts
B

u
yo

u
t 

S
av

in
gs

 
R

eq
u

es
ts

B
u

yo
u

t 
S

av
in

gs
 

R
eq

u
es

ts
B

u
yo

u
t 

S
av

in
gs

 
R

eq
u

es
ts

4
Is

su
e 

R
es

ol
u

ti
on

Is
su

e 
R

es
ol

u
ti

on
Is

su
e 

R
es

ol
u

ti
on

Is
su

e 
R

es
ol

u
ti

on
Is

su
e 

R
es

ol
u

ti
on

5
S

ch
ed

u
le

 
C

om
p

re
ss

io
n

S
ch

ed
u

le
 

C
om

p
re

ss
io

n
S

ch
ed

u
le

 
C

om
p

re
ss

io
n

S
ch

ed
u

le
 

C
om

p
re

ss
io

n

6
B

&
A

 A
u

d
it

in
g

7 8 9 10

173



IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 &

 P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 IT

E
M

S

S
ou

th
 T

ex
as

 C
ol

le
ge

20
13

 B
on

d
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

U
p

co
m

in
g 

T
im

el
in

e

M
ar

ch
 '1

7
A

p
ri

l '
17

M
ay

 '1
7

Ju
n

e 
'1

7
Ju

ly
 '1

7

Informational/Presentations

1
B

on
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 
B

u
d

ge
t

U
p

d
at

e
B

on
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 
B

u
d

ge
t

U
p

d
at

e
B

on
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 
B

u
d

ge
t

U
p

d
at

e
B

on
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 
B

u
d

ge
t

U
p

d
at

e
B

on
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 
B

u
d

ge
t

U
p

d
at

e

2
C

on
ti

n
ge

n
cy

 &
 

B
u

yo
u

t 
tr

ac
k

in
g

C
on

ti
n

ge
n

cy
 &

 
B

u
yo

u
t 

tr
ac

k
in

g
C

on
ti

n
ge

n
cy

 &
 

B
u

yo
u

t 
tr

ac
k

in
g

C
on

ti
n

ge
n

cy
 &

 
B

u
yo

u
t 

tr
ac

k
in

g
C

on
ti

n
ge

n
cy

 &
 

B
u

yo
u

t 
tr

ac
k

in
g

3
D

ro
n

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

V
id

eo
 U

p
d

at
e

D
ro

n
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
V

id
eo

 U
p

d
at

e
D

ro
n

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

V
id

eo
 U

p
d

at
e

D
ro

n
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
V

id
eo

 U
p

d
at

e
D

ro
n

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

V
id

eo
 U

p
d

at
e

4
C

on
ti

n
ge

n
cy

 
R

ep
or

ti
n

g
O

C
IP

 U
p

d
at

e

5 6 7 8 9 10

174



   
   

  

Ar
ch

ite
ct

/E
ng

in
ee

r
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

  Project Development

 Board approval of A/E

Contract Negotiations

 Concept Development

 Schematic Approval

Design Development

 30%

 60%

 95%

 100%

 B&A Review

 Board Approval

 30%

 50%

 75%

 95% Substantial Comp

 Occupancy

 100%

 Final Completion

 N
or
th
 A
ca
de

m
ic
 B
ui
ld
in
g

PB
K 

Ar
ch

ite
cts

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

 S
ou

th
 A
ca
de

m
ic
 B
ui
ld
in
g

BS
A 

Ar
ch

ite
cts

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

 S
TE
M
 B
ui
ld
in
g

BS
A 

Ar
ch

ite
cts

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

 S
tu
de

nt
 A
ct
iv
iti
es
 B
ui
ld
in
g 
an
d 
Ca
fe
te
ria

W
ar

re
n G

ro
up

 A
rch

ite
cts

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

 T
he

rm
al
 P
la
nt
 E
xp
an
sio

n
Ha

lff 
As

so
cia

tes
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n
 P
ar
ki
ng

 a
nd

 S
ite

 Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

PC
E 

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

He
al
th
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
ns
 a
nd

 S
ci
en

ce
 B
ui
ld
in
g

RO
FA

 A
rch

ite
cts

Sk
an

sk
a U

SA

W
or
kf
or
ce
 T
ra
in
in
g 
Ce

nt
er
 E
xp
an
sio

n
EG

V 
Ar

ch
ite

cts
Sk

an
sk

a U
SA

Li
br
ar
y 
Ex
pa
ns
io
n

Ma
ta 

+ 
Ga

rci
a A

rch
ite

cts
Sk

an
sk

a U
SA

 S
tu
de

nt
 S
er
vi
ce
s B

ui
ld
in
g 
Ex
pa
ns
io
n

RO
FA

 A
rch

ite
cts

Sk
an

sk
a U

SA

Th
er
m
al
 P
la
nt

DB
R 

En
gin

ee
rin

g
Sk

an
sk

a U
SA

Pa
rk
in
g 
an
d 
Si
te
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ha
lff 

As
so

cia
tes

Sk
an

sk
a U

SA

 S
ou

th
w
es
t B

ui
ld
in
g 
Re

no
va
tio

n
EG

V 
Ar

ch
ite

cts
EC

ON
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n
Pa
rk
in
g 
an
d 
Si
te
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Hi
no

jos
a E

ng
ine

er
ing

EC
ON

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

Ca
m
pu

s E
xp
an
sio

n
ER

O 
Ar

ch
ite

cts
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n
Pa
rk
in
g 
an
d 
Si
te
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

R.
 G

uti
er

re
z E

ng
ine

er
s

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

He
al
th
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
ns
 a
nd

 S
ci
en

ce
 B
ui
ld
in
g

Ma
ta 

+ 
Ga

rci
a A

rch
ite

cts
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n

W
or
kf
or
ce
 T
ra
in
in
g 
Ce

nt
er
 E
xp
an
sio

n
EG

V 
Ar

ch
ite

cts
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n

Li
br
ar
y

Ma
ta 

+ 
Ga

rci
a A

rch
ite

cts
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n

St
ud

en
t S

er
vi
ce
s B

ui
ld
in
g 
Ex
pa
ns
io
n

Ma
ta 

+ 
Ga

rci
a A

rch
ite

cts
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n

St
ud

en
t A

ct
iv
iti
es
 B
ui
ld
in
g 
Ex
pa
ns
io
n

Ma
ta 

+ 
Ga

rci
a A

rch
ite

cts
D.

 W
ils

on
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n

Th
er
m
al
 P
la
nt

Si
gm

a H
N 

En
gin

ee
rs

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

Pa
rk
in
g 
an
d 
Si
te
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Me
lde

n &
 H

un
t E

ng
ine

er
ing

D.
 W

ils
on

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n

Tr
ai
ni
ng

 F
ac
ili
ty

PB
K 

Ar
ch

ite
cts

No
ble

 G
en

er
al 

Co
ntr

ac
t.

Pa
rk
in
g 
an
d 
Si
te
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Da
nn

en
ba

um
 E

ng
ine

er
ing

No
ble

 G
en

er
al 

Co
ntr

ac
t.

Tr
ai
ni
ng

 L
ab
s I
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts

EG
V 

Ar
ch

ite
cts

TB
D

S
T

C
 L

a 
Jo

ya
 T

ea
ch

in
g

 S
it

e 
(J

im
m

y 
C

ar
te

r 
E

C
H

S
 )

20
13

 B
ON

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 P

RO
GR

AM
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

RE
PO

RT
 - 

Ju
ne

 15
, 2

01
7

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
am

p
u

s

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ev
elo

pm
en

t

R
eg

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
fo

r 
P

u
b

lic
 S

af
et

y 
E

xc
el

le
n

ce
 -

 P
h

ar
r

P
ec

an
 C

am
p

u
s

M
id

 V
al

le
y 

C
am

p
u

s

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

C
am

p
u

s

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

am
p

u
s

Pr
ice

 
Pr

op
os

als
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Ph

as
e

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

  P
ro

jec
t 

Nu
mb

er

De
sig

n 
Ph

as
e

175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



6/9/20172:29 PM

#

Construction Projects Bond & Non Bond
(Building)/Substantial
Completion (Owner
Insurance in Place)

Begin Installation
of Furniture and
Equipment (FF&E)

Final Completion
of FFE

Begin Moving
Faculty and Staff
into Building

Building Opening Date or
Classes Begin Date

1 North Academic Building 11/15/2017 11/17/2017 12/22/2017 1/8/2018 1/16/2018
2 South Academic Building 11/06/2017 11/09/2017 12/24/2017 1/8/2018 1/16/2018
3 STEM Building 12/18/2017 12/20/2017 1/06/2018 1/8/2018 1/16/2018
4 Student Activities Building and Cafeteria 11/19/2017 11/23/2017 12/24/2017 1/2/2018 1/8/2018
5 Parking & Site Improvements 11/15/2017 n/a n/a n/a 1/2/2018
6 Thermal Plant 12/16/2016 n/a n/a n/a 12/16/2016

7 Health Professions and Science Building 11/13/2017 11/15/2017 12/22/2017 01/08/2018 1/16/2018
8 Library Renovation 11/28/2017 12/01/2017 12/17/2017 12/20/2017 1/16/2018
8.1 Library Expansion 11/28/2017 12/01/2017 12/17/2017 12/20/2017 1/16/2018
9 Student Services Building Expansion 9/21/2017 09/25/2017 10/25/2017 11/6/2017 1/8/2018
10 Workforce Training Center Expansion ON HOLD ON HOLD ON HOLD PENDING PROG. VERIFICATION

11 Parking & Site Improvements 9/21/2017 n/a n/a n/a 9/25/2017
12 Thermal Plant 6/15/2017 6/16/2017 6/21/2017 6/21/2017 6/21/2017

13 Health Professions and Science Building 10/30/2017 11/06/2017 12/15/2017 01/08/2018 1/16/2018
14 Library 12/17/2017 12/20/2017 1/15/2018 1/18/2018 1/20/2018
15 Student Activities Building Expansion 11/30/2017 12/01/2017 12/22/2017 12/27/2017 1/8/2018
16 Student Services Building Expansion 11/30/2017 12/01/2017 12/22/2017 12/27/2017 1/8/2018
17 Workforce Training Center Expansion ON HOLD ON HOLD ON HOLD PENDING PROG. VERIFICATION

18 Parking & Site Improvements 10/01/2017 n/a n/a n/a 10/7/2017
19 Thermal Plant 7/01/2017 7/03/2017 7/06/2017 7/06/2017 7/7/2017

Pecan Campus

Mid Valley Campus

Starr County Campus

Note: 1 & 5

Note:5 & 8

Note: 5

Note: 5

Note: 5
Note: 5

Note: 4 & 5
Note: 4 & 5

Note: 4 & 5

General Notes

Completion and Occupancy Schedule of 2013 Bond Construction Buildings April 17, 2017

Board Approval of April 24, 2017

Buildings , Expansions and Renovations

Note: 5

(May 23, 2017 Update)

Note: 5

Note: 5

Page 1 Timeline Schedule Updated May 23, 2017 Board Meeting.
203



6/9/20172:29 PM

#

Construction Projects Bond & Non Bond
(Building)/Substantial
Completion (Owner
Insurance in Place)

Begin Installation
of Furniture and
Equipment (FF&E)

Final Completion
of FFE

Begin Moving
Faculty and Staff
into Building

Building Opening Date or
Classes Begin Date

General Notes

20 Campus Expansion Package 2 12/08/2017 12/11/2017 12/29/2017 01/08/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 5 & 6
21 Parking & Site Improvements 10/30/2017 n/a n/a n/a 11/7/2017
22 Thermal Plant 7/15/2017 7/17/2017 7/28/2017 7/30/2017 7/30/2017

23 Southwest Building Renovation Building Package 07/17/2017 07/18/2017 8/15/2017 8/16/2017 8/21/2017
24 Parking & Site Improvements 6/1/2017 n/a n/a n/a 6/7/2017

25 Training Facility 5/3/2018 5/5/2018 5/31/2018 6/2/2018 SUMMER 2018 Note 7

26 Training Labs Improvements 8/01/2017 8/02/2017 8/15/2017 8/21/2017 8/28/2017

Color Coded Legend

GMP's not approved dates are tentative until final approval

Dates not confirmed in 4.17.17 BM but verified

Workforce Training on Hold

Timeline Update Changes Board Meeting 5.23.17

Board Approved Timeline Schedule April 24, 2017

Board Approved Timeline Schedule May 23, 2017

Date change not yet approved by Board of Trustees

La Joya Center

Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence

Nursing & Allied Campus

Technology Campus

   generated from the construction is down to a minimum. Shop Drawing must be provide ASAP from receipt of equipment order for verification of 

   of rough-in information . 

5) AV Infrastructure will be install during the construction phase. Installation to begin after cable tray is installed and all above ceiling work

 completed prior to the above ceiling inspections. Construction Schedules for each project have been provided to STC for use in scheduling their 

6) Complete floors starting at the top (level 4 ) working down. Critical Floors are 2 - 4. Dr. Reed stated 1st floor FFE work would not be complete

     until  after the opening of the 2018 Spring Semester. Simulation Equipment will be installed once to wall have 1st coat of paint and dust 

direct purchase vendors where applicable.

8. Substantial Completion date updated and approved in the May 23, 2017 Board Meeting

7. Substantial Completion date is preliminary pending final  GMP Propoosal due at the end of April 2017

1)

2) Some classrooms need to be furnished by Spring 2018 semester start-Staff to verify

3) Welding Labs need to be ready by Fall 2017 semester start

4) Library  GMP Schedules included in this April 17, 2017 Update

     (This item is no longer applicable with Substantial Completion Special Board Meeting 4.17.17)

Note: 3

Notes: Revised in pursuant with the Special Board Meeting held on Monday April 17, 2017

Page 2 Timeline Schedule Updated May 23, 2017 Board Meeting.
204



 2013 Bond Construction Program
Program Budget Summary Spreadsheet

6/23/201710:10 AM

 BOARD MEETING OF JUNE OF JUNE 23,2017 

 Org. Square 
Feet 

 Proposed Sq. 
Feet 

 Variance in 
Sq. Ft.  

 Construction Based 
on Org. Sq. Ft. 

 Construction 
Based on Proposed 

Sq. Ft. 

 Variance in 
Construction due 
to change in Sq. 

Ft.  

CCL/$SF GMP/SF   Org. CCL  GMP Total  GMP Variance  
 Org. 

Construction 
Contingency 

 Current 
Construction 
Contingency 

Pecan Campus 

 North Academic Building 61,267          64,299                 3,032             13,893,664$                  11,019,627$                2,874,037$                 171 159 10,500,000$           10,230,122$             (269,878)$                 150,000$              140,063$            
 South Academic Building 40,000          41,694                 1,694             9,196,633$                    7,087,980$                  2,108,653$                 170 160 6,800,000$             6,657,834$               (142,166)$                 100,000$              84,443$              
  STEM Building 48,879          50,614                 1,735             11,536,375$                  8,801,714$                  2,734,661$                 174 206 8,500,000$             10,417,059$             1,917,059$               125,000$              112,504$            
 Multi-purpose space for student support srvs. & activities 33,042          31,219                 (1,823)            8,112,884$                    5,385,518$                  2,727,366$                 173 221 5,700,000$             6,888,179$               1,188,179$               85,000$                92,439$              
 Thermal Plant Expansion 1,440            3,105                   1,665             -$                               4,194,000$                  (4,194,000)$               N/A N/A 4,300,000$             4,132,409$               (167,591)$                 50,000$                -$                    
 Parking & Site Improvements (GMP Included Atl. #1 & #2) -                -                       -                 -$                               2,024,416$                  (2,024,416)$               N/A N/A 2,000,000$             2,618,800$               618,800$                  30,000$                37,500$              
Subtotal 184,628        190,931               6,303             42,739,556$                  38,513,256$                4,226,300$                 172 186 37,800,000$           40,944,403$             3,144,403$               540,000$              466,949$            
Nursing & Allied Health Campus
 Expansion for Nursing & Allied Health 87,222             93,296                 6,074             17,310,640$                  17,755,997$                (445,357)$                  190 182 16,600,000$           17,009,860$             409,860$                  250,000$              216,493$            
 Thermal Plant Expansion - Non Bond -$                               559,640$                     (559,640)$                  N/A N/A -$                        230,788$                  230,788$                  -$                      3,386$                
 Parking & Site Improvements -$                               -$                             -$                            N/A N/A 1,100,000$             2,205,963$               1,105,963$               16,000$                34,207$              
Subtotal 87,222             93,296                 6,074             17,310,640$                  18,315,637$                (1,004,997)$               190 182 17,700,000$           19,446,611$             1,746,611$               266,000$              254,086$            
Technology Campus
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs 72,000             72,000                 -                 12,190,819$                  10,412,857$                1,777,962$                 167 129 12,000,000$           9,297,546$               (2,702,454)$              175,000$              137,586$            
 Parking & Site Improvements (1,793,216 +192,604 = 1,985,820) -                   -                       -                 -$                               1,860,999$                  (1,860,999)$               N/A N/A 650,000$                1,554,676$               904,676$                  10,000$                15,497$              
Subtotal 72,000             72,000                 -                 12,190,819$                  12,273,856$                (83,037)$                    167 129 12,650,000$           10,852,222$             (1,797,778)$              185,000$              153,083$            
Mid Valley Campus
 Professional & Science Bldg. 76,069             78,649                 2,580             18,827,059$                  13,957,874$                4,869,185$                 177 184 13,500,000$           14,453,388$             953,388$                  200,000$              168,037$            
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs 10,000             11,810                 1,810             2,308,064$                    2,066,750$                  241,314$                    175 148 1,750,000$             1,750,000$               -$                          (1,750,000)$          -$                    
 Library Expansion 10,369             10,814                 445                2,393,231$                    1,825,104$                  568,127$                    169 228 1,750,000$             2,462,776$               712,776$                  25,000$                34,723$              
 Student Services Bldg. Expansion 14,269             17,929                 3,660             3,293,376$                    3,141,250$                  152,126$                    175 215 2,500,000$             3,850,923$               1,350,923$               37,000$                30,535$              
 Thermal Plant Expansion 4,000               3,088                   (912)               -$                               3,787,322$                  (3,787,322)$               N/A N/A 3,800,000$             3,896,698$               96,698$                    52,602$                61,547$              
 Parking & Site Improvements -                   -                       -                 -$                               1,987,090$                  (1,987,090)$               N/A N/A 2,000,000$             2,369,777$               369,777$                  29,032$                22,927$              
Subtotal 114,707           122,290               7,583             26,821,730$                  26,765,390$                56,340$                      174 194 25,300,000$           28,783,562$             3,483,562$               (1,406,366)$          317,769$            
Starr County Campus
Health Professionals & Science Ctr. And STEM programs 48,690             51,789                 3,099             12,397,425$                  9,041,004$                  3,356,421$                 175 184 8,500,000$             9,521,000$               1,021,000$               125,000$              117,000$            
 Expand technical workforce training facilities 9,302               16,869                 7,567             2,156,521$                    2,901,570$                  (745,049)$                  172 95 1,600,000$             1,600,000$               -$                          25,000$                -$                    
 Library and renovate existing space for Cultural Arts Center 15,103             18,381                 3,278             3,373,085$                    3,407,720$                  (34,635)$                    185 201 2,800,000$             3,700,000$               900,000$                  42,000$                55,500$              
  Expansion of student services, advising, admissions, and financial services 5,000               5,310                   310                1,292,198$                    902,700$                     389,498$                    170 249 850,000$                1,320,000$               470,000$                  13,000$                19,500$              
  Expansion of student activities building 4,923               4,670                   (253)               1,272,299$                    806,317$                     465,982$                    173 292 850,000$                1,365,000$               515,000$                  13,000$                21,000$              
 Thermal Plant Expansion 4,000               4,267                   267                -$                               3,911,000$                  (3,911,000)$               N/A N/A 3,800,000$             3,911,000$               111,000$                  55,000$                58,000$              
 Parking & Site Improvements ( GMP 1 - 119,800) -                   -                       -                 -$                               1,237,180$                  (1,237,180)$               N/A N/A 1,226,820$             3,496,950$               2,270,130$               15,000$                31,731$              
Subtotal 87,018             101,286               14,268           20,491,528$                  22,207,491$                (1,715,963)$               175 204 19,626,820$           24,913,950$             5,287,130$               288,000$              302,731$            
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence - Pharr
  New Regional Center for Publish Safety 16,000             19,375                 3,375             3,169,435$                    3,390,625$                  (221,190)$                  175 172 2,800,000$             3,326,426$               526,426$                  57,000$                89,538$              
 Parking & Site Improvements -                   -                       -                 -$                               -$                             -$                            N/A N/A 200,000$                1,887,866$               1,687,866$               18,000$                37,757$              
Subtotal 16,000             19,375                 3,375             3,169,435$                    3,390,625$                  (221,190)$                  175 172 3,000,000$             5,214,292$               2,214,292$               75,000$                127,295$            
 STC La Joja Teaching Site (Jimmy Carter ECHS)
 Develop STEM labs and entry level workforce training programs 11,000             11,000                 -                 1,100,000$                    1,100,000$                  -$                            100 106 1,100,000$             1,163,000$               63,000$                    16,000$                -$                    
Subtotal 11,000             11,000                 -                 1,100,000$                    1,100,000$                  -$                           100 106 1,100,000$             1,163,000$               63,000$                    16,000$                -$                    
Total 572,575           610,178               37,603           123,823,708$                122,566,256$              1,257,452$                 175 178 117,176,820$        131,318,040$           14,141,220$             (36,366)$              1,621,913$        

 SQUARE FOOT COST  CONSTRUCTION COST 

6.23.17 Program Budget Summary

205

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



 2013 Bond Construction Program
Program Budget Summary Spreadsheet

6/23/201710:10 AM

 BOARD MEETING OF JUNE OF JUNE 23,2017 

Pecan Campus 

 North Academic Building
 South Academic Building
  STEM Building
 Multi-purpose space for student support srvs. & activities
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements (GMP Included Atl. #1 & #2)
Subtotal
Nursing & Allied Health Campus
 Expansion for Nursing & Allied Health
 Thermal Plant Expansion - Non Bond
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
Technology Campus
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs
 Parking & Site Improvements (1,793,216 +192,604 = 1,985,820)
Subtotal
Mid Valley Campus
 Professional & Science Bldg.
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs
 Library Expansion 
 Student Services Bldg. Expansion
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
Starr County Campus
Health Professionals & Science Ctr. And STEM programs
 Expand technical workforce training facilities
 Library and renovate existing space for Cultural Arts Center
  Expansion of student services, advising, admissions, and financial services
  Expansion of student activities building
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements ( GMP 1 - 119,800)
Subtotal
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence - Pharr
  New Regional Center for Publish Safety
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
 STC La Joja Teaching Site (Jimmy Carter ECHS)
 Develop STEM labs and entry level workforce training programs
Subtotal
Total

Part I 

Construction 

Services 

 GMP + Fees + 

Chillers + OCIP 

 Variance in 
Construction 
Contingency 

 IT Duct 
bank 

 GMP Target 
 Current Est. or 

GMP (red) 
 Variance or 

Delta 
 Fees  Chillers  OCIP  SUBTOTAL     Design 

 Furniture 
Consultant 

 CPM 

(9,937)$            10,500,000$           10,230,122$              269,878$               16,427$             120,570$          10,367,119$              600,000$             21,274$          371,010$             
(15,557)$          6,800,000$             6,657,834$                142,166$               10,638$             78,116$            6,746,588$                400,000$             13,890$          236,318$             
(12,496)$          8,500,000$             10,417,059$              (1,917,059)$           13,298$             97,645$            10,528,002$              550,000$             16,973$          327,523$             

7,439$             5,965,593$             6,888,179$                (922,586)$              9,491$               72,116$            6,969,786$                400,000$             11,473$          220,666$             
(50,000)$          4,300,000$             4,132,409$                167,591$               6,825$               553,440$           47,480$            4,740,154$                350,000$             500$               138,526$             

7,500$             122,925$           2,122,925$             2,618,800$                (495,875)$              3,321$               24,374$            2,646,495$                200,000$             -$                62,245$               
(73,051)$          122,925$           38,188,518$           40,944,403$              (2,755,885)$           60,000$             553,440$           440,301$          41,998,144$              2,500,000$          64,110$          1,356,288$          

(33,507)$          16,740,155$           17,009,860$              (269,705)$              25,584$             195,006$          17,230,450$              1,000,000$          48,380$          566,022$             
3,386$             181,470$                230,788$                   (49,318)$                274$                  378,170$           2,054$              611,286$                   50,000$               -$                900$                    

18,207$           321,915$           1,421,915$             2,205,963$                (784,048)$              2,142$               16,279$            2,224,384$                120,000$             -$                36,194$               
(11,914)$          321,915$           18,343,540$           19,446,611$              (1,103,071)$           28,000$             378,170$           213,339$          20,066,120$              1,170,000$          48,380$          603,116$             

(37,414)$          12,000,000$           9,297,546$                2,702,454$            14,115$             137,835$          9,449,496$                850,000$             18,300$          374,227$             
5,497$             102,575$           752,575$                1,554,676$                (802,101)$              885$                  8,633$              1,564,194$                75,000$               -$                19,959$               

(31,917)$          102,575$           12,752,575$           10,852,222$              1,900,353$            15,000$             -$                  146,468$          11,013,690$              925,000$             18,300$          394,186$             

(31,963)$          13,500,000$           14,453,388$              (953,388)$              28,377$             155,099$          14,636,864$              800,000$             26,858$          449,002$             
1,750,000$      1,750,000$             1,750,000$                -$                       3,679$               20,095$            1,773,774$                125,000$             3,531$            61,324$               

9,723$             -$                   1,750,000$             2,462,776$                (712,776)$              3,679$               20,095$            2,486,550$                150,000$             3,661$            62,092$               
(6,465)$            2,685,293$             3,850,923$                (1,165,630)$           5,939$               32,401$            3,889,263$                750,000$             5,038$            99,843$               
8,945$             3,800,000$             3,896,698$                (96,698)$                8,054$               714,200$           42,877$            4,661,829$                275,000$             1,412$            110,605$             

(6,105)$            492,063$           2,492,063$             2,369,777$                122,286$               5,272$               33,638$            2,408,687$                247,915$             -$                61,397$               
1,724,135$      492,063$           25,977,356$           28,783,562$              (2,806,206)$           55,000$             714,200$           304,205$          29,856,967$              2,347,915$          40,500$          844,263$             

(8,000)$            8,500,000$             9,521,000$                (1,021,000)$           25,985$             94,645$            9,641,630$                550,000$             31,935$          294,243$             
(25,000)$          1,600,000$             1,600,000$                -$                       4,891$               18,397$            1,623,288$                110,000$             6,101$            53,961$               
13,500$           2,800,000$             3,700,000$                (900,000)$              8,560$               32,175$            3,740,735$                200,000$             10,832$          92,988$               
6,500$             850,000$                1,320,000$                (470,000)$              2,598$               9,770$              1,332,368$                75,000$               3,279$            30,473$               
8,000$             850,000$                1,365,000$                (515,000)$              2,598$               9,770$              1,377,368$                75,000$               3,229$            30,935$               
3,000$             3,800,000$             3,911,000$                (111,000)$              11,617$             563,901$           43,643$            4,530,161$                300,000$             2,624$            109,321$             

16,731$           226,820$           1,226,820$             3,496,950$                (2,270,130)$           3,751$               14,059$            3,514,760$                100,000$             -$                30,888$               
14,731$           226,820$           19,626,820$           24,913,950$              (5,287,130)$           60,000$             563,901$           222,459$          25,760,310$              1,410,000$          58,000$          642,809$             

32,538$           2,800,000$             3,326,426$                (526,426)$              -$                   32,344$            3,358,770$                200,000$             4,800$            99,344$               
19,757$           200,000$                1,887,866$                (1,687,866)$           -$                   2,185$              1,890,051$                50,000$               -$                -$                    
52,295$           -$                   3,000,000$             5,214,292$                (2,214,292)$           -$                   -$                  34,529$            5,248,821$                250,000$             4,800$            99,344$               

(16,000)$          1,100,000$             1,163,000$                (63,000)$                -$                   10,370$            1,173,370$                100,000$             3,000$            35,894$               
(16,000)$          -$                   1,100,000$             1,163,000$                (63,000)$                -$                   -$                  10,370$            1,173,370$                100,000$             3,000$            35,894$               

1,658,279$      1,266,298$        118,988,809$         131,318,040$           (12,329,231)$        218,000$          2,209,711$       1,371,671$      135,117,422$            8,702,915$          237,090$       3,975,900$         

 Part II - Construction Phase Srvs. - GMP Inclusions  Owner Procured  Professional Servic

6.23.17 Program Budget Summary

206

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



 2013 Bond Construction Program
Program Budget Summary Spreadsheet

6/23/201710:10 AM

 BOARD MEETING OF JUNE OF JUNE 23,2017 

Pecan Campus 

 North Academic Building
 South Academic Building
  STEM Building
 Multi-purpose space for student support srvs. & activities
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements (GMP Included Atl. #1 & #2)
Subtotal
Nursing & Allied Health Campus
 Expansion for Nursing & Allied Health
 Thermal Plant Expansion - Non Bond
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
Technology Campus
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs
 Parking & Site Improvements (1,793,216 +192,604 = 1,985,820)
Subtotal
Mid Valley Campus
 Professional & Science Bldg.
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs
 Library Expansion 
 Student Services Bldg. Expansion
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
Starr County Campus
Health Professionals & Science Ctr. And STEM programs
 Expand technical workforce training facilities
 Library and renovate existing space for Cultural Arts Center
  Expansion of student services, advising, admissions, and financial services
  Expansion of student activities building
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements ( GMP 1 - 119,800)
Subtotal
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence - Pharr
  New Regional Center for Publish Safety
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
 STC La Joja Teaching Site (Jimmy Carter ECHS)
 Develop STEM labs and entry level workforce training programs
Subtotal
Total

130$                            

 Furniture 
 OFOI Kitchen 

Equipment 
 Technology   Audio/Visual   I.T.  Surveillance         Access Control  

Technology 

Total 

(AG,AH,AI,AJ) 

 Misc. Cost (1.5 % 

of CCL) 
 SUBTOTAL 

 Explanation for 

Additional Costs 

 Additional 
Serv. 

86,698$               756,068$              1,024,009$            497,302$               130,348$               128,080$               23,829$                  779,559$             164,265$                 13,145,993$               
54,586$               423,553$              732,589$               304,925$               89,858$                  59,859$                  11,886$                  466,528$             110,638$                 8,452,101$                 
75,653$               550,000$              681,873$               380,548$               91,814$                  67,144$                  14,336$                  553,842$             145,548$                 12,747,541$               
50,971$               256,927$              265,593$          311,901$               188,437$               27,037$                  79,334$                  15,386$                  310,194$             94,548$                   8,580,158$                 
30,998$               -$                      55,282$                  12,479$                  26,233$                  7,693$                    46,405$               62,910$                   5,369,493$                 
14,378$               -$                      -$                       -$                     30,366$                   2,953,484$                 

313,284$             1,986,548$           265,593$             2,805,654$            1,371,212$            351,536$               360,650$               73,130$                  2,156,528$          608,275$                 51,248,770$               

130,743$             820,000$              140,155$             1,192,881$            659,512$               199,681$               118,025$               26,522$                  1,003,740$          250,875$                 21,190,365$               
-$                    -                        -                          5,596                      -                          -                          5,596$                  2,722                       670,504$                    

8,360$                 -$                      -$                       -$                       -$                     12,616$                   2,401,554$                 
139,103$             820,000$              140,155$             1,192,881$            665,108$               199,681$               118,025$               26,522$                  1,009,336$          266,213$                 24,262,423$               

84,197$               463,738$              668,249$               315,309$               92,001$                  103,925$               17,086$                  528,321$             156,193$                 11,924,472$               
6,855$                 -$                      -$                       -$                       -$                     27,915$                   1,693,923$                 

91,052$               463,738$           668,249$             315,309$             92,001$               103,925$             17,086$               528,321$           184,108$              13,618,395$            

128,285$             617,445$           992,248$             581,980$             141,468$             93,162$               23,022$               839,632$           217,513$              17,715,599$            
11,096$               100,000$           149,818$             68,890$               44,498$               36,430$               -$                    149,818$           44,956$                2,269,499$              
10,867$               150,000$           107,559$             -$                    43,464$               19,506$               6,193$                 69,163$             35,466$                2,967,799$              
16,376$               175,129$           185,293$           157,165$             163,476$             27,568$               54,603$               6,943$                 252,590$           52,889$                5,426,421$              
28,207$               7,288$               58,748$               -$                    11,946$               25,689$               7,693$                 45,328$             56,810$                5,186,479$              
14,182$               -$                   -$                    -$                    -$                  29,806$                2,761,987$              

209,013$             1,049,862$        185,293$           1,465,538$          814,346$             268,944$             229,390$             43,851$               1,356,531$        437,440$              36,142,491$            

69,998$               370,038$           667,262$             393,807$             90,082$               21,369$               30,715$               535,973$           135,615$              11,629,432$            
11,841$               100,000$           78,051$               21,882$               27,941$               21,285$               6,943$                 78,051$             46,410$                2,029,652$              
19,493$               250,000$           269,378$             84,301$               52,612$               23,053$               7,693$                 167,659$           51,105$                4,532,812$              
5,975$                 39,063$             101,372$             77,264$               23,346$               30,426$               -$                    131,036$           17,976$                1,635,170$              
5,831$                 59,209$             106,431$             22,023$               22,696$               10,546$               3,050$                 58,315$             17,516$                1,627,403$              

28,207$               3,943$               44,342$               -$                    11,946$               11,074$               13,229$               36,249$             58,665$                5,069,170$              
7,135$                 -$                   -$                    -$                    -$                  18,558$                3,671,341$              

148,480$             822,253$           1,266,836$          599,277$             228,623$             117,753$             61,630$               1,007,283$        345,845$              30,194,980$            

22,947$               150,000$           371,977$             297,567$             27,410$               72,781$               7,000$                 404,758$           42,000$                4,282,619$              
-$                    -$                   -$                    -$                    -$                  3,000$                  1,943,051$              

22,947$               150,000$           371,977$             297,567$             27,410$               72,781$               7,000$                 404,758$           45,000$                6,225,670$              

8,292$                 128,954$           249,100$             121,716$             47,612$               9,930$                 7,000$                 186,258$           16,500$                1,652,268$              
8,292$                 128,954$           249,100$             121,716$             47,612$               9,930$                 7,000$                 186,258$           16,500$                1,652,268$              

932,171$             5,421,355$        8,020,235$         4,184,535$         1,215,807$         1,012,454$         236,219$            6,649,015$        1,903,381$           162,939,249$          
6,165,000$        8,020,235$          3,796,196$          1,115,958$          954,736$             236,219$            6,649,015$        1,903,381$           163,773,936$          

es 

6.23.17 Program Budget Summary

207

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



 2013 Bond Construction Program
Program Budget Summary Spreadsheet

6/23/201710:10 AM

 BOARD MEETING OF JUNE OF JUNE 23,2017 

Pecan Campus 

 North Academic Building
 South Academic Building
  STEM Building
 Multi-purpose space for student support srvs. & activities
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements (GMP Included Atl. #1 & #2)
Subtotal
Nursing & Allied Health Campus
 Expansion for Nursing & Allied Health
 Thermal Plant Expansion - Non Bond
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
Technology Campus
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs
 Parking & Site Improvements (1,793,216 +192,604 = 1,985,820)
Subtotal
Mid Valley Campus
 Professional & Science Bldg.
 Expansion for Technical & Workforce training programs
 Library Expansion 
 Student Services Bldg. Expansion
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
Starr County Campus
Health Professionals & Science Ctr. And STEM programs
 Expand technical workforce training facilities
 Library and renovate existing space for Cultural Arts Center
  Expansion of student services, advising, admissions, and financial services
  Expansion of student activities building
 Thermal Plant Expansion
 Parking & Site Improvements ( GMP 1 - 119,800)
Subtotal
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence - Pharr
  New Regional Center for Publish Safety
 Parking & Site Improvements
Subtotal
 STC La Joja Teaching Site (Jimmy Carter ECHS)
 Develop STEM labs and entry level workforce training programs
Subtotal
Total

 TOTAL Projected 
Costs to date 

 Bond Total Cost 
 Variance [Total 

Projected Costs to 
Bond Total Cost] 

 Explanation for project over/under budget 

13,145,993$              14,843,110$               1,697,117$              
8,452,101$                9,454,426$                 1,002,325$              

12,747,541$              13,103,319$               355,778$                 
8,580,158$                8,828,254$                 248,096$                 
5,369,493$                5,542,049$                 172,556$                 
2,953,484$                2,490,261$                 (463,223)$               

51,248,770$              54,261,419$               3,012,649$              

21,190,365$              21,773,439$               583,074$                 
670,504$                   601,877$                    (68,627)$                 

2,401,554$                1,717,717$                 (683,837)$               
24,262,423$              24,093,033$               (169,390)$               

11,924,472$              14,864,990$               2,940,518$              
1,693,923$                905,324$                    (788,599)$               Includes a partial buy-out savings on Parking & Site

13,618,395$          15,770,314$            2,151,919$           

17,715,599$          17,277,682$            (437,917)$            
2,269,499$            2,257,363$              (12,136)$              Approved by Board- Project on Hold 11.22.16
2,967,799$            2,288,968$              (678,831)$            
5,426,421$            4,114,228$              (1,312,193)$         Recommended 7/6/16 Facilities Committee
5,186,479$            5,042,398$              (144,081)$            
2,761,987$            2,796,035$              34,048$                

36,327,784$          33,776,674$            (2,551,110)$         

11,629,432$          11,267,182$            (362,250)$            
2,029,652$            2,051,983$              22,331$                Approved by Board- Project on Hold 11.22.16
4,532,812$            3,732,378$              (800,434)$            
1,635,170$            1,162,522$              (472,648)$            
1,627,403$            1,166,402$              (461,001)$            
5,069,170$            4,938,772$              (130,398)$            
3,671,341$            1,397,789$              (2,273,552)$         Total Includes Alternates 1-3 Only

30,194,980$          25,717,028$            (4,477,952)$         

4,282,619$            3,655,134$              (627,485)$            
1,943,051$            319,337$                 (1,623,714)$         
6,225,670$            3,974,471$              (2,251,199)$         

1,652,268$            1,436,000$              (216,268)$            
1,652,268$            1,436,000$              (216,268)$            

163,530,290$        159,028,939$          (4,501,351)$        Added $384,219 to Misc. Expense (7/1/16)

 TOTAL PROJECT COST 

6.23.17 Program Budget Summary

208

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



                                           6/23/201710:09 AM

O
ri
gi
n
al
 C
C
Ls

Fi
xe
d
 A
ss
e
ts

IT
 D
u
ct
 b
an

ks

R
e
vi
se
d
 C
C
Ls

G
M
P
 T
ar
ge
t

A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 G
M
P
s

B
o
ar
d
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 

C
h
an

ge
s 
O
rd
e
rs

A
d
ju
st
e
d
  G

M
P
 

A
m
o
u
n
t 
b
y 

A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 C
h
an

ge

P
ro
je
ct
e
d
 G
M
P
s

P
ro
je
ct
e
d
 V
ar
ia
n
ce

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
Es
t.
 &
 

A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 G
M
P
s

To
ta
l V

ar
ia
n
ce
 

C
C
Ls
 /
 G
M
P
s

P
ro
je
ct
e
d
 D
e
si
gn

 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy
  

G
M
P
 D
e
si
gn

 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy

G
M
P
 D
e
si
gn

 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy
 

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s 
o
r 

Sa
vi
n
gs
 

G
M
P
 D
e
si
gn

 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy
 

R
e
m
ai
n
in
g 
 

B
al
an

ce

C
h
an

ge
 o
rd
e
rs

P
ro
je
ct
e
d
 

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 

(O
w
n
e
r)
 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy

G
M
P
 C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 

(O
w
n
e
r)
 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy

 C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 

(O
w
n
e
r)
 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy
 

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s 
o
r 

Sa
vi
n
gs

G
M
P
 C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy
 

R
e
m
ai
n
in
g 

B
al
an

ce
  

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s 

A
u
th
o
ri
ze
d
 b
y 

B
ro
ad

d
u
s 
&
 

A
ss
o
ci
at
e
s

C
h
an

ge
 o
rd
e
rs

P
ro
je
ct
e
d
 B
u
y‐
O
u
t 

Sa
vi
n
gs
 @

3
%

A
ct
u
al
 B
u
y‐
O
u
t 

Sa
vi
n
gs
 T
o
 D
at
e

A
ct
u
al
 B
u
y‐
O
u
t 

Sa
vi
n
gs
 %
 B
as
e
d
 

o
n
 G
M
P
 B
u
y‐
O
u
t 

B
o
ar
d
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s 
fr
o
m
 

Sa
vi
n
gs

To
ta
l B

al
an

ce
 o
f 

A
ct
u
al
 D
e
si
gn

 &
 

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

B
u
y‐
O
u
t 
Sa
vi
n
gs

C
h
an

ge
 o
rd
e
rs

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

1 10,500,000$       10,500,000$       10,951,000$       (720,878)$        10,230,122$       ‐$                      ‐$                      10,230,122$       269,878$             102,301$        104,000$        (31,053)$      72,947$          150,000$         162,000$       (7,125)$         154,875$        $               ‐  306,904$       720,878$         7% ‐$                    948,700$             C.O. #1

2 6,800,000$         6,800,000$         6,657,834$         ‐$                      6,657,834$         ‐$                      ‐$                      6,657,834$         142,166$             66,578$          66,500$          ‐$                  66,500$          100,000$         98,355$         (13,912)$       84,443$          $               ‐  199,735$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    150,943$            

3 8,500,000$         8,500,000$         10,417,059$       ‐$                      10,417,059$       ‐$                      ‐$                      10,417,059$       (1,917,059)$        104,171$        104,000$        (79,727)$      24,273$          125,000$         153,990$       (36,507)$       117,483$        $               ‐  312,512$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    141,756$            

4 5,700,000$         585,000$         6,285,000$         6,888,179$         ‐$                      6,888,179$         ‐$                      ‐$                      6,888,179$         (603,179)$           68,882$          70,000$          (3,018)$        66,982$          85,000$           100,000$       (7,561)$         92,439$          $               ‐  206,645$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    159,421$            

5 4,300,000$         4,300,000$         4,194,000$         (61,591)$          4,255,591$         ‐$                      ‐$                      4,255,591$         44,409$               42,556$          110,000$        (110,000)$    ‐$                    CO 1 50,000$           50,000$         (50,000)$       ‐$                     $        (367) CO 1 127,668$       61,591$           0% ‐$                    61,591$               c.o.#1

6 2,000,000$         122,925$         2,122,925$         2,618,800$         ‐$                      2,618,800$         ‐$                      ‐$                      2,618,800$         (495,875)$           21,473$          25,000$          34,520$        59,520$          30,000$           37,500$         ‐$                   37,500$          $               ‐  64,420$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    97,020$              

37,800,000$       585,000$         122,925$         38,507,925$       41,726,872$       (782,469)$        41,067,585$       ‐$                      ‐$                      41,067,585$       (2,559,660)$        405,961$        479,500$        (189,278)$    290,222$        540,000$         601,845$       (115,105)$     486,740$        $        (367) 1,217,884$    782,469$         ‐$                    1,559,431$        

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

7 16,600,000$       375,000$         16,975,000$       17,009,860$       ‐$                      17,009,860$       ‐$                      ‐$                      17,009,860$       (34,860)$             170,099$        172,600$        59,008$        231,608$        250,000$         216,493$       (19,882)$       196,611$       510,296$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    428,219$            

8

9 ‐$                         ‐$                         230,788$             ‐$                      230,788$             ‐$                      ‐$                      230,788$             (230,788)$           2,308$            2,200$            ‐$                  2,200$            ‐$                      3,386$           ‐$                   3,386$           6,924$           ‐$                      0% ‐$                    5,586$                

9a ‐$                         ‐$                        

10 1,100,000$         321,915$         1,421,915$         2,205,963$         ‐$                      2,205,963$         ‐$                      ‐$                      2,205,963$         (784,048)$           22,060$          23,000$          ‐$                  23,000$          16,000$           34,207$         ‐$                   34,207$         66,179$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    57,207$              

17,700,000$       375,000$         321,915$         18,396,915$       19,446,611$       ‐$                      19,446,611$       ‐$                      ‐$                      19,446,611$       (1,049,696)$        194,466$        197,800$        59,008$        256,808$        266,000$         254,086$       (19,882)$       234,204$       583,398$       ‐$                      ‐$                    491,012$            

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

11 12,000,000$       12,000,000$       10,533,587$       (1,236,041)$     9,297,546$         ‐$                      ‐$                      9,297,546$         2,702,454$         92,975$          99,857$          (16,156)$      83,701$          175,000$         151,179$       (13,593)$       137,586$       CO 1 278,926$       1,236,041$      13% ‐$                    1,457,328$         CO 2

12

13 650,000$             102,575$         752,575$             1,985,820$         (431,144)$        1,554,676$         ‐$                      1,554,676$         (802,101)$           15,547$          10,331$          ‐$                  10,331$          CO 1 10,000$           15,497$         ‐$                   15,497$         CO 1 46,640$         431,324$         26% 41,102$         457,152$             CO 3

14 ‐$                         ‐$                     

12,650,000$       ‐$                      102,575$         12,752,575$       12,519,407$       (1,667,185)$     10,852,222$       ‐$                      ‐$                      10,852,222$       1,900,353$         108,522$        110,188$        (16,156)$      94,032$          Co1  185,000$         166,676$       (13,593)$       153,083$        $               ‐  325,567$       1,667,365$      41,102$         1,914,480$        

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

15 13,500,000$       13,500,000$       14,453,388$       ‐$                      14,453,388$       ‐$                        14,453,388$       (953,388)$           216,801$        193,887$        (33,834)$      160,053$        201,033$         193,887$       (25,850)$       168,037$       433,602$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    328,090$            

16 1,750,000$         1,750,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                         1,750,000$      ‐$                      1,750,000$         ‐$                         26,250$          ‐$                    ‐$                  ‐$                    25,000$           ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                    52,500$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    ‐$                        

17 1,750,000$         1,750,000$         2,462,776$         ‐$                      2,462,776$         ‐$                      ‐$                      2,462,776$         (712,776)$           ‐$                    34,723$          ‐$                  34,723$          ‐$                      34,723$           34,723$         70,932$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    69,446$              

18 2,500,000$         325,000$         2,825,000$         3,850,923$         ‐$                      3,850,923$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,850,923$         (1,025,923)$        57,764$          51,049$          ‐$                  51,049$          37,000$           51,049$         (20,514)$       30,535$         115,528$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    81,584$              

19 3,800,000$         3,800,000$         3,787,322$         109,376$         3,896,698$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,896,698$         (96,698)$             58,450$          61,547$          ‐$                  61,547$          61,547$           61,547$         ‐$                   61,547$         116,901$       ‐$                      0% 109,367$       123,094$             CO 1

20 2,000,000$         492,063$         2,492,063$         2,479,153$         (109,376)$        2,369,777$         ‐$                      ‐$                      2,369,777$         122,286$             35,547$          31,731$          (15,222)$      16,509$          31,731$           31,731$         (8,804)$         22,927$         71,093$         109,367$         4% ‐$                    148,803$             CO 1

25,300,000$       325,000$         492,063$         26,117,063$       27,033,562$       ‐$                      27,033,562$       1,750,000$      ‐$                      28,783,562$       (2,666,499)$        394,812$        372,937$        (49,056)$      323,881$        356,311$         372,937$       (55,168)$       317,769$        $               ‐  860,556$       109,367$         109,367$       751,017$            

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

21 8,500,000$         8,500,000$         9,521,000$         ‐$                      9,521,000$         9,521,000$         (1,021,000)$        95,210$          78,000$          ‐$                  78,000$          125,000$         117,000$       ‐$                   117,000$       285,630$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    195,000$            

22 ‐$                        

23 1,600,000$         1,600,000$         ‐$                         ‐$                      ‐$                         1,600,000$      ‐$                      1,600,000$         ‐$                         16,000$          ‐$                    ‐$                  ‐$                    25,000$           ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                    48,000$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    ‐$                        

24 2,800,000$         2,800,000$         3,700,000$         ‐$                      3,700,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,700,000$         (900,000)$           37,000$          37,000$          ‐$                  37,000$          42,000$           55,500$         ‐$                   55,500$         111,000$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    92,500$              

25 850,000$             850,000$             1,320,000$         ‐$                      1,320,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      1,320,000$         (470,000)$           13,200$          13,000$          ‐$                  13,000$          13,000$           19,500$         ‐$                   19,500$         39,600$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    32,500$              

26 850,000$             850,000$             1,365,000$         ‐$                      1,365,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      1,365,000$         (515,000)$           13,650$          14,000$          ‐$                  14,000$          13,000$           21,000$         ‐$                   21,000$         40,950$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    35,000$              

27 3,800,000$         3,800,000$         3,911,000$         ‐$                      3,911,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,911,000$         (111,000)$           39,110$          39,000$          ‐$                  39,000$          55,000$           58,000$         ‐$                   58,000$         117,330$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    97,000$              

28 1,000,000$         226,820$         1,226,820$         3,496,950$         ‐$                      3,496,950$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,496,950$         (2,270,130)$        34,970$          31,731$          ‐$                  31,731$          15,000$           31,731$         ‐$                   31,731$         104,909$       ‐$                      0% ‐$                    63,462$              

29 ‐$                         ‐$                     

19,400,000$       ‐$                      226,820$         19,626,820$       23,313,950$       ‐$                      23,313,950$       1,600,000$      ‐$                      24,913,950$       (5,287,130)$        249,140$        212,731$        ‐$                  212,731$        288,000$         302,731$       ‐$                   302,731$        $               ‐  747,419$       ‐$                      ‐$                    515,462$            

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

30 2,800,000$         2,800,000$         3,326,426$         ‐$                      3,326,426$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,326,426$         (526,426)$           33,264$          68,049$          ‐$                  68,049$          57,000$           89,538$         ‐$                   89,538$         99,793$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    157,587$            

31 200,000$             200,000$             1,887,866$         ‐$                      1,887,866$         ‐$                      200,000$         ‐$                         200,000$             ‐$                    28,696$          ‐$                  28,696$          18,000$           37,757$         ‐$                   37,757$         ‐$                    ‐$                      0% ‐$                    66,453$              

3,000,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      3,000,000$         5,214,292$         ‐$                      5,214,292$         ‐$                      200,000$         3,326,426$         (326,426)$           33,264$          96,745$          ‐$                  96,745$          75,000$           127,295$       ‐$                   127,295$       99,793$         ‐$                      ‐$                    224,040$            

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB

32 1,100,000$         1,100,000$         1,163,000$         1,163,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      1,163,000$         (63,000)$             11,630$          ‐$                    ‐$                  ‐$                    16,000$           ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                    34,890$         ‐$                      0% ‐$                    ‐$                        

1,100,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      1,100,000$         1,163,000$         ‐$                      1,163,000$         ‐$                      ‐$                      1,163,000$         (63,000)$             11,630$          ‐$                    ‐$                  ‐$                    16,000$           ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                    34,890$         ‐$                      ‐$                    ‐$                        

Grand Totals 116,950,000$     1,285,000$      1,266,298$      119,501,298$     130,417,694$     (2,449,654)$     128,091,222$     3,350,000$      200,000$         129,553,356$     (10,052,058)$      1,397,795$    1,469,901$    (195,482)$    1,274,419$    1,726,311$      1,825,570$    (203,748)$     1,621,822$     $        (367) 3,869,505$    2,559,201$      150,469$       5,455,442$        

. 116,950,000$                Board Meeting of June 23, 2017

CONSTRUCTION BUDGET SUMMARY SPREADSHEET

 La Joya Teaching Site 

Lab Improvements

La Joya Teaching Site Subtotal

Training Facility

Parking and Site Improvements

Reg. Ctr. For Public Safety Excell.  Subtotal

Incl'd in the GMP totals above  Incl'd in the GMP totals above 

Starr County Campus Subtotal

Reg. Ctr. For Public Safety Excell.Pharr

Thermal Plant Expansion + NB Funds

Parking and Site Improvements

 Partial GMP ‐ Board Approved 6.28.16 Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd in the GMP totals above  Incl'd in the GMP totals above 

Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Workforce Expansion (30% CD Estimate)

Library Expansion

Student Services Building

Student Activities Building

Starr County Campus

Health Professions & Science (7,785,000)

 Structural Pkg. GMP 1 ($1,736,000) Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd in the GMP totals above  Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Student Services Bldg. 

Thermal Plant Expansion +NB Fund

Parking and Site Improvements

Mid Valley Campus Subtotal

Technology Campus Subtotal

Mid Valley Campus (Skanska/ROFA)

Health Professions & Science 

Workforce Expansion (EGV /Skanska)

Library ‐ Bond Project

Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Pkg. & Site Improve.(Incl alt 1,2)

Demolition Pkg. GMP ($192,604) Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above( $5,141 Design Cont) Incl'd. in the GMP totals above($9105 Const. Cont) Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Technology Campus

 Southwest Bldg. Reno Pkg

Demo. Pkg GMP ($358,106) Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above ($5,141 Design Cont)        Incl'd. in the GMP totals above($9105 Const. Cont)Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Thermal Plant Expansion ‐ Bond

 T.P. Expansion ‐ NB ($3,200,000)

 Parking and Site Improvements  

Nursing & Allied Health Subtotal

Nursing/Allied Health  Campus

Campus Expansion   ($12,867,860)

Structural Pkg. ($4,142,000) Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above Incl'd. in the GMP totals above

Thermal Plant Expansion

Parking and Site Improvements

Pecan Campus Subtotal

2013 BOND PROJECTS MANAGED BY BROADDUS

Pecan Campus (PBK/Wilson)

North Academic

South Academic

STEM Building

Student Activities & Cafeteria

Projects with Board Approved Partial GMP's         Construction Budget Summary Spreadsheet
Bond Program Accountability  Board Meeting of June 23, 2017

COLOR CODES LEGEND

Priority Projects ‐ Fall 2017 & Spring 2018 South Texas College
Non‐Bond Projects  2013 Bond Construction Program

Program ConstructionBudget  

Summary Spreadsheet

209

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



 A 2,379,165$                
a.1 720,878$                        

a.2 1,236,041$                     

a.2.1

a.3 22,246$                          

a.3.1 400,000$                        

a.4 109,376$                        

a.5 (109,376)$                       

b.1 61,591$                          

b.2 8,898$                            

c.1 (422,471)$                       

c.2 422,471$                        

D  

  

  

  

  

  2,449,654$       

Previously Reported Buy-Out Savings 

No Buy-Out Savings  to repor this period

 

BUY-OUT SAVINGS PROJECTIONS @3% = $3,888,925

TOTAL BUY OUT SAVINGS RETUENED  TO DATE

 
 

Facilities Committee of 5.9.17

Board  Meeting of 5.23.17

BUY-OUT SAVINGS SUMMARY
FACILITIES COMMITTEE  MEETING OF JUNE 13, 2017 

Buy-Out Savings for Reporting Period  6.13.17 Facilities Committee

Mid Valley Thermal Plant 

Technology Campus - SW Building Renovation GMP 1 Demp

Pecan Campus North Academic Bldg.

Technology Campus - Parking & Site Improvements - GMP 1 Demo

Mid Valley Parking & Site Improvements 

Technology Campus - Parking & Site Improvements - GMP 2 Partial 

Technology Campus - SW Building Renovation GMP 2 Patial

 

Pecan Campus Thermal Plant (Facilities Committee 5.9.17)

Technology Campus - Parking & Site Improvements  (Facilities Committee 5.9.17)

Pharr Center for Excellance - Site & Parking Skills Pad 

Pharr Cntr.for Excell. - Site/Parking - New Scope - Driving  Track

210



1,469,901$          
(163,506)$            

1,306,395$          
($35,478)

1,270,917$         

A.1 $479,500

104,000$           
($16,241)

($14,812)

($14,812)
72,947$              

66,500$            
-$                     

-$                         
66,500$               

104,000$           
-$                     

(50,300)$          
(3,155)$            
(2,700)$            
(3,482)$            
(4,505)$            

(4,974)$             

(6,768)$             
(3,843)$            

(79,727)$             

24,273$               

70,000$             
-$                     

($750)

Total Design Contingency Expenditures from previous reporting periods 

Total Design Contingency Expenditures for June 13, 2017 reporting period 

DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUMMARY

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 23, 2017

Total Program Design Contingency Allocation from the GMP's 

                                                             Design Contingency Subtotal 

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

1.b South Academic Building                                        

 1.a North Academic Building                                      

1.C STEM Building                                               

1.d Student Activities & Cafeteria                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period

 CR-14R - RFI-24 Duct/Ceiling conflicts at Corridor 1.100
  CR-15 - Revise Interior Roof side of Parparet wall sheathing  form Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-
Deck per Garland Roofing Rep

  CR-28 - Revise Interior Roof side of Parparet wall sheathing  form Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-
Deck per Garland Roofing Rep

Pecan Campus                                                   

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                        TOTAL REMAINING DESIGN CONTINGENCY

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

  CR-01 Remove 3 Existing Palm Trees

                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

  CR-06R - RFI 08 - AVIT SI-01 - Revise Floor Box Type @22 Locations 

  CR-13 - RFI-34 Exhaust Fan Equipment support and duct flashing

 CR-16R2- RFI-14, 36 & 41 add drywall chase to encase structural steel braces and storm drain 
headers

 CR-18-RFI 18 - AVIT-SI-01 Revise floor box location at Lvl 1 labs

  CR-08R - Revise 7 Door to 45 min fire rated doors 

 CR-01 1st Floor Underslab Utility Trench 

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Design Contingency 

211

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



($600)
($600)

($2,245)
($1,560)

($786)
($958)

$7,738
($2,707)

$5,316

      ($3,600)
805$                 
$53

70,053$              

110,000$           
(110,000)$            

-$                        
-$                        

25,000$            
34,520$               

-$                        
59,520$              

B2 197,800$           
172,600$           

-$                         
6,750$              

78,010$            
260$                 

(1,506)$            
(24,506)$          

59,008$              
231,608$            

2,200$              
-$                         

-$                        
2,200$                

23,000$            
-$                         

 
 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

1.e Thermal Plant                                                 

1.f Parking and Site Improvements                           

2b. Thermal Plant                                                     

2C. Parking & Site Improvements

2a. New NAH Building                                 

  CR-08 RFI-33 Add Fire Damper for AHU PU005

  CR-09 RFI-36 Add Exhaust and R/A Fire Dampers 

  CR-10 Revise Sheathing from Treated Plywood to Dens- Glass

  CR-12 Add 2 Layers of wood nailer at edge of high roof for insulation 

  CR-14 ASI -08 Add 2 Floor Drains at Terrace Deck to maintain minimum concrete                            
Depth for Structural Capacity 

  CR-15 ASI -11 Furniture- Electrical Infrastructure Revisions
                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

  CR-02 Remove Existing Drain Box at North Side of Pad

  CR-03 Remove Existing Drain Box at South Side of Pad

  CR-07 RFI-06 Power to UV Light and Receipt in AHU's

  CR-13R - Revise Interior Roof side of Parparet wall sheathing  form Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-
Deck per Garland Roofing Rep

  CR-06 Add Door in Hoistway to service elevator equipment

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

 Nursing Allied Health Campus                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

     CPR-08 Relocate VAV Boxes and modify existing ductwork

     CPR-01 Vapor Barrier Product Substitution

     CPR-03 Reduce Generator Size/Capacity

     CPR-04 Finish Hardware Changes

     CPR-06 Provide Floor Box in Rm 3.515

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Design Contingency 

212

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



-$                        
23,000$              

B3 110,188$           
99,857$            
(16,156)$              

-$                        
99,857$              

10,331$            
-$                         

-$                        
10,331$              

B4 372,937$           
193,887$           

(33,834)$              

-$                        
160,053$            

34,723$            
-$                         
 

  
 
-$                        

34,723$              

51,049$            
-$                         

 
-$                        

51,049$              

61,547$            
-$                         

-$                        
61,547$              

31,731$            

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

 3a. SW Building Renovation                                   

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

Technology Campus

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

 Mid Valley Campus                                            

 3b. Parking & Site Improvements                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

4a. Health Professions & Science Bldg.                   

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

  

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

4c. Library Expansion

          
                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

          
                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

4d. Student Services Bldg.                                  

4e. Thermal Plant 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

4f.Parking & Site Improvements

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Design Contingency 

213

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



 (15,222)$                  

-$                     
16,509$              

B5 212,731$           
78,000$            

-$                     

-$                     
78,000$               

on  Hold
-$                     

on  Hold
on  Hold

37,000$            
-$                     

-$                     
37,000$              

13,000$            
-$                     

-$                     
13,000$              

14,000$            
-$                     

-$                     
14,000$              

39,000$            

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

Starr County                                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

5a. Health Professions & Science Bldg.                   

5b. Workforce Training

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

5c. Library Renovation 

5d. Student Services Addition.                   

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

5e. Student Activities Addition

5f. Thermal Plant                   

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Design Contingency 

214

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



-$                         

-$                     
39,000$              

31,731$            
-$                         

-$                     
31,731$              

B6 96,745$            
68,049$            

-$                         

-$                     
68,049$              

28,696$            
-$                         

-$                        
28,696$              

B7 -$                     
No Dollars 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

5g. Parking & Site Improvements                   

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence 

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

6a. Training Facility                   

6b. Parking and Site Improvements

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining

La Joya Teaching Site
No Design Contingency

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Design Contingency 

215

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



$1,788,021

(89,777)$              

1,698,244$          

($82,065)

 

                             Total Owner Construction Contingency Remaining 1,616,179$          

B.1 $601,845
162,000$          

($720)
($6,405)

 
($6,405)
154,875$             
98,355$            

-$                     
-$                     
-$                     

(4,556)$            
(9,356)$            

(13,912)$              
84,443$               

153,990$          
(36,507)$          

-$                         
117,483$             

100,000$          
-$                     

-$                     
100,000$             

50,000$            
50,000$            

OWNER CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUMMARY

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 23, 2017 

 Program Construction Contingency Allocation from the GMP's 

 Total Construction Contingency Expenditures for June 13, 2017 reporting 

 Construction Contingency Expediters from previous reviews 

1.a North Academic Building                                      

                                      Owner Construction Contingency Subtotal 

  CR-29 - Add a 2nd set of Building ID Letters to Canopy Façade

 
                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

Pecan Campus                                                   
 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

1.b South Academic Building                                        

1.c STEM Building                                               

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

 CR-03R - Structural Stl Fabrication delay from RFI and Sub. Process 46 days

 CR-12 Weather and Subsequent muddy conditions - 7 day 

 CR-13R - Electrical Infrastructure to Final Furniture e Plan

 CR-21 - CHW Extension: Offset around existing tree and manhole

                                     Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                       Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

1.d Student Activities & Cafeteria

1.e Thermal Plant                                                 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Construction Contingency

216

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



-$                     
-$                         

37,500$            
-$                     

-$                        
37,500$              

B2 $254,086
216,493$          

-$                     
(16,776)$                  

(3,106)$                    

 

(19,882)$              
196,611$             

3,386$              
-$                     

-$                     

-$                         
3,386$                 

34,207$            
-$                     

-$                     

-$                         
34,207$               

B3 $166,676
151,179$          
(13,593)$          

-$                     
137,586$         
15,497$             

-$                     

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

Technology Campus                                         

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                      Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

1.f Parking and Site Improvements                           

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

 Nursing Allied Health Campus                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

2a. New NAH Building                                 

2b. Thermal Plant                                                     

     CPR-02 Lavatories and Toilet Partition Revisions

     CPR-07 Add 13 Junction Boxes and Conduit

Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

2c. Parking & Site Improvements                             

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

                                          Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

3b. Parking & Site Improvements

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

3a. SW Building Renovation                                   

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Construction Contingency

217

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



-$                         
15,497$               

B4 $372,937
193,887$          
25,850$            

-$                     
219,737$             
34,723$            

-$                     

 

-$                         
34,723$               

51,049$            
(6,000)$             
(5,000)$             
(1,210)$             

(364)$                
(1,000)$             

(500)$               
(6,440)$            

(14,514)$          
30,535$               

61,547$            
-$                     

-$                     
61,547$               

31,731$            
(8,804)$            

-$                     
22,927$              

B5 $302,731
117,000$          

-$                     

4f.Parking & Site Improvements

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

 Mid Valley Campus                                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

4a. Health Professions & Science Bldg.                   

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

 CR-08 Water Heater Changes 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

  

          

          

4c. Library Renovation 

4d. Student Services Bldg.                                  

Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

 CR-1R Stone Veneer Clarifications 

 CR-02 Hardware Changes 

 CR-05 Kitchen Equipment Clarifications 

 CR-07 Water Cooler Model Change

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

4e. Thermal Plant 

 CR-10 Rotation of Existing AHU-RTU-1

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

Starr County                                            

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

5a Health Professions & Science Bldg.

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Construction Contingency

218

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



-$                     
117,000$            

On Hold

On Hold

On Hold

55,500$                   

-$                     

-$                     
55,500$                   

19,500$                   

-$                     

-$                     
19,500$                   

21,000$                   

-$                     

-$                     
21,000$                   

58,000$                   

-$                     

-$                     
58,000$                   

31,731$                   

-$                     

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

5f. Thermal Plant Expansion 

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

5g. Parking & Site Improvements 

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

5c. New Library 

5d. Student Services Bldg. 

5e. Student Activities Bldg. 

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

 
                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

5b. Workforce Training Expansion                   

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Construction Contingency

219

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



-$                     
31,731$              

127,295$                 

89,538$                   

-$                     

-$                     
89,538$               
37,757$                   

-$                     

-$                     
37,757$              

No Const. Cont.

Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining
                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

B7 La Joya Teaching Site
7a Building Renovation and Welding Shop

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

                                                   Total Expenditures the Reporting Period
Balance of Const.  Contingency Remaining

B6 Center for Public Safety Excellence 
6a. Training Facility

6b Parking and Site Improvements
                                                         Previously Approved Expenditures

6/23/201710:08 AM June 23, 2017 Construction Contingency

220

atfish
Text Box
Document received from Broaddus & Associates after deadline; not reviewed by College staff



I.
N
o
n
B
o
n
d
C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts

B
o
ar
d
A
p
p
ro
ve
d

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

N
o
t
B
o
ar
d

A
p
p
ro
ve
d
P
ro
je
ct
e
d

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

A
ct
u
al

G
M
P
/P
ro
je
ct
e
d

Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

A
p
p
ro
ve
d
B
o
ar
d

D
at
e
s

N
ur
si
ng

&
Al
lie
d
He

al
th

Ca
m
pu

s
N
u
rs
in
g
&
A
lli
e
d
H
e
al
th

C
am

p
u
s
Th

e
rm

al
P
la
n
t

1
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t

D
es
ig
n

1
1
2
,2
0
0

$
$

$
1
1
2
,2
0
0

1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
5

2
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

2
,8
6
7
,8
4
7

2
,8
6
7
,8
4
7

1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

3
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t

M
is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s

2
6
,0
0
0

2
6
,0
0
0

1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
5

5
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t

Fu
rn
it
u
re

3
,9
4
3

3
,9
4
3

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

6
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
Te
ch
n
o
lo
gy

4
6
,0
6
0

4
6
,0
6
0

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

N
u
rs
in
g
&
A
lli
e
d
H
e
al
th

C
am

p
u
s
Th

e
rm

al
P
la
n
t
P
ar
ki
n
g
an

d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts

7
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
t

D
es
ig
n

1
2
,0
0
0

1
2
,0
0
0

1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
5

8
T h
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
t

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

2
2
9
,0
1
0

2
2
9
,0
1
0

1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

9
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
t

M
is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s

5
,0
0
0

5
,0
0
0

1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
5

N
AH

Ca
m
pu

sS
ub

to
ta
l

3,
30
2,
06
0

$
$

3,
30
2,
06
0

$
M
id
Va

lle
y
Ca

m
pu

s
M
id
V
al
le
y
C
am

p
u
s
Li
b
ra
ry

R
e
tr
o
fi
t

1
0
Li
b
ra
ry

R
et
ro
fi
t

D
es
ig
n

1
3
8
,2
1
3

$
1
3
8
,2
1
3

$
1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
5

1
1
Li
b
ra
ry

R
et
ro
fi
t

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

1
,1
2
3
,6
8
2

1
,1
2
3
,6
8
2

1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

1
2
Li
b
ra
ry

R
et
ro
fi
t

M
is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s

6
,0
0
0

6
,0
0
0

1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
5

1
3
Li
b
ra
ry

R
et
ro
fi
t

Fu
rn
it
u
re

8
2
,7
8
5

8
2
,7
8
5

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

1
4
Li
b
ra
ry

R
et
ro
fi
t

Te
ch
n
o
lo
gy

1
1
3
,0
9
9

1
1
3
,0
9
9

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

M
id
V
al
le
y
C
am

p
u
s
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
R
e
st
ro
o
m

R
e
tr
o
fi
t

1
5
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
R
es
tr
o
o
m

R
et
ro
fi
t
C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

$
9
0
,0
0
0

$
9
0
,0
0
0

1
6
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
R
es
tr
o
o
m

R
et
ro
fi
t
M
is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s

1
0
,0
0
0

1
0
,0
0
0

M
id
Va

lle
y
Ca

m
pu

sS
ub

to
ta
l

1,
46
3,
77
9

$
10
0,
00
0

$
1,
56
3,
77
9

$

St
ar
rC

ou
nt
y
Ca

m
pu

s
1
7
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
R
es
tr
o
o
m

R
et
ro
fi
t
D
es
ig
n

$
1
8
,0
0
0

$
1
8
,0
0
0

1
8
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
R
es
tr
o
o
m

R
et
ro
fi
t
C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

1
6
0
,0
0
0

1
6
0
,0
0
0

1
9
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
R
es
tr
o
o
m

R
et
ro
fi
t
M
is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s

2
,0
0
0

2
,0
0
0

St
ar
rC

ou
nt
y
Ca

m
pu

sS
ub

to
ta
l

$
18
0,
00
0

$
18
0,
00
0

$

Re
gi
on

al
Ce
nt
er

fo
rP

ub
lic

Sa
fe
ty

Ex
ce
lle
nc
e

2
0
R
eg
io
n
al
C
en
te
r
Tr
ai
n
in
g
Fa
ci
lit
y

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

3
4
3
,0
0
0

$
$

3
4
3
,0
0
0

2
/2
8
/2
0
1
7

2
1
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

2
2
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

D
es
ig
n

8
5
,0
0
0

8
5
,0
0
0

1
/2
6
/2
0
1
6

2
3
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

M
is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s

3
0
,0
0
0

3
0
,0
0
0

1
/2
6
/2
0
1
6

2
4
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

Te
ch
n
o
lo
gy

Re
gi
on

al
Ce
nt
er

fo
rP

ub
lic

Sa
fe
ty

Ex
ce
lle
nc
e
Su
bt
ot
al

45
8,
00

0
$

$
45

8,
00

0
$

To
ta
lN

o
n
B
o
n
d
Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

5
,2
2
3
,8
3
9

$
2
8
0
,0
0
0

$
5
,5
0
3
,8
3
9

$

A
p
p
ro
ve
d

B
o
ar
d
D
a
te
s

B
o
n
d
P
ro
ce
e
d
s

B
u
d
ge
t

N
o
n
B
o
n
d

P
ro
ce
e
d
s

B
u
d
ge
t

B
o
n
d
&
N
o
n

B
o
n
d
P
ro
ce
e
d
s

B
u
d
ge
t

1
4
/2
6
/2
0
1
6

$
7
1
8
,9
4
7

$
7
1
8
,9
4
7

$
2

6
/2
8
/2
0
1
6

7
8
8
,3
0
5

7
8
8
,3
0
5

3
9
/2
7
/2
0
1
6

1
7
1
,8
1
9

1
7
1
,8
1
9

4
1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
6

7
8
4
,0
4
8

7
8
4
,0
4
8

5
1
0
/2
7
/2
0
1
6

9
0
0
,0
0
0

9
0
0
,0
0
0

6
1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

2
3
0
,7
8
8

2
3
0
,7
8
8

7
1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

4
7
0
,0
0
0

4
7
0
,0
0
0

8
1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

5
1
5
,0
0
0

5
1
5
,0
0
0

9
1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

7
1
2
,7
7
6

7
1
2
,7
7
6

1
0

1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

(1
,1
1
5
,3
1
1
)

(1
,1
1
5
,3
1
1
)

1
1

1
1
/2
2
/2
0
1
6

2
,2
7
0
,1
3
0

2
,2
7
0
,1
3
0

1
2

1
2
/1
3
/2
0
1
6

(7
2
0
,8
7
8
)

(7
2
0
,8
7
8
)

1
3
Te
ch

C
am

p
u
s
P
ar
ki
n
g
&
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts
B
u
yo
u
t

1
2
/1
3
/2
0
1
6

(4
0
0
,0
0
0
)

(4
0
0
,0
0
0
)

1
4
R
eg
io
n
al
C
en

te
r
fo
r
P
u
b
lic

Sa
fe
ty

Ex
ce
lle
n
ce

Tr
ai
n
in
g
Fa
ci
lit
y
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

2
/2
8
/2
0
1
7

5
2
6
,4
2
6

5
2
6
,4
2
6

1
5

2
/2
8
/2
0
1
7

6
3
,0
0
0

6
3
,0
0
0

1
6

4
/2
4
/2
0
1
7

5
9
1
,0
4
1

5
9
1
,0
4
1

1
7
P
ar
ti
al
Te
ch
n
o
lo
gy

B
u
d
ge
t
Sa
vi
n
gs

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

(1
,3
7
1
,2
1
9
)

(1
,3
7
1
,2
1
9
)

1
8
R
eg
io
n
al
C
en

te
r
P
ar
ki
n
g
&
Si
te

G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

1
,1
8
7
,8
6
6

1
,1
8
7
,8
6
6

1
9
R
eg
io
n
al
C
en

te
r
P
ar
ki
n
g
&
Si
te

G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

5
0
0
,0
0
0

5
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
Te
ch

C
am

p
u
s
P
ar
ki
n
g
&
Si
te

B
u
yo
u
t
Sa
vi
n
gs

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

(8
,8
9
8
)

(8
,8
9
8
)

2
1
P
ec
an

C
am

p
u
s
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
Fi
n
al
B
u
yo
u
t
Sa
vi
n
gs

5
/2
3
/2
0
1
7

(6
1
,5
9
1
)

(6
1
,5
9
1
)

To
ta
lN

o
n
B
o
n
d
Fu
n
d
s
R
eq

u
ir
ed

to
C
o
ve
r
B
o
n
d
B
u
d
ge
t
D
ef
ic
it
s

5
,2
4
4
,9
9
7

$
1
,5
0
7
,2
5
2

$
6
,7
5
2
,2
4
9

$

P
ro
p
o
se
d

B
o
ar
d
D
a
te
s

P
ro
p
o
se
d

B
o
n
d
B
u
d
ge
t

P
ro
ce
e
d
s
D
e
fi
ci
ts

(S
a
vi
n
gs
)

P
ro
p
o
se
d

N
o
n
B
o
n
d

P
ro
ce
e
d
s

B
u
d
ge
t
D
e
fi
ci
ts

(S
a
vi
n
gs
)

To
ta
lP
ro
p
o
se
d

B
o
n
d
&
N
o
n

B
o
n
d
P
ro
ce
e
d
s

B
u
d
ge
t
D
e
fi
ci
ts

1
P
ar
ti
al
Fu
rn
it
u
re

Sa
vi
n
gs

6
/2
7
/2
0
1
7

(7
4
3
,6
4
6
)

(7
4
3
,6
4
6
)

To
ta
lN

o
n
B
o
n
d
Fu
n
d
s
R
eq

u
ir
ed

to
C
o
ve
r
B
o
n
d
B
u
d
ge
t
D
e
fi
ci
ts

(7
4
3
,6
4
6
)

$
$

(7
4
3
,6
4
6
)

$

G
ra
n
d
To

ta
lN

o
n
B
o
n
d
Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

(I
,I
I,
an

d
II
I)

4
,5
0
1
,3
5
1

$
7
,0
1
1
,0
9
1

$
1
1
,5
1
2
,4
4
2

$

P
ro
je
ct
N
a
m
e

It
em

D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n

II
I.
B
o
n
d
P
ro
gr
am

B
u
d
ge
t
D
e
fi
ci
ts

N
o
t
B
o
ar
d
A
p
p
ro
ve
d

as
o
f
Ju
n
e
1
5
,2
0
1
7

N
A
H
C
am

p
u
s
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

St
ar
r
C
o
u
n
ty
C
am

p
u
s
Li
b
ra
ry

Ex
p
an
si
o
n
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

N
A
H
C
am

p
u
s
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

St
ar
r
C
o
u
n
ty
C
am

p
u
s
St
u
d
en

t
Se
rv
ic
es

G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

St
ar
r
C
o
u
n
ty
C
am

p
u
s
St
u
d
en

t
A
ct
iv
it
ie
s
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

M
id
V
al
le
y
C
am

p
u
s
Li
b
ra
ry

Ex
p
an
si
o
n
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

Te
ch

C
am

p
u
s
So
u
th
w
es
t
R
en
o
va
ti
o
n
B
u
ild
in
g
D
ed
u
ct
iv
e
C
h
an
ge

O
rd
er

St
ar
r
C
o
u
n
ty

C
am

p
u
s
P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en

t
G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

w
/
A
lt
er
n
at
es

P
ec
an

C
am

p
u
s
N
o
rt
h
A
ca
d
em

ic
B
u
ild
in
g
B
u
yo
u
t
Sa
vi
n
gs

La
Jo
ya

C
en

te
r
Te
ac
h
in
g
Si
te

G
M
P
V
ar
ia
n
ce

M
o
va
b
le
K
it
ch
en

Eq
u
ip
m
en

t
D
ef
ic
it

P
ec
an

P
ar
ki
n
g
an
d
Si
te

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts
C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy

V
ar
ia
n
ce

So
u
th

Te
xa
s
C
o
lle
ge

N
o
n
B
o
n
d
P
ro
ce
e
d
s

Tr
an

sf
e
r
to

P
la
n
t
Fu
n
d
B
u
d
ge
t

C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
an

d
Ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

As
of

Ju
ne

15
,2
01

7

P
ro
je
ct
N
a
m
e

It
em

D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n

II
.
B
o
n
d
P
ro
gr
am

B
u
d
ge
t
D
e
fi
ci
ts

B
o
ar
d
A
p
p
ro
ve
d

as
o
f
M
ay

2
3
,2
0
1
7

(I
n
cl
u
d
es

d
ef
ic
it
s
re
al
iz
ed

af
te
r
u
se

o
f
P
ro
gr
am

C
o
n
ti
n
ge
n
cy

A
m
o
u
n
t)

B
o
n
d
P
ro
gr
am

D
e
fi
ci
ts
(S
av
in
gs
)

P
ro
je
ct
N
a
m
e

It
em

D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n

M
id
V
al
le
y
C
am

p
u
s
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
A
lt
er
n
at
e
1
&
2

St
ar
r
C
o
u
n
ty
C
am

p
u
s
Th
er
m
al
P
la
n
t
A
lt
er
n
at
e

221



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 62 

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Project 
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program 

A. Pecan Campus 
B. Mid Valley Campus 
C. Nursing Allied Health Campus 
 
Approval of proposed change orders for use of project contingencies for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Projects is requested. 

Purpose 
Projects for the 2013 Bond Construction program are in the construction stage and 
change orders are needed to allow the use of project contingencies within the Guaranteed 
Maximum Prices (GMPs) submitted by the Construction Managers-at-Risk (CM@Rs).   
 
Justification 
Change orders are needed for approval to provide for items needed to complete the 
construction of the projects.  
 
Background 
Project contingencies are provided as part of Guaranteed Maximum Price proposals 
submitted by the CM@Rs. GMPs are submitted by the CM@Rs at 60% construction 
drawings. There are two project contingencies and are based on percentages of the 
construction costs. Design Contingencies are included in the GMPs to allow for costs 
arising out of the final development and completion of the construction drawings and 
specifications. Design Contingencies are used at the CM@R’s discretion with Owner 
oversight. Construction Contingencies are controlled solely at the discretion of the Owner.  
Both contingencies do not increase the amount of the GMPs. 
 
On March 29, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved the delegation of authority to 
Broaddus & Associates to approve change orders from the use of Construction 
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program. The approval amount per 
change order is $5,000, with a monthly limit of $25,000. Broaddus & Associates will also 
be expected to provide a contingency expenditure update to the Facilities Committee and 
Board of Trustees as part of their monthly update. 
 
Funding Source 
Funds are budgeted in the design and construction contingencies within the Guaranteed 
Maximum Prices for each of the 2013 Bond Construction project budgets.  
 
Reviewers 
Broaddus and Associates and the design consultants for the associated projects concur 
with the pricing as presented in the Construction Manager’s-at-Risk proposals.   
 
Presenters 
Representatives from Broaddus and Associates will be present at the Board Meeting to 
present the proposed change orders. 
 

222



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 63 

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed change orders 
for the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented.  At that time, 
it was noted that Change Order documentation was inaccurate, and Broaddus & 
Associates was instructed to provide correct documentation for the Board’s review. 
 
Broaddus & Associates failed to provide the Change Orders prior to the publication of the 
Board packet.   
 
Broaddus & Associates has been asked to provide the updated documentation to staff 
prior to the Regular Board Meeting.  Staff will be prepared to recommend Board action as 
appropriate. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the proposed change orders for the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding 
sources as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed change orders for the 2013 
Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
  

223



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Broaddus & Associates failed to provide accurate documentation of 

Change Orders prior to the publication of the Board Packet. 

224



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 64 

Review and Action as Necessary on Color Boards for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Project 

 
Approval of the colors and finishes for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for 
Public Safety Excellence Project is requested. 
 
Background 
The PBK Architects have prepared color boards and interior renderings containing interior 
paint colors, wall finishes, flooring materials, millwork finishes, and wall tile for review and 
approval by the Board.  
 
Presenters 
Representatives from the PBK Architects attended the June 15, 2017 Facilities 
Committee meeting to provide and present the recommended color boards. 
 
The Facilities Committee provided feedback on: 

 addition of an external spotlight to illuminate building signage; 
 revise of exterior lighting levels; 
 the proposed usage of a shade of yellow as proposed by PBK Architects; and 
 the usage of color in breaking up the visual lines in the long hallway of the building. 

 
The Facilities Committee took no formal action and requested that PBK Architects 
consider and implement the provided feedback and present revised color boards to the 
Board. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the selection of colors and finishes for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional 
Center for Public Safety Excellence project as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the selection of colors and finishes for 
the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence project as 
presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 

  

225



Materials Review 

226



EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE VIEW FROM HIGHWAY 281
06/27/2017227



EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE VIEW
06/27/2017228



EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE VIEW – EVENING 
06/27/2017229



FLOOR PLAN
06/27/2017230



LOBBY
06/27/2017231



ADMIN/STUDENT GATHERING 
06/27/2017232



MULTI-PURPOSE SPACE
06/27/2017233



MULTI-PURPOSE SPACE OPEN
06/27/2017234



RESTROOM - WOMENS
06/27/2017235



SHOWER AND LOCKERS - WOMENS
06/27/2017236



RESTROOM - MENS
06/27/2017237



SHOWER AND LOCKERS - MENS
06/27/2017238



ALL GENDER RESTROOM
06/27/2017239



CLASSROOM
06/27/2017240



STUDENT GATHERING 
06/27/2017241



STUDENT GATHERING
06/27/2017242



STUDENT GATHERING
06/27/2017243



THANK YOU 

244





June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 65 

Report on Savings of Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) for 
the 2013 Bond Construction Program 

 
At the June 15, 2017 Facilities Committee meeting, Broaddus & Associates and 
representatives from Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc. reported the projected savings from 
Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) for the 2013 Bond Construction Program.  
 
Carlisle Insurance Agency estimated approximately $187,374 in savings to date, through 
the implementation of OCIP.  They estimated approximately $300,000 in savings program-
wide by the completion of the 2013 Bond Construction Program. 
 
Background 
On January 26, 2016, the Board approved and awarded insurance agent services to 
Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc. for the Owner-Controlled Insurance Program for the 2013 
Bond Construction Program.  
 
Enclosed Documents 
A Mid Term Update has been included from Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc. indicating the 
estimated savings. 

This report is included for the Board’s information and feedback.  No action is requested. 

 

 
  

  

246



So
ut

h 
Te

xa
s C

ol
le

ge
20

16
-2

01
8 

O
CI

P
M

id
te

rm
 U

pd
at

e

Ge
ne

ra
l O

ve
rv

ie
w

:

·
Pr

oj
ec

t T
er

m
:  

4/
1/

20
16

 –
 4

/1
/2

01
8

·
O

CI
P 

Co
ve

ra
ge

 B
re

ak
do

w
n

o
Ge

ne
ra

l L
ia

bi
lit

y:
 $

2,
00

0,
00

0 
pe

r O
cc

ur
re

nc
e/

 $
4,

00
0,

00
0 

Ge
ne

ra
l A

gg
re

ga
te

o
Ex

ce
ss

 Li
ab

ili
ty

: $
50

,0
00

,0
00

 O
cc

ur
re

nc
e/

Ag
gr

eg
at

e
·

Ad
di

tio
na

l S
TC

 C
ov

er
ag

es
:

o
Bu

ild
er

s R
isk

: $
20

,0
00

,0
00

 P
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 L
im

it/
 $

11
6,

95
0,

00
0 

Po
lic

y 
O

cc
ur

re
nc

e 
Li

m
it

o
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

s P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Li

ab
ili

ty
: $

10
,0

00
,0

00
 O

cc
ur

re
nc

e/
Ag

gr
eg

at
e

o
O

w
ne

r’s
 P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y:

 $
5,

00
0,

00
0 

O
cc

ur
re

nc
e/

Ag
gr

eg
at

e

·
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
t a

m
ou

nt
 a

w
ar

de
d 

TO
 D

AT
E

–
$1

15
.4

M

·
Cl

ai
m

s:
$0

 lo
ss

es
 to

 d
at

e
·

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
av

in
gs

:
o

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
co

st
s:

   
 $

1,
16

9,
50

0
o

O
CI

P 
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

os
ts

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  (

$9
82

,1
26

)
o

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Sa

vi
ng

s:
$1

87
,3

74
- 1

6%
 sa

vi
ng

s
o

If 
th

es
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 tr

en
d 

th
is 

w
ay

 sa
vi

ng
s c

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
 h

ig
h 

as
 $

38
0,

00
0

247



O
CI

P 
En

ro
llm

en
t N

um
be

rs

·
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

TO
 D

AT
E 

–
15

0

·
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
t a

m
ou

nt
 a

w
ar

de
d 

TO
 D

AT
E

–
$1

15
.4

M

·
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 G

en
er

al
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r:

   
   

   
   

   
 S

ka
ns

ka
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 $
  2

5.
3M

   
   

   
   

   
 N

ob
le

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  $
   

 7
.5

M
   

   
   

   
   

 D
 W

ils
on

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$ 

 7
5.

0M
   

   
   

   
   

 E
co

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$ 
   

7.
6M

15
0

$1
15

.4
M

·
De

ta
ile

d 
re

po
rt

s h
an

de
d 

ou
t

248



In
te

n
d

e
d

 O
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
D

a
te

 C
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 S
ta

rt
e

d
 

&
 C

o
ve

ra
g

e
 B

e
g

a
n

 
(m

m
/d

d
/y

yy
y)

D
a

te
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
&

 C
o

ve
ra

g
e

 E
n

d
e

d
 

(m
m

/d
d

/y
yy

y)
T

o
ta

l P
ro

je
c

t 
V

a
lu

e

T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

C
a

m
p

u
s 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 P

a
ck

a
g

e
 1

0
5

/0
9

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
8

,1
0

6
 

M
id

 V
a

lle
y 

C
a

m
p

u
s-

S
ite

 Im
p

rv
e

m
e

n
ts

-C
iv

il 
&

 L
a

n
d

sc
a

p
in

g
0

5
/0

9
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
6

9
,7

7
7

 

M
id

 V
a

lle
y 

C
a

m
p

u
s-

C
e

n
tr

a
l T

h
e

rm
a

l P
la

n
t

0
5

/0
9

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$3

,8
96

,6
98

N
u

rs
in

g
 A

lli
e

d
 H

e
a

lth
 B

u
ild

in
g

0
6

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$1

7,
00

9,
86

0
P

e
ca

n
 C

a
m

p
u

s 
N

o
rt

h
 A

ca
d

e
m

ic
 B

u
ild

in
g

0
7

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$1

0,
23

0,
12

2
S

ta
rr

 T
h

e
rm

a
l P

la
n

t B
u

ild
in

g
 &

 H
yd

ro
n

ic
 P

ip
in

g
0

8
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$3
,9

11
,0

00
S

ta
rr

 P
a

rk
in

g
 &

 S
ite

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$3

,4
96

,9
50

S
ta

rr
 H

e
a

lth
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 S

ci
. B

ld
g

.
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$9
,5

21
,0

00
M

id
 V

a
lle

y 
H

e
a

lth
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
s 

&
 S

ci
e

n
ce

0
8

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$1

4,
45

3,
38

8
M

id
 V

a
lle

y 
C

a
m

p
u

s-
S

tu
d

e
n

t S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

E
xp

a
n

si
o

n
0

8
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$3
,8

50
,9

23
T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
C

a
m

p
u

s 
P

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

ite
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
0

9
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$1
,5

63
,5

74
T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
C

a
m

p
u

s 
B

u
ild

in
g

 R
e

n
o

va
tio

n
s

0
9

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$9

,2
97

,5
46

P
e

ca
n

 C
a

m
p

u
s 

S
tu

d
e

n
t A

ct
iv

iti
e

s 
&

 C
a

fe
te

ria
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$6
,8

88
,1

79
P

e
ca

n
 C

a
m

p
u

s 
P

a
rk

in
g

 &
 S

ite
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
0

9
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
,6

18
,8

00
P

e
ca

n
 C

a
m

p
u

s 
S

T
E

M
 B

u
ild

in
g

1
0

/0
7

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$1

0,
41

7,
05

9
P

e
ca

n
 C

a
m

p
u

s 
S

o
u

th
 A

ca
d

e
m

ic
 B

u
ild

in
g

1
0

/0
7

/2
0

1
6

U
n

d
e

r 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$6

,6
57

,8
34

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lth

 C
a

m
p

u
s-

P
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
ite

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
1

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

6
U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
,2

05
,9

63

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

e
d

 H
e

a
lth

 C
a

m
p

u
s-

 T
h

e
rm

a
l P

la
n

t B
o

n
d

 F
u

n
d

e
d

1
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

U
N

D
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

$2
30

,7
88

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

e
d

 H
e

a
lth

 -
 T

h
e

rm
a

l P
la

n
t -

 N
o

n
-B

o
n

d
 F

u
n

d
e

d
 

1
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

U
N

D
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

$3
,2

00
,0

00
M

id
 V

a
lle

y 
L

ib
ra

ry
 (

B
o

n
d

)
0

5
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

6
2

,7
7

6
 

M
id

 V
a

lle
y 

L
ib

ra
ry

 (
N

o
n

 B
o

n
d

)
0

5
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

2
3

,6
8

2
 

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 L
ib

ra
ry

0
5

/0
1

/2
0

1
7

U
N

D
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
0

0
,0

0
0

 

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
tu

d
e

n
t S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

4
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

2
0

,0
0

0
 

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
tu

d
e

n
t A

ct
iv

iti
e

s 
0

4
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

6
5

,0
0

0
 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l C
e

n
te

r 
T

ra
in

in
g 

F
a

ci
lit

y
T

B
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

2
6

,4
2

6
 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l C
e

n
te

r 
P

a
rk

in
g

 &
 S

ite
0

6
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

8
7

,8
6

6
 

L
a

 J
o

ya
 T

ra
in

in
g

 S
ite

0
6

/0
1

/2
0

1
7

U
N

D
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

3
,0

0
0

 

A
u

d
io

 V
is

u
a

l P
re

 W
iri

n
g

 In
st

a
ll 

- 
T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
B

u
ild

in
g

 
0

6
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

,8
2

6
 

A
u

d
io

 V
is

u
a

l P
re

 W
iri

n
g

 In
st

a
ll 

- 
L

a
 J

o
ya

0
6

/0
1

/2
0

1
7

U
N

D
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,3
6

8
 

249



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 66 

Review and Action as Necessary on Revised Scope of the Partial 
Guaranteed Maximum Price for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional 
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements 

 
Approval of the revised scope of the Partial Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the 
2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site 
Improvements is requested.  
  
Purpose 
A Guaranteed Maximum Price is the method used by the Construction Manager-at-Risk 
(CM@R) to present their proposed construction cost to provide the Owner with a 
complete and functioning project.   
 
Justification 
The approval of the revised scope of the Partial GMP will allow the CM@R to continue 
with the work to meet their overall construction schedule. Dannenbaum Engineering 
Company-McAllen, LLC has submitted the drawings with enough information regarding 
the proposed construction work of the project.  
 
Background 
On February 28, 2017, the Board of Trustees approved a Partial GMP for the Vehicle 
Skills Pad work for $1,140,000 with Noble Texas Builders Construction Company (CMR). 
Funds for the Vehicle Skills Pad are in the Non-Bond Construction budget from the Texas 
Department of Public Safety for fiscal year 2016-2017. The CMR has priced the original 
scope of the project and has informed Broaddus & Associates and Dannenbaum 
Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC that the actual costs for that work including the 
revised vehicle skills pad size of 240’ by 360’ is $717,529. This indicates a savings of 
$422,471.  
 
On May 23, 2017, the Board approved to use the savings of $422,471 for additional scope 
of work to include an Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC). The CM@R has 
since provided an additional savings of $171,538.50.  
 
At the Facilities Committee meeting on June 15, 2017, Broaddus & Associates presented 
these savings and proposed using the savings to build part of the Cityscape driving course 
as provided by Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC and G2 Solutions 
Group, Inc. The proposed course has been reviewed by Broaddus & Associates and 
College staff. The proposed course as designed will be part of the overall Driving Track 
as proposed in the project’s master plan and previously approved by the Board. 
 
Noble Texas Builders (CM@R) has reviewed the proposed Cityscape driving course 
layout and has proposed to add it to the remaining budget of $171,538.50. 
 
The total cost of the Partial GMP will remain at $1,140,000 and will be paid by funds 
provided by the Texas Department of Public Safety. Dannenbaum Engineering Company-
McAllen, LLC will provide the additional construction documents needed for the CM@R 
to perform the work. 
 

250



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 67 

Approval of the revised scope of the partial GMP will allow for the construction to continue 
and is in an effort for the CM@R to meet their overall construction schedule.  
 
Funding 
Source Vehicle Skills Pad EVOC Driving Track 

 
Cityscape Total 

Non-Bond 
Proceeds 
(TxDPS) 

$717,529 $250,932.50 $171,538.50 $1,140,000

 
Reviewers 
The revised scope of the partial GMP has been reviewed by Broaddus and Associates, 
and concurs with the pricing as presented in the Construction Manager-at-Risk’s 
proposal.   
 
Enclosed Documents 
A preliminary layout of the cityscape has been provided by Dannenbaum Engineering 
Company-McAllen, LLC and G2 Solutions Group, Inc.  
 
Presenters 
Representatives from Broaddus & Associates, Dannenbaum Engineering Company-
McAllen, LLC and Noble Texas Builders Construction Company will be present at the 
meeting to present the cost estimates and the driving course layouts. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended the design team extend the scope of the project 
to include the Cityscape layout as presented not to exceed the Partial Guaranteed 
Maximum price of $1,140,000 as previous approved. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize the revised scope of the Partial Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) which 
includes $717,529 for the Vehicle Skills Pad, $250,932.50 for the EVOC with traffic light 
equipment and $171,538.50 for the additional cityscape driving course for a total amount 
of $1,140,000 with Noble Texas Builders Construction Company for the 2013 Bond 
Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements 
as presented. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the revised scope of the Partial 
Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) which includes $717,529 for the Vehicle Skills Pad, 
$250,932.50 for the EVOC with traffic light equipment and $171,538.50 for the additional 
cityscape driving course for a total amount of $1,140,000 with Noble Texas Builders 
Construction Company for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety 
Excellence Parking and Site Improvements as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President  

251



252



253

TTijerina
Snapshot

TTijerina
Polygon

TTijerina
Text Box
STC 2013 Bond Program - Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence

TTijerina
Text Box
June 27, 2017



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 68 

Review and Action as Necessary on Revised Cooling Tower 
Enclosure for 2013 Bond Construction Pecan Campus Thermal Plant 

Expansion 
 
The Board is asked to take action as necessary to postpone the deliberation and further 
work related to the Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion Cooling Tower Enclosure 
until a later date. 

Background 
The schematic design of the 2013 Bond Construction Pecan Thermal Plant Expansion 
was approved at the July 28, 2015 Board meeting. Halff Associates provided exterior 
renderings showing the wave design on the cooling tower screen enclosure which was 
approved by the Board.  
 
The Board approved the Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) at the November 24, 
2015 Board meeting. As part of the GMP, the wave design on the screen enclosure was 
excluded from the GMP without clear notification to the Board. The Board had asked that 
the wave design be included as part of the final construction. The project team was 
instructed to provide the metal wave motif at a cost not to exceed the original cost that 
was removed from the GMP which was $87,964. 
 
On March 7, 2013 the Facilities Committee was shown a revised wave design but did not 
meet the college’s request to conceal the top portions of the cooling towers. Halff 
Associates was instructed to provide a design that would conceal the cooling towers and 
included the wave motif which was the intent based on the original approved schematic 
design. 
 
At the May 9, 2017 Facilities Committee meeting and at the May 23, 2017, the Board 
instructed Broaddus & Associates to provide design options for the screen enclosure with 
their associated construction costs for Board approval. As of June 12, 2017, Broaddus & 
Associates has not provided any additional design options or cost estimates for the 
cooling tower enclosure. 
 
On June 15, 2017 the Facilities Committee took no formal action on this item, and 
proposed that the Board consider stopping any further deliberation of this item until the 
completion of the remaining 2013 Bond Construction Program projects at the Pecan 
Campus, at which time the project could be resumed. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize action as necessary to postpone the deliberation and further work related to the 
Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion Cooling Tower Enclosure until a later date. 
 
 
 
 
 

254



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 69 

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes action as necessary to postpone the 
deliberation and further work related to the Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Expansion 
Cooling Tower Enclosure until a later date. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 

  

255



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 70 

Review and Action as Necessary on Rejection of Construction 
Services Proposal and Re-solicitation for the Technology Campus 

Building B Domestic/Fire Sprinkler Lines Project  
 
Approval to recommend rejection of construction services proposal and re-solicitation for 
the Technology Campus Building B Domestic/Fire Sprinkler Lines project is requested. 
 
Background 
On September 27, 2016, the Board approved design services with Halff Associates to 
prepare plans and specifications for the Technology Campus Building B Domestic/Fire 
Sprinkler Lines project.  Included in the FY 2016-2017 renewals and replacements budget 
are funds for the replacement of the domestic and fire sprinkler lines for Building B at the 
Technology Campus. The replacement of these domestic and fire sprinkler lines is 
included as part of the Facilities Deferred Maintenance Plan. 
 
College staff has been working with Halff Associates to prepare and issue the necessary 
plans and specifications for the solicitation of competitive sealed proposals. Solicitation 
of competitive sealed proposals for this project began March 6, 2017. Six (6) sets of 
construction documents were issued and a total of one (1) was received on April 7, 2017.   
 
It was estimated during the design phase that the cost for construction of this project 
would be approximately $700,000.  Actual proposal received was over $900,000 which is 
well over the available budget.  Staff recommends Board approval to reject the current 
proposal and allow staff to work with Halff Associates to re-format the bid documents to 
separate the scope of the project between the replacement of the domestic lines and the 
fire sprinkler system and re-solicit as separate construction services proposals. This 
would allow for proposals to be submitted by contractors and/or subcontractors to bid on 
one or both Requests for Proposals and encourage more participation in the bid process. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to reject construction services 
proposals, require that Halff Associates re-format the bid documents, and re-solicit as 
separate construction services proposals for the Technology Campus Building B 
Domestic/Fire Sprinkler Lines project as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize rejecting construction services proposals, requiring that Halff Associates re-
format the bid documents, and re-solicitation as separate construction services proposals 
for the Technology Campus Building B Domestic/Fire Sprinkler Lines project as 
presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

256



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 71 

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes rejecting construction services 
proposals, requiring that Halff Associates re-format the bid documents, and re-solicitation 
as separate construction services proposals for the Technology Campus Building B 
Domestic/Fire Sprinkler Lines project as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
  

257



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 72 

Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the Non-
Bond Pecan Campus Building K Student Enrollment Center 

 
Approval of final completion for the following non-bond construction project is requested. 
 

Project Final Completion
Documents Attached

Pecan Campus Student Services Building K 
Student Enrollment Center 
 
Architect: Boultinghouse Simpson Gates 
Architects 
Contractor: NM Contracting, LLC 

Recommended Final Completion Letter

 
Pecan Campus Student Services Building K Student Enrollment Center 
It is recommended that final completion for this project with NM Contracting, LLC be 
approved. 
 
Boultinghouse Simpson Gates Architects and the College’s Planning & Construction 
Department staff visited the site and have concluded that the contractor has completed 
all items on the punch list. The architect recommends final completion and release of final 
payment in the amount of $20,480.12 to NM Contracting, LLC be approved. The original 
cost approved for this project was in the amount of $408,600. 
 
The following chart summarizes the above information: 

Construction 
Budget 

Approved 
Proposal 
Amount 

Net Total 
Change 
Orders 

Final Project 
Cost 

Previous 
Amount Paid 

Remaining 
Balance 

$490,000 $408,600 $1,002.48 $409,602.48 $389,122.36 $20,480.12 

 
On May 8, 2017, Boultinghouse Simpson Gates Architects and the College’s Planning & 
Construction Department staff inspected the site to confirm that all punch list items were 
completed.   Enclosed is a final completion letter from Boultinghouse Simpson Gates 
Architects acknowledging all work is complete and recommending release of final 
payment to NM Contracting, LLC in the amount of $20,480.12. 
 
The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of final completion for the Pecan 
Campus Building K Enrollment Center project as presented. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and 
authorize final completion and release of final payment in the amount of $20,480.12 for 
the Pecan Campus Building K Enrollment Center project as presented. 
 
 
 

258



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 73 

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of 
Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes final completion and release of final 
payment in the amount of $20,480.12 for the Pecan Campus Building K Enrollment Center 
project as presented. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
 
 

  

259



260



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 74 

Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects 
 
The Facilities Planning and Construction staff prepared the attached design and 
construction update. This update summarizes the status of each capital improvement 
project currently in progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza will be present to 
respond to questions and address concerns of the committee. 
 
 

  

261



   
   

  

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ma
na

ge
r

Ar
ch

ite
ct

/E
ng

in
ee

r
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

  Project Development

 Board approval of A/E

Contract Negotiations

 Concept Development

 Schematic Approval

 30%

 60%

 95%

 100%

 Solicit of Proposals

Approve Contractor

 Construction Start

 30%

 50%

 75%

 95% Substantial Comp

 100%

 Final Completion

15
-1

-0
06

 P
ec

an
 - 

Lib
ra

ry 
St

ud
y R

oo
ms

 A
dd

itio
ns

 
Ro

be
rt

N/
A

TB
D

 P
ec

an
 - 

Inf
ra

str
uc

tur
e f

or
 P

or
tab

le 
Bu

ild
ing

s -
 P

ha
se

 II 
Ro

be
rt

Si
gm

a H
N 

En
gin

ee
rin

g
Zit

ro
 E

lec
tric

15
-1

-0
17

 P
ec

an
 - 

Bu
ild

ing
 K

 E
nr

oll
me

nt 
Ce

nte
r  

Da
vid

Bo
ult

ing
ho

us
e S

im
ps

on
 G

ate
s A

rch
ite

cts
NM

 C
on

tra
cti

ng
15

-1
-R

03
 P

ec
an

 - 
Ar

bo
r B

ric
k C

olu
mn

s R
ep

air
 &

 R
ep

lac
em

en
t (

RR
) 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Da
vid

N/
A

16
-1

-0
04

 P
ec

an
 - 

Lib
ra

ry 
Co

mp
ac

t S
he

lvi
ng

 &
 F

ur
nit

ur
e 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ro
be

rt
Lib

ra
ry 

St
aff

16
-1

-R
01

 P
ec

an
 - 

Bu
ild

ing
 A

 S
ign

 R
ep

lac
em

en
t (

RR
) 

N/
A

N/
A

Ro
be

rt
Pu

bli
c R

ela
tio

ns
 P

ec
an

 - 
Bu

ild
ing

 A
 P

ro
du

cti
on

 S
tud

io 
Of

fic
e E

xp
an

sio
n 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

M&
O

15
-1

-0
01

 P
ec

an
 P

laz
a -

 G
ED

 E
ntr

an
ce

 an
d O

ffic
e A

re
a I

mp
ro

ve
me

nts
 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ro
be

rt
M&

O
15

-1
-0

03
 P

ec
an

 P
laz

a -
 E

me
rg

en
cy

 G
en

er
ato

r a
nd

 W
irin

g 
N/

A
Sa

m
DB

R 
En

gin
ee

rin
g

TB
D

16
-1

-0
16

 P
ec

an
 P

laz
a -

 P
ar

kin
g A

re
a f

or
 P

oli
ce

 V
eh

icl
es

 
N/

A
Da

vid
R.

 G
uti

er
re

z E
ng

ine
er

ing
TB

D
 P

ec
an

 - 
G 

Fu
me

 H
oo

ds
 - 

Ph
as

e I
I 

Ro
be

rt
Si

gm
a H

N 
En

gin
ee

rin
g

NM
 C

on
tra

cti
ng

 P
ec

an
 P

laz
a -

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rce
s O

ffic
e C

on
ve

rsi
on

 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ro

be
rt

M&
O

16
-2

-R
08

 M
V 

- C
hil

dc
ar

e C
an

op
y R

ep
lac

em
en

t (
RR

) 
16

-2
-0

07
 M

V 
- C

ov
er

ed
 W

alk
wa

y f
or

 B
uil

din
g G

 
Sa

m
on

 ho
ld

TB
D

 M
V 

- L
ev

el 
II G

all
er

y I
mp

ro
ve

me
nt 

in 
Bu

ild
ing

 G
 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ri
ck

M&
O

15
-3

-0
04

 T
C 

- B
uil

din
g B

 D
oo

rs 
an

d F
ra

me
 R

ep
lac

em
en

t 
N/

A
Ro

be
rt

RO
FA

NM
 C

on
tra

cti
ng

15
-3

-0
05

 T
C 

- G
M 

Ca
r S

tor
ag

e A
re

a U
pg

ra
de

 
N/

A
Da

vid
R 

Gu
tie

rre
z E

ng
ine

er
s

Ro
th 

Ex
ca

va
tin

g, 
Inc

.
15

-3
-0

14
 T

C 
- W

or
kfo

rce
 B

uil
din

g C
on

fer
en

ce
 R

oo
m 

N/
A

Ro
be

rt
RO

FA
NM

 C
on

tra
cti

ng
15

-3
-R

02
 T

C 
- B

uil
din

g D
 E

xte
rio

r M
eta

l S
idi

ng
 R

ep
air

s (
RR

) 
N/

A
N/

A
Sa

m
N/

A
TB

D
15

-3
-R

03
 T

C 
- R

ep
air

 C
on

cre
te 

Flo
or

 M
ec

ha
nic

al 
Ro

om
 (R

R)
 

N/
A

N/
A

Da
vid

CL
H 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
TB

D
15

-3
-R

03
 T

C 
- B

uil
din

g B
 C

on
cre

te 
Flo

or
 R

ep
air

s (
RR

) 
N/

A
N/

A
Da

vid
CL

H 
En

gin
ee

rin
g 

TB
D

16
-2

-R
13

 T
C 

- B
uil

din
g B

 D
om

es
tic

/F
ire

 S
pr

ink
ler

 Li
ne

s (
RR

) 
N/

A
Sa

m
Ha

lff 
As

so
cia

tes
TB

D

 16
-4

-R
16

 
 N

AH
 - 

Re
su

rfa
ce

 P
ar

kin
g L

ot 
#2

 (R
R)

 
N/

A
Ro

be
rt

PC
E

Mi
d V

all
ey

 P
av

ing

15
-5

-xx
5

 S
tar

r -
 B

uil
din

g E
 &

 J 
Cr

isi
s M

gt 
Ce

nte
r G

en
er

ato
r 

N/
A

Sa
m

DB
R 

En
gin

ee
rin

g
TB

D
16

-4
-R

18
 S

tar
r -

 B
uil

din
g F

 S
ite

 G
ra

din
g &

 S
ide

wa
lk 

Re
pla

ce
me

nt(
RR

) 
N/

A
Sa

m
Me

lde
n a

nd
 H

un
t

TB
D

13
-6

-0
03

 D
W

 - 
Au

tom
ati

c D
oo

rs 
Ph

as
e I

II 
N/

A
N/

A
Ro

be
rt

TB
D

TB
D

14
-6

-0
10

 D
W

 - 
Bu

ild
ing

 to
 B

uil
din

g A
DA

 C
om

pli
an

ce
 P

h I
I 

Ro
be

rt
Da

nn
en

ba
um

 E
ng

ine
er

ing
TB

D
14

-6
-0

13
 D

W
 - 

La
 Jo

ya
 M

on
um

en
t S

ign
 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Da
vid

N/
A

TB
D

14
-6

-R
01

4
 D

W
 - 

Ma
rke

r B
oa

rd
s R

ep
lac

em
en

t (
RR

) 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Sa

m
N/

A
TB

D
14

-6
-R

01
5

 D
W

 - 
Irr

iga
tio

n S
ys

tem
 C

on
tro

ls 
Up

gr
ad

e (
RR

) 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Sa

m
M&

O
TB

D
15

-6
-R

01
 D

W
 - 

Fir
e A

lar
m 

Pa
ne

l R
ep

lac
em

en
t/U

pg
ra

de
s (

RR
) 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Sa
m

M&
O

TB
D

 D
W

 - 
Int

er
ior

 LE
D 

Lig
hti

ng
 P

h I
 (R

R)
 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ri
ck

M&
O

TB
D

15
-6

-0
01

 D
W

 - 
Ou

tdo
or

 F
ur

nit
ur

e 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
N/

A
15

-6
-0

02
 D

W
 - 

Di
re

cti
on

al 
Si

gn
ag

e 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Da

vid
N/

A
TB

D
16

-6
-0

17
 D

W
 - 

Su
rve

illa
nc

e C
am

er
as

 &
 P

ole
s C

am
pu

s E
ntr

an
ce

s
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Da

vid
DP

S
TB

D
16

-6
-R

19
 D

W
 - 

W
alk

wa
y L

ED
 Li

gh
tin

g U
pg

ra
de

 P
h I

 (R
R)

 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
M&

O
TB

D
 D

W
 - 

Re
mo

va
l o

f E
xis

tin
g T

re
es

 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
 D

W
 - 

Int
er

ior
 C

on
tro

ls 
Up

gr
ad

e (
RR

) 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
M&

O
TB

D
 D

W
 - 

Flo
or

ing
 R

ep
lac

em
en

t P
ha

se
 I (

RR
) 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ri
ck

 D
W

 - 
Re

str
oo

m 
Fix

tur
es

 R
ep

lac
em

en
t &

 U
pg

ra
de

 (R
R)

 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
M&

O
TB

D
 D

W
 - 

W
ate

r H
ea

ter
 R

ep
lac

em
en

t &
 U

pg
ra

de
 (R

R)
 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ri
ck

M&
O

TB
D

 D
W

 - 
Do

or
 A

cc
es

s C
on

tro
ls 

Re
pla

ce
me

nt 
(R

R)
 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ri
ck

M&
O

TB
D

 D
W

 - 
HV

AC
 U

pg
ra

de
s (

RR
) 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Ri
ck

M&
O

TB
D

 D
W

 - 
W

ate
r P

um
p S

tat
ion

s (
RR

) 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
M&

O
TB

D
 D

W
 - 

Ex
ter

ior
 Li

gh
tin

g U
pg

ra
de

 (R
R)

 
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
Ri

ck
M&

O
TB

D
Fo

r F
Y 

20
16

-2
01

7, 
41

 n
on

-b
on

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 ar

e c
ur

re
nt

ly 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s, 
11

 h
av

e b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 an
d 

19
 p

en
di

ng
 st

ar
t u

p 
- 7

1 T
ot

al

P
ec

an
 C

am
p

u
s 

an
d

 P
ec

an
 P

la
za

M
id

 V
al

le
y 

C
am

p
u

s

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

C
am

p
u

s

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

am
p

u
s

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
am

p
u

s

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
RO

JE
CT

S 
PR

OG
RE

SS
 R

EP
OR

T 
- M

ay
 30

, 2
01

7

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
De

sig
n 

Ph
as

e
So

lic
ita

tio
n 

of
 

Pr
op

os
als

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Ph
as

e

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Project number

262



P
ro

je
ct

%
 C

o
m

p
le

te
Da

te
 to

 
Co

m
pl
et
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ct
iv

it
y

O
ri

g
in

al
 B

u
d

g
et

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 
B

u
d

g
et

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
ai

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
B

al
an

ce

L
ib

ra
ry

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

S
tu

d
y 

R
o

o
m

s
75

%
A

pr
il 

20
17

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 B
id

di
ng

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
  1

25
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

12
4,

74
4.

79
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

25
5.

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

$ 
   

  1
24

,7
44

.7
9 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
o

rt
ab

le
 B

u
ild

in
g

s-
 

P
h

as
e 

II

10
0%

A
ug

us
t 2

01
6

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

om
pl

et
e 

   
   

  
 $

   
   

  3
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
37

2,
33

7.
93

  
$ 

   
   

  (
22

,3
37

.9
3)

 $
   

   
37

2,
33

7.
93

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

S
tu

d
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
u

ild
in

g
 K

 E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

C
en

te
r

95
%

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
17

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
   

  
 $

   
   

  4
90

,0
00

.0
0 

$4
13

,4
31

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

6,
56

8.
52

 
 $

   
   

35
5,

66
6.

41
 

$ 
   

   
 5

7,
76

5.
07

 

A
rb

o
r 

B
ri

ck
 C

o
lu

m
n

s 
R

ep
ai

r 
an

d
 

R
p

la
ce

m
en

t
5%

Ju
ly

 2
01

7
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ci

on
 in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
   

   
 $

   
   

   
 2

0,
00

0.
00

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
 T

B
D

 

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
o

m
p

ac
t 

S
h

el
vi

n
g

 a
n

d
 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

85
%

A
pr

il 
20

17
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 B

id
di

ng
 in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
 $

   
   

  4
00

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
39

4,
65

2.
08

 
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
34

7.
92

 
 $

   
   

39
4,

65
2.

08
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

S
an

d
 V

o
lle

yb
al

l 
C

o
u

rt
s

10
%

M
ay

 2
01

7
1.

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
2.

 D
es

ig
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

 T
B

D
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 A

 S
ig

n
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
95

%
Ju

ly
 2

01
7

1.
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 D

es
ig

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
 $

   
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
 T

B
D

 

P
ec

an
 P

la
za

 G
E

D
 

E
n

tr
an

ce
 a

n
d

 O
ff

ic
e 

A
re

a 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

10
0%

A
ug

us
t 2

01
6

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

om
pl

et
e

 $
   

   
   

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 9
,6

24
.6

2 
 $

   
   

   
 6

0,
37

5.
38

 
 $

   
   

   
 9

,6
24

.6
2 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

P
ec

an
 P

la
za

 P
o

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 G
en

er
at

o
r

75
%

A
pr

il 
20

17
1.

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 D
es

ig
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
  3

6,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

,7
00

.0
0 

$ 
   

   
 3

3,
30

0.
00

 

P
ec

an
 P

la
za

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 

A
re

a 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

e 
V

eh
ic

le
s

30
%

Ju
ly

 2
01

7
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
  2

50
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

20
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

$ 
   

  2
00

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

  1
,8

30
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
1,

55
0,

79
0.

90
 

 $
   

   
  1

74
,2

09
.1

0 
 $

   
1,

13
4,

98
1.

04
 

$ 
   

  4
15

,8
09

.8
6 

S
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

N
o

n
-B

o
n

d
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 
M

ay
 2

01
7

P
ec

an
 C

am
p

u
s

P
ec

an
 C

am
p

u
s 

T
o

ta
l

1 
of
 3

263



P
ro

je
ct

%
 C

o
m

p
le

te
Da

te
 to

 
Co

m
pl
et
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ct
iv

it
y

O
ri

g
in

al
 B

u
d

g
et

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 
B

u
d

g
et

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
ai

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
B

al
an

ce

C
o

ve
re

d
 W

al
kw

ay
 f

o
r 

B
u

ild
in

g
 G

10
%

A
ug

us
t 2

01
7

1.
 P

ro
je

ct
  D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

2.
 D

es
ig

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

00
0.

00
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

 T
B

D
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

B
u

ild
in

g
 B

 M
ai

n
 D

o
o

r 
an

d
 F

ra
m

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

95
%

A
pr

il 
20

17
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
  3

7,
13

3.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

2,
86

7.
00

 
 $

   
   

  1
8,

23
7.

31
 

$ 
   

   
 1

8,
89

5.
69

 

G
M

 C
ar

 S
to

ra
g

e 
A

re
a 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

95
%

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

17
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

 $
   

   
  2

75
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

26
2,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
24

9,
37

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 1
3,

12
5.

00
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
o

o
m

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
95

%
A

pr
il 

 2
01

7
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
  7

7,
76

7.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  (
17

,7
67

.0
0)

 $
   

   
  3

9,
85

6.
95

 
$ 

   
   

 3
7,

91
0.

05
 

F
o

rd
 L

ab
 E

xh
au

st
 

S
ys

te
m

5%
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
 

20
17

1.
 P

ro
je

ct
  D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

2.
 D

es
ig

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
  1

00
,0

00
.0

0 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
 T

B
D

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 D

 E
xt

er
io

r 
M

et
al

 S
id

in
g

 R
ep

ai
rs

75
%

M
ay

  2
01

7
1.

 P
ro

je
ct

  D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
2.

 D
es

ig
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

   
   

   
   

  
 $

   
   

   
 2

5,
00

0.
00

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
 T

B
D

 

R
ep

ai
r 

C
o

n
cr

et
e 

F
lo

o
r 

M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 R
o

o
m

30
%

M
ay

 2
01

7
1.

 D
es

ig
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 D
es

ig
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 B

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

F
lo

o
r 

R
ep

ai
rs

0%
M

ay
 2

01
7

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 B
id

di
ng

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
25

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
$ 

   
   

   
4,

75
0.

00
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 B

 
D

o
m

es
ti

c/
F

ir
e 

S
p

ri
n

kl
er

 L
in

es
40

%
A

pr
il 

20
17

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 B
id

di
ng

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

   
   

   
   

  
 $

   
   

  7
00

,0
00

.0
0 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

 T
B

D
 

 $
   

  1
,2

21
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

38
3,

15
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

85
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
30

7,
46

9.
26

 
$ 

   
   

 7
5,

68
0.

74
 

R
es

u
rf

ac
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 

L
o

t 
2

10
0%

Ju
ly

 2
01

6
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
om

pl
et

e
 $

   
   

  2
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
  9

8,
36

7.
30

 
 $

   
   

  1
51

,6
32

.7
0 

 $
   

   
  9

8,
36

7.
30

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

 $
   

   
  2

50
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

  9
8,

36
7.

30
 

 $
   

   
  1

51
,6

32
.7

0 
 $

   
   

  9
8,

36
7.

30
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

M
id

 V
al

le
y 

C
am

p
u

s

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

C
am

p
u

s

M
id

 V
al

le
y 

C
am

p
u

s 
T

o
ta

l

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

C
am

p
u

s 
T

o
ta

l

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

am
p

u
s 

T
o

ta
l

N
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

am
p

u
s

2 
of
 3

264



P
ro

je
ct

%
 C

o
m

p
le

te
Da

te
 to

 
Co

m
pl
et
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ct
iv

it
y

O
ri

g
in

al
 B

u
d

g
et

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 
B

u
d

g
et

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
ai

d
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
B

al
an

ce

B
ld

g
 E

 &
 J

 C
ri

si
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
en

te
r 

w
it

h
 G

en
er

at
o

r
75

%
A

pr
il 

20
17

1.
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 D

es
ig

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
 $

   
   

   
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

  3
6,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

00
.0

0 
$ 

   
   

 3
3,

30
0.

00
 

B
ld

g
 F

 S
it

e 
G

ra
d

in
g

 
an

d
 S

id
ew

al
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
60

%
A

pr
il 

20
17

1.
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 D

es
ig

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

,7
55

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

  (
6,

25
5.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

00
.0

0 
$ 

   
   

   
6,

55
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
1,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
  4

3,
75

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
 (

2,
25

5.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
 3

,9
00

.0
0 

$ 
   

   
 3

9,
85

5.
00

 

A
u

to
m

at
ic

 D
o

o
rs

 
P

h
as

e 
III

5%
M

ay
 2

01
7

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
   

  
 $

   
   

   
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
 T

B
D

 
B

u
ild

in
g

 t
o

 B
u

ild
in

g
 

A
D

A
 A

cc
es

si
b

ili
ty

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 P
h

as
e 

10
0%

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

 
20

16
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
om

pl
et

e 
   

   
  

 $
   

   
  4

00
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

46
8,

17
0.

04
  

$ 
   

   
  (

68
,1

70
.0

4)
 $

   
   

46
8,

17
0.

04
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
L

a 
Jo

ya
 M

o
n

u
m

en
t 

S
ig

n
 

10
0%

A
ug

us
t 2

01
7

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 B
id

di
ng

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

   
   

   
   

  
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
 T

B
D

 
M

ar
ke

r 
B

o
ar

d
s 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
50

%
M

ay
 2

01
7

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 B
id

di
ng

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

   
   

   
   

  
 $

   
   

  2
00

,0
00

.0
0 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

O
u

td
o

o
r 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 
0%

A
ug

us
t 2

01
7

1.
 D

es
ig

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 D

es
ig

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

 2
5,

00
0.

00
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

D
ir

ec
ti

o
n

al
 S

ig
n

ag
e 

U
p

d
at

es
50

%
A

ug
us

t 2
01

7
1.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ha
se

2.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 $
   

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

 T
B

D
 

S
u

rv
ei

lla
n

ce
 C

am
er

as
 

an
d

 P
o

le
s 

C
am

p
u

s 
E

n
tr

an
ce

s
90

%
A

pr
il 

20
17

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 B
id

di
ng

 in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

   
   

   
   

  
 $

   
   

  2
03

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
15

8,
02

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

4,
98

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
$ 

   
  1

58
,0

20
.0

0 
W

al
kw

ay
 L

E
D

 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
50

%
Ju

ly
 2

01
7

1.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ha

se
2.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
 $

   
   

   
 2

5,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

  1
7,

73
0.

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

26
9.

90
 

 $
   

   
  1

7,
73

0.
10

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

 $
   

   
  9

68
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

64
3,

92
0.

14
  

$ 
   

   
  (

15
,9

20
.1

4)
 $

   
   

48
5,

90
0.

14
 

$ 
   

  1
58

,0
20

.0
0 

 $
   

  4
,3

22
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
2,

71
9,

98
3.

34
 

 $
   

   
  3

20
,5

16
.6

6 
 $

   
2,

03
0,

61
7.

74
 

$ 
   

  6
89

,3
65

.6
0 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
am

p
u

s 
T

o
ta

l

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e 

T
o

ta
l

N
o

n
-B

o
n

d
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

o
ta

l  

F
o

r 
F

Y
 2

01
6 

- 
20

17
, 3

1 
n

o
n

-b
o

n
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

, 5
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 3

4 
p

en
d

in
g

 s
ta

rt
 u

p
 -

 7
0 

T
o

ta
l

S
ta

rr
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
am

p
u

s

3 
of
 3

265



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 75 

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports 
 
Board action is requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports for 
the month of May 2017.  The approval is for checks submitted for release in the amount 
greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that were 
released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610. 
 
Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will provide 
a review of the Financial Report for the month of May 2017, and will respond to questions 
posed by the Board. 
 
The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval are included in the 
Board packet under separate cover. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the submitted checks for release 
in an amount over $125,000.00, the checks that were released as authorized by Board 
Policy #5610, and the financial reports submitted for the month of May 2017. 
 
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the submitted 
checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00, the checks that were released as 
authorized by Board Policy #5610 and the financial reports submitted for the month of 
May 2017. 
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
 
Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D. 
President 
  

266



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 76 

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports 
 
The Checks and the Financial Reports presented for approval are included in the Board 
Packet under SEPARATE COVER: 

 
A. Release of Checks for $25,000.00 to less than $125,000.00 

Released Prior to Board Approval for May 2017 
B. Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above 

Board of Trustees Approval Required for May 2017 
C. Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above 

Released Prior to Board Approval (Policy 5610) for May 2017 
D. Release of Construction Fund Checks for May 2017 
E. Quarterly Investment Report for May 2017 
F. Summary of Revenue for May 2017 
G. Summary of State Appropriations Income for May 2017 
H. Summary of Property Tax Income for May 2017 
I. Summary of Expenditures by Classification for May 2017 
J. Summary of Expenditures by Function for May 2017 
K. Summary of Auxiliary Fund Revenues and Expenditures for May 2017 
L. Summary of Grant Revenues and Expenditures, May 2017 
M. Summary of Bid Solicitations 
N. Check Register for May 2017 

  

267



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 77 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 
 

The Financial Reports are included in your 
Board packet under separate cover. 

 
 

  

268



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
President’s Report 

  

269



 
 
 

   

President’s Report 
June 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2017

 

Page 1 of 6 

 
The Hispanic Chamber of Commerce recognized Dr. Shirley Reed, STC President, among an esteemed 
cohort of “Women of Distinction” representing various private and public categories.  The areas 
represented consisted of 
Professional, Rising Star, 
Education, Military, Twinkling 
Star, Government, Humanitarian, 
Arts & Entertainment and 
Entrepreneur. The event was held 
on Thursday, June 1st, at 6:00 
p.m., at the Memorial Event 
Center. 
 

At a check signing ceremony on June 
19, Texas Workforce Commission 
awarded South Texas College 
$223,109 in the form of a Jobs and 
Education for Texans (JET) grant. The 
grant will help the college purchase 
and install equipment to provide 150 
students with training for careers in the 
medical profession as licensed 
practical and vocational nurses. The 

JET program provides funding for equipment to eligible educational institutions for the purpose of 
developing career and technical education courses and may include courses offering dual-credit and 
technical education programs. The equipment must be used to train students in high-demand occupations. 
 
For the duration of the grant, the LVN program at STC will admit 160 students located the college’s 
Nursing and Allied Health campus, as well as campuses in Weslaco and Starr County. The program aims 
to teach the primary basic nursing skills including the first year of nursing, and most students will then go 
to work in long-term care facilities, adult daycare centers, and in the community. 

 
On Monday, June 26th, South Texas College held a historic announcement of the 
new Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing at the Nursing and Allied Health campus. 
The appreciation event was held as a result of the recent passage of Senate Bill 
2118 which was signed by Governor Abbott on June 12th. This bill opens the door 
for South Texas College to offer the Bachelor of Science in Nursing and opens the 
door for other Texas community colleges to offer up to three bachelor degrees in 
these fields.  

270



 
 
 

   

President’s Report 
June 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2017

 

Page 2 of 6 

 
The 2017 Rio Grande Valley Hurricane Ready Expo was held on Saturday, 
June 3, 2017 from 10:00am to 3:00pm at the South Texas College Mid Valley 
Campus in Weslaco, Texas. This region wide event was designed to educate 
Rio Grande Valley residents about the risks, dangers, and actions to take 
before, during, and after a hurricane.  
 
 

South Texas College’s Library Art Gallery celebrates new 
additions to the college’s Permanent Art Collection with an 
exhibit that features new artists in Texas (and one from 
California). The exhibit will be on view at the Technology 
Campus June 5 through August 11, 2017. The STC 
Technology Campus Library Art Gallery is located at 3700 
W. Military Hwy. in McAllen. Admission is free and open 
to the public. The exhibit displays works by artists who have 
exhibited and donated within the last two years at one of the 
college’s four library art galleries throughout the Rio Grande 
Valley in Hidalgo and Starr Co. Artists include Coco Rico, 
Xavier Perez, Manny Chapa, Xochi Solis, Jessie Rodriguez, 
Conrado Gonzalez, and Jesse Burciaga. 
 
“It’s always interesting to be able to bring together our 
donated works of art into one exhibit,” said Max Garcia, 
South Texas College Librarian. “It creates a type of visual timeline of what we have exhibited. I’m excited 
to see the connections we see with these new artists.” STC’s Library Art Gallery exhibits regional, national 
and international artwork, explores new visions and theories of creativity, and introduces innovative 
artistic expressions to the South Texas region. 

 
The Office of Professional and Organizational 
Development hosted the 2017 South Texas Leadership 
Academy for Staff. This year’s theme was Discovering 
Your Inner Superhero and the conference topic was 
Emotional Intelligence. All participants were asked to 
take an Emotional Quotient (EQ) assessment that 
accurately measures a person’s emotional intelligence, 
which is the ability to sense, understand, and effectively 
apply the power of overall emotional well-being to 
facilitate higher levels of collaboration and productivity. This free conference was be held on Friday, June 
16, 2017 from 8:00AM to 4:00PM at Region One Education Service Center. 

271



 
 
 

   

President’s Report 
June 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2017

 

Page 3 of 6 

 
The Office of Professional and Organizational 
Development offeredTech TidBit sessions throughout 
the summer months of June and July for any faculty 
interested in learning more about integrating 
technology into their courses. The one-hour interactive 
sessions were held at Pecan Campus, Room C-
111.  They were facilitated by Andrea Clark, Faculty 
Development Trainer-Technology, and included hands-
on training with handouts and innovative ideas for 
embedding the technology into their courses. The 
sessions included: 

 Collaborating with Google 

 Spice up your PowerPoints  

 Interactive Questioning 

 Enhancing Classroom Talk 
 
 
The South Texas College Library Art Gallery and 
Fine Arts Department began its 11th annual ceramics 
exhibition and workshop, “More than Coincidence: 
Continuations in Clay” to the Rio Grande Valley 
with an opening reception on June 22 at the Pecan 
Campus Library Art Gallery. The annual Ceramics 
Conference featured two artists from Alpine, TX: 
Gregory Tagarden and Amanda Calhoun, as well as 
ceramic work from 12 universities and community 
colleges across the U.S. 
 
The event includes a full display of ceramic work 
by distinguished Texas ceramicists and will be on 
view from June 22 to August 11, 2017, at the Pecan 
Campus Library Art Gallery. Participating institutions in the collaborative ceramic constructions 
include: Mesa Community College, Southeast Missouri State University, Texas A&M University – 
Kingsville, The University of North Texas, The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley, The University 
of Texas San Antonio, and Washington University. 
 
 
 
 

272



 
 
 

   

President’s Report 
June 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2017

 

Page 4 of 6 

 The Human Resources department traveled to all five campuses to assist with the Annual Enrollment 
Changes. All faculty and staff are able to make changes on their benefits. The department also provided 
information on webinars by the Employee Retirement System of Texas which further explain benefit 
changes to faculty and staff. 

 
South Texas College Theatre presents Georg Buchner’s 
play Woyzeck which will run June 22 – 24 at 8 pm and June 
25 at 2pm at the Cooper Center for Communication Arts 
Center.  
 
 

 
The Career and Employer Services Office will hold summer 
workshops and information booths throughout June, July and August. 
The workshops include: 

 Backpack to Briefcase which helps students transition from 
the campus life into the workforce. 

 Resume and Interviewing Workshops which cover resume 
writing skills and principles of interviewing.  

 Information booths to welcome students and provide 
employment resources the college offers.  

 
 
  Attended the Texas Regional STEM Degree 

Accelerator Graduation Ceremony of the 2nd cohort 
from the Rio Grande Valley STEM Faculty Institute 
on Friday, June 9th at the Cooper Center Conference 
Rooms. The regional team developed a rigorous 
STEM Faculty Institute that promotes innovative 
instruction (particularly the Common Instructional Framework) and develops deep partnerships 
among regional institutions of higher education and employers. Representatives from each school 
district, college and university that has faculty enrolled in the Institute were invited to attend.  
 

 Had an introductory meeting with Casandra Meade, South Texas Regional Director for the Office 
of U.S. Senator Ted Cruz.  

  
 Monitored and responded to all proposed bills related to South Texas College or community 

colleges.  
 

273



 
 
 

   

President’s Report 
June 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2017

 

Page 5 of 6 

 Traveled to Washington D.C. to participate in RGV to DC activities coordinated by the RGV 
Partnership. Other South Texas College representatives included: Rose Benavidez, Board 
Member, Wanda Garza, Executive Officer for External Affairs, and Mario Reyna, Dean for 
Business and Technology. Several key meetings were organized with legislators and departments 
below regarding the South Texas College Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. 

 Meeting with the National Institute of Health and National Science Foundation 

 Meeting with Victor de León, Senior Engagement Manager for Partnership & Engagement, 
from the Department of Homeland Security 

 Meeting with Congressman Vicente Gonzales 

 Meeting with Kevin A. Jenkins, Intergovernmental Affairs Specialist, from the Department 
of Justice 

 Attended Private Meeting with Congressman Henry Cuellar and Senator John Cornyn’s staff  
 

 Coordinated with Public Relations and Marketing and the Office of Enrollment Services new 
strategies and messages designed to improve Fall 2017 student enrollment.  
 

 Coordinated with Vice Presidents to develop the Staffing Plan for FY 2017-2018 and 
corresponding budget.  

 
 Coordinated the agendas and back-up materials for the Facilities, Education and Workforce 

Development, and Finance and Human Resources Committee meetings, as well as the June 27th, 
2017 Board meeting.    
  

 Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Cabinet to: 

 facilitate administrative planning on a weekly basis;   

 review and address issues of concern; 

 formulate strategic direction and problem solving 

 provide communication and feedback among the President and the Vice Presidents; and 

 coordinate development of staffing and Budget for FY 2017-2018. 
 
 Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Administrative Staff to communicate 

information to all administrative staff and to provide the opportunity for discussion on areas of 
concern regarding the leadership and strategic direction for the College.  Topics covered from June 
1-30, 2017 included:   
 

 Update on Student Enrollment for Summer and Fall 2017 
o Enrollment 
o Marketing 

 Review and Discussion of Expansion of Workforce Centers for Starr County Campus and Mid 
Valley Campus 

274



 
 
 

   

President’s Report 
June 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2017

 

Page 6 of 6 

o Review of Proposed Floor Plans 
o Discussion of Emerging Workforce Needs 
o Discussion of Proposed Programs to Occupy Space 
o Recommendations to Board for Next Steps 

 Review and Discussion of Timelines for Substantial Completion of New Facilities   

 Review and Discussion of Occupancy Strategic Timeline 
o AV Equipment 
o IT Equipment 
o Kitchen Equipment 
o Furniture 
o Security Cameras 
o Other   

 Review and Discussion of FY 2018 Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) 

 Review and Discussion of FY 2018 Renewal and Replacement Projects (R&R) 

 Discussion of FETSCO Lab Equipment  

 Discussion of Need for VP Leadership in Developing Entity-Wide Risk Assessment  

 Discussion of Policy 4001: Code of Ethics 

 Review and Discussion of New Proposed Measures for Revised Accountability System  

 Discussion of Proposals for Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Star Awards  

 Review of Marketing Strategies for Fall 2017 

 Announcement of Community Center College Night by STC and UTRGV 

 Review of Bills authorized by 85th Legislative Session     

 Review and Discussion of Proposed FY 2017-2018 Budget 

  Review and Discussion of Proposed FY 2017-2018 Staffing Requests  

 Review and Discussion of Proposed FY 2017-2018 Salary Adjustments for Faculty and Staff  

 Review of Policy 4001: Code of Professional Ethics for the Administration, Faculty and Staff 

  Discussion of Updated Reference Check Forms 

275



June 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions 
Revised 6/23/2017 12:58:31 PM 
Page 78 

Announcements 
 

A. Next Meetings: 
 Tuesday, July 11. 2017 
 3:00 p.m. – Education and Workforce Development Committee 
 4:00 p.m. – Facilities Committee 
 5:30 p.m. – Finance, Audit, & HR Committee 

 Tuesday, July 25, 2017 
 5:30 p.m. – Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 
B. Other Announcements: 

 The College will be closed on Tuesday, July 4, 2017 in observance of 
Independence Day 

 

276



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
The following documents 

were provided as 
handouts at the meeting. 










































	VII C 001 Program Status Update Documentation.pdf
	001 June 23, 2017 Executive Overview Summary -Bond Project
	002 June 23, 2017 Executive Overview Summary Non Bond Projects
	003 UpcomingTimeline061517 [Compatibility Mode]
	004 UpcomingTimeline061517
	005 170606 STC Scorecards
	006 Timeline Schedule - Updated May 23, 2017 Board Meetingrev
	007 June 23, 2017 Program Budget Summary
	008 June 23, 2017 Construction Budget Summary
	011 June 23, 2017 Design Contingency Summary
	012 June 23, 2017 Construction Contingency Summary
	013 from 2017-06-15 Facilities Packet




